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We exist to empower
informed, decisive,
adventurous people

to access opportunities
in the financial markets.

OUR
VISION

To provide the world’s
best trading experience.

m This report is online at | iggroup.com
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BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

{1) Throughout this report ‘revenue’ refers to net trading revenue (je excluding
interest on segregated dlient funds and after deducting introducing
partner commissions).

(2) The Group uses alternative performance measures to provide additional
information on the performance of the business. Definitions are included in
the Key Performance Indicators on pages 52-55.
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'CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

ANDY GREEN

A LAN

A YEAR .
OF PIVOTAL
CHANGE :

“During a pivotal year encompassing
significant change for the business and in
Board membership, IG's core values of
championing the client, leading the way
and loving what we do have continued to
be a constant, underpinning our decision-
making and helping create the optimal
environment for future growth,
management development and the
development of our strategy.”




The sector |G uperastes in bas core under sign “can:
iegulatory scrutiny inrecent years. Over the last 12 montns
we have scen the regulatory landscane stabilise, paricularly
in Europe.

The cpportunity 1o serve informed, decisive, adventurous
traders across the world remains very strorg. 1G has the
peop'e, technology and brand strength to thrive in the
changed regulatory landscape.

My priority this year has been 1o oversce impartant changes
to ensure the Company has the ideal board compaositian,
strategic vision and capabilitics to adapt and grow in this
new environment.

STRATEGIC LEADERSHIP

June Felix was anpointea as Chief L xecutive Cficer of 1G in
October 2018. Junc brings a wealth of interrational and
broaad financial services experience 1010 and the Board,
June has been warmly welcomed by our people across the
Business and amongst key external stakeholders. She is
supported by an excellent executive tearn and | commend
the broader team for their hard wark, skill and leadership
aver the year.

I would also like to thank Peter Hetherington foi the
tremnendous contribution he made as CEO of 1G. Peter
stepped down as CEO in Septemiber 2018 having served 1G
invarious capacities for 24 years. Peter was instrumental in
building 1G and created an excellert foundation from which
*he business can continue 1o grow.

BOARD EVOLUTION

"have been grateful for the valuable cortrbotior irade by
our Fxecutve Direciors. Bridgot Messer and Jon Nel:le
“ores e Loard at the beginn ng of Ve vear Than

sicnn et enpcrience and deep krowicdge of 1G 0 as Tuiiver
arced vre ana’ily of debate around e Fomd t
covld also like to extond my Thanas wo Faol Mare ng

v se ot e e e U O v vt v el e e s
whicwrceutod i Jure's appa rtraant, ot el s
oo to prowide invalush Cimput to Board debatc

Wiz mave sleo made changes amonast o Noo-Exoe ot
Larcctons, 1 Soptember 2018, we added v expaelensod
Nen Executve Directors to the Board Sely Aan Hibberd
has & wealth of current and prev.ous Mamn Re ket Vsteo

el donathar Melos bpres v b worifie e
fronciel cenvces exnerience al tre L grest level aswell cs o
decp urderstarding of 1C's products.

[N ST

lvould ke to ihank Sam Tynums who stepoed down “ren
the Board in March to pursue cther opporten’tcs.
comrprehens v regulatory expors

Sam's

COWVEan ozt e voboe

v evigated the cnallenges of evaving reguaaton

REMUNERATION

We have a remunerat'on structare which creates a balance
between rewardng performance against annual objectives
ard delivering sustainable sharebolder value.

We will be reviewing the Directors” Remuneration Policy and
the main incentive arrangements during the noxt few
months to cnsure they support the delivery of the new
strategy. We will consuft with shareholders as part of

tne review.

EARNINGS AND DIVIDENDS

As we guided at the begining of the financ'al year, cur
revenue and earnings in the 2019 financial year were lower
than in the 2018 financial year However, as previously
stated, the Board is maintaining the annual dividend at 43.2
pence per share.

The Board intends to maintain this level of dividend until

the Group's earnings allow for progressive dividends.

This intention reflects the confidence of tre Board in the
praspects of the Group, soecifically in our ability to deliver
revenue and profi growth. 1t also refiects the strength of the
Group's irancial position —with respect to aoth regularory
capital and Iguidity.

We arc therefote tecammending a final dividend for the
2019 financial year of 30.24 pence por share taking the
full-year dividerd to 43.2 pence per share.

1G’'s PEOPLE

Az a market-lezding, nnovative inancial services company
thet delivers thiouch advancedtechnology, we aic driven
Ly our neople. They have s divessity of thought ano love of
vt they do, wineb s crucial to oo abilty to lead o wey

17 0wt S00N0T

Orar peosse heve shiova signifoartresibonce one creane
cdurrg @ period ¢ unnertan
o I dershi £0G G

exct o row sitatogy | “heoom

volucs ooy ot et trey do, cad theo wey and claa e

¢ Thoy have emlbaccd the

IS L PR |

e e

s choen,

.

Champion the client

Lead the way

:
H
L

Love what we do

e Lot 12 maenthis our peonie have Loon e tremontal
deiveris g hey prosects fanthe busimess oclading 1G
wsluleteral tamre faclity (MTF) Spectrur i Genmany, a0 d
irolaanch ol IC s etail foreign exchange doaler (RFED) »

oo LS. weondd a<e 1o thank them for then continued
commitmen: 1o the Company.

IG GROUP HOEDINGS PLC | ANNUAL REFOR1 2019 05

g
=
g
<
2
m
]
<
m
£

1¥O438 3DNYNYIACD 1804T J1931YY1S

SINIWALYLS TVIDNYNIA

OANIOD ANY U3TTOHINTHS



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT conmuep

STRATEGY AND FUTURE GROWTH

On 22 May, Junc Felix unveiled a new growth strategy

that has been well received by our people, clients and

key external stakcholders. The strategy will sce 1G deliver
grow:h in its core markets and from significant opporiunities,
as it deploys four growth levers. These levers will result in
expanded distribution channels; more tailored products
ard marketing; custorused offerings for 1G's threc client
segments; and an expanded range of innovative products.

In its established core markets, |G will focus on developing
the size and quality of its customer base through locatised
proeducts and marketing, and customisation of its offering

far different client segments.

To address the significant opporturities |G will also diversity
into new products and expand its distrioution channels.

To achieve this 1G will utilise 1ts extensive experience and
adaptable technology to meet the diverse needs of traders
arourd the world — the team has identified particular
opportunities outside Europe which offer excellent

growth opportuniiies.

lar confident that 1G ~as tne right strategy and nght
Exccutive tean and Board to return to growth this year and
continue to deliver sustainoble returns to sharcholders into
the future.

LOOKING FORWARD

This hes bees my (fth and fsal year as Chaimma of 1GL It has
Loon a plaasure to serve as Charman for such a dyeramic,
innovative and excting conpany. Dunng my lenure we have
gone through a pened of unprecedented change acioss the
custy o pleased (o see the regiatony landscapoe beain
foocipetal ce wvon he e U172 mentte, end the Company wake
roRiive £ s 1o crtale wie e we'l-positionen 1o berehs
and grove e neve lanadacape OWIh At atin nend | 2hink coat
s e for g e Coahman 1o sieer Gt iowan
Clve e s g dover o the AGLT
oL ce ey succeseot by then,

srent el

T R I B Y RO TS TR T

Andy Green, ¢ el

sty S0
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MY
PERSPECTIVE
ON IG

“|G is a business with a clear purpose —10
empower informed, decisive, adventurous
people to access opportunities in the financial
markets — and authentic values that are truly
embodied by our employees and reflected in
our culture: champion the client, lead the way,

love what we do.”




INTRCDUCTION

| arm honoured to have been appointed Chief Executve
Officer of IG Group, especially at such & pivatal ware nt-e
Company's jaurney.

| believe that iC is & brilliant company with talented
empioyees and following a tharough snalysic of our
envirenment, business, people, culture and new marke:
oppertunities, | am pleased to articulate a new growth
strategy for IG that builds on cur key strengths.

| am looking forward ta shar'ng my thoughts or 1G and our
new strateay with you in this, my first CEQ’s statement at iG.

KEY STRENGTHS

In my eight menths as CEC of :G Group, and the preceding
three years as a Non-Executive Director, | have seen
first-hand that 1G's long-term success is built on six key
strengths that clearly differentiate us.

Business model and risk management

Cur business model ensurcs alignment between the
interests of our clients and 1G, via irternatising chent
positions {allowing individual client trades to offset against
each other) and a clear hedging policy. OQur revenuc s
carned from chent transaction fees and is driven by ciient
volumes, not client performance.

This approach supports ow long term tocus on sustainable
growth, which has ailowed |G 0 operate success’uily for 45
years. Duning that time we have developed o deep expertise
and created well-established processes snd technology for
identifying and managing rsks, Qiving our many
stakeholders con“dence that we have the capacity to
manage the risks we face, and can continue *o onaate cven
undet stressed condit oniy

Brand and reputation
IG5 aglobal leader inonire tadimg ard 1 trusted

praEttrcr formaore than 178,500 cne e, Gt cus o 1oL s
lents nas erahlod us 1o ooow

rartainmg om leadersbiv i e VR maraos e

P P
PRI e Yy

IV G
ot curreputation for dlent “acusud, nrovetve tootr clog

solvice and excoution.

Clients and client experience
Working at 10, Vve noen shiuck ny e wey nwlaen

S P S Y AP O

cmployecs ey oo v ‘
tcaly is thei defaul voy of trvh ng el ot Do heer of cu
corporate culture.

The operatrg model and o'fices arcund v o v S0
this by allowing us to provide an oxcentiona! 24 hour service
to clients, Ths has hopod ve acowic ardretas ceeis of
the highest quatity. They are dcnned, ol diceieo,
sephisticated Dadus who are loye' oG end cu soivices
' deiighiedilet we bove tae Lestchon torire slaietos
tne pdustiy.

G Eup

Technology and innovation

Our success has been founded on deveioping technology
that s market-leading and empowering for clients We have
an advanced technology estate that combines cutting-edae
proprictary technolegy with off-the-shelf sclutiors for
commoditised applications. Quer the ast 45 years we have
consistently ceen the first to market with ‘nrovative new
products del'vered via digital technologies,

Our trading platforms arc designed to provide ar imtuitive,
personalised experience for traders of all styles, allowing
them to trade when they want, what they want, in the size
they want and how they want.

Conduct and standing with regulators

We adhere to the highest regulatory standards, differentiate
curselves within the industry through our goed conduct and
are well-positioned to continue to adapt to regulatory
change and to thrive in an evolving market.

We always scck to operate ir the client’s best interests and
ensure that all clients are treated fairly. As an example we
provide educational materials to help our clients understand
our products and services well, so that they gamn utility from
trading. This approach results in a high level of trust in the
business by clients and 1s an important contnbutor to lasting
client refationships.

We communicate with regulators in an oper and constrictive
manner, informing therr of business plans and ensuring our
actions are consistent with regua'atory expectations.

People and culture

Inrecent months | have had the sleasare of visit ng many of
our ol ces srounc the world, and nave met wite bundieds of
cur employces, Pve boon congistently rrpressed ey thei
pasgior and ability to debver, Qur exparicned, fong sorving
team teelly are our greatest asset. They understond the
ations that come vty being the ninxet leader 'na

ted ndustry, opcrating vath inteaoty and with csoect
Ten clemts, regulaters and otror stokeo'des

ol g

T(,‘_Q .

I sanunary, 1C s o pusincss with torendows svomele cnd
dedicated, highly capable empoyeos We are well pes”
to contnue 1 navigate and thrive ;
crvircnment, capialise on growing cic
wea'th, attrtact enincreasing namoer of se Sduccted imec cerg

tre ;e
ard tadeds, and actively participaie inthe co e
ovolotior ol Trancel arke s @roenc

PURPOSE, VALUES AND VISION

IG is & busivess with a clea puinose - Lo empaowe
informed, decisive, adverturous pevnle 1o access
opportuniies v the francal marvets - 2o ¢
that s Arody embod ed by g emoloyees s :
in oo culture: charmrpica the chert, cad the way, o vl
e do

Asg

et of cun strateg ¢ develop renT we lovewod e o
zo updatod it 1o rei'ect whal we s1e secking 1o prov e Lhe
world's bost trading experionee.
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S STATEMENT conmnueo

c
Co
PN

I'm very proud of our reputation for
industry-leading technology, service
and execution.

JUNE FELIX

£

Sk

P

RS

STRATEG!C CHOICES

frr pursuing our vision we have made six strateqgic choices
that underpin how we cperate. They ares

Operate a sustainable business model
¢ Provide 1the best chent experience
¢ Win with our technology

Taitor client propositions
© Broaden our product range

Extend our geographic reach

QOUR BUSINESS TODAY
As pert of gur stistege dc'veiopmem PrOLess we

cotegor sed our busingss 1IN0 HWwo groups: core marke's
ana sigmiicant opporianities. Qur core markets are lzrge
asteblared markets n which we already he s sgnibicant
picsenee thoy consist of the UK, UL CME A oL,
Auitialie and 5 s S'ambilat Opp Gl Tl T SE T
Lsegireris and roduc

o

rihies, TR NI

Ge

cutte Ly have apresorce, but therc are opnorianites w
baild on e stieneths, serve more Coents wrd donves
Croveue groweth

TS A

DEVELOFPMENT OF OUR STRATEGY
c= oy sppoitnient, have Deoen workirg won
crec e e end key employees Tom aceose
(odeve'op o anbeuous, bottom-up =bategy wdde
Py sitengths and ationod we

.

¢ oL SIX Key

SrCu s etey

e

Tois rwvelved oo extensive review of oar carrant mus ress
and o ¢ hcal examination of potentic [ opportunitics
undeitabe by errployeas acrass 1G and suppiorted Ly
cxietnal expertise.

We arnmunced thic rcsulting grovah sthiaiegy on 72 May
2009, and this was woii recaved by oeiral andd key onterne!
stoheiolders We axprect that cucccssiut dolivery ot 1he
cheteoy w lesultin reverue inthe 2027 T nonaal veds
being coand 30% higher ther in the P8 e caives To
achie so ths wo wil deploy Tour growth levors across au

busincss units.

101G GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

GROWTH LEVERS

By analysing local markets and our operational capablitics
we identifiea four levers we will deploy to drive growth
Thiee of these are new or have been previously
urderutilised and one imult product) is a lever we will
continue to deploy.

The levers are.

¢ Expanded distribution channels
We will create partnerships that accelerate and expand
our reach, For example, we have already had a number of
promising discussions with potential partners in Asia.

¢ A global firm with more local focus
We will tailor products and marketing to local needs by
integrating more local context and coment. In Japan, for
example, we are updating our user expenence to ensure
we meet local expoctations.

- Segmented target markets
We will customise our offering for our three client
segrents (high-value, retail and institutional} 1o ensure
we meet the needs of cach. The services we offer wil
reflect tre different priontics of each segment | or
exampie, for the high-value segment wo are adding
arcess to new content and 1oofls to support their
sochisticated trading strategiles.

Multi-product

We vell comtinuc 1o expand our innovatlive product range,
v
opporunines i financal markels Bunng the finenazl
year we launched a US magined forox business, oplions
i Eerene ond developed a multilateral troding fadlny,
Spectrun @ alow ow European chents to trade 1arbo
watrarls or g 2440 Dasis.

ST ALnropTs iate, to QIMDoWer our lients Lo access

MEDIUM-TERM FINANCIAL TARGETS

PR

LiCach Ove

s

e e STraiT gy wWo o

Core markets
F

ver e crove el cisund TR pa over the

0

<L
Significant opportunities
foogeasenaevonue of 700 0o, to arcaind
L dhon e 2077 fivenc <l year

T 1

PGt that o e

St e e bie e aroctia 300
el yeat

ihe Boord expecis to maintain the 43 7 ponace por sharc
e L edridend uniitthe Group's carnings affow the Bowd
Terrett o ossive diviclends.



ORGANISATIONAL DESIGN

in order to support the delivery of car strategy we have
undertaken an organisationa; des'gn review, in concert with
external consultants, Through this process we icentifed a
nuniber of design principles that guided our shirking,
includ'ng: facilitetirg quick and effective decision-making,
empowerirg local teams and enabling & drive for scale

We have amended our organisationat design to allow our
business units {such as the UK, Australia and the US) greater
autonamy to focus on growing the transaction fees we
receive from clients. In do'ng this our business units will be
assisted by teams such as product and marketing,
technology, ard trading and operations who support the
growth and help 1o convert tnis to orofit. Also within this
support category is our business change team who will
orchestrate the delvery of key projects across our core
markets and signifcant ooportun’ties

I am delighted that Jon Ncbie has agreed 1o take on a new
role as Chief Operating Officer, responsible for our trading
and operatiaons and business change teams. Jon will be
overseeing delivery of our s'gnificant cpporiunit’es

Our business units and support teams arc underpinned by
four foundational areas. governzance, finance, risx and
compliarce, ard people, who collectively ensure our
business is sustainable and that we have strong contrels.
Firally, our strategy end corporate development team will
help to guide our future os they dontity, analyse and, where
appropnate, recommend future investmerts and
opportunities 1o the Fxecutive Committee and Board.

LOOKING FORWARD

This s an excting poor fon (G as we cvelve the bushase 1o
cnrure it e cortoee W delives sirong, sustaral le orowsh

in the fong term

To ach eve 1his, we wil exeoute o shriategy, cnabling us 1o
take ndvantaoc of the e lverde dev g tae grovdd o vedieg
actily g obaly end i done so oxpect torcturn e rovaenao

Grow

lead g my teic ed end exponenced o end engeoing
with our many clake bolders &

M%Za

nIre comirg T et el vear Lar loo<dng torware to

[ e IR

June Felix, Chiet Executive Off cer
23 Juy 2019

PR

60 o

This is an exciting period for IG as we
evolve the business to ensure it can
continue to deliver strong, sustainable
growth in the long term.

JUNE FELIX
CHIES EXEQUTING Qs

IG GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | AKNNUAL REPORT 2019
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S STATEMENT connuen

JUNE FELIX

CHIEE EXECUTIVE OFFICER

INTERNATIONAL

LEADER

'\i 1 L SO R R O
5_35 ANTY A

4 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE ON THE
IG BOARD

AWARD WINNING INNOVATOR:
HOLDER OF THE EDISON AWARD

ELECTED INTO THE INNOVATORS’
HALL OF FAME

121G GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAL REPORT 2019

- EMPLOYEES

- TRACK RECORD

. OF DELIVERING
INNOVATIVE STRATEGIC
. SOLUTIONS, GROWTH
AND SHAREHOLDER

. VALUE AT:

 VERIFONE, -+© 1.+

© MANAGED

REVENUES

TRANSACTIONS PER ANNUM

CCITIBANK, -

CIBM, L
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DEEP EXPERTISE IN ~ ©werencem:
BUILDING STRATEGIC
COM MERCIAL TECHNOLOGY
PARTNERSHIPS

A SUCCESSFUL AND HIGH-PROFILE
FEMALE LEADER:

« RANKED ARMONG THE MOST . PRODUCT | SALES AND
NELUENTIAL WOMEN IN PAYMENTS | INNOVATION | MARKETING

DIGITAL. .

1HOd3Y 2193 17dLS

« FOUNDER OF THE WOMER'S
EURDPEAN NETWORK

« PLECTED TOTHE COMMITTEE OF 200

NEW BUSINESS : Mé&A ; INNOVATION
- AN INVITATION-ONLY ORGANISATION OF P .
THE WORLD'S MOST SUCCESSFUL FEMALE
ENTREPRENEURS AND CORPORATE LEADERS

140434 IDNYNAIACD

SINIWILVLS IWIDNTNIA

QN1 02 CNY ¥3AT0OHIIYYS
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S STATEMENT conrinueo

Q What attracted you to 1G?
& During my career I've had

the privilege of building technology-
intensive businesses for more than 25
years, as an executive at well-known
companies including Citi, Chase, |IBM
and Verifone. This has taught me

that the most important clements for
a cormpany are its people, its focus
on clicnts, its technology and its
culture. AT1G | sec all these things,
and I'm exciled by he uppertunty.

P
£

e First npressions
onihe Comuany?

sl v bicovo ot 1G] b
e o tew
and a numbscr of

rile

the ¢ xecutives « v i
iagt foLr yea & as LOtn @ Non Exec thee
and Exccutive Drector of the Deare
What has reaty imprasacd ima g1
quality and ott tude of the poople vie
have. Not only are they keows
inour corc busress . fng 70
leveraged bucncss - 1w
secn a great attitude toward contnuous
personal and tear Imptovemen:.

It's cortainly & high-perfarmance

team where people suppaort cach

otner and strive for success

wa ha

coe this s imess

WITH

JUNE FELIX

CHIEF EXECUTIVE O iCFR

Cv}i Views on the Company culture?

| believe that the dient-centric
values at 1G have been one of the key
reasons for its success to date. |G has
done this really well. Having spoken to
some G clicnts, they value the breadth
of products, the excellent exccution,
great service, 24/7 access, the pricing
and the great user interface that
makes the overa!l experience relatively
llawless, 167s values — ‘champion the
chient, load tho way', znrd ‘T what
we do’ - really are at the heart of

IG. These valucs act as our guiding
siar ahd urdoerpin every decision we
make at overy level of the busiress,

Youre Clearly passionate about
clieris, where doos “hat corre fram?

£ Wy mtorest in client-focused
busircsses started very early onin my
carcer. Although a chemical enginecr by
cducetion, vy first job after uriversity
was 2t Proctor and Gambsle in brand
Tarsoecment and marketing where
IHoarod thet the consumer is your
abisoiste priority. This was reinfarced
whan | was at IBM.

BN, nocame too inwardly focused
anci almost went out of business.
Lou Gerstner saved the company by
pushing executives no matter how
senict 10 spend 40% of thei time with
¥ . lor a busiress to be successiul
you st know, undorstand and
deliver something that the consumer
really wiams, For me clients are key

IG GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | aNNUAI REPORT 2019

Q How do you think your

i previous experience will help 1G?

‘ g&« As the President of Verifone,

i I'saw first-hand how vital it 1s to have a
superior technical foundation. Because

¢ we had the right technical platform, an

i awesome technical team and deep client
§ understanding we were ablc to expand

¢ our business and grow the market by

: double digits for four years In a row

¢ despite having a 90% market share in

: somic of our most competitive markets

i ageinst very weakthy competitors, From

{ what | have scen so 121 1G has also
created an excellent platform and |

U bheleve this will be a ma’
£a0% ]ﬁ L-i"‘Z;gF: NN

srassot thar

thy are’y

1. Busingss mndtel andy o

iz

MEnsemrenl - we

Hations

s o0 saldinge
LA ihe others

el e s

aredon

o bgine ss model
aligning our interests with our Clients,
we execule the prices our clients
request ahead of our awr, and i
prices imorove in the intervening
Aliscuonds we e ot ¢ et

the better price. This s possible
hecause of the expiortse we have
develeved aver 45 voare in bousness.
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Brand and reputation — we have a
leadership position in all of cur core
markets. When reguiators intervene
to raise standards in an industry, our
cvidence shows that leaders can
grow not only share but also revenue.

Clients and client experience — we
have a very high-quality set of loyal,
sophisticated self-directed clients.

Technology and innovation —we
can create new products quickly,
we have unique ability to face, price
and manage market risk across

a broad set of asset classes, and
or'er 24-nour tading even when
the underlying market is closed.

Conduct and standing witn

reguiators — we have constructive
e cur e salators

e wo CUAYe ororate

roterly o the oo nut also

cooyode e 2

dive ot exporonce.

YO Brcries

Wy stiategic prorties are to:

Grove oL DLUINGSS 19 The core

e
=y

I ¢lermts.

rvesTreents already
s oo retal foreign

Aot i e LS

crulEnge aca.er, cul mulilatera
teding faclity Spectrum in Furope,
aael krock-cur options “or Japar.

3. Focus on family o*fices and
small hedge funds.

4. Create effective partnerships
in Asia to reach new clients
with our capability,

N

it How do you view the regulatory

landscape and recent changes?

fi‘{ Regulators have a vitally
Important and comp\ex task

of protecting vidnerable rotak
clients from bad outcomes, We
understand and suppert this. Recent
regulations have been imposed

as a reaction 1o the behaviow: o
othor players v oo ndustry

IG is fundamentally different in that we
operate a business model that aligns our
interests with that of our clients.

We have been and continue 1o be the
natural home for the sophisticated
trader. We take appropriateness
incredibly seriously, and if we do not
think our products are for you then
quite simply we do not allow an account
to be opened.

As we have seenin a number of
jurisdlictions, wnen proportionatc
regulatior is apolied corsistently,
ike 1G stand

)

w0 bereft.
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COMPANY GVERVIEW

OUR BUSINESS

INTRODUCING IG

IG exists to empower informed,
decisive, adventurous people
to access opportunities in the
financial markets. A technology-

driven global leaderin = =~
online trading and an
established member of the
FTSE 250, we have a 45-year
history of providing trading
opportunities to clients around
the globe.

We are the world's No.j provider of OTC
leveraged derivatives to retail clientstn,
with sales offices located in 14 countries
and operations in a further two, and
operate globally under the IG brand. We
also operate as the Nadex derivatives
exchange in the US. We are the trusted
platform provider for aver 178,500
active clients.

Qur suite of products provides efficient,
flexible access to more than 16,000
financial markets for a broad spectrum

of financially sophisticated consumers,
ranging from institutions to active traders
1o retall investors. Using our cutting-edge
platforms and apps, our clients place on
average around 7.7 million transactions

a month with us. This translates to an
average of around 350,000 transactions
per day. @

(1) Based on revenue excluding FX (from published half
yearly financial statements, June 2019).
(2} Awerage for the 2019 financial year.

5

OTC LEVERAGED REVENUE IN FY19

£454.2m

ACTIVE CUENTS IN FY19
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CHICAGO

FRANKFURT

LRI 1L

MADRID -

PARIS

GENEVA
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HUBS MAP
We have sales offices across Europe, the
Middle East, Africa, Australia, Asia and the
US, and cur expertise in onling marketing,
search engine optimisation and multi-
language client service enables us to attract
clients with a service tailored to their locale.
With a marketing strategy that combines
global expertise and local knowledge,
we connect with clients around the world
efficiently and cost-effectively.

Our UK headquarters in the City of London
is supported by two major operational
hubs in Krakow and Bangalore. These are
positionad to take advantage of local pools
of talent in a variety of disciplines.

EXCHANGE TRADED
DERIVATIVE
el

A

REVENUE IN FY19

£16.8m

ACTIVE TRADERS IN FY19




TOTAL ACTIVE CLIENTS

@ ?g; E 5:’ g

o KEAKOW TOTAL EMPLOYEES

ZURICH

MILAN

JOHANNESBURG

EACALORE

SALES OFFICES

STOCK TRADING
AND INVESTMENTS

REVEMNUE IN FY19

£5.9m

ACTIVE CLIENTS IN FY19

OPERATIONAL HUBS

SINGAPORE

UK HG &

OPERATIONAL HUBS

ASIA PACIFIC

MELBOURNE

1,360

Employees

174
Employees

£200.0m

Revenue

50,600

Active OTC diients
trading

£111.9m

Revenue

37,000

173

Employees

£148.0mm
41,200

27,100"

Active stock trading and

investment clients

1,000"

Active stack trading
clients

9,800"

Active stock trading
clients

£’E'? Qm

Revenue

18,300

Active clients
trading

) The number of clients trading individual producis is higher than the lola! 178,500 active clients because

some clients are active across multiple product sets.
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eVeragey dc—r(vat[ves. We
tis mase Suitabila

510 gy Clients, with pyr Specific
dependr’ng @n the lpea) Market ang regufatory
SNvironme I each Country,

Our OTC ieveraged el ivatives oﬁ‘err’mg is COMBlemaneny
Y exchange raded der;’vatives offerad o Nadey and
500N tg be offered on our £y MTF (Spectrum). We aleq
offer a syite of non—feverag@d stack trading ang
iNVestmen, Productg, SUiting 4 broad ange of gl

Q1C ieveraged detvatiyes enabe cliengs go lake
advamagc ofd‘\arzges inan assot's brice, Withoyy OWiing
the assat itseff

Chents ean use OT¢ J‘Gvcraged deriveirlves 16 take 4
Positian 1 4 firancya J*wsrrumeni‘ eithier buymg Ot selling
wehile Only FUttiig dog, P&reentag,, of the valye of
thew frada aq SeCurty KN g TGN This 15 o

Oxlrenig )y Ficiang Way of trad g Nancg) Méardets ayg,
tho s . Terem,

W bolig e IREIETTP NG gy <oy, andprgw’dmg ther
with A=V A e R T sU¢ cesstully. Thys - oy
SECAS o A Htigien Teasures, indud:rr‘
J'Hmn,c:’- ¢ Dunts, ag well ag Sieass ang

{ t WE DEOvicl B negative POt hon
leve i1 Sl ¢y Fetay ¢t £10k, Reny g the
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Yading and invesrmenr Prodicis extend qyr feach 1o
seﬁ‘directed idevidua!s Jookr’ng for 5 cost‘effectr've,
ionger-term Way to trage and invegy

1G clients are able 1 ICCOSs pyer 4,000 9lobal financial
Markats _ indudr‘ng shares, forex, indices, COMModities
and othe, instrumeany, _ via markerfjeadmg Platforms and
80ps that provigde efﬁc{ent, secure EXSCUtiGn.

should 4 Retail clicnpy TECount oy, below 2810, we )
brr'ng 1t back 15 7810 gt 1 COSt 1O thap, In other "CGions e
offor Iitect. pgl, CCounty, Thesg atloy clients te CoOntre)
the ERposure, i, e with thej, sk appote

Clicnre cat limit e, MMy gk Per positign by
a:iachir?g g Oumanteey Stop ta g Crn Position, gr i trading
Options by Purchgs, g the Oprtion, Optiong “nable g,
Mrérker FLOST LG athar OT u‘(,-m/a?iw*s, b when DOueht
Medire g1, Fraymen, U frane g, the o, ol BRI
Howr e Premim je Cale ulare, Nowe gy Means the, thig
Payreany o alac USUay fractinn of the ) valie of tho
\:N.fr-r’ymg Market Ty, Cnabieg chenty bu_wﬁrrg Optiang

1o take g aae gf TR G Lpside, wlife rcraming Tull
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STOCK TRADING AND INVESTMENTS

Our enline, execution-only stock trading service is
powered by the same market-leading technelogy as our
leveraged OTC of'ernng. It enabies self-directed clients
te buy and sell over 12,000 global shares and exchange
treded tunds [ETFs), with extremely competitive and
transparent transaction fees, UK clients can cwoose 1o
veade within a tax-ctficient ISA or SIPP wrapper

Faunched m the UK in 2014, our stock tacing offeimag
has built onour pedigree e the antine love ragod liaoing
sector Qur stock trading senved s alse svadable o
clents v Austng, France, Germany, Ire and, Avstic'is
aidtbe Netherlards,

As el as proviching cor curent GTC corvotne dhante
o fachites to place then e e e ccraged prasios covath
Ce Ll Usaetaie our exsting che e '
eecting g oreade codence Lo e
s opente stee b g oo

I

Mz Sma U Peudl s o 0 e
SLTTIORT S PG oL b e )
N N R I P S AT T I L S
s e s d oot ok s

]
v

\ ; L
cotstructed fron ShEres ETHe U et inchiee o
o commodit cs, cautics eno T acu-rcGe st

desicned o e sk appute ¢ PeE el

abject ves of the e

EXCHANGE TRADED DERIVATIVES

MNadex 15 cur US derivatives exchange Nadex's unigue,
retail-sized contracts are designed 16 give US and
cversess traders shori-tenm opportunities i ther
favourite global {inarcial markets Nadex offers o ange o
ditferent products, including exotic opticns, whieh olfow
clients to trade a varicty of market conditions venile
Initing their downside exposure. Nadex was the ‘irst, snd
rermaing the largest, US-based retail-oriented exc hanoe.*

Inthe yoer we alvo completed tre bure of cur Europoan
IATE, Specuwn, and received tegulatory autnensat on
froov Bk ir e vall be fully lavneh na the MTE
Sertenber 2009, Cur offonng v provide aeras vathe

SaneG ueor expenence, 24-kaurtrading, and oo oy

forused oo the nueds ofictad clents Thess preaucts
cdreland s taigetes w ool con s,

Caol o e Forno, wbare thero e nhcany o soilve

- i Lo - i - . 3
vord et e b et o the e at
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A HISTORY OF INNOVATIO!

Key dates

1G Index founded,
becoming the UK’s
first OTC leveraged
derivatives company.

1974

1

First company in the UK
to offer OTC leveraged
derivatives on the FT30.

First UK company to
atlow OTC leveraged
derivatives on
individual shares.

First company 1o launch
an anline dealing
platform for OTC
loveraged derivatives

201G GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAL REPORT 2019

open in Germany.
and Singapore.

New office opens in
ltaly. UK’s first dedicated
OTC leveraged
derivatives iPhone

app launches.



2012

Acquisition of the Ideal
CFDs business in South
Africa. CFD iPhone
app launches.

nsight, news and
analysis centre.

2014

1G ues andd 7353 L

. offerings brought

together under 1G.com.
Intreduction of forex
trading via MetaTrader 4
platform.”

" the first trading app for -

Sunday.tréding :
launched. IG designs

Apple Watch. New™
off:ce opehs in Dubal

IG expands its stock

trading offering into
ISAs and SIPPs. Stotk
trading launched in
Australia. Limited risk

nora

g
Slatform successfully
“rolled out across our

global operations.

All-new cniine Y ding

‘piatform introduced. G
Smart Portfolios -

Jaunched in'partnership”.
" with Blackﬁoc:k.-' -

Moblle web platform

t
[N NEES

strat gic’

Jadnched: iG
Eutope (clignt:

facihg subsidiar

tor EU Lller,'lgs),

Spectrum

{multilateral
trading facility};
znd 1G US

{US subsidiary
operating

as a retail

forex dealer).
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OUR CLIENTS

|G has built its name on innovation, fairness
and outstanding client service. It's a
reputation we have gained over a span of
four decades and are extremely proud of.
We believe it sets us apart from most
companies in our industry, In achieving our
market-leading status, we've constantly put
clients at the heart of our business.

A HISTORY OF INNOVATION

Innovation has been central to our business since our
inception in 1974, As a provider of tetail OTC derivatives, we
introduced a completely new, accessible way for people to
trade o the price cf gold - by defining it as an index.

Owor the years, we've evalved and broadened our product
offering to meet the changing needs of traders and
imvestors. From teaching essential trading skills and risk-
management strategies, to providing market news and
analysis, our extensive range of tools and resources is
spedcifically geared towards empowering our clients 1o tzde
and invest effectively.

Technology has enabled us to continually refine our
marketing technigues. We produce highly targeted
advertising campaigns that introduce aur products to the
nohtaudicrce. A sophistcated application ard cnboarding
process theo cnsures thot only approprate dicrts proceed
Ultimately, we enable sophisticated clionts to access
products that match their trading objoctives,

A STRATEGY FOCUSED ON THE CLIENT

LQursiralegy - uts oun chems trstin a!l oo plerning anag
geosion-makng. Supporting cur dlients NG e
vest i heaviy, and we beliove it makes good bosime:s
sensc, The way we dhodse 1o operate 'n 1 pursiel Of ¢
wigrew e core valoo of champicring e chienm
prage 26 dor

is soun

WMISICn

I

Terner iloratior oo o Vst o ol LT Oy

Qur busmess nredelis dependent on tading voures, ard
wieveant o clfionis to be successtul. We therefore pioudc
cxaensve cducationsl resouices to help ow chents o ity
opoortumitivs. We also deliver nows and snalysis that
tre w rE A Use 1o V\lclL\f‘ nformed invesimert gecisiang,

: oo el piedhe ey wo Biedp o 1
wvely, equip od winn me tcols they ne od toseiz0
opporiumitios ranidly.

('l [ANEINe

We strive 1o constantly improve and evolve, always drven by
the feedback from our clients and our onderstanding of their
cnangie necds. This bas lod o onhancements ranging oo
covelapimo the fist wobile trading apn for OTC leveraucd

s the UK m 2008, to the introduction of hrbed
tek accounts i 736, and the launch and ¢lonal elloet of
out nevs weby tzdmg platfonm dunng 2017 and 2018 10 2019
o announced an exclusive partnership voth Real Vis.on,
delverng comient rormaliy reserved for institol ona
Ny C 10t s 10 Gl F,H(‘”HL(I'ET ar’d p\OrCES\(_)HE." L\i(‘.ﬂ-‘lfi,

cloyvative
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This chent-centric approach 1s cenual for our poople, too,
ard everyone at |G lives by a set of valucs that guide how
we do business.

A culture of regulatory compliance

Compliance is not just a team of people at 1G, it's a concept
central 1o our culture. We have clasely tracked and informed
the developrment of regulation, and are well-placed to deal
with regulatory change given our sophisticated client base
and scale. Awareness and respect for the regulatory
framewark s embedded throughout the organisation, and is
taken into account from the very beginning of a product’s
design through the entire client journcy. At cvery stage of
the client experience we describe here, compliance is key.

Comprehensive early client support

We work to provide the besi dient experience in the
industry, whichever stage ef the journey a client may be at.
When a client first jomns us, we understand they may
sometimes fcel a littie daunted. Even the most experienced
trader necds time to adjust to a new platform. To ensure
clients are vroperly subported in those early days, we
employ a professional new business team to intreduce
them te 1G and to explain exactly what they can do with
our platfors.

Our new business teams are there to support new clicnts.
They do this by gaining an understanding of what the client
wants 1o achicve, and are well-equipped to explain how
producis and services car help realise those aims.

Importantly, the new basiness tedan also piovides another
laycr of ol ent-apuiopratcness assessment. Cur people arc
tamed 1o cvaluate, durng ther conversations, whother the
client has a realistic expectation of 1G and our products

relationshin, we aclvely
» o range of edace mmmJ matensls,
rorass of 7he up to-tre-m nute

P g thes ﬂu.'g“m(g STROC 0wl
serage ¢lonts to
wo bu'd
s Al sy v
Yoond 1CTY.

NI =

ronace vin chanacle sark ae

Consistent and continued access to expertise
Grrce chients Rave bocome acguainted with 1G, we offer
L0 sl o ard assistance via cur iading
suilces Wwenss Aval'able 24 hours a day from Bam Saiuiday
te S0pm Fricay, memibers of this weam are exporis in cur
: I8 onsive and ertirely custonrer-foc
ot bave glies want 1o know
Fenw G platfarms work o have any other type of enguiry,
thoy can got help from our traching services tearn arourd e
cleck And with native spcavars from every terniory inwh ch
we are prosent — all avarlabile via phore, email or wels chat
weomeke 1ot oosy as besshic for dients 1o yet the
ar they pood, goick'y and 0 the way they want

e and areoen ieie)

o abuut can poducts,

‘ R
INIESIR VRS

Ve manege and capture ah of aur intoractions wath o lients
slicated technology This ensures we con
uncterctard the whiclo relatonship we have with each dicng,
cnd have peon'e available to meet their feguircmchts

o chemgtrd

[ A I



In recogrition of our commitment to clicnts, and to ensure
we're delivering 'best pract'ce’ service, we contnue to be
members of the Institute of Customer Service. Th's enanles
us to have our service standards independently appraised
ard verificd according to natonely recognised staraards,

MARKET-LEADING TECHNOLOGY

We recognise that gur technology is central 1o the customer
expericnce, and we seek 1o get it just right. We invest
heavily in IT developmenrt, and are continually locking at
ways In which we can improve the tools clients use to
engage, invest and trade vath us.

Our flexible and scalable techneology estate - comprising
front-end platforms, support systems and execution systerns
—is designed around a modular build concept, casly
allowing us to recombine and reuse components.

We believe clients should be empowered by the technology
we offer and not restricted by it, so in the past few years we
have introduced sig-ificart advancements to help our clients
trade mare cffectively.

In the 2019 finarcial year, we've delivered a oreadth of client
projects thanks to our proprietary technology capability.
Clients can now trade a range of new products including
turbos, opticns and knock-outs, and we have breught our
exceptional sarvice to US margin forex clients by launching a
US retail foreign exchange dealer (RFED).

EXTENSIVE LEARNING RESOURCES

For all our clients, we provide access to & myriad of
cducational resources, prepared us'ng our lorg-starding
expertise i ire key <nowledye areas requited for succossfu’
trading. This ncludes instenals 1o heli poop'c learn
commicn ading Winicues, of s os imstivciion
that demy<tr csindusty jergen o e guioes < onts i ough
CVOly palt Of ot Lroduct s o d plat?

<o canuea”

roopic beco
e G Acadory
anidd website, for BRI, chenns co tean via nterautve,
step by-step vading cowrees ard vl nars ame s at el
crpenerce love's, Licevase, out axtensive collection of arane
how-1o videos i atccsehle 71 any e 1o belo aicnts
crhance their knowledoe For prenuem and orote

Lo al
Tioe
€ CleTE groess

- r H -
S L Tt AN A R

CESTVES
dng-re'ated anline television

ol ¢

fnerndial medi sorvice caes oo
1o awide rance of expert-led us
shows, providing irsight from hard to access guesic who
wan't often appeal on mamstiesm inencial ¢ & nels

¥

'z our sniong el s by wenig aprrccr ate educational
matenals aha having renable meonmst el thon finaertips,
owr clicsts can make Fetier e dirg derisions

OUR PURPOSE

IG exists to empower informed, decisive, adventurous
people to access apportunities in the fnanc’sl makets

OUR VALUES
LT LN

CHAMPION
THE CLIENT

Understand them. Be part of their whole experence.
Think big, think long-term. Make every moment count
and stick with them all the way. Do what matters most.

[Re

.
i
LEAD

THE WAY

Be brave. Back yourself. Innovate and adapt to win.
Chalienge assumptions, ideas, decisions.

Ask why. Stand up and speak your mind.

Achieve Do the right thing.

LOVE WHAT
WE DO

i

Make it personal. Care, e passionate, have fun
Respect our diversity and learn from cach other. Shate
your enthusiasm. Take orde in each ciner's
achievements. Wark as a team.

QUR VISION

To provide the wald's host trading oxr or ence
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Vision and Strategy

Busmess Mode'l and RISk Proﬂle .

Main Trends and Factors Likely to Affect the F Future
Development, Performance and Position of the

Company s Business

Overview of the Mm Year
Operating and Financial Review
Key Performance indi_cators {KPls)
Risk Management

Corporate Social Responsibility
Going Concern and Viability Statement
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VISION AND STRATEGY

On 22 May 2019 1G provided an update on its strategy and
medium-term financial targets. The Group's purpose — to
empower informed, decisive, adventurous people to access
opportunities in financial markets - has not changed. The
Group's values — to champion the client, lead the way, and
love what we do — are also unchanged. These values are
clear, they match the culture of the people at IG, they are
authentic, and they are what defines the Company.

N‘a I SUSTAINABLE BUS[NESS
R
o°

" s
AILOR cpiENT PROP osmoN

o e




For the purposes of deve aping and prescrtinrg 11s strategy,
C categorised ts oxisting businesses into two groups: core
markets and sigrif cant opportunities The core markets
consist of the UX, EU (CFDs), Australia, Singapore and EMEA
ron-EU These are large and estabished markets inwhich
the Groap al-cady has a s.gnificant oresence, with strong
market shares, particularly amongst the highest-value
traders. The s'gnif'cant opportonities represent
geographies, client segments and product segments where
the business currently has a presence, but where there are
opportunitics to build on its existing sirengths to serve
more clients and o deliver significant revenue growih

The Croup's vision is 1@ provide the worid’s best
tracting experience

In pursait of that visicn the Group has made six strategic
choices that underpin how the Group operates, and
how it Intends to cont nue to deliver value for clients
and stakeholders,

Operate a sustainable business model

IG's business model is based on giving clients the
oppurturity to trage the world's finanaal markets, in
exchange far fa'r and proportionate transaction fees; in
doing sc the Company secks to develop long-term
roiationships based on mutual'y aligned interests.

IG's business mode’ (see Business Model and Risk
Procle, ;JEU‘ n(\uatcs tha potenizl conlicts that can
atisc 1 an G businesy, as G irternahses client flow
and hedges re‘;ldu&l exposure whon it exceeds 1G's
Beard-Approved Limte, This approach, which is enabled
va s soale, algne tho Company’s inferests with

trese of s d'ents and reduces the cost of hedging,

. .
as vl forcctaen

aihe varaba v e s evenuc,

o so alic s cacnts o e et 1 frer the Comng

: wneh cormk nes

P ;J\)‘Ic,\ [T \( ™ oy ( acef, ‘|L|\.I

'lmﬂ\ iordry end the Conrany's idcimal liqud iy

Srazmnriec e Bk bhioned O crocotion wiile masimising

:"I‘I.u\ N

Provide the best client experience
Grorsr o cian e d culiiae of coanyg

R TS RN Tt IR

g the chicnt, ano
At on, scamloss and

Lextevionces The design of the Company’s

LCero D 2nd ac T nis et ive mrocesses - or
Coin v Lt st e anitl e o easy
EISWARRT ou&“H‘g - e fuegscd or mininzirg e ort (and

maxish ¢ Achg v of e chonts.

G the et

ICG ensures thet torecd cont nues througn the coeration of
we, wilrore chents can contact @ tfrading
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and market commentary, end-te-end educaton in the form
of IC Academy or, for prem um clients, excius ve content
trom fingncizl med g company Real Vision.

Win with our technology

The size and skil' of IG's interra develcoment team (38% of
emrployees work in technology) sllcws the Corr'paf‘y to

wver 2 broad, f'exivle system that comprizes IG's owr
wroprictary tecnnology, as well as third-party soiutions
ourchased off ihe snelf for commeditised applications.

The rodular rature of *his system allows 1G 1o re use and
re-deploy oxisting techroiogy a¢rass front-end and
execution platforms, as well as support systemns, to quickly
and cost-effectively react to new opportunities.

Tailor client propositions

{G segments its client base to be able to deliver tallored
cantent and services. The three key segmerts are high-
value, retail, and institutionel, The offering cach segment
receives is individual, providing clients vath engaging
products to access the markets tacy want, how thoy want.

Broaden our product range

Markets vary in thei consumer preferences, commercial
opportun-ties and regulatory crvitanment. Therefore, while
IG provides producis tha® enakle clients to cost-effectively
access ‘mancial markets n a leveraged manner, it does
vany o products offered navy given rogion w st tne
lercal ervitonrent

Extend our geographic reach

'Gwants Lo entor new, exc g markeis whoo it sees real
sportunity that can be sustaned aver the longer tenr. In
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JTEGIC REPORT

VISION AND STRATEGY conrnus

The Group belicves that its leadership position across many
markels around the world, and its strategy, positions it to
maximise the oppartunities presented by these tailwinds.

GROWTH LEVERS

The business has 'dentified four growrh levers that will pe
deployed as the Company seeks 1o grow in 115 core markets,
and 1o cxpand intc new products and geographics. How the
icvers are deployed, and the number of levars deployed
varics depending on the individual requirements of cach
geography and market.

Expanded distribution channels

The majority of IG's business today is based on a direct
relationship with its clients, although it does work with a
range of partners across its geographic fostprint. As the
Company maves into new markets it will seek to accelerate
its growth by expanding the range of partners it works with,
allowing the Company to scale its distribution and reach
new clients quickly.

A global firm with more local focus

I1G is seeking to onter new, exciling markets where it has
identified sigficant opporturities that can del'ver
sustainable growth over the longer term. How |G chooses 1o
enter these markets will depend on local characteristios. 16
will draw on its proven centralised oxpertise, combined with
deep understanding of the Yocal market, to tanor products
for individual markets and client segments, delivering
engaging experierces for all of ts chents,

Segmented target markets

1G serves a wide ranac of client segrents incoding
high-value, retal end institetional. Fach scgenent has
ditferent neods and ohiectives, and IG costemises its
offorne for cach tham ve'ue ciomts it come
andd exc'usve contont Unoogh i ehps with Lariners
stich as Bea
productrarge and casy 10 ust rskenanacoment feotuds,

sycter ot ol oo
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CORE MARKETS

The Group generated revenue in its core markets of the UK,
EU (CFDs), Australia, Singapore and EMEA non-EU of
£417 4m in the 2019 financial year.

The demand for OTC leveraged denvatives in these markets
is oxpected to continue 1o grow, The Group expects 1o
benetit from this underlying market growth and 10 gain
market share through better client segmentation and
localisation, focusing on the high-value and institutional
client secgments.

The business regards itself as the natural home for the
highest-value clients, and aims to further develop the size
and quality ot its client base in these markets - the Tong-
term driver of growth for the business.

SIGNIFICANT OPPORTUNITIES

The significant opportunities represert areas where 1G sees
itsclf as we'l-placed to capitalise on its existing strengths to
gain significant revenue growth. In the 2019 financ sl year,
the Group generated £59.5m of revenue in these markets

EU (new products)

The Group helieves that the opportunity to launch new
leveraged trading products in the EU is substantial. Through
the launch of 1G's multilateral trading faclity (MTF),
Spectrum, tne Group is secking to take a meaningful share
of the on-venue turho market which it has rot previously
addressed. Spectrum will laumek with wrbos on eqLIty
indices, currencics and commodities, and tre armoie 1o
expand that product sel to nclude single name equities in
the future. The Group expedts w ottract wibct brokers to the
Spectrum offering.
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Emerging markets

The Group is seeking to achieve a step change in its sca'e,
predominantly in Asian marxets, where it does rot currently
have a physical presence, by establishing partnerships vath
licensed entitics. The qua’ity of the product set and
technclogy end the scale of tne business make .G an
attractive partner in this region. The Group is establishing a
lecal business deve opmen? presence in this region tc
facilitate partner relationsnips, and to investigate
opportunities in the teveraged sccurities market.

Institutional

The Group 1s bringing a new focus to 1ts institutional offering
by targetirg family offices and small hedge funds, utilising
the Group's platform capability, range of markets and depth
of tiquidity to gain market share in this segment. The Group
wili address these clients with a proposition and product
offer taillored around their specific necds.

MEDIUM-TERM FINANCIAL TARGETS

Through the successful implementation of the Group's
strateaic plan, 1G is targeting:

¢ Rovenuo growth i its core markets at around 3-5%
per annurm over the medium serm

« Arincrease inrevenue from its significant
onportunives marxets of £100m, 1o arourd £160m
i the 2022 finandial yoar

Aczuming these taigeis are adhieved, the Group's reverue in
the 2022 financial yeer will be around 30% higher tran tre
2019 fimancisl year

Delivery of this taigcted iovenue growth wil reauie

soiditionat neestmont Operating expenses, oxelading
vetie e reninr erat oo we o F252 6m in tie 2019 ne
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BUSINESS MODEL AND RISK PROFILE

IG exists to empower informed, decisive, adventurous
people to access opportunities in the financial markets.

The Business offers its clients opportunitics to tradc in a
wide range of markets, including equity indices, individual
equities, forex, interest rates and commaoditics, through
online dealing platforms.

The Business also offers its clients a stock trading platform,
as well as an innovative portfolio-based product for
ionger-term investment purposes, in parlncrship with
BlackRock, one of the world's leading asset managers

RISK PROFILE

IG's business model is based on generating a return from its
services through transaction fees (spread, commission and
funding charges) charged 1o clients. The level of revenue in
any periad is predominantly driven by the number of active
clients the Business scrves in that period and the level of
activity undertaken by each client.

The Business does not seek to generate returns from
actively taking rnarket nisk; it does not take proprictary
trading positions, and its revenue is not dependent on the
direction of market movements.

Under its business modcl, the Group accepts sonie
exposure to market risk in order to aptimise the efficiency
and effectiveness of its services 1o clients. The Business
manages the market risk 1t faces in providing its services to
clents by mternatising clhent flow (@llow:ng individual chent
wrades 1o olfset one another) and hedging when the residual
exposures reach re-defined bimite As ases bt of its
business morddel, 1he Croup's reverue @ doven by trancaction
fees charged to cliants ena is »ot sign ficantly atfecrec by
MOovEIments in market prices.

As aresult of 1ts Business model the Gicup a'so faces client
croaitnsh, oo i
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The business model allows the Group to serve its clicnts
ettectively and to generate good returns for shareholders
whilst maintaining & low appetite for those risks it can
manage directly This is ~eflected in the Board's Risk
Appetite Statement and the Key Risk Indicators (KRls) used
1o monitor these risks. Refer to pages 56 to 62 for more
detail on IG's Risk Management Framework.

CLIENTS

IG's clients are knowledgeable and demanding. They
expect 3 broan praduct range, outstanding exccution,
and highly sophisticated technology, which they use Lo
trade frequently.

The majority of IG’s clients are individuals, not corporates.
IG also provides services to corporates and institutions,
including asset managers, hedge funds, broker-dezlers
and competitors

Regulators regoire firms to segment clients using
classification regimes weich sllow regulators to provide
protection to clicnts according to their needs. Maost regimes
have three categories -~ licensed firms, corporates and
wealthy and sophisticated individuals, and all other
individuais. In the UK and EU these groups are called Eligible
Counterparues, Professionals and Retail, respectively.

|G offers clients in the UK and EU the opportunity to anp'y
to he dassifica as Frofessioral, and clients n other
jurisdictions wihere similar client categotisation regimes oxist
can app'y for the refevant categorisation. Chents who appy
arcreguied o demonstrate compliance with a set of
rigotaus cigibility critera to ensure that they are suriably
auzlifiea for the'r designat on

A Frateecional e ortmoihe Uk and TU lowes eame of the
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The Company's range of preducts includes stock trading
ard investment portfolios, and clients are able to hotd their
investments in ISAs and SIPPs. Offering these services allows
the Compary to deepen and lengthen iis relatiorsh’p with

¢ lents oy caterirg for their evolving recds.

In addit’on 1o dealing directly with clients, IG services clents
introduced through third parties who do not have their cwn
nlatform, ard who want to take advantage of our award-
winning deealing technelogy and expertise. These third
partics intreduce their clients to us, and |G handles all
sreding activity a-d provides back-office suppoert The
introducer rmanages the client relationship. tG carefully
assesses the risk and potential returns from introducers, and
only partners with reputable institutions that are committed
to the same rigorous standards of regulatory compliance as
the Company, and that fits its nisk orofie.

Appropriateness

Leverayed derivative products are not appropriste for
cveryone, and good conduct s particularly vital in relation
to rrarketing and client recruitment to prevent poor
consumer outcomes. When designing predacts, iG has a
very clear target audience in mind. The Company works hard
to ensure that adveriising 1s reaching its target audience,
and that its clients appreciate the dsks involved with its
products and understand how its serv'ces work.

IG zlso conducts rigorous checks to cnsure that all
promotions are clear, {fair and not miseading, and thal
reks are not cownplayed comparec to the benesfits of
aur products

Eclore 16 al ows a prospoctive cliert to open an account, 't
cerics out en assessment to determine whebor its pr(_)db(?,ﬂ.
i e porop e fon theny The Comrpany act oy aocsticns
avge cants to esscss whathor vrey beve the mcocssary
know'edge and oxporience to andar=*and the rz.s nvalved.

IC oexe ciionts for details of ther ircome end suv nas
o conl operine and moe O PO v
o e cear warrings nout the appiounatecss

an app cantwith a type of account where el s e
so close an coen accountif 2 chets craon

1ay
¢!

o ord g Campany believes the accolnt g
soronacte Tor the clent.

Client outcomes

Te cons’stently deliver {air ouicomes and postive

expel ences, [G puts s dients at the heart of cveryith ne t
cocs. The Company strives to ensure tret it understands
teen ceeds, 1G has a very low tolerance “er poor consumier
see, and s committed to contirued rvestment n
s culine to preveri uncatisfoctcay
custoner experniences and cutcomaes end to addres: reet
carecs whote any pract’ce fal s short

croeoss, hoanmar

IC's (Perte wre krow edoeable tradors who car uld

wroir reding expericnce, and enjoy tne inteliccteal chalongc

o spectlating o1 the direction of market moversents, They
accept tral tney may lose maney as part of then vadime

exporence. ‘G makes 't clear that 1s trading products are
not investment products and as such, does not believe that
clent losses are the sole indicator on which 1o Judge client
outcomes. Instead, the Campany looks across a broad range
of metr'es, including satisfactior, appropriateness trends,
complaints statist'cs, trade to gquery ratios, custormer pain
poirts and finandial outcomes to ensure that it prov.des
good consumer ouicomes

Client acquisition and education

iG has a strorg brand, builtt up over 45 years. The Group
ccoks 1o aoquire new cl'ents throughn chient referrals, word of
mouth, natural search and premium cl'ent manager
relationships, all supporied py a targeted global marketing
effort, with online marketing managed centrally and offl'ne
activity —anaged by country offices. 1G's sophist'cated
online marketing uses an algorithmic approach, which
enabies it to reach larger numbers of the right prospects
more ethaently. The Corpany is able to react immediately
ta warld events, creating campaigns rapidly and rolling them
out 1o relevant regions, with appropriate local adjustments.

Ag well as marketing its products directly, 1G provides a
number of education, news and analysis services, which
encourage people to engage with the Group and to learn
about its producis and how 1o trade cffectively and
respenshly These include online courses, weninars and
sominars via |G Academy, a suite of YouTube videos and the
Dai'yFX rews and analysis website, These assets reinforce
IG's commitment 1o tiansparency, ensuring that now ard
Care well-informed about 1G's services and the

existing che
economics of Teding the firancsl mar<ets The Company's
high va'ue UK and EU clients are additionally able to acores
cxcius’ve contest provided by Rea' Vision, & premium
provider of nnovauve thenaal markets cortent.
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EGIC REPO

BUSINESS MODEL AND RISK PROFILE conminuzp

1G's close-out monitor {COM) liquidates clierts’ positions
when therr margin has been significantly eroded, and helps
protect clients by closing positions automatically. At 31 May
2019, 99.99% of all client accounts were subject to the
COM procedure.

1G's elients can choose to attach guaranteed stops to therr
positions, so that they know their maximurm possible loss a1
the outset of 8 trade. The Company's innovative charging
system encourages clicnts to use guasranteed stops; no
premium is payable for attaching a guaraniced stop unless it
is triggered. IG was the first provider to offer guaranteed
stops on 1his basis.

Since 1 August 2018, all Retail clients in the UK and EU have
benefited from negative balance protection. This gives these
clients the guarantee that they cannot lose more capital than
they have on their account.

In jurisdictions where negative balance protection is

not mandaicory for retail clients 16 offers a limited-risk
account through which every trade has a guaranteed stop,
providing protect:on ot both an individual tade and overall
account basis.

REVENUE GENERATION

The Gioup’s business is conducted through Tour revenue-
ot | .

generation modets OTC leveraged devivatives, exchange

traded derivatives, stock trading and investments.

OTC leveraged derivatives
The vast majority of the Graup's revenue is derved frum OTC
loveraged derivatives. Clients onter into dervative
mstriaments: cont acis o delference, T andiel spmacJ bets
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Through the process of internalisation and hedging, the
Group limits the market risk it faces, so that its trading
revenug from OTC leveraged derivatives predominantly
ref.ects the charges pa'd by clients through spread,
commssion and fund ng, less the costs incurred in hedging,
results in consistently low variability of revenue
Internalisation 1s key 1o the Group's business mode! and
profitability, as it reduces the cost of hedging market risk in
the underlying markets.

The majority of the GTC derivatives offered by the Group
are 'leveraged’. Clients trade contracts for difference or
financial spread boets on margin’, Chents only need to have
sufticient funds ir their account to cover the margin required
to enter Into a derivetive contract, not its Tull value.

Margmn is usually expressed as a percentage of the notional
value of the trade, and margin trading allows a client to use
leverage to wke a pasition in a market with a notional value
that is sigrificantly in excess of the tunds they are reauired
to deposit Leveraged derivative contracis therefore
magnify the gains ar losses a <lient can make tclative to the
furds deposited,

The Group faces client credit nisk, as leveraged contracts
can resultin a client making ‘osses in excoss of the funds in
their account, and they may be upable to fund those losses,
The level of margin for each contract is set according to any
relevant regutatory requiremaents and the volatihty of prices
in the urdelying market, which 1educes the ¢! ent credit rigk
faced by the Croup.

Tre Group's OTC leveraged denvatives activities give rise to
lgquidity risk. The Busimess rrades 1ts nedeing contracts on
matein, and [C s reawred to deposit mitial marg nwit its
brokers, rorlect =g o rerconts
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Exchange traded derivatives
The Groun's revenue fron exchang
princioaly dere dfros e s G
regulated dervalives exshange, on which cienss can hede
oplions contiacts o oowide ranco of unaer ying markets,
vl venions sl pricet cnd oxrnetion: Cacnts beceme
menbcrs et tne oxchonao, end pey a trednne fee on cach
side of e tauc orce e open, and once 1o dose Under
this medel, cfients de nat trede woimarging ana therefere
these contracts do notinve lve loverage, and the exchange
does notface cither market or crent credi nisk.




Inthe 2020 fi~ancial year IG wi | aeliver a full market ng laurc*
for s Frankfurt-based muitilateral wrading faciity (MTF),
Spectrurr, wnich offers retail chents in the EU, except e UK,
the opporiunity to trade trans’errable secunities in the form of
wwrbo warrarts. Spectrum offers these securitics on a vide
range of underlying markets. Clicnts can trade on Spectrum
through a broker or bark that has a standard membership of
the exchange. All members must {ulfil the el'gibility criteria
st out inthe rulebook as required by the regulator

Prices for contracts listed or Nadex are provided by market
maxers, who are also members of the exchanue and pay
fees for trading. Liquidity 1s provided t¢ the MTF by mar«et
makers who must be catecorised as a market making
member of the exchange. I1G operates as one of the market
maxers 1o Nadex, and intends to operate as a market makar
to the MTF and will face marke* nisk as a resalt of this activity.

Stock trading

The Group opcrates an execution-only steck trading
platiorm, through which clicnts can buy and sell individual
equities listed on exchanges arcurd the worid.

The Group charges a ransaction fee far each purchase

and sale transaction, and “here s a custody fee which is
returned as a rebate to clients who undertake a minimum
level of transactions in the peried. IG's trading revenue from
this service is net of the exccution fees the Group cays in
the market.

Clents fund the purchase of equities i fu'l a1 the time of
placing the order. This aclivity does net give rise 1o any
market risk or client credit ek for he Gioup.

Investments
The Groop offers a porttol'e berod mvestn
From the resulis of an orfice guest eneairg, chents are

LAV

sovise o el of fve porttolios cone s o nskel of
cxchenge traded “unds {ETFs)
Thewe portfohas reba ance nerodice b Auteroelvety clons

conche ool ETRG teedlect ther

. |
et soiodin thon v,

se then own oot

tvestroerl parotie

The Group chatges a nercentage fce on the ve ue of b

asscts under mavagement, and s reve o omal <
cnticflects these fees less the o o 1 et 1o

o-ovder of the ETFs,

i tund the puichase o the mves T oot v T e
time of plecmg the oider. This activ iy does rot give Hse i
any matkel riek or client credit risk for the Croun.

DIFFERENTIATION AND CORE STRENGTHS

Business model and risk management
‘G's Lusimess model enswics that tre niterests of the

Company are aligned with these of s chients As acsuln o
the rrermalisation of dieni ocwnicrs and s boedg

e, et chorne

velame of cliort tradmg thad dives 1o

losses. 1re Business beacfits winen ¢lerts nede wel | e ilioy

are then moie likely to cont'nue to ade, This undersne G
culture of crampioning the client,

0 has operated for 45 years arnd has weli-established
processes for identifying and managimg risks 16 focuses on
the long term, and on doing th'ngs properly to support a
sustainzble, growing business

As aresult, the Company's sharcho'ders and IG's many
stakebolders, including chents, regulators and suppliers,
can r.ave corfidence that the Business nas the capecity to
manage the risks it faces, and that it will be abie to continue
to operate normally under siressed conditions and through
financial market volaulity and eperaticnal nsk events

Brand and reputation

IG is a global leader in orline trading and the trusted
partner for more than 178,500 active clients, A FTSE 250
company with market capitalisation of £1.98 billion on

31 May 2019, the Group ~as a long history of proitaoility
and financial strength.

IG was created in 1974 as the UK's ariginal CTC leveraged
derivatives provider, introducing a completely new,
accessible way for people to trade on the price of gold, by
defining it as an ‘ndex. Since then, the Group’s innovative,
client-focused approach has enabled the Business to grow,
expand intcrnationally and brroaden its product range, and
today G 1s the world’s No.1 CFD provider ¥ as wel* as
maintaining its considerable UK market icadership in OT1C
leveraged derivatives,

The vnidfied glooal 1G nrand was establisked 10 2013 through
the acguisiticn of the IG com domain. Tris p'votal event
gave the Croup the framework to consolidate its g'obal webs
traffic threugh & single route in oider to focus on onlime
eadersh’p - something that s incrcasingly important for
acquiting, educating and providing a hign level ol corvie
for el ers

Clients and client experience

G sl erms cre of toe highest goa iy Troy aic e,
ol dirmcted, sopoioncatcd tradors veho are loyal to the
Conrpaeny auediis corvicos Tho Susiess bas T bt
Tente stetisties nothe mdusty.

Frovdma clienis with the best service 18 &t the heait
ecultire & 1G The operatng mode end of
croundd the wor'd allow tne Business 1o provide an
vaintenupted service to clents. Inaddition <o e ¢ oLe!
necvc kol GPToes thie Bosiress Yias onerati
v o perant conies in Riekewe, Bangalore and
Joharresburg ihat allow the Group to access the sxitls
needed 1o <cupport chents.

Colp ot

st

The Business offers a range of free seminers and ¢rline
welehiels for cl onts ard nrovides dedicated 24 heur sonuant

‘i

Croterent sl vices teamn Thstea s fuy traecd 1o

undestard our products and how they are bast suited to
rrcd vid acclents Clients can centact 16 client services

. coel, telephone and web chat, Tre
¢ that corraspondence venh elonts s always e sy

siress T ohe

o

and foir and s never misleading.,

oS demirc e e g P LED she s bolt yeanly fraeis ol ctenae s,

L, 20
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To ensure that clients ate at the heart of the Business,
fecdback is encouraged and (G offers clear channels for
comments and complaints. The Business clasely monitors its
service standards through key performance and risk
indicators tracked in real time.

Technology and innovation

The Group's success has been founded on developing
technology that is market-leading and empowering for
clients 1G was the first company in the sector 1o launch an
online dealing platiorm, in 1998, and the first ‘o launch a
mobile app with live price streaming, in 2003. The Company
first offered a CFD on bitcom in 2013. The Business invests
in developing new tools and features for its client-facing
platforms — a continuous process that is directed by detailed
research into clients’ evolving necds.

The Group provides clients with trading platforms that mect
their requirements, whether they access them fram horne or
on the move, via a web-based platform, smartphone apps
for a range of operating systems or a progressive web app
(FWA). The speed, customisation faalities and integrated
news and analysis feeds of the platform are at the cutting
edge of trading technology. Designed to provide an
intwitive, personalised experience for traders of all styles and
knowledge lovels, 1G's trading platform is at the core of the
suite of trading tools and rescurces offered 1o clients.

For more advanced and institutional clients, the Business
movides a range of piefessional technalogy, including a
Diect Morkey Access (DMA) p\aﬂ‘ﬁrm sophisticated
technical aralysis lools end web application nrogramming
imicrface (AP soluticns,

Conduct and standing with regulators

IG ebeemys o el 1o Oerate in the ciont’s bestintercsts
e - : ds reerketing cndd advertisimg 1o ae
anprop ete audicnce and secks 1o ensure that it apens
wwvctaued trading < ccownts only for clients for whom ire

taraels

product srprenriate The Buciress sockato crsure that ol
sroviac s educatonal and tra ning
s ithenurdoergiand oot products

clomic cre toatoed fanw

Yo st Cllerts Lo

and gorvico s well o i

ey ga nouulty fom tading The
cs LAt s approach tesults ina high level of

st Bus'nese by diemts and s an importam

Ci s dastng chior DidTationshios,

e the piohestcaaslatony standads, Enwsloyecs

. TR N PO P RIS for mamie ng ar ooer
and cotstractive dalogue wih iocal regulators, intornung
thoe ol busimess plans and ensuring that 'G's actions are
cotsstent witn regulalory expoctations As aaesuly, 'G has

s worka iclationships with its iegulaters around the
tach s fundanrental to the sustainebility and grow:h
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People and culture

IG has an experienced, long-serving team that understand
its clients, what they need and what drives them, facilitating
the delivery of an autstanding platform and dlicnt service.
IG's people also understand the obligations that come with
being the market leader in a highly regulated industry,
operating with integrity and with respect for clients,
regulators and other stakeholders. 1G's culture 1s expressed
through its values — ‘champion the client’, ‘lead the way’, and
love what we do’,



MAIN TRENDS AND FACTORS LIKELY TO AFFECT
THE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT, PERFORMANCE
AND POSITION OF THE COMPANY'S BUSINESS

THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN THE REGULATORY
ENVIRONMENT

IG operates in a highly regulated ervironment whice
cartinues to evolve. During the first quacie- of the 2019
fingncial year tne termporsty proguct rtetvention meas.res
introduced by the European Securities and Markets
Authority (ESMA} came into effect in the U< and the rest o°
the EU. These measuies restrict the marketing and saie of
CFDs, and include leverage restrictions, ‘oss protections and
risk warnings. Nationa' competent autharities in mos: EU
member states ~ave confrmed they will introduce
permanent measures that are sivn ar to the ESMA measures,

including the UK's Financial Conduct Authornty (FCA}

Ihese measures “ave bad a significant in pact on the
Group's revenue in the financial year, and it remams cifcult
to estimate accurately the long-term impact on clients and
the Group's revenue under new regulatiors. Three quarters
of the Compary’s revenue is now gencrated from clients in
jurisdictions where restrictions an the sale and marketing of
CFDs have becn impiemented. [t is expected tha
restrictions will be introduced in ather jur'sdictions over time
which may reduce or limit the Groqp's revenue Trom clients
in those jurisdictions.

The Company has bean developing a number of
contingencies to mitigate the impact of regulatory change
and retain choice for clients 1G has a history of innovation
and tlox bility, and a proven rack record of ceploying
technelogy ard skitls 1o adapt ite busimese in response to
reguiatory and matke: changes, Inthe Compeny's
experience, when ughicr regulation has peer aoplied
appropriately, cfent outcomes have improved; <he ndustry
has hecome more sustaimah’c and f}|5;f’|—(i1ua|§1y F'.:I(‘J\f‘idl"i's,
ke 1G, have berelitod over the Jaroer term
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THE LEVEL OF MARKETING SPEND, THE
EFFECTIVENESS OF MARKETING IN ATTRACTING NEW
CLIENTS AND THE RATE OF CLIENT ATTRITION

e usimess micdolis base

seivicos houg tansatic "hew OO oo i
level of tevenice in any poriad s predenpantly diven by the
umocr of active cients tre bosness serves o tha nerod

and the level of activity underaien by each cient,

b G\oup nveste nomashetin o co Voo to atrecT oy
()'IC chients, and seoks 2o rcian dhicn s throgh 1
provision of guality scrviccs 2nd prod. .;,s The russde:
urigue active OTC dlents aregscd cochvee from b o 2015
linancial yea rouch ot *Uu’ ot by vlh e

Harnilbrer (ﬂ " Q'uhe- 15 (PRSI

exeeeding the nurhor whe stepLod wod Thus Tre nd wac

a key driver of revenve growth v thas perod. I the 2019

finznc &l year tre rumber of sctive OTC clients fell, primarly
due to the introduction of the ESMA product interventon
rreasures which made CFDs lgss attractive to Retall clients,
and the number of clients whe bave ceased 1o trade
cxccoded the number of new and returning clients.

Tne Group continues to fecus or the effecuveness of its
targezed marketing, and marages the level of marketing
spend to maintain an attractive payback on the irvestment.
Tre level of marketing spend in any perod vares accord ng
to the perceived opportunity to spend effective'y

Changes 'n the level of marketing spend, in the
effectiveness of that spend, orin the rate of client attritior
and reactivation could have a significant effect on the
Group's future performance.

THE LEVEL OF INVESTMENT IN, AND SUCCESS OF,
NEW INITIATIVES

The Group continues to identify opportunities to invest in
new initiatives, to further broaden “ts range of products and
services and its geagraphic coverage.

I the 2019 financial year, the Group lausched a maor new
intiative in the US. The US retail foreign exchange dealer
(RFED) offers farex trading 1o cl'ents in what the Group
perceves to be an underserved market. The Croup's
rechnology experience and competitive pricing postion it
well to succeed in this market.

The Croup has also started the oper'w*io vof s tilateral
trading *aciity (MTF), Spectrum, in Europe Spac TU IS 3
fully recuated excharge based in Gerrrany thatwll erab o
Carepean clierts to trade a rance of turhe warrant e auets
on exchange.

aany aneounced 1L updoted stiotegy end edim
ten feancial tarocts on 27 May 2019w <,I\ .ru(\ cre o
rerber of novs mimiatves, mvestnesd ooow nitatves

Lrcadonire the ooductie oo e

wroora hcat maisety, sro ey w e O

strateey F'uiu' coformarce e loe ccmed oy the weces

G snlh v s

THE LEVEL OF VOLATILITY !N FINANCIAL MARKETS
Qe factor affecting the Groun's abnlny Lo athac i ne
clients, avd the w H'nqnoss of ches e 1o ade, 1= Tre ve an
o Jntoe Cemte Soloo e ¢ o ond a1 e '

mahet: Hoyrer fevels O{ volatilty i neroed mierkers e
o gererate trading epportenities, which support e
Croup's offorts to attract new clierss and tre level o
manvicnal client radinu act vily, Mecsues o Inancied » ar<e
volatity, such as the VX index, hove beon at h stor’ca'ly lovw
levels du o the 2017 Smene al yeor wit o hesreducoa i
level ofievenae gencrated by the Group's businc
cxpecteo that 2 narezse inthe goecrzl level of e
nrerkes volelility veoulo be berehicel toibe Gronp's o )
wivch is therefore partly desondent op on morket condiions
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STRATEGIC REPORT

MAIN TRENDS AND FACTORS LIKELY TO AFFECT
THE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT, PERFORMANCE
AND POSITION OF THE COMPANY’S BUSINESS conmues

THE UK'S EXIT FROM THE EUROPEAN UNION

During the 2019 financial year the Group started the
operaton of its new cliert-facing subsidiary, 1G Europe,
which is domiciled in Germany, and has transferred the
majority of its EU-resident client base to contract with this
entity. The terms and naturce of the arrangements under
which the UK will leave the EU remain unclear, but the Group
now operates thiough a structure that provides certainty
that it will be able to offer its regulated financial products 'n
all EU member states following the UK's exit from the EU.

ACTIONS OF COMPETITORS

The Group operates in a highly competitive environment,
which includes some unregulated and illegal operators at
one end, and some highly regulated operators offering
similar proeducts to 1G at the other. The actions of the
Company's competitors in response to regulatory change in
the EU, and the extent to which its competitars comply with
both the letter and spirit of the new regulations, may atfect
IG’s competitive position within the industry, and may affect
the reputation of the industry as a whole, 1G and ifs
regulated competitors may innovate in the leveraged
trading sector, which could lead 1o firms other than 1G
estabhishing competitiva first-mover advantages 1N new
product lines,
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'OVERVIEW OF THE 2019 FINANCIAL YEAR

The Company made good strategic and operat'ora
progress doring the 2019 fingnc'el yeer, taking action to
ensure that the Busiress successiuiy navigated the impact
of regulatory charge, and nositioning tre Business so that 't
will continue to deliver for its clierts, sharenclders and otner
stakenolders under a mare restrictive reguiatory
envirenment in the UK a~d EU.

The Company appointed Jure Felix as 1ts rew CEO on
30 October 2018,

The Furopean Securitics and Markets Autherity (ESMA)
product irtervention measures came into effect during the
first quarter of the Group's financial year (01 FY19). The
prohibition en offering binary options ta Retail clients
became effective from 2 Ju'y 2018, and the restrictions
relating to the provision of CFDs to Retall clients were
effective rom 1 August 2018. Tne actions 1aken by the
Group in prepaiation for tnese regulatory changes,
particularly the launch of the online process to enable its
sophisticated cilents who meet the required criteria to apply
10 become categorised as a Professional client, have
resulted in the Company successfu’ly navigating the
introduction of the FSMA measures.

In thie last three quarters of the 2019 financial yea~, when the
ESMA measures were in effect throughout, 46% of the
Group's OTC leveraged revenue in the ESMA region was
generated from Profess’onal clicnts. The average revenue
generated frem Retal clents in the ESMA regian has fallen
izy over 40% since the measares were intioduced

The Group's ret frading revenue e 2019 finarcial vear
was [476 9m, 16% ower than the £56%2.0m in the 2018
firercial year OTC loveraged revenoe gererated fron
clentz ir the LSMA e
loweer ther i e 2008 el e, vtk 27 SUERUEANTE

ERAT S PRI SN

revenue from o onte nthe Groop's bosieessos o e tese of
the world Bath these fiou o sre wnddertving char
acusting for

e 1,800 ePente wehio pacvious vocon
with a UContny whic cre now el vt an ool 1y cutade
e FSMA reg o

IG's rack 1ecord of sustainahlo 1ove rue ciovith over the
medium ard ice -

the size and queldv of e actve ¢ ase Re
perod iz impecied by tre level o -
ardtho oxte~to v ool
wrade Merket co ¢ o L counT G e F
and particutatly 1 the secone o' the tn el yeer, wore
much less favourante averal Suthe 2012 mancial year,
which was a rccord year“or the Croup nthe cenods in the
2% ‘meraial yea when @ikl conciie s via 1o mone
favouratle and vhen tie Groap's
brese idc o ara o ¢ e o the o s
opportuntics 1o rade, e Giroes revene, whiob s driven
by client o Ay

i b

cehvelod el growingn

1

o ety and loya ot

Ve Tl

Ve

{lavene

arcacten foes ree

Operating costs eae udiee var mole oo 1 ahicr v

£25%.6n°, 2% ~ighoy wann she pinon year, woth toel
cporating costs of £284 3w 2% lower ienn the prion yoar

due o the lower level of veriable remumcrst o Oporatng

proftof £192 9m wes 31% lower t~an in the sror year, with
the aperating profit margin at 40 4%, Basic earnirgs per
share for the year were 43.1 pence, 30% lower than the prior
year. The Boerd is recomrendng a tiral dividena of 30.24
pence per share, taking the full-year dividend 10 43.2 perce
per share. The Board rciterates that the Company expects to
maintain the anneal dividend at 43.2 perce per share until
the Group's earmings allow the Company ta resume
progressive dividends

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENTS

OTC leveraged derivatives

IG's business model ensures that its interests as a business
are aligned with the interests of its clients, which sets it
apart from most other companies in the industry. The
Company believes that its culture of acting in the client’s
best interests, providing excellent client service, offering risk
management tools, education and training resources, its
innovative platform, and the quality of trade execution, are
key differentiators, This creates a sustainable business, with
industry-leading client tenure and client value metrics.

The Group’s OTC leveraged dernvatives hausiness served
129,700 unique clients i the 2019 fnancial year, with an
average revenue pet client of £3,503. 55% of the Group's
OTC leveraged revenue was generated fiom clients who
have boen trading with the Company for more than three
years, and 85% of the revenue was gererated fiom clients
who have been trading with the basiness for more than a
year. The average tenure of the Group's highest valuce clents
in the 2019 financial year, defined as trose chents oo erat ng
80% of the Group's revenue, was four years and nine manths

‘G has continued to athiact wew, bigh-quely OTC leveraged
clents, vath 31,510 chients making “w o'~ st trade ¢ the 2019
firancizl veer, continue e 66 Enof rove o Facl o ot
cohort that the Corng ot St atie do
IC, gereating revenae far masy voars, 1

trel e erine reven e v fue of the 2019 iincnoial vear
cent cobiom v Ve e o d £20000
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OVERVIEW OF THE 2019 FINANCIAL YEAR conminueo

In addition to offering a range of CTC tradirg products to
retail and professional clients, IGE wilt also act as a broker to
chents trading turbo warrants on Spectrum, the Group's
ElU-based multilateral trading facility (MTF). I1G US, the
Group’s now US subsidiary, received approval during the
first nalf of the 2019 financial year to becore a member of
the National Futures Asseciation (NFA)}, and to operate as a
retail foreign exchange dealer (RTED). The business
launched in January 2019, and the Company believes that its
retail forex offer in the US will be able to compete
successfully in what is currently a limited competitive market
with orly three other provicers, 1G kas tre added bercfit of
the lcad generation provided by the DailyFX website, which
has over 1.5m unique visitors each month.

The Business has continued to develop innovative now OTC
products. in October 2018, 1G launched its knock-out option
product in Japan, which has been very popu'ar, generating
record account opening levels far IG in Japan and ereating
significont internet search volumes. A now, limited-risk
options product was introduced in the LU market in the 2019
financial year, broadening the range of OTC products that
Ewropean clients can trade.

Exchange traded derivatives

The Group's exchange traded derivatives (ETD) businesses
serve clierts in those markets wrere trere i€ a s.gnificant
deinand for ETD instrumenss in addition to, or instead of,
OTC derivatives.

The on-cxcrange derivetives trading marker in Eurepe is
considerably larger than the OTC market, ard the Group s
sccking to provide clients whao prefer teding in ths way with
access to a belter product and service thar 's currently
avarlakle, Spectrum has started operations, and the Group
vill cerence its marketirg campargn lor Spoectiom m
Septenbier 2009 followirg the taditiona'ly quict Furepean
surminer penad, The Croup will oer s own leveraged
SCCLTNIOS On Spe(;tnm’l i the form of 1urbe warrar Thicse

procucts are Tmeited nsk by natire, arakine the stferico
suitanle fon less expor cnced clients
The Grovp i contident that it can mahe funeic inroees nio

the US FTD mranket, where the Company has boon
cctabhished for several years with s Nadex offermg Nados
provides s rrembiers with an access ble alcrmative 1o
futuies and options ttad'ng, on a wide vange of wedaerlyng
arkois bothe 2012 tirancisl year the Na : s hey
Conuneee s eveluton witn a slanfice b nored s b verag -
revenue par client, refiecting tre niove wowa
sephisticated client basc.
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Stock trading and investments

The Groun's stock trading offering is focused o serving the
Ceeds of active cguity traders and helps toctoin oxasung
OTC teveraged clents, as well as provid g an acguisinen

b arnol o attract new active traders 1o the Grous fon whon
wveraged tiading products may e sppropnate During tie
UG fnencial yosn the Compeny irdrod rcen @ cusiocy
@M its stock trading accounts.
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The Group acguired 13,500 new stock trading clients during
the year, taking the total number of active stock trading
clients 1o 37925, Multi-product clients {who trade both OTC
leveraged products and also hold stocks in a stock trading
ot investment account) at the end of the year was 6,555,
Multi-product clicnts are more valuable and trade for longer
than the average single product client,

REGULATORY DEVELOPMENTS

The CFD industry nceds to be regulated to reduce the risk
ot peor conduct by firms and poor client outcomes. 1G is the
waoild's leading provider of CFDs, and the Company adheres
to the highest regulatory standards. Leveraged derivative
instruments are not appropriate for everyone, and through
s focus on cnsuring that its marketing and advertising
targets an appropriate audience, 1G seeks to only accept
clicnts who understand cur products and the risks imvelved.
The Company's long-held view is that robust supervision
around who the product is marketed to, and which
applicants are accepted as clients, remains the most
significant measure o drive improved client autcomaes.

Gver three quarters of the Group's revenue is generated in
jurisdictions where reguiators have taken action to protect
retail clients through, amaongst other measures, restrictions
on the leverage that can be offered. Leverage restrictions
are not new to the industry. |G has operated successfully for
many years in Jurisdictions, such as Singapore, where
leverage restiictions are in place. The deaision by FEMA 1o
rrpese product intervention measures in the UK and EU 10
addiess conuenns arvued poor conduct and o mpreve
client outcomes has introduced leverage testrictions into
IG's bigoest markeis.

The Austajan regulater, ASIC, is expected to cpon a
cornu tetion rroorse e ding potentia’ measuics thoy may

LUK I wutote that

expociedio indude o e restrictions, will a}:ply so Resal
clomme an'y el will excude Ciemiovbo eloct 1o e

caiecoiten as a Who ewa e chiont,

I ls

I April 2019 {sllowing atequest from the Chingse Siate
Adirnestiiton of Foreign Fxchange, ASIC askod =il it
hicersed povders of CFDs to prevent Chinese rationals
frem trading through therr platforms. 16 ceased accopt ng
newe tades from Chinese resident clients in June 2019 and

of Chinese resident dronts in Austielio w | e
e end of Juty 20192, Crinese resiciont Cients
cortracted 1o 1C's Australian entity generatod revenue of
{2 7 roche 2019 flinasncizl yesr

ciosed by

The leverage restrictions currently in place for forex tor
Retenl clients in Singapore witl, with effect friom 8 Octobes
2019, tignten from 5077 to 207, The forex margin fo1

accredited, oxpert and institutional investors will remran at
c

e

770 This ¢l e rge is mot expected 10 mateialy mipect v
Qronp's tevenue.




The Group's focus or serv ng scphisticated and
knowledgeable clients means that the busimess 1s wet-
placed to adapt and tirive in a stricter regulatory
environment. [n 1G's expenence, when proportiorate
regulatior has been appled consistently and appropriately,
client outcomes have imrproved, and compliant providers
have berefited over the lonyer term

The ESMA product intervention measures came into force
during the first quarter of the Company’s finarcial year The
prohibition on offering binary options to Retail cients
became effective from 2 July 2018, and the restrict:ons
refating to the provision of CFDs to Retail ciients were
effect've from 1 Aucust 2018. The restrictions relating to
CFDs are outlined below:

+ Leverage limits on the opening of 3 position by @ Retail
client from 30:1 to 2:1, which vary according to the
valatility of the underlying asset:

- 30 for major currency pairs

- 201 for non-major currency pairs, gold and major
cquity indices

- 10:1 for commodities other than gold and non-major
couity indices

- 51 for individual equitics and other reference values

- 21 for cryptocurrercies

« A margin close-out rule on a per account basis
« Negative balance protection on a per account basis
© A restriction on the incentives offered to trade CFDs

« A standardised risk warning

ESWIA dues not cunrent’y have the powar Lo make these
measures permancrit and 1 is the resporsibiny of cach
Natonal Competent Anthonty INCA) 1o supcivise and

creare Cohic s venhio then cwnoeisdiction. To dete, 74
NC Le mmiose the FU have imp'emiertod the

oot mar oa Bnary options te Reta

cert1er 0OF

[SOIVIE

e vy cleer velinred wth the teripiorary FSMA
C af 1ie Gernmnerny, CNWIV in Spain,
Cearels tite v, AME n Fieoce, and mcsticcently the FCA
potbe UK pobil sned 1s ) ol oy statermoon T Uuly 2008

scttime out s

o Retoil Creis

Or 3 Jaly 2616 the =CA scucd e ronsoltation on the sele,
marke Ui wnd d stedne oo Mo dieis of dervatives
thatroicierce crregu e d bonserab’c cryprnassets by
it ac g i, o “rom, 1he U kever ue o UK Retal
clionts trachng cryptocuitency donvot ves was £2.6mr the
2019 “narcal yeer.

CUTLOOK

As previously disclosed, ine Comrpany expects to return 1o
revenue growlr in the 2020 fnarcial year Tre revenue
growth of the 7020 financial yesr s expected to be delivered
in the second ~ali of the year, as (e tirst guarter of the 2019
financial year was only pertly impzected by the mrplementation
of the ESMA product ntervention measures.

As set out in the strategy update, the Group's operating
expenses, excluding variable remuneration, are expected to
increase by around £30 mllion in the 202C financial year

This is primarily due to additional investnont in prospect
acquisition to continue to promate the 1G brand, to grow the
s.ze and qual'ty of the chient base, and 10 establish the new
businesses in the EU and the US.

IG will continue to lead the way in the industry. The
Company has delivered & mrofitable and sustainable
business for more than 40 years by placing good client
outcomes at the heart of everything 1t does. The Group has
articulated its strategy to position the business so that it will
continue to deliver for its clients, its sharcholders and i1ts
otrer stakeholders, with clear med um-term financial targets.

The Board reiterates that it expects to mamtam the 43.2

pence per share annual dividend untit the Group’s carnings
allow the Company to resume progressive dividends.
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OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

SUMMARY GROUP INCOME STATEMENT

FY19 Frig
£m A Charge
Net trading revenue 476.9 569.0 (16%)
Net interest on client monoy 6.3 4.5
Betting duty and FTT (7.9) {5.1)
Other operating income 19 2.8
Net operating income 477.2 571.2 (16%)}
Operating expenses (259.6} 1254.2)
Variable remuncration 24.7) 359
Total operating costs (284.3) (290.1) (2%)
Cperating profit 192.9 281.1 (31%)
Net finance income/{cost) 1.4 0.3
Profit before taxation 194.3 280.8 {31%)
Taxation {36.0) {54.4)
Profit for the period 158.3 226.4 {30%;
Basic earnings per share 43.1p 61.7p
NET TRADING REVENUE BY GEOGRAPHY
FY19 F1&
£m fm Chanae %
UK 200.0 260.8 (23%)
EU 68.2 1173 (42%)
EMZA nor-E 437 26.8 19%,
Australia 70.0 69.5 1%
Singapore 41.0 401 G
Japan 19.4 15.0 29%
Emerging markets 17.6 12.9 36%
LS 17.0 14 & 7%
Group 4769 569.0 {16%)
OVERVIEW
The Grouns net tradieg cevente 106 2007 40 e el yers wis Tave 901 Thon, 165 lower then in e 2000 1 renci | yee,

refecimg the nmpac b U
(E SN Lulcs i
froencialimarket activity troouch ach of the 2002
Fall, wiich impacted the revenue acrors cll yooen:

Gl seor et ol e nreduenion ol the Faropes Secuitics ane Me

|'!c>du('t TTOIVC TG T o feeguarer o v e

alyeer, and thelower levels of valaity ¢

wl yea compared w Utk e previos s yearn, pancclarly nothe ses e
CECCICTTE,

Netoperalic g neom eanc the 2009 0 ne el voos o 14777 vl wes 1687 Toveer thar nthe 2008 fmercel yeer, e vath
the teduction in net trading revenue.

Opoerating oxpeonscs (excuding vatich o cmancioticont narcased by 2% 16 12596 mullon, Vanable remuncrat'onodaced Ly
ovel 31%, and total operatirg costs of 12841 3 ~allion weire 2% loveer than inthe 2018 “nancial year,
! ¢

Operating wrofit in the year was 1192 9 million, 31% lower than i tre 2018 finenc’al year, wih an oparating profit mara™n of
40.4% (FY18 49 4%)

The Grouw's elfective e rate for oo 2009 inar cral yem 16 18, 5%, 9% lower then ir the 2018 fnaacial year, andg ool atic:
tax of £158 3 mlhon, and ¢orrings pen s o 451 pence weere both 305 lowes tran in the 2018 finarcizl yeor
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NET TRADING REVENUE
Net trading revenue by product

Rever el

Fy19 FYIE Crarge %
OTC leveraged 454.2 548 4 (17%)
Exchange traded dervatives 16.8 16.6 1%
Stock trading and investments 59 4.0 48%
Group 4769 569.0 (16%)
Revenue drivers by product
Acmne clients 1C0Gs) s Eeverue per L‘IE‘E:.‘
FY19 FY18 % FY19 R3F! Ctange %
OTC leveraged 1297 144.6 {10%) 2,503 3,794 (8%)
Exchange traded derivatives 17.5 220 (20%) 258 756 27%
Stock trading and investments 379 355 7% 155 13 37%
Multi-product clients (6.6) (6.9 (455)
Group 178.5 195.2 19%)

The Group's net trading revenue re’ects the transacuion fees (spread, commissicn ano fundirg) paid by chents for tne
trading service ofiered by the business Pchiort income’), pet of the Group's external hedgirg costs, and net of ciont trading
prafits and lassas and hecg'ng prafits and losses.

The Group's busingss nodel is designed 1o give clients the bost trading and execution expernience available, and under the
model clients receive more favourable execution than the business is ab ¢ to achicve ir external hedging.

As o resalt, the Group's net trad ng reverue will glways be lower than the chent imcomc I the 2019 “nancial year, net trading
revenae was equal 1o 74% ol dhientincome (TY18: 73%).

Inthe 2019 = al year the Crous generated 95% of its revenue fror OTC leveragoa dervetives. O1C loveragen revenue
inthe year was £4534.2 nuthion, 17% lower than in the prior year, with - : ged clients 10% lowaer
end with re avoiece reverue pe client down by 8% Tho previous ye ovdd for |G The
rodaction s revenue mthe 2018 frcncial yoar reflects tne less “ave o rable et conos o ¢ e yoor, pericalady in
cne sccerd b Y and the Prsact of tee DSMA sroduct mtarvention nreasarcs whics hawe resdooted the rove e generated
Son e Loliorts inthe U< and CU,

Toe £44%4 720w
ot et U

21510 ol s wre aded vt G
craien by trg 29119

el rove e,

teeed Sren e

encisl year Thosos rlnewit the 155 ¢ £ UENLC Ot

r

new cleris o toe 2008 Taac &l vcar The 20018 dmenciel vors vow cicn conont genere e o un avteoc, £2.1

covmrenva P RN O Lo coreve ue Do reve clier s prbie Z00E B e ecial v o, desioret st oo the Groop nes
me ricned e cyleet Ity of ite nevr Chionts.
Eerhic ontoer ol goenetetes o onoe o the Groos {on meny years bt 2019 b annic we e, L0 G e €7 leveroged

PEVE LU WL

dhen chients who have been trod' ng with 16 for neere than trac o years (Y18 52%). The averane

e oehest vl e POA9 tmac oel year, defireo methicee v cer dieted BOT of toe Gooup's
THUSENS RTINS CAVCIAGE DOV e L a e OTC « entie be acond
£8,000 curing the Hirstive yests of trading with 1G, vath an estimeted | reume chient valae of srourd £10,000 The Grouo
estivates the lenmie value of © e 2019 finencisl year client cohort 1o be arounu £300n

oo ol clemneir

Averago OTC levar
cduc to the

the 2018 f-ancsl yean,
I the mpact of the FEMA
Tete LK oo EUL

8% lovee: tren
.

Cue TTCGLEITLY,

cedrevenie per chentwas £3.503 in tre 2019 fnencesly
ces favol ronle maker conditions, which resuted i ol eve tiad
wch resulied inareduciion mthe 3 e
Average covouc per clismt i the 2019 fnancal year was 9% Ingher thar noine 2077 aoe 2006

3
Crows's pron n deve oprrg the overall quality of 1 client hase

e e Byt

pledguct s

R ST ST B TR S

The Groun's eachizrge traded der vetves rover e i ite 2015 fnancial year of 116 B caone coorely ©om Naces, the
Group's retai focuss d exchance in the USA. Revenue was ‘n line v the proor year, The nwrbor of active o sroduaced by
20 reflectino the docmon 1o recuce matke: ing spm'm' wien has e lted < oveer new chent cooru tuont, This —as been
cotent oy the mprovement 17 tne reteation rate, and by the 27% increase 1 the everage rove nae per cient, as the business
sco~s e develep o everall guahty of s cient base.
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OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW conriuen

Revenue from stock trading and investments increased by 48% to £5.9 million. The Group's stock trading offering s focused
on serving the needs of active equity traders. The Greup introduced a custody fee on its stock trading accounts ir the 2019
fimancial year which ‘s waived for clients who trade frequently, and wrich accounts for the majority of the increase in revenuc

OTC LEVERAGED REVENUE BY GEQGRAPHY

Revenye (£n1] Repar-ed Urderlving
Y19 Y18 cnage o change %
UK 195.3 257.6 (24%) {21%)
EU 681 17.2 (42%) (36%)
ESMA region 263.4 374.8 (30%) (26%)
EMEA non-EU 43.7 36.8 19% 2%
Awustralia 689 68.8 - (10%)
Singapore 41.0 401 2%
Japan 19.4 15.0 29%
Emerging markets 17.6 129 36%
USA 0.2 - -
Qutside ESMA region 190.8 173.6 10% 2%
Total OTC leveraged 4542 548.4 {17%)

The Group’s OTC leveraged revenue in the 2019 financial year fom clients contracted to entitics 'r the UK and the EU (the
ESMA region) was 30% lowe- than in the 2018 firancial year, reflecting the impact in trese regions of the introduction of the
ESMA product intervention reasures during the first guarter of the year. During the 2019 financial year avounc 1,600 clents
previously contracting with an entity in the LSMA region elected to open an |G account in Swtzer-and or Australia which are
not subject 10 the FSMA product interventiun measures The underlying change in revenue shown i the tables above and
below adjusts for the revenue generated by those clients in tre 2019 finanaial year which is reported in EMEA nor-EU anag
Australia, by adding 1t back to the UK and EU as eppropriate The underlyirg reduct’on = OTC leveraged reveriue inthe
ESMA region was 26%.

The Group's reported O1C loveraged revenue in the 7019 fnancisl year from its ooerations other thas i~ the FSMA -egiar
was, in agaeregate, 10% higner then in the 2018 financizl vear, with en underlying mcrease of 2%.

ESMA region

ESMA PI'C_“{(_&!{()H@ E1.0
FSRhA Rotedl 107 4
Total ESMA region 263.4 374.§ (30%) (28%)
o i e B e R oo -
FY19 YOy FYi9 B
ESMA Proicssional &0 26818
CSMA Reten A 1,269
Total ESMA region 20.8 9%.4 19%) 3,260 3,769 (14%)
R ver Le il o
(&3] [ SN Ll'/"\.i-‘l
ESMA Profesaonal 34 1274 [
FSMA Retail 40.0 624 245
ESMA region 78.4 185.0
Ol leveraged revenue i the TSMA et wee L2620 ~iilhior | 30% lowai than in the 20018 1 e ve ol yoar as oo, e

20% lower o an uractly ng basis The o ber of active dlents was down by 19% 2t 80, 800 with avorzge revenue per client

ol £3,260, dow- 14%
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The ESMA product intervertion measwes anply oaly to clients categonsed as Rew'l unde: MF D Trading my clierts who
cre ceicgorised as Profess oral is not restncted oy the measures Since November 2017 the Grous has provided a- o-lire
orocess that allows clients 10 clect 1o be categornised as Professional. Up to the end of May 2019 tre Group had receved
approximately 25,000 applications from clients requesting 1o be categonsaed a5 ar elective Professional. Tre Gioup
coerates a nigorous and rebust assessment process 'n compiance vath the regulations, and has sccepted 6,000 (24%;) of
:he zpof catione

Dur.ng tre 2019 fir avc al year ine Group served 6,000 unigue clients vir o a1e categonsec as Professioral The ESMA
measares do not app'y to these clients and the'r trading has not been restnicted. The average roevenue per ESMA-region
Pro“essional client in the 2019 financial year was neariy £27 000

I the three quarners of the firancial year during which tre ESMA measures were i place throoghout, 66% of ESMA region
reveriue was genrerated from Professional clients.

The ESMA measures nave impacted the activity of Retail clients, primarily through a reduction ir the size of their trades,

ard in e numoer of clients who trade The restrictions on leverage introduced by ESMA have recuced the attractiveness ot
OTC wrading, both in absolute terms and relative to the other forms of trading available to Rotal clients. Since the
introduction of the measures we have seen a reduction in the number of active Retail chents and the revenue generated

per clent,

The impact of the ESMA measures has been more significant in the FU, where OTC leveraged revenue was 36% lower, than
in the UK, where OTC leveraged revenue was 21% lower This is due to the UK's client base including a higher proportion of
Profess.onal clients than in the EU, and because there are readily available alternat've trading products for Retal clients in
the CU.

UK and EU by quarter

In order to provide clarity on the activity and revenue generated fram Preofessional and Retail clients in the period since
the irtroduction of the ESMA measures, the tables below set ous, for the UK and the EU separetely, tne met-ics for each
client group by querier during the 2019 financial year, and the averages for 1ne three quarters, Q2 through O4, when the

meas.res were in place trroughout.

UK
[
Fos .
2o 258
Total UK 32.6 32.8
i . |

- ’ o Gr o
TR IG SRR [y SNt O Py Avieras
UK Professional g.018 G458 7,540 8,009 8,351
UK Retanl aee 471 454 483 465
Total UK 1.567 1,576 1,313 1,389 1,426
Rene ther 100 ofthe tevenue 1: tre three ouarters of tred narciclveo ve e e TEWA micesces wero moplace throwgho Lt

wene vorc.aled fioon Profcasiona clieonts.

Trorumee of actave Retal cientsieduced by 10% 1 Q2 comperve W't O and Lac remamed slan'c in tre subscquert
atorters Average revenue pot Retall chent reduced by over 40% 1 O2 comparcd v O, and itemamcd fanly stable in
The 2uboQUOTL Quarters, in contast w the aversoe "overue per Frofesconal el ert whichis moro sersitive 1o fnanaial
marsel voiat Ity Th s leads us to corclude that tracding by UK Reta clients < beirg comstrained by the leverage restricuons,
and as 2 1esuet, ahbhough lower thon in the pc—nods prict o he FSVA rcasuros b 'ng intteduced, revenuce generated from
UK Retail clients is more stabie guarter on quarter.
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OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW conmnuen

EU
Reverse (£m)
Tor o
Q1 FYie Q7 kY19 O3 FY19 Q4 FY1Y Average
EU Professional 8.5 8.4 7.1 7.8 78
EU Retail 14.4 7.3 6.7 79 7.3
Total EU 229 15.7 13.8 15.7 151
Active clients ({000s)
Q2-Qa
Q1 FY1e Q2FY19 Q3 FY19 (SRR AT Ayorage
EU Professional 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.2
EU Retail 20.2 17.3 17.8 181 177
Total EU 21.4 18.6 19.0 19.2 18.9
Revenue per ciient ()
Q2-0e
Q1 FY1e Qz FY19 Q3 FY19 Q4 FY9 Average
EU Professional 7.273 6,704 5,231 £.870 6,500
EU Retail 713 422 378 436 a2
Total EU 1,070 846 726 818 796

Mare than 50% of the reverue in tre three quarters of the financial year when tre ESMA measuras were in place trroughout
was generated from Professional clients. The average revenue per Professional clientin the EU is around 25% lower than in
the UK, where the Graup has its longest-standing and highest-value client base

The number of active Retall clients in the EUreduced by 14% in Q2 compared with G, however tne number of active Reval
clients in the EU has incrcased in subsequent gquarters. The number of active Retall dhients in Q4 way 10% loweer e 0 Q1.
Average revenue per Retat clicnt reduced by 41% n 02 campared with Q1, and it has remsined fairly stable 1n tre

subsequent Guailers.

Other core markets

| [T X
FY19 Fyvae
CMZA oL A3.7 2%
Sarstvalis £8.9 J
< C 210 A 2

el ersinlo v
o5

FY19 Fyls

FVEA ron-TU &85
Anstrania 16767
Crgaron PR

Reported revenue n CMEA non-CU, winch nctudes Switzertand, Dubar and South Africa, of £43.7 milhon was 199 fugrar
than in the 2018 t nancial yea ', with an under vino increase of 2% Our offices 'n Switzerland a: d Dubar are relately recent
acditions 1o owr globa footmint and cach o' these businesses has cortinued 1o devmop then preserce inthei marke:
durmng tra 2019 inancial yoar, Toe ave rpae ievenne pee client of £6,406 s sigrnificamly higher thar the Gioup seernace,

cedlec g e cnc oy ol v i Lere i the s connines

Reveriue 1 Awstr hawas 168 9 olicn, i hne vath e 2018 Piancral year ssoepomted and 10 Toveer anoon toaerly oo basis
Austahe s cowell-cstablishod market for G oo ow undelynr g po-formarce retlects the loss faveurande » ket sord tons
the 2019 Snavel ye o cormpec il o 2008 finencigl year

Rovonuc in Simganore was £41 0reellion ine 2019 financiel year, 2% mgher than i the 2008 tmencial year, doven by 2 4%

increasce i revenuc pon chient
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Significant opportunities

I T Rever e mer clen L
FY19 FY16 O FY19 YR YO a Fy1e Frit YOY 7
Japar 19.4 15.0 29% 8,121 7,042 15% 2,386 2129 12%
Emercing markets 17.6 12.9 36% 5328 3,599 L2% 3,432 3,592 (4%}
USA 0.2 822

Reverue m Jzpan was £194 miflior, 29% fugrer wizn in the 2078 fina~cial year During the 2019 financ’al year we launched
our new knack-outs product which has been well-received by the local market, and we have seena 12% increase in average
revenue pe” clignt, and an 84% increase in the ~umber of first trades in Janan compares with the orior year, drivirg @ 15%
increasc in the number of active clients

Our 'emerging markets’ segment includes revenue from clients resident in jurisdictions, predeminantly in Asia, where we do
not have a phys.cal oresence These clents have dentified 1G through ther own search and not i~ response 1o edvertising
and marketing, which is not undertaker n jurisdictions where the Group does not have the regulatory permissions to do sa.
The ‘ncrease in reverue from these markets refiects the increase nthe rumber of active clients.

Our retall foreign exchange dealer (RFED) in the USA faunched in January 2019. The rate of client acquisition has been
encouraging altrough the number and size of trades has, in this initia period of operation, veer lower than we had anlic pated.

In the 2017 inancial year the Group maneges its institutional chent segment (farily offices and small hedge tunds) wizhir the
‘core markets' The Group served 173 inst'tutional chents during the year (FY18: 148 gencrating revenue of £5.5 rullion
(F¥18: £51 milllon). The average revenue per client n the Institutioral segment was £32,005 10 1ae 2019 financial year

(FY18: £34,377).

OTC LEVERAGED REVENUE BY ASSET CLASS

FY1% FY1& Charae

fm Y e

Indices 213.8 7242 (554)

Cqumes 85.7 G54 1058

Frrcigr oxchonae g74d G4.3 13

Coninradities 41.8 55.0 (4%}

Crliore 20.3 43" (53%0
IR f’-*t’ IV e 26.4 e

OTC Leveraged 454.2 548.4 {179%)

Cronaes nilgiorae Ly assct closs are aven Ly it reve e, end the love ot velatimy incach asso dlass

wh el e s the cr et to whach clenisades oty e dhed opa e

veennte c et e e T 0% o e Creun’s OTC leveiaged
b 2018 B s slyes The rcvenae llon rese assel classos, wo o
e partatley s onule arnonost our b abesicnt e Cionie e T oo s ctvely e the 2078 Tear ol

yoar Theevecue “rom cicrrs trad ng Tore an eaclharee was oveer than mtbe cnor year, and represents 18% of e
Trown's OTO Joveraged revenae in oo veer The lowelol e cnstvedr oo - crgpnccoie cios was ocaced sigrifice~tly, with
rove s doven ny 72%

Novds trad ng ey nd cos and s
19 - manecal year, comprrea vt
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OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW conruen

STOCK TRADING AND INVESTMENTS, BY COUNTRY

Reve-ie (f~ Active chients {000s) Rover se per thent (9]
FY19 +Y18 YO e FY19 Fyig YOY9 FY19 Y16 YOY%
UK 4.7 3.2 47% 274 25.5 6% 172 125 38%
EU 0.1 01 - 1.0 0.8 25% 146 118 24%
Awustralia 11 0.7 57% 2.8 9.2 7% M0 80 38%
Stock trading and
investments 59 4.0 48% 379 35.5 6% 155 113 37%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Operating expenses by cost type
FY19 Fy1a Change
fm fm %
Fixed remuneration 106.3 96.0 1%
Advertising and marketing 5.7 587 (1256}
Regulatory fees 3.6 7.1 (48%)
Irrecoverable VAT and other sales taxes 12.2 131 (7%)
Depreciation and amertisation 17.3 17.6 {2%)
Cther 485 61.7 11%
Operating expenses 259.6 254.2 2%
Headcount at end of period 1,788 1,677 7%

Operating experses in the 2019 finzncial yesr were £259.6 million, 2% nhigher than in1ie 2018 financial year.

Fixed remuneration costs inccased by 11% to £106.3 million reflecting the 7% icrease ir headcouns, ena the salary
mcreases which we e made at the start of the financial year The incease n headoourt reflects the imvestrent 1 clie-t
cetvice and client operatians stafll 1o rrantai o matket leadeship in et sevvice, and 1 technology developrment staft
as we have expanded the scale of our dovelopment activities.

External advertising and marketirg exponditure was 12% lower, at £51 7 million, duc te lower spend as marketing plans were
adjusted for 100 post-ESMA marketing landscane,

o Sch e (FSCS) 1 the UK,
d agjustments o our

Regulatory lecs, wihich mcudes the Groap's contribution 1o the Frnancia D Soivices Comnpunieer
were 13 6, A9% tower tian the ¢ aige tecoun.sed nthe 2018 thaacal yoor, reflect rg dow
cetinates of the co trbution requined for historic panods. The expected armaal chiavac do o gulatory fees, vasce onire

nstrccenl TSTS ey charae, is L4 by

Wil

Pic oous aonne s e o et e arcc e able VAT and ether seles tanes pa o er iy ol cis the o on Gine arbvonising e

M <eting s

Ot oy cots T nrtenices connpeuten ard software maintenanco, o' phore are date inee, manset date, and legal and

‘eesovore 1OE Bmy £6 Gmohugier than in e 2018 * nancial yea ' larcely duc toinceeseo logel and professional
srvng the rvcstment innew it atives and the develepment of te Croup's stiatecy

profess:
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Operating expenses by activity category

FY19 FY1E Crasnge

£m Fry e

Prasgect acguisition 725 787 8%)
Saes and client management 22.2 210 &%
Technology 529 46.0 15%
Operations 40.5 39.2 3%
Business administration 59.8 55.6 8%
Cash operating expenses 2479 240.5 3%
Capitalised salary costs (5.6) 3.9 44%
Depreciation and amortisation 17.3 17.6 (2%)
Total operating expenses 259.6 254.2 2%

The anslysis of operating expenses by activity category reflects our changed operational design and organisation structure,
The key arcas of activity in the business are prospect acquisition, sales and client management, technclogy, operations and
business administration. The analysis of operating exoenscs by activity category provides additional information on the
drivers of operating expenscs.

Prospect acquisition expenditure is targeted at aitracting suitable prospects for conversion into new clents, and has
reducec oy 8% on the prior year, reflecting the reduction i external advertis'ng and marketing spera.

Seles and client management ircludes the cost of convert ng prospects inta active trading clieats and retaining our existing
valuable client base. Staff costs are the largest component of this category. Costs naeased by 6% on the prior year,
ref'ecting increased headcount,

Technology expenditure incrudes the resources and external costs incurnied to provide and develop our platforing and
products. Tnis expenditute increased iy 15% to £52.9 milion due to increased headoount costs to deliver and suppoit the
arowing development pro.oct portfolio.

The Group's operations activities encompass the teams involved in managing our client enbearding, client service, cliort
cregit menagemens, oealing activities, car market gats costs, and 1oe coste of running our offices Operations costs were
f40 5 million, increasing 3% o the prior yeer, due 1o hioher pronises covts ano salary nflaton

Boe s coministratior moludes oo i ce e e Vlierce, biorrmc o es, ord legal end coverrace Lorch o
ardthclegal, prafessional ard regulatury wes v in serng ana nerecy the Groap, Busness sdinten
ottt N 8% 0 {598 1 illon doc o L eadoout o card imccatod ceol end mrefossioral foes o sup o wimioe oo

[N e o P
PRCE oy

v initiatves and chiatee s olavnng, pa e offsc by o reaalatorny fecs due o the ower charee 7o the

VARIABLE REMUNERATION

FY19 rE Choop

£m s )
Sruc-beced conmpensation 6.6 &8
Jos boruses c4 45
Tzl e miees 127 774
Variable remuneration 24.7 359

Share-based compersaton costs relate to the larcoen e iive plars far senfor menacemrent. The costs ietlect e
S70 07 U e mwands and the oxton to which shoy are expocmec to veet, vach s dr ven predomimartly by earmmgs per st
P ane relat e total shererolder e

TR R W TR S R

Sules bovnses moreased oy 200 reficcing - o ey s Loemients o siles stefi for the onbosrd naend ne wegenton
oftheir ewr soarced hah vaiue ¢ents

The gereta bonus pocl decrezced oy 42 efoct ¢ e Qo s

eonuel petormer ce aee retits inter el Thenc cieno

nen-fnencel e oets
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OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW conrinuen

NET FINANCE (COSTS)/INCOME

The Group earns interest inceme on its cash balances and on its holdings of gilts for its iguid assets buffer and as collateral
at nedging brokers. The interest ncome of £4.2 million in the 2019 fnancial year was £2.7 m'll'on higher than in the prior
year (FY18° £1.5 million) veflecting the larger average balances held during the year and higher interest rates

The Group pays fees and interest relating to detbt faaiities. On 21 Junc 2018 the Group entered into a new Facilities
Agreernent which provides a £200 million credit facility comprising a £100 million sterling term loan, which is fully drawn,
and a £100 million committed revolving credit facility (RCF), which is undrawn. Tne cost of these {acilitics totalled £3.2
million for the year, £1.8m higher than lasi year (FY18: £1.4 million).

The Group also earns and pays interest on its cash balances with its hedging brekers, The Group earned £0.7 mullion net
nterest income on its balances with hedging brokers during the year (FY18: {mul).

TAXATION
The effective tax rate (ETR) for the year is 18.5%, 0 9% lower than the 19.4% ETR for the 2018 financial year

The majernty of the Group's raxable prof'tarises in the UK. The reduction in the ETR reflects the benefit of the UK 'patent
box" mcentive that the Group benefits from as a result of UK and European pate~ts held by the Group relating to the
technology and processes supporting the platform, and the recognition of an increase 'n the deferred tax asset in respect of
previously unrecognised tax losses in the USA.

The Group's ETR is dependent on a mix of factors including taxable profit by geography, 1re tax rates levied in those
geographies and the availability and use of taxable losses. The Group's future ETR may also be impacted by changes in the
Croup's business gctivities, cient composition and regulatory status, as these changes could impact the Group's ability to
benefit from an exemption from the UK Bank Corporation Tax Suicharge. The Group's currert estimate of the ETR for the
2020 “inancial year 15 18 5%

DIVIDEND
The Boardis recommenrdng z final dividend of 30 24 perce per share, giving a full-yesr dividend tor tre 2019 tinancal yea
of 43.7 vwence per share (FYT16: 43.7 pence per sharc).

It zapproved at the Compeny's AGM, the final dvidend wli be paid on 24 Geotober 2019 1o 1oose members or the register at
the clote of busiress on 27 Seplember 2019

QWN FUNDS FLOW

FY1g VIE

£m e

1929 ZE11

ey 17.3 17.6

77 7.0

Coanee 9 1195 5.7
Own funds generated from operations 1981 3209
Tep ot ne e 103% 114%

ol (38.4; (48.9)

Net own funds generated from operations 159.7 272.0

The Groap uses cwn funds cenerated fram operations, net ows funds gererated iom operations, and net own furds
gereraicd attor mvestiments as iis key measures of cash generauon.

Cash aenerayon iemairs stong, with own funds generated from operations of £1%8 7 mlhon (FY18: £320.9 millior),
compecdve T operEnne ot t ot £9829 million (FY18 {2817 n et vt s cash corversicrt rate celculeren as awn funds
generated Hom opershons divided by operating proft, of 10370 Y18 11190 Tre wornnno capitai catilow m e 2019
Trarc ol yearneilovts the lower lovel of bon s accruzl ot the enc of the 2019 S el ver comiperco with (e enc ot the
205t Cel yost

Teom peyimenie of 138 4 mndhon reflect ihe meyvent of the 122 71 1lhor belarce of the UK cornorelion tax habilty for the 2018
imancial yea wincn was cutstandorg at the start of the heve el vear, 2 relunc o0 £77 mdllon in relation to earlier petods, the
paymers o £19 0millenrepresentivg zround hall of the esum awed UK commarztion tax iebiliy 1o the 2019 fimancal year,
and the payment of 14.4 milhion of overseas lax.
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Movement in own funds

MFHNITAD ANVINDD

FY19 Pt
£m £
Net ovn funds generated ‘rom operations 1597 272.0
Net “nanci~g (costl/income 0.5 {0.6)
Purchase of DanyFX - 3.0
Capital expenditure (14.3) (11.0) ]
Purchase of own snares (2.0} 4.3} g
m
Net own funds generated after investments 1439 253.1 a
Dividends (1710 (119.6; E
Term loan 100.0 - %
Ingrease in own funds 72.8 133.5
Own funds at start of the year 7461 414 3
impact of movement in exchange rates 19 (1.7]
Own funds at the end of period 820.8 7461 Q
2
m
Cap'tal experditere in tire 2019 {inancial year of £14.3 million relates to irter-ally developed so'tware (including the g
MTF platform and development work unaertaken nrespect of the US RFED), and the purchase of trird-party software z
ard T eguipment Y
m
)
Dividend payments during the year refect the finzal dividend for the 2018 financial year of £123 3 mill'on ard the interim _93
civdend for the 2019 financial year of £47.8 million.
In June 2018 the Groupieceived the funds under the £100 millor term loan included ir the Facilities Agreemant.
SUMMARY GROUP BALANCE SHEET g
321 May 2019 21 May FL18 (i;.
£m T E
i} — A o b
Goodwill 1081 108.0 Fé,‘
Intangible asseis 43.4 434 z
Preperty, plant and equiznient 4.4 5.5 I
Fixed assets 165.9 166.9
Liguid assot katter £4.4 i W
Oorourls al miokoe 415 3 ;rj?{
Bom G Lonc aceaonts ;c;
‘ﬁnr'df.l‘ﬂ oo ancy L E’I
Liguid assets 872.3 3
Clont deposine 16 Bank &/ [P é
Tile vransfer funde o - ) o o . [ =
Own funds 74461 Q
Norking capita: E5 7 ok
Tav zeveble g o
Dieferred 1ax assets [
Capital employed ©41.8 421
Snarcholders’ funds 5418 8129
long-term bank borrovinas 1060
Capital employed 241.8 8421
The Group's Capita' cmuimyved ot 31 WMoy 2019 00 2641 £ puihon (371 May 2018 {8427 avllhoe] is provicod oy T

shareho dors’ funds, and the Croop’s 1000 el o0 o lear.
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STRATEGIC REPCRT

OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW conmnuen

AVAILABLE LIQUIDITY

31 May 201¢ 31 May 2018
£m Im
Liquid assets 9281 872.2
Broker margin requirement (314.0} (386.8)
Non-UK cash balances (187.5) (154.1)
Gwn funds in client money (511 (49.5)
Available liquidity at end of period 375.5 2819
of which:
Held as liguid asset buffer 84.4 83.1
Final dividend due 111.3 1231

The Group's liquidity is provided by shareholders' funds supplemented by the £100 million bank term loan, client deposits at
I1G Bank in Switzerland, and client funds which have been transferred to the Group under title transfer arrangements. The
Group has access to additional hguidity through a £100 million committed revalving credit facility.

The Group's total liquid assets at the end of year were £928.1 milllon (31 May 2018: £872.3 million

The Group requires liquidity to fund its day-to-day operations, ptimarily to fund the margin that its hedging brokers require
to support the Group's hedging positions, the capital and liquidity that its subsidiaties are required to inaintain, and to furd
the requirement to maintain adeguate buffers in client money accounts.

The average broker margin requirement in the 201§ financiz! yea- was £332 million, £40 million lower than the aversge
requiremert in the 2018 financial year, with a new peak broker margin requirement dur'ng the 2019 financial year of £456
miltion in July 2018, At 31 May 2019, the actual broker margin requirement was £314 mithion.

The Group treals the cash that is held by subsidiaries cutside the UK as not seing immnediately avallable. The amount of cash
neld in entties outaide the UK was £187.5 ~iilion at the e~d of the year, reflecting the investments maae 1o meet the capital
and liguidivy recpurements of logal entities cutside the UK including the newly established IC Burope and 1G US ertitics.

tm accerdance with the reguiations relating 1o client money and asseis ' the vanous jurisd.dlions ip which it operates, the
Group holds sone of its own funds in client money bank accounts as prudent segicgation balances,

GROUP CONSOLIDATED CAPITAL RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS

31 May 2019 I
£m

Shareholders’ funds 841.8 842.1

rod dividends 113 1231

oo {1087} 11080y

e (£3.4) 434

trech o asoots 9.0 [CA

e adicetient for poudent valuation {17} -

Covinlresoarces 5689 5L85
Pillar 1 risk exposure amounts (REA)

1,875.9 2,0377

Caw'tal ratic 30.3% 27.4%

Required capital ratio

Piar T omisienunm 8.0% £.0%

Irdiv dual capsital guidance (ICG} 9.4% 9.4%

LC requnerent 17.4% 17.4%

s cernizmnee buifer reguirernent 31% 7.2%

Teta heguirement % 20.5% 19.6%

Tezelreguirement - £m 285.0 399.4

Capital neadroom ~ £m 163.8 15913
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The Group's total captal ratio using the balance sheet of the Group as &t 31 VMay 2019 inclading the profit for the fina-cial
year, was 30.3% (31 May 2018; 27.4%).

The Group is required 10 ho'd a min'mum amount of regulatory capital in accordance with the ‘rdividual cap'tal guidance
(ICG) periodicaily determined by the Finanaial Conduct Autnority (FCA) based on their supervisory review and cvaluation
process (SREP} of the Group, plus an amourt cqual to the Righer of the internally catcuiated capital planning buffer and the
combination of the conservatior and countercycical buffers The FCA determine the ICG follovirg review of the Groun's
Irternal Capital Adeguacy Asscssment Process tirough which the Group calculates the amount of capital that shauld be
reld against specific f'rm risks, in addition to the Pillar 1 reauirements

The FCA lzst unoertook a SREF of IC Group 1~ the first hal” of calendar year 2016, and advised the Board of the level of
capital the Group is required to hotd ir August 2016 The ICG advised in August 2016 replaced the ICG edv'sed to the Board
in May 2013, The FCA plan to catry out their next SRCP towards the end of 2019

The ICG advised by the FCA in August 2016 requines the Group to hold capital in addition to the Pillar 1 mininrum equal to
7.4% of the Pillar 1 risk exposurc amounts.

The reguired mintmum capital ratio at 31 May 2019 was 20.5%, including the effect of the combined buffers, being the
capital corservation buffer, which the Bank of England raised on 1 January 2019 to 2.5% 1n line with the transitional
vrovisions laid out by the FCA in IFFRU TF 7, and the countercyclical buffer.

In June 2019, the EU published nte law the banking reform package made up of four separate insttuments. 'CRDV', 'CRRZ’,
‘BRRD2" and 'SRMRZ’. These rules implement in EU law the latest tranche of the Basel Cormmittee on Banking Supervisions’
international regulatory framewerk for banks — known as ‘Bascl 1l In parallel, the EU is preparing to publish into law in the
Autumn its prudential ano temune alion reginie for mvesiment trms — thiough a new directive and regulation known as '1FD?
& "IFR". This framework will alter the licensirg basis, capital and remuneration requirements and goverrance and
transparency srovisiors for a wice range of non-bank financial institutions. These rules are expected to be implemented in
the UK post-Brexit.

The Conrpany's expaclation, at th's slage, 15 that the Group and its subsidianics wi'l fall 'nto scope of the IFD/IFR regime,
encing the firm's requirement wo comply with the existg aro incoming CRD/CRR rules in favour of the new regime

‘G nas revicwed the draft D/ R iecire framewornd and planning hos begun o implement the new requitements. Irteinal
initiar medelling ndicates that the FNAFR reginro v ' not hove o material impact on the Croup's capital reguncimerts, its
princ’pel goverrance arangements or s eletionship wier its regulators.

Segregated client funds
ALST Mey 2019 <ihe Groop be'd L1337 2 anllion (21 Mey 2018 £1,3869 miilon) of chent roncy 1 seorcgated
avd £1.0696.8 mul Wizy 20186 £535 Daten) of chent asects in third party cudtodian occourts, Thoeso ano

gotrd chent e oy g seeene cad are therefore o luded from the ba'ance shees

kAo,

-l

RIS e
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The Group uses seven key financial and seven key operational performance metrics to

i rriedls s performance and progress against the short-term and long-term goals of
the business. These measures seek to illustrate the financial health of the Group, and IG's
ability to continue to maximise and sustain shareholder returns both via revenue and
Jprofit generation, The depth and quality of IG's client base is central to its business model,
mﬁpdfrtahce is reflected in the number of client-focused KPls.

BASIS OF CALCULATION

Net trading revenue represents trading revenuc after
deducting intreducing partner commissions. Trading

476.9 = -

<460 revenue includes revenue arising from each of the

1511 Greoup's four revenue-generation models: over-the-
1563 counter (OTC) leveraged derivatives, exchange traded
i 2 derivatives (FTDs}, stock trading and investments.

Operating profit represerts the protfit
generated by the Group from ongoing
business operations before any deductions
for tux ard bedore finance incor e or cost.

E . . ... OPERATING PROFIT MARGIN : Op(\d‘-mu profitrangin measures the
T + 4 1

E Frrs I a0 orerstg viott yenerated by ihe Group
TVIE r : oo 1 as @ percentace of netl trading revenue.
St

' Tyie 4 N

: i :

i
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE - Tosic con o sharcreasures thoe @ncour
Fr1e I 414 UH“\TM e s, oo d by the nomber of
e i . onzetaredine chares i stuc.
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FINANCIAL KPIs

TOTAL DIVIDEND PER SHARE ;
ey e — 43.2

PR i Az
P

514

281

OWN FUNDS GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS AS
% OF OPERATING PROFIT® '/~

103
114
107

56

&7

NET OWN FUNDS GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
AFTER INVESTMENTS® -

Fy1e R

(1) Mamb.
21 S tornatve ol
operatinral terme

dyineg lace

s ahaner tn our st oy ancl ara used o messie o oo foome

BASIS OF CALCULATION

Dividend per share 1s the total value of the
full-year dividend.

This metric measures the level of funds (cash)
the Group generated from its ongoing
operations in the period, as 8 proportion of
the Group’s operating profit.

This metric measares the ‘cvel of net

ow ‘uncs {cech} genercted by - Group
from 1s operations aher decuchions for
invoetine L ag ety

rioa pasiness in finanoat and
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[P

e -

ke

TOTAL NUMBER OF ACTIVE
OTC LEVERAGED CLIENTS

agt® ] 129,664
Y18 144,559
F¥i7 148,020
FY1é6 137 80
t¥1h 130,070

REVENUE PER ACTIVE OTC LEVERAGED CLIENT [
cr1e N 3,503

Y18 i B ; R £794

REVENUE FROM NEW OTC LEVERAGED CLIENTS
Fri I 668

“yie B v

¢
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BASIS OF CALCULATION

The total number of clients who have
generated revenue in the relevant financial
year by trading our leveraged OTC products.

The average revenue generated by each of our
active OTC leveraged clients, including new
OTC leveraged clients.

The total number of OTC leveraged clients
who have placed a frst trade in the relevant
financial year.

Tne armount of 1evenue generated by new
OTC leverzged chents 1 the relevant finaircial
yean Arnew clentis delined as & client who
placed heir first trede in tne poricd.




OPERATIONAL KPIs

% OF OTC LEVERAGED REVENUE GENERATED BY
CLIENTS THAT HAVE TRADED WITH IG FOR AT
LEAST 3 YEARS '

PLATFORM UPTIME
Fye I

r1E BT ST :

5

(1) Numters ‘wrthe 2015 financial year are shuwn on anunderlying basis

6,555
[t
3,991
2,400

1,500

99.99
9% 8
@y .52

BASIS OF CALCULATION

The proportion of OTC leveraged revenue
gencrated by cients that have traded with the
company for three or more years. This is used
as an indicator of the value of longer-term
ciient relationships.

The rnumber of |G clierts who have both an
OTC leveraged account and a non-leveraged
account, for example a stock trading account.

The percentage of time that IG's platforms
have been avallable to its clierts for trading.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

Effective risk management is essential to the achievement of
the Group's strategy and business abjcctives, and to
preserve its financial strength and resilience. The Board is
respansible for ensuring that the Group matntains an
appropriate risk management culture, supported by a jobust
Risk Management Framework.

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

G has an established Risk Management Framework to
identify, measure, manage and monitor the risks faced by
the business, and to manage the risk that the Group's
conduct may posc ta the achieverment of fair outcomes for
consumers or to the sound, stable, resilient and transparent
operation of the financial markets. Tris framework provides
the Board with assurance that 1G's risks, including the risks
relating to the achievement of Group's strategic objectives,
are understood and managed in accordance with the
appetite and tolerance levels set. 't provides the basis for
enabling the Group's ongoing assessment, control,
monitoring and reporting af risk management.

The framework is established arourd the following ¢lements:

¢ Risk Culture and Principles

«  Risk Taxonomy

= Risk Appetite Staterment

¢ Risk Management Governanco

«  Risk Assessmaoni, Cantrol, Monitoring and Reporting

RISK CULTURE AND PRINCIPLES

The Board recognises that embedding a sound risk culture is
fundamental to the effective operation of the Croups risk
management framewcik, and se1s the tone fo) broader
conduct in all busress acliv tice and far proescting o

common sot of 1G va'ues avd oxocted b Faviowms

The Group's culture s defirod oy the sharcn values,
attitudes, compotoncies and sohaviows prosen throagheat
the pus'ness. A poct cotine wll mevital'y lead 10 an

INCICosC 1 (_(‘I!EI:I'I aICat Lt '\“\,

The Group seaks o schiove the e’ eimesteton of e
desired risk manogoen .t ot

and consstent Pract?( [34)

thicooy

cooncipies, poliog s

The IG Risk Managemicrt Sramicvetikois detoe by o set of
core princisles that set o ceraon s el e s

activities across the Croup s

+ Strategic
Rigk managarmront chould be clearly “ocusod on
ernhancing sharehaider value and supors ng the
achievemen: of the Group's stratecic of jectves

© Stakeholder expectations
The approacs to rish manaucenont shavid addross the
requirentents and expoctations of the Crocp’s hoy
stakcholders (ncluding chieote, emiployece
and regulators).
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+ Consistent and embedded
Risk management should be fully embedded into all
departments and business processes of the Group and
rmanaged as an integral part of day-to-day management.
A consistent approach shoutd be taken, and consistent
practices followed by employees globally.

« Independent oversight
Risk and control oversight functions should be
independent of business functions and supported by
adequate resources

+ Appropriate level
Risk management activities should be appropriate tor the
leve! and complexity of the Group's business activities
and associated risks.

¢« Continual assessment
Risk management should be subject 1o continual review
and enhancement to ensure that the Group's Risk
Management Framework remains effective and aligned to
shareholder and siakcholder expectations.

RISK TAXONOMY

IG has developed a Risk Taxanomy 1o ensure that the Group
considers the full spectrum of risks faced by the business,
and to create a consensus for classification of all nsk
managernent activities, The taxonomy categoriscs the
principal risks facec by the Group into five areas. the risks
inherent in the reguiatary enviranment, the risks inherent in
the commercial environment, busness model 1isk,
opelational risk and conduct risk Tach of these risk arcas 1o
considercd from page 58,

RISK APPETITE STATEMENT

The purpose of the 1G Risk Appet to Statemei (RAS] s 1o
coll the acceptab’e leve's of risk 1o which the Grous s

wliing w be exposed, soac o sl for g sreliiahle bi s ness

while operating vwithin tee Groou's nek appaeiilc

The KAS is based atound @ so1 of dlaten onts for cackhinisk
vernn o the Texenony. Gualio™
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ndicators Amber level) so managemont aclions car, bic
undertaker prion 10 a bieecn o the asnigned ek apret e
iRed levell KRls are embedded 1 1G s risk noniionno

RN SRRt

KRIs arc broken down inta two distinct categonics "Buard
Approved Limits” ard "Montoring KRIs"

+ Board-Approved Limits (BAL)
b ovent of a Rad micach, acuos st e taern,
without discretion, whion ensares we come back s
the BAL (Red lovel). [t is the re vood L
cwner to manage and explam what ac

cle

s ol

S Mo
token once an Amiber thiesnod (it sresent) has L
breached, All etorts must be made 1o aveid a Rod
breach. An expiaration must be provided to t7 ¢ Doard ¢
to why the matier escalated cach thatthe Croun
breached a BAL,



+ Monitering KRis
Abreach of 5 ae’ined KRl irggers escelst’on to
managemen?, wirich should resultin corsiderat on being
glven as to wral aporoptiate responsive actions, f any,
are ta<cn. Red leve.s, alorg vatn actions taken (iT any), are
reporied to the Group Board on & monthly basis.

RISK MANAGEMENT GOVERNANCE
The Group's Risk Management Governance Structurc s
sammarnised below

The Board

The Board has overa'l respons’biity for the management of
nsk vathir the Group This includes determinng the Group's
nisk appetite, which sets out the nature and extent of the
prrcpal risks it is willng to take in achieving its cbiectives,
and vefining the standaids and expectatiors that drive 17 ¢
Group's visk culture. talso involves ensuring that the Group
maintains an appropriate and effective Risk Management
Framework, and monitoring performance and rnisk indicators
o ensurc that the Group remaing within its sk appetite. The
Board delegates certain risk governance responsibilities 1o
Board Committecs.

Board Risk Committee

The Board Risk Committee provides the princizal forum for
the orgeoing review and evaluation of speaific elements of
the Risk Managerrent Framewaork, and for making
recommendations 1o the Bowrd when appropriate.
Biarnuai'y the nisk furcvon crovide to this Commitics an
assesanient of key and emcging r.sks which may imoact
the Group. The Comalle thes makes reconmaendations o
the Board where appropnate. Detels of the Comnuttee can
pe fourd i the Bosrd Risk Commitiec section set oul on
pages 120122,

Audit Committee
T Aeclt Cormritte s e cnslb Mies melude reviowe o o

cortral cnvier et throooh ntenno Aud s
DRG] TS Ol U
ihe Commitiee aluo
seserss The aerlrecy AN

teess o foar e chieporting ard narative

M. ntai &N

s otaics ooowice e Crous tax s manacernrent
el O, A e 1O el Ve Tesorts 07 oga cntity govorranrce
sicl emvnonneent for cllent meney and asseis, wnd

TS P RTE I
<‘1I7g(“'1“€;!“.2.

ot et et owng

Remuneration Committee

Tro Rorunerat on Commirtec's primary responsibnmy e
1o a2t Gn Lo s ranegomeant 1s to ensure that remur o g’
poles are corsstont with effective nisk managemaent
acroas tne Gioap, and to corsider tie mepl cations of those
clere e of Leres annisk and r sk management. The

‘on

et

Conma il s renews e
-relatec Lay sthemes to ensure their elficecy
U aseiriarce of e Board Risk Committeg, o
Celihie s i 1y 1nin the schemes arc

Cly raer Aered cnd contia led,

desian &nd operation of

Disclosure Committee

The Disclosure Come ittee ‘s responaible for ident flest’on of
Ins‘de nfarmation, and makes recommendations to the
Beard about how end when the compary shou'd disclose
this mfermaticor

Risk management within the business

Tne Groap tas a number of operat’'oral and oxccutive
comm ttees which provide adv ce and support to
management n the day-to-day exccution and procer
performance of their duties, ncluding those relatng to
irplementat’on of the Foard sirategy and management of
the Risk Managoment Srarewark. Detalis of this car be
found in the Overview of Corporate Governance Framework
set out on page 76

|G aperatas a ‘three Ines of defence’ Risk Governance Model,

First line of defence

The “retline of defence has primary responsibility for risk
rmanagement, including the day-to-day responsibility ‘or
casuring that the business operates within nisk appetite.
Manzgement 1s respons ble for the identifcation,
assessment and management of risks facing the business, in
comphance witn the Group's risk management policies

Second line of defence

The secend line of deferce, with an ohjective of independen:
r'sk oversight, s provided oy the 7sk and compliance teams.
Tac risk and comeiarce taans are housed within & single
contral pil &, led by tho Chied Riex Gificer

These weame are indeperdoent fiom epcratoral
rooragoment o the first ine avo are resporanle for
JSINCES N managing its

avarsceing ond challengmg tac
sahe dey ol
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RISK MANAGEMENT conmnuen

RISK ASSESSMENT, MONITORING, CONTROL
AND REPORTING

Risk assessment, control and monitoring are the
responsibility of eperational management in cach area. Risk
and control assessments are undertaken with support from
the second and third lines of defence, with key controls
identified and docurented.

The Risk Taxonomy is used to identify all risks faced by I1G.
The Risk Appetite Statement icentifies KRls, and maximum
limits and thresholds, 1o manage and monitor each risk.
These KRis are the basis of repor ting and are conveyed 1o
the Board on a monthly basis, or escalated immediately
depencing on significance, with more granular metics
reported to relevant operational committees where
appropriate. Relevant stakeholdors and risk owners
manage their respective isks, taking appropriste act-ons
to avoid breaches,

Risk reporting takes piace across NUMErouUs reports,
covering key market, credit, liquidity, capital adequacy,
operational and conduct risk KRIs. Frequency of reporting
can range from tive to hourly, monthly, quarteriy or annually,
depending on the requirements. Dashboards, emails and
writien reports, along with avtomated aloits, are ullised to
notity relevant siakeholders of the nsk profile statos.

IG has adopted a commmon risk taxonomy that breaks the
principal risks faced by the Growp into fve broad riss

PRINCIPAL RISKS

PRINCIPAL RISKS/TAXONOMY LEVEL 1

REGULATORY ENVIRONM ENT RISK

MH

e nt ooamy b

[SISTH FNY

COMMERCIAL RESK
Tre righ that
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or existng eomy

rcied by o

CDI‘HH\ S m|[.if'|‘\‘(‘\"“. un ct

s ooliraciive

1ot s s

BUSINESS MODEL RISK

The risk faced by the Crows «iong trem e nuture of its husiness and e

business mmodel

OPERATIONAL RISK
The rigk of Tegs resuld
Sysleme OF exior a ¢
arel e slatf i regun

CON DUCT RISK

nte eh

e s lmm Ees
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The risk that the Graa's condoct poscs to e achicvenient of fair ouicomes for
consumets or 1o the sound, staidc ostent and tansparent opelation of the
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categories: the risks inherent in the regulatory environment,
the risks inherent in the commercal environment, busiress
model risks, operational risk and conduct risk

Regulatory envirenment risk

Regulatory change

IG operates in a highly regulated environment which is
continually evolving.

The Group faces the risk of regulators introducing new
regulations or requirements, in any of the iurisdicticns in
which the Group currently oparates, which resutt in an
adverse cffect on the Group’s business or operations,
through reduction in revenue, increases in costs or increases
in capital and liquidity requirements. The Group operates 1o
the highest regulatory standards and leads the industry in
the way in which it deals with its clients. The Group
maintains relationships with its key regulators and actively
seeks to converse with them in an effart to keep abreast of
impending regulatory developments,

Tax risk change

Within regulatory environment risk, the Group also includes
the risk of significant adverse changes in the manper n
which the Group itself, or the Group's businesses, are taxed.
Examples of the tax risk faced by the business ‘nclude the
risk of the mposition of a linancial ransactions tax, which
could severcly impact the econamics of trading, and the rick
that the fasis under which the Group is taxed, 'n any of the
jurisdictions in wiich it operates, 1s adversely affected

TAXONOMY LEVEL 2
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Commercial risk

The Grous defines commeraial risk as the risk that the

Croup's performance is affected by client sens’tivity 1o

adverse market conditians, fadure to adept or implement an
effzct’ve business strategy, by now or exisiing compelions
offerirg morc stiractve products or services, or as a result

oftath rd-pqrry suppier on which the Croup depends

decidirg tc cease providing services to the ousincss.

Strategic management risk

The Group secks to nutigate its strategic managemaent risk
“krough the Board's regurar and thorcugh review and
challerge of the Group's strategy and the performance of
current strategic initatives. The Board holds an annual
Swategy Day to consider and agree the strategic prioritics
for the business. Planning processes arc extensive, with
staxeholders across the business being involved, and may
include external assistance. External consultation ard
extlensive market research are undertaken in advance of
committing to any strategy, in order to test and validate &
corcent. Projects are managed via a phascd investment
process, with regular review periods, in order to assess
performance and determine if further investment is justi-ed
i“.c strategic act.ons enc
initiatives durmg its normal schedule of Board meetings.

Market conditions risk
The Group's trading reverue reflects the transacton fees
paid by clients less the transactior costs incurred in hedging
rmarce s exposures, The extent of client trading activity and
the number of active clients inany penoed are the key
determinants of roevenue m that pcrwod The alinty to attract
new chents, ard the willingness of cl'ents 1o trade, depords
an e level of tr;:d-ng. opportunity that clierts perceve o
be avalai'e te thenm the markets, The Gioun's revenae e
thercere part v decandort unon market cord v
The Grons coeks 1o mitigare the mpact of cdverse ke L
ond tons erd ol ont sens Tty towerds thote cos h
taaach de |%\] reow o Gally icernuc o
Thancie] o e nen, Koy Forformence Inocaicrs PR
rectle rerere ety of He ennected fimarond norfoime e,
Clecine tne it sl aed cepoted market cor ditie s T

o

Croeanr uss s these ferecasts to detciming aciions nooce-i oy

e petlonance, win cons’deratior given to
kot conditicons.
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atoc s ‘nvestors o
forreance, nddedr ¢ guaor'y

. [ R4 '
der und p\c close statements, and cracgcs v th
vesions and mearke: ane yels to manago the risk that
Lo mpect ot mear kel cuncitors s not reileced 1

porfonirance cxoooiations

Competitor risk
The Groupe (»Flf'ICIC‘{ I

& hignly (cm‘po'wt'\-‘e CTD L e,

ack neludes soma unre CLJ‘B'[CCY ard 1o

opciaters Tac

S Bt T
d1distine ven nihe market i terms of predact, service
et etlics, and by clescly monitoning the act vity and
periormance of s compeltors, includng detailed
commenisor ol tne termis of product offers,

igEte cepetiton sk By marts

Gregards itzelf 25 e leader 'rits market ard, gver ts
stiong ethicar va'ucs, the Grouo does rot deploy
questionan’c prachces, regardless of whether they would
prove to be commercally attractve to clients. The Group
does, however, seex 1o onsure that its product offering
remaing atiractive, taking ntc account the other benefis
that the Group offers its cherts, ncluding brand, strength of
teennoloay and cl'ent service qualty. This allows the
busiress 1o provide a competitive ofterning overall and
rmenage competitor nsk without compromising the
Group’s values

Supplier dependency risk

Trne Group is also dependent on services from tnird partics
Tnese range from the banking imdustry to ey technology
firms, and cover matters such as the provision of corporate
and client morey bank accounts, clhent payment services,
hedging and custodial services, to advertising and
marketing channels.

Tne Group perfarms regular reviews and seeks to ensure
that it has suitable engagement terms with cach provider, so
as 1o identify any issucs which may arise and gain an
understanding of any new upcom’ng requirements.

Business model risk

1G dedines business model risk as the rsks faced by the
Group arising from the rature of its businese and its
busincss mode ' inclad ng market rsk, credit risk, liquidity
risik and capital adequacy sk

Market risk
IG takes market itk for the purpoese of fachitating instant

excoution of cl'ent trades, Tne business manages this market
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RISK MANAGEMENT conmnuen

The residual market risk the Group faces can crystallise if a
market ‘gaps’, which occurs when a price changes suddenly
n a single large movement, often at the opening of a
trading day, rather than in small incremental steps. This can
result in the Group heing unable to adjust its hedging in a
timely manncr, which can resu't in a potential loss.

The Group monitors its market risk exposures through
regular scenario-based stress tests to analyse the irmpact
of potential stress and marker gap events, and takes
appropriate action to reduce its risk exposures and those
of its clients

Credit risk

1G faces the risk that either a client or a finanaz!
counterparty fails to meet their obligations t¢ 10, resulting
in a financial loss.

As a result of offering leveraged trading products, 1G
accepts that client credit losses can arise as a cost of itg
business model. Client credit risk principally arises when a
chient's total funds deposttied with the Group are insuffic'ent
to cover any trading losses incurred. In addition, a small
number of clients are granted credit limits to cover running
(OSSGS an Oﬁ){:‘ﬂ tradﬂs alld mar'gfﬂ t’c-qui('Cﬂ‘EﬂtS,

Client credit rick is managed through the application of the
Group's Chent Credit Risk Policy.

The business sets chont margm requirements that reflect
tha market price nsk for cacn instiument, and uses

ticred margining so that larger pasitions aic subject to
praporionatle'y highor maigineguorements. The busirass
offers traming and cducation wo chents covering all aspects
of trading and risk managenent, which encourages them
1o o laterahse thel Locourts alan apmainate lovel
cne e of 7 w: MO FeaU n addition 1e cash,
the Groop a'so accepns collateral nthe form of sharee fiom
pr(_)fc ceional cuents he d ntherr 1G stock ttaching account

Ireent,
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falls melow the sncor ed naudat an level, positons will be
lguidated 1o pring the cccount back on-side, resulting in
reduced crodit nsk exposute for the Group.

heriaudoion techolde
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their aecotint, T b COM and dient imtated
i of the market 1'sk
from the cicst to the Groag. This marketisk arises followng
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IG has significant “nancial exposure to a number of financial
nstitutions, owing 1o the placement of financial assets at
banks and the hedging of market risk in the whalesale
markets, which requires the Group to place margin with its
hedging brokers.

Financial institution credit risk is managed through the
application of the Group's counterparty credit risk policy.

Financial institutional counterparties are subject to a credit
review when a new relationship is entered into, and this is
updated semi-annually (or more frequently as required,

for example upon changes to the financal institution's
corporate structure or credit rating). Proposed maximum
exposure limits for these financial institutions, reflecting their
credit rating and systemic position, are reviewed and
approved by the Exccutive Risk Committee.

The Group actively manages the credit exposure 1o each of
its broking counterparties, settling or recalling balances at
each broker on a daily basis in line with the collateral
requirements. As part of 1s management of concentration
risk, the Group is also commitied to maintaining mu\ﬁp|e
brokers for cach asset ¢lass.

The Group is responsible, under various regulatory
regimes, for the stewardship of client money ard assets
These rasponsitulities include the appomtment and
periodic review of institutions with which client monay

is deposited. The Group's geneal policy s that all
finencial st taton roLnterpartivs ol ey choat MCHiEY
accounts must have a i un lenyg- Lkermn ralnryg of

BE3-, with 'mits sot deperding on stiength of credit
rating. In some operaiing ursd ctons where accounts are
maintained to provide lecat bank e faclities for chionts,
Hean be roblermat cindivd o bankn
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Liquidity risk
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The Group hods iquid assets to: 1) enab e the funding of
broxer margin requirements, 1) place appropriate orudent
margins and buffers in segregated client money accounts, 1)
support the growth of the business and "ts need for capital,
and ) mantair a ligu'd assots buffer.

The Group manages its iquidity certral y, and key liguidity
decisions are discussed by the Executive Comrmitice and
Executive Risk Committee.

The Group carnes out an Individual Liquidity Adequacy
Assessrent (ILAA) each year, and while this applics
specifically to the Group's Frnancial Corduct Asthonty
(FCA)-regulated ent'tics (as liquidity is centrally managed
through these entities), this process provides the context
for determining the mit’'gating actions that would be
taken in the event of stressed liquidity conditions for the
whole Group.

The Group uses a number of measures for managing
day-to-day liquidity risk, including the level of total liquid
assets of byoker margin requirement and o same day
availablc cash.

The Group is required to fund margin payments 1o brokers
on demand. Broker margin requirements are driven by the
gross hedging positions he'd by the Group, at rates sct by
the brokers. The value of these positions and the margin
requircments are in turn driven by the numoer of act’ve
clents, the level of clent activity, the make-up of the total
cllent exposure, exchange rates, interest rates a~d the value
of instruntents,

heeddtion o ts liquid assots, the Croup nitigates 1t
hau dity nisk thicugh mamtained access 1o canmitted
e catedd bar s fadlites The Gioanaccue oy st
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Rufler ard as collateral at hedgr g brokers The lige o
related to these instrumients s considered wathin the
Ligudty Risk Mansgement Paicy.

Capital adequacy risk

I1G cperates authoused and reguleted bucnessc s vt ldwich
suoelvised by the FCA I the UK ardhie
jurizdicuons, As e resut of this soparvisiea tne Crovps e

AUiUsS D o

alon s

recaned 1o hold sufficient regu atory capitel 2t heth Grawp
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accorcing e apphoabie rules, ard any saditonai tegulatory
financial obligat'ons imposed

The Group ‘s supervised on a censchidated basis by the
FCA. im addition 1o 'ts two UK TCA-regulated entities, the
Croup’s operations in Austrata, New Zealand, Japan,
Sirgapore, South Africa, the Urited States of Amenica,
Cermany, Switcetland and United Arab Emirates (Duoai
‘nernatiora’ Finarcial Centre) are directly avthorised oy the
respective local regulatars. Indwidual capital requirements
in each regulated entity are taken into account, among other
factors, when managing the global d'stribution and level of
the Group's capiial resources, as part of the Group Capital
Management Framework

G marages capital adequacy ris< through its regulatery
capital policy, and secs 1o ensare that at all imes it bolds
sufficiont capital to operate its business successfully and to
meet regulatory requirements. The Group manages its
capital resources with the objectives of facilitating business
growth, maintaining its dividend policy and complying with
the regulatory capital resources requirement set by its
regulators around the world.

The Group undertakes an annual internal Capital Adcquacy
Assessment Process (ICAAP) thraugh which it assesses its
capital requirements, including the application of a series
of stress-testing scenarios, to its base financ’al projections.
The ICAAP document is reviewed and challenged by

the ICAAP and ILAA Committee ard the Board Risk
Commitiee, which recommenrds the rosuit to the Board

for reviews and approval,

The Group opciates a mon'tenng framework over its
capital resources and mimimam capntal requiremerts daily,
calcalatirg the et and market sk requiremonts axe
a" the ond of each bushess day The

G
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Greus add tonglly moriters imternal warning indicazore
coan poront o 18 Board Rise Dashibzoad, ara ey
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Operational risk
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rodeaoale cnfoled iMemna proccsses, pocple aotte

en ard irriovation, sysloms or Oxim ra
cvents The Croop o sotecogniscs toe sk that 1imis e

o logy adeg
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croccd andd iotethe stali mrequines o cpei ot

Furness suecessful y as an aparatioral s«
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CGrewp's speraucnai tisk maragemnent framework, Tre Grown

loms th's frammework 1o encare visiinlity
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‘arcorue s end csralation and reporting maechamzes,

srouchownive sk events are dentifien arne mar zocw

atlion s take o toimprove condrele

Joee tonel bseis managed tntough the applicat’on of toc

Coti L DLRY

Lot Tocuses on dlear aver

[N NS e

G soe thal gpoiational ts< anses mthe cxccution of
tlecivt s wndertaken oy the Group, and ide-t fies erd
nareges oncialtonal nsk i four categories, lectnalogy,
pecpre, poocess end risk ar sing from extornal cvents,
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RISK MANAGEMENT conrnuen

Technology risk

Technology risk is the risk of loss caused by breakdown or
other disruption 1o technology performance and service
availability, or by information security incidents. It also
includes new technology and technology that fails 1o meet
business requirements.

The Group manages its technology risk through its
Technology Risk Framework, which is overseen by the
Technology Risk Committee. Key performance indicators,
incidents and outages are raised to this forum, comprising of
[T and risk cxperts. Ta manage cyber risk and external threats
to our systems and data, the Group has a specific Information
Security Forum, through which senior managemaent s made
aware of angoing and potential threats, with policies and
processes continvously being refreshed to ensure their
validity within the evolving landscape.

People risk

People nisk 1s considercd as the risk of a loss intentionally or
unintentionally caused by an employee, such as employee
error or misdeeds, or invelving employees, such as in the
arca of employment disputes. It includes risks relating to
employment taw, health and safety, and HR practices.
People risk includes the rick that the Group is unable to
attract and retain the staff it requires to operate its business
successfully. In addition, employee strain is monitored
ensuring sutficient statfing levels are in place for key
business teams, so ihat processes are run etfectively with
cantrols maintaimed.

Process risk

Frocess risk relates o the design, execution and
mairtenacs of koy processes, nicluding process
governance, clarily of rales, process decign and esccutior, It
GG CCVeEs I cori-<ee para, e QU‘E‘{(,.W) comis lance Tanlures

and rcrort no fa lures

External risk

Sl T s od lose due sothrd-pary

I, dainac o to physical and
e el o ron-nataral
exicinal ceuton znd exsorra’ raud.

FouEt o candd o

ron phyecn pronety or e

The Groap contincs to dovelop ts Ouerational Risk
Diernoveors o ensare visohity of 1isks and contiols It
focuses wncear accountability for cortrols and cscalation

PR -
F R el

soreechansme, thiouaswich ris< eventis ale
wenthicd donora sced ana e pprenitale sction s teken o
mnprove cortrols,

The Group's Rick and Control Sce'f-Assessrnent (RCS5A4)

methodcolooy fucuses on areas of tre business identificd as
Tre Croup ust
crecoss which provides naeased wisiblity over

Sulionity
IR ng
cvents and conto: act ons 1o be taken Tnese are monitored
thiowch & consolidaiod Contial Acton List

an operalional risk event sol-

Conduct risk

G tecogn ses ond Tanages the risk that the Croup's
conduci may pose o the achicvement of fa'r outcomes fon
consun s, <nd to the sound, stable, resilient ard
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transparent operation of the financ’al markeis. The Grouon
has a conduct nsk framework, and has implemented a
conduct risk strategy that aims to analyse the conduct risks
that may anse, and sets out how those risks are managed
and mitigated It also sets out specific controls used to
manage conduct risk. The Group secks toc promote 8
positive, company-wide culture of good conduct as a
competitive advantage and a8 means to differentiate itself
clearly from those campanies conducting themsclves poorly.
It also secks to ensure that alt employces are aware of the
importance of managing conduct risk thiough programme
conduct 1is training and awarcness.

Client outcomes

The Group manages and monitors the risk of clients failing
to understand the functionality of cur products and
suffering poor outcomes. The Group recognises that some
of its products are not appropriate for certain consumers,
and operates a process to ‘dentify potential new clients for
whom the product may not be suitable. The Group supports
clients with education and training, and offers account types
that limit a customer’s tisk. Client outcomes are monitored
and reported 1o the Board.

At a global level 1G adopts a vulrerable client policy, which
places responsibility on first-line clientdacing staff to monitor
for signs of vulnerabiity in ciients eg the type of language
uscd by clients in their communi’cations 1o the Company. Ha
client is deemed vulnerable their accourt wili be closed The
numk.cr of cients who have closcd accounts duc to deemed
vilnerability is tacked and menitored oy the compliance
team as part of o Product Governance management
imiormation swite. Compliance monitoling helps 10 identify
lack of policy adberence, as well as avy sudden increases n
closures which may point 1o an irsue wath the way our
sicducis are Fong desioncd, marieted ord seid

In additien, e clico team mernat the fusdicrg of diont
atcounts mtardem with infermeton held on clients

sl o

v s e done veth e
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Markets and tinancial crime
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Culture and our people

The Group recounces toe sk that 1ne actiors of its staff o
The Croups culln e o oo T Lo cotcomes for dionis,
o forthe iy wle mkets The Group seeks 1o ensure thas
Ls staff arc o'y nened, manoged and mcentivised
teoensere tht thon neheac snd activitios do non
insdvertertly rosuis e proor Goteomes {or dhorte or the

-
markels, e nous alse reviews remiuneration colicies ard

4

incentive schemes 1o oosure that thoy are apuropniate and
conducive to geod conauct by staff



CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

At IG we understand that sustainable long-
term returns stem from good stakeholder
management and conduct - whether that be
in the way we treat our clients and our
employees, or the way we interact with the

markets, our regulators and wider society.

In all our relationships we scck te act with integrity and
transparency, maintaining a reputation for professionalism
ard ethical cract'ce aleng with z constant determ nation 1o

do things better.

Underpinning this approach are the shared values that
shape all our attitudes and behaviours:

Champion the client
Lead the way

Love what we do

Ouw values provide the fourdation for our future growth and
5.CCOSS, ard they give us an engo.ng focts 1Ir our day 1o-day
work We recognse the 1 portance of celining ard
corrmunicating these values to all of our peaple, cspecially
ntimes of change Ar well ag nelp'ng our emp cyces ‘o
real're our overali visicn, this halpe coasure that C,(_J(,\d
conduct remams at the core of our culture. We coriruc o
Beve’ trors the work started - Ztoomboed the valies
vt the |'>P|'{Or=1|a“( COMBNGGE IO, TCCOONTIC N and
rewsid Brocesses, cicour
al grment with cur geals,

Ging cur neopie o bhobave i

Do mg e year, e e e e ey
va o e contest o the ey <lrate o .
Fgarel oot goa's ond crrivitinrs, Tl cowre e 1oy e
Excoative Commitee con’ —mea 0 &0 Corvel os 20 a8

Important znd as relevant nes
e 207 A the bog rnirg el the
conddurt sirategy engageme
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ut row 1G s beoen atle
Lo cemonstrate s COMIMIiant 4 oot Yanaes, 2070 (e =

Tec *olowng sections set o
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SUPPORTING OUR PEOPLE

Fa. R oy i
arm chialertog andd ded caiea

1o our strategy, crabling us to dnm the oxc oo
|~|udl‘ﬂs and services thet kee s at .|u relie Ui
"cnwi\) By cultivat™ o ot ndieve end cnsel caon ncnront

VO ENSULE TRAY QUM POED'C Can tve o 1ol v i
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forward - thirking Geatively, work o collalordive yoand
bildding reward ing 1 s’h;.-id\ﬁhxps vatth oo Chonts,
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Communication and involvement

To cortinue to a'igr our peope w tt our business and
values, communmcation has boen an area tnat we have
focused on during the year. We bave continued o develop
our approach to cnsdre that our employees nave scveral
avenues avallable to them in wnich 1o learn more acout our
business and our performance, snd to connect wita our
senor management and the Board.

We ensure that new emp\oyees attend values workshops to
understand the meaning ard impartance of the valucs 1o
cur busiress

Our intranet, the Hub, is well-used by employees. There were
1.08 million views on the site dunng the year, up from 1 06
million views in the previous year. The Hub is the first olace
that our people go to for infarmation, with the announcement
of June Felix as our CEQ, and the day that aur new strategy
was announced ranking as the ntranet’s most popular days.
We published 315 news articles through the year, many
generated by aur people themselves. In addition, we
launched G 101 during the year — a one-stop educational
arca on the Hub, for employees who want to tearn about the
business with on-demand maternsl and videos.

In July 2018 we held our first '1G World Cup of Trading’, an
internal competition to increase employec engagemeant with
our products and the wider busingss, gair feedbac< Tor cur
platfarrs ard service, and drive nclusivity, This competition
was cpoen to all employees, and we saw over 270 ceopie joim
n from across our organisation We plan teepeat the
competiticn cach yoar

On siarung vath 1G, our CEQ mode it s nniority 1o porsonally
Tieet as many of our people as possitle Conmurication
fane Tedie

“nreuch ovintranet supported
the business sha enatiod our pooele o hea Iuw srvak ol
rpcranttopics Sunporting the CFCO i
o newvay Tormes G el Leatl o

L

ve e organ cation w
o Thee

Do utren Conmtice, and bes atey res oo by fon

dcap e made up ot comen i onnaers aod e

[ ,-s-:id ey CrGaTIsation cultarg
Soghoot the b

Catlur Tt

Tres aromrcact Lo iriroducmg oct aevd CEO oo o e el
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ne thet our emisloyecs have o vambet o averics
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co it o Tois ciudde i
clobai management team, niormal overTs Gnu Gut INbiarci-
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soored cortent Imcuding b\(JCﬁ- and aruc ce
Ve prov ae <peur ctorams for the Boerd to meet v th oo
cinployces, to discuss the stratcoic issues facivetrc
Uoeees, mrd the Chict Pean e O oo ree iy oo dest
the Sowd oo people-related metnes and acivity. Ovor o
ot 12 morths we have giver e ncurﬂ aocess 1 by

Lot crgan sation, ﬂn . .
ide he LK this opportun
fecdneck from ow veople catirese ovents, T
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discuse the strategie direction of the busmos,“
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STRATEGIC REPOR

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY conrinues

We have also scught to involve our people with the recent
work to define the new strategy This comprehensive
process involved most of our senior managers, many of our
xey contributors and our subject matter experts. This
resulted in a hignly collaborative development experience
for those involved, and a strategy that was well-received by
our people and the market.

fn May 2019 the Board approved (G’s approach to ensunng
a deeper engagement with cur workforee through the
establishment of 2 People Forum. One of the purposes of
the Forum is to ensure that the views of the workforce are
considered in Board discussions and decisions. It will be
chaired by the Chief Operating Officer and attended by
Non-Exccutive Directors.

Employee engagement

We are proud to have been certified as one of Britain’s Top

Employers by the Corporate Research Foundation for over ten
years, and are committed to making 1G a great place to work.

To understand ow employces’ perceptions of the business,
we cary out two engagement surveys each year. By
collecting their feedback in this way, we give ou people
anather direct channel of cornmunication ¢ the Executive
Committee and the Board. We consider the insights we
recoive when making deasions that are likely to affeet
employces' inlerests.

We have invested 'nraising employee engagement over the
iast few years ano we have secn 2 signif-cant morovemert
ongoagomen since 2076, Over the last 12 menths we saw o
T jumip, diiven by increases in employee satisfaction and
aclvococy. Thewe 1esuits are particularly important for ug e
the cunent challenging markct conditions. We continee 1o
witcsts to inforim aow mitatives end ded sions

thg to o people

rc

iniesponse 1o the focdback we bave gathered from thewe

srpveys, we annched tveo Gloral cmployee-toonsod

1

praenes bovoehon oo ve'ues, and sllews oo proowlo 1
|

vonnaie thoer poers o ecogaition ol the'r achicverncnts,

procorernmes i 07 G clonal recoenition awands

Now a* the end of ite second year, ergagement with 1 is
procicrne gl - with nommations breaking prev ous
winmers intho last 12 morbs
tepaescre g all ounicgicns This year we inttoduged a specia’

[

tor s ard W s 10

cod o conaborat on, a nred st teams acrose 1G 1has
I @i {l‘Wd brisicus atea oo

cocn i tcccthor sOoss guagre
diliver projects thet would berefit our business and cheris

A diverse and fair workplace

We beliove that a well managed and diverse workferce
biinge vrective e norgy 1o oor business. We oo commiticd to
cg aween of individuats with the best skile o hels
acrealne aurvieon and shiategy - regardless of then age,
<oy, faith, gender identity, sexual orier
Wi welcame applications from candidatcs with a
poracn o aon budiness, mespoctive of ther cducet'ena’ and

Crve ¢

ation of phys.cal

profcetioral backepound. To do this we agreed ow diversity
ard ircluson strateay m July 2018, sctting oul Gur stiategic
fremewoth and a two-year plan of action.
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We have made significant progress n understanding our
ermplayee profile through the collection of data. In the 2019
finandial year we anonymously collected demographic
information on employces through our annual cmployee
survey We asked our people about ethnicity, disability,
soxua' orientat’on and caring responsibilitics. This was
combimed with existing data on gender and age and
provides a global date st o these six characieristics to
Bevter understond our prople.

We used tus nformation 1o sot One G Goals. These goals
B1C Gur sCRIo Marasors’ commitment te making poasitive
Raroweas All aoe W were cnlaboratively created ard

O em
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ESTTRTa

sursons with aptitucles and abilities in line with caon
SOMCIC OXE g Crproyeas bocomre disaiacd,
omporaney wl sennanerily e o policy to provide
cortnume cngloyn o wherever pracucable inthe same o
@i elionative posmies Apoiopniele taming and/or
oraduated hack 1
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We seek to accelerate e ange ir our ermployee protile with
several inrovative progrermmes, Two examples from cur
business ‘0 India sre our racrutment drive for vomer T
developers, and our intern orogramme.

To drive Temale recruitment in our IT development teams we
held a recruitment event: a series of presertations about 'G
fror our CEQ, office head and femzle developers. Tre
event attracted 55 ferrale developers, and the resulting
recruitment improved female representation 'n the India T
development team by 5%. We launched ar internship
srogramme ‘o provide training for women retursing to work
alter a break, 1o update their skills - including interview skills
- and provide work expernence. We had a very successful
programme and hired one person to join olr team
permanently. These pilot initiatives have a positive impact
cn the women involved, our teams and our employer brand.
We are secking to run futwre programmes in India in the
next 12 months, and we are considering extending the
approaches to other markets.

We continue to use our Cal"y carcers prOgrammC—s to strive
for better representation, and continue to support Code
First: Guirls to attract imare women to technology carcers.

We also continue to support our two employee netvorks -
|G Open for LGBT+ people and allies, and 13 Inspire, our
women's network Each group has had a busy year of
internal and externat events organised with funding from 1G.

iG Opoen used the FIFA Foothal Wailld Cup 0 2018 to
engage large numbers of people i the canversation abaut
irc'usicn and diversry. This was received vielb and drove an
ircroase in thewr memberz and regizstered allies. |G Opon
continues 1o support Red Run, the Britich Filin insttute Farc

Sil Festivas and the " croor Prode parade motbe LK

Cror Krakowe ol co lies estabhshied relei o st ol
crganisations, and fviicevang tooe chance m e 1o

cornion

ir'\ |‘
soivente e oo (BT
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Storewali gindance We alse ask ey supshes for
informatior on thor apoioach w diversiy avd ricuson
oul verdar maragement approacl G Qoo sapport has

s‘arfcanly irocesed o e vear endo 31T ey 20T

G Inspire, ool wWomon's nelwc <, was launcrcd un
lnternat onal Waormren's Day CTE D b Testvee 10 eem
has forused © oatur e

e

Conine il o

making carcen de

and external cvente gvo e ble —o o vacae ESIEN

also sponscicd itomal presentatons and pancis oy o
siecentat on on

ovn poople, mcludirg & conpeling

inposter syndrome, One of the key acnicvenonts of tre

nctwork this year was the lauach of the -G Inspire women's
mentoring programnie, where women ware given the
opporturity to be mentored by our sen’or leaders Tne aim
was 1o support the carcer development of women in IC and
in the first year 18 women took pa-t. T-e feedback was very
positive, and participants said that they developed their
confiderce, thinking skills and czreer plans.

In order to raisc awarcness further we encourage our pecple
to share their personal stories through our blogs on the 1G
intranet. The stories shared about disability, mental neaith
and caring for elderly relatives have been animperiant vway
to encourage our workforce to consider the impact of
personal challerges on fife at work.

We published our 'Gender Pay Gap' figures 1o+ the UK for
tne second time in March this year. This publication can be
found on the 1G Group website. Our gender pay gap exists
beocause we have more men than women in senior ro ¢s. We
aspire to eliminate this anomaly over time.

The initiatives described here illust ate the varicus
approaches we are using to h_e\p close thg gaender pay gap
a7 1G. We are also targeting high nerforming womren for
progression, through a range of career and personal
development tools and learning programmaes

Human rights
We conduct our busiress in a» cthical manner, follow ng
policics that embaody key human nghts principtes. To ensure
tne nghts of our empioyees arcicspected, we bave an
Fquality, Diversity and Inclusion Policy and conesponding
complaints precedurss, Ary enipoyee with concorns anous
hove 1G respects the rights of emiployees or ¢ents can alee
raisc these to senior managenent thiowcgh the
Whisilokiowing Pocy We evisee
Lunan tights in theis cwn orgen

Lo s

ot io aphe d

acelvac s ot

UCr
-l‘..‘{"’y Gl |]U‘Tlr,’ revic
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We movide a globa' empoyee asosiance progionrme (AR
The programme offers 24/7 telephone counsalling sarviees
wnd otrer wellbeing rescarces toa ow poople The wervice
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY conrnuen
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OUR WORKFORCE™

In terms of gender, our -workforce is
made up as follows at 31 May 2019:

SENIOR EXECUTIVE TEAM

ARG

5] 6§°/o

GLOBAL LEADERSHIP TEAM

16 67%

EMPLOYEES

1,200 | 69%

TOTAL

1,221 69%

® MALE

1} Excluding contractors. The data groups above share
common members.

1G GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAE REPORT 2019

Rewarding high performance

We continue to use our petformance check in process to
provide regular opportunities for feedback, recognition and
evaluation. Moderation meetings are embedded in cur
performance review process, 1o support fair and consistent
perfaormance evaluation. This helps to encourage healthy
debate amongst our managers to identify the top
performers actoss the organisation. Where employecs arc
identifiec as underperforming either within moderation
mectings ar during the year, these employees are placed
on performance improvement plars.

We offer a competitive reward package and a market-related
salary structure that isregularly benchmarked. We also
include the majority of cur employees in a Group bonus
scheme. Borus levels are linked to the financial and
operational performance of 1G, including client satisfaction.
We also ensure that our employees’ individual perfarmance
is reflected in any bonus payments by reviewing the
correlation of employee perfarmance against bonus
outcomes. [Yis allows us Lo be confident thal cur people
eceive Lor‘uses which reflact their ndividual performarice
relative 1o their peors. We actively check bonus and pay
proposals for fair cutcomes across diverse groups. By
reviewing cur remuncration risk, we alse ensure that our
bonus scheme does not Incentivise poor outcomes for the
Company. Bonusas from the Grouo scheme are distriuted
followirg the end of each tina~wial year.

The remamncer of cur employees are included in soechc
sales-related borus plans. A Sales Governance Commtlee
viellnrepresentatives from risk, campliance HR and leual
meelicguiaily to ensuwie that o sales plers aic achioving

ihen purEose and are ¢rocowraging the tight behaviours
1A

WV r(‘\('.\ [ L SEFIRNI T ‘L\ o Tt it u‘ f‘\l!}‘lﬁ\j&{\‘w HAIEIINS] ‘\ I3
e \.\g,rm ard we offer cun cranloyees i
b DSt dhapce Lo share 10 cur saccess
aged share burcnase schen es A
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ch coreng crd Bioh potantal employces and e
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serior meragers speak ard share exserience on & var oty
ot topics

We acknow'edge the mportant o o our managers and
.eadors have 1 the success of our busimess, and have
management develecpmert programmres in cordon, Krakow
and Bangalore. These have developed a'most 100 peoole
managers in the last 12 months. We also tra n our managers
on <ey people managoment processes, ard these training
programmes regularly exceed 200 attendees. We have also
trained 34 guslfied coezcires a0 oss our business, and
provide coachng and nentaring for our people.

In the UK, we use the apprentice levy to support a varety of
apprenticeships. We support carly carcers, management
ard leadersris, and sdvanced-level qualifications

Wa believe our focus ond investment in management and
leadership development bas helped us achieve strong
results in our engagoment survey,

To bu'ld a strong succession pipeline, we operate an annual
process to assess potential acrass cur organisation, This
1nvo'ves using an externally recogmised madel of potential,
and moderatior meetings with semor managers to examine
talent deep inte the orgarisat’on. The purpose of this
process is to dentify individuals vho exhibit the leadership
attributes we raquire, ard 1o monior the progress of thase
previously ‘denmtifled. We nurture snese incividuals through
personaised development olang, 380-degree fecdback
processes, and Lsing a vanely 6f experionces 1o scceier ate
ther developiment and progression. The ouiputs of the
process are suce esson plars for somer aritica relos.
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chantes, our teamis r Krakow work ng with Felning Hands
ta build artificial ha~ds “or arrpatees worlowide, ourieam -
Bangzlore vorking with a schaol “or disadvantaged children,
and our Melbourne team cocking meals for ire homeless,

To make the maost of charitable donaticr-s, we continue

to work vith the Charsies Aud Foundeton, sllowe rg cur
employces to make contnisutions to sclectaed charities
from gross ear-ings, directly iom trieir monthly pay.

Not only do we s.pport chanities w th gifts of morey, but
also by providing time and resources. Qur Time- off Policy
offers the apportunity for our neople to taxe up vo untary
work, for wrich we grant additional leave on a like-for-iike
bas s up 1o a maxirum of five matched days per sn- sl
loave year,

We support our people to be involved in trese imitiatives
and projects because it is good far their engagement with
IG, and for the communitics in which we operate

ANTI-CORRUPTION AND BRIBERY

We are fuily committed Lo preventing, detecting ard deten ing
fraud, bribery and all otner corrupt business oractices.

We conduct all of our busimess activities with horesty,
integrity and to the highest othical standards As a UK
incorporated company, we ab’de by the UK Bribery Act
2010, and we have established a Share Dealing Codo of
Conduct, a Disclosure Commitiee ard o re evant policy, 1o
cnsure we continve to mect the icanrerents of toe Matket
Abuse Regulatens.

We have desigred and rnplemerted g LIES TO
comply vath anti-biibary and antr oo o and
thns includes employees wshirg o owe o receve Cifte
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TEGIC REPORT

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY conmnuen

Tax strategy

We align cur payment of tax with our commercial objectives,
making sure that we're complant with the tax laws in
Jurisdictions where we aperate. We create most of our value
in the UK, where the majority of cur staf! are based. We
benefit from the UK corperation tax rate, which is already
low in comparison with many other countrics,

Our Chief Financial Officer is responsible for the
management of tax risk. We rely on our in-house tax team
and the support of external tax advisors to ensure that we're
operating in fine with locai tax laws and mecting cur
statutory compliance obligations.

We have a Tax Strategy, which sets out our approach to
paying taxes, and a Tax Risk Management Palicy, which
governs the rax decisions that are made by employecs on
behalf of the Group These are both reviewed by the Audit
Committee and approved by the Board on an annual pasis

Our tax team works with the wider business to ensure that
the implementatian of the Group Strategy s supported by
tinely and accurate tax advice. While considering tax
advico, wo take inte account the needs of all stakeholders,
ensuring that the outcome s fully aligned to the cemmercial
transaction and remains withir the spirit of the law and

1G's values.,

We have a transparcnt relatiornship with tax authorities, and
will approach them when the applicetion ai 1ax1aws requires
clantication. The tax team meets witn HMRC ¢n a regular
basic, to discuss the status of ongaoing tax matiers and to
update AMRC on chiangoes o the husiness,
Effective tax rate

e offectve tax r (ETR o the 01 11
TELESS {2018 19.4%), Trn'e i lowor thar the
carperaturs fax rnle as a reucdt ot the e

receves hiom the UK patent pox regine, and ine e

ot rrevious yoars losses i tax purroses Fartben detin e
can be foondin pate 8to the Tinenca: Salomeris

Cash tax rate

The Group pa[d {384 mnfon COrpOIate X rLing |
200¢ finarcal vew (Y18 £42.9 milbort The cffectioc ool
Tar rate is 1985 TYT1E, 17.4%0.

Tine off
Tax poyimenta ma

colive

L EY

cachi tax rate con cifier freme s

e during « e ettty :
relate 1o oiner fnancial years, or mey be besed enoestimaico
current year profits, depending on local 1ex laws Al:o, e
FTR includes the effects of deforred tax mmovernonte, whech
are not induded when caleulating tax payronis

o Ui

Future effective tax rate
The Group's estimate of the TTR “on the year 1o 27 May 2070
15 38 5%. The Groop's FTR romains dopendent on the pox of
texalle proft Ly geography, the avi
tar bl losses and changes to sta

i1y ened nne
toxnetos

oy
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QUR ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

As a business that conducts nearly alf of its client trades
online and undertakes no industrial activities, we do not sce
ourselves as a significant emitier of environmentally harmiul
substancas. however, we still take any necessary actions

to ensure that we minimise the impact of our operations on
the environment.

Our greatest environmental impact comes from rurning and
maintaining our 1T infrastructure. This technalogy supports
our award-winning platform and ensures we are cansistently
able te mairtain our high level of platform uptime. Powering
and cooling our datacentres results in the majority of our
energy usage — as well as our encrgy costs. As such, we
update our hardware and software as appropriate 1o save
money and encrgy. The cocling systems in our largest
datacentre have recently undergone a four-month
refurbishment; the latest electronically commutated fans
and new logic controls have been introduced to ensure
lower elactrical consumpueon and operating costs.
Furthermore, transportation of equipment between our UK
datacentres is now carnied out by a new zero-cmiss.on
clectric vehicle

Our offices are the sccond largest consemer of eneroy.

We apply a numnber of energy-saving processes and have

a far-rezcring Recycling Policy, This not orly encormoasses
& proooriion of our daily office waste, but zlso extends ta
our IT equipmaent when we replace hardware We try to
use any deskiop equipirent for its maximum furctional Iife,
sl this year we recycled 7,864kg of redundant'T and
clectncal equipraent.

Cur head ofice bhalding, where around hzll of our
crployees zre based, 12150 14001 certified anc
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Emissions data
Ve provice emiss.ons 0sta norespect oF the 2019 fnar sl
year in tne Mandatory Greenhiouse Gas Frmissions Report

and Greerhouse Gas Enissions niersity Ratio tables below,

inthe tables, Scope 1 errissions are those mcurred in air

concition™g cur of’ ces anc rurning back-uo generators for

our servers, while Scone 2 emissions are purchased energy

We have reported or al' the rreacured emissions sources
reguited under The Commparies Act 2006 (Strateg'c
Report and Directors’ Report) Regulatiors 2012, excernt
where stated

This includes emissiens Lndar Scone 1 ard 2, except
where stated, but excludes ary emissiors from Scope 3

MIIAYTAO ANVINGD

. . 21 3 repoilis 1 Jure 2008 3 . o
s.ch as clectncity, For t~e most sigr fica~t sources of energy THT r_»grwod of eurreporiis 1Jure 20 1 May 2019 a
corsumption discussed above, we purchase electricity via nelus e ) =]
cur landlards. Conversion factors for UK clectricity (location-based 54
methodology), gas and fugitive emissions are those z
Basis of preparation oub ished Ly the Department for Environment, Food and a
Greenhouse gas emiss ons ore caicuialed on the basis of Rural Affairs for 2018-19 3
financial control, with t7e emissions dawa included for the Conversion factors for UK clectricity (market-based
companics consoidated in the Financial Statements, noting methodology) arc published by electricityinfo org
the Statement of Exclusions given below:
Statement of exclusions o
« Cur methadology has been based on the principles of ¢ Global dicscl use for vehicles) has been excluded from Q
the Greenhouse Gas Frotacol, taking account of the 2015 the report on the basis that it is not materisl to cur %
amendment which sets out a ‘dual reporting’ carbon feotprin E
methodology for tne reporting of Scope 2 emissions ¢ Qur fugitive em’ssions have only been reported for a
regiors where the data has been made available o
g
MANDATORY GREENHOQUSE GAS EMISSIONS REPORT -
z
>
Z
B e Y ;—:
B [ r
Scope T Guerat’on of Tac!ities E
. I =
Scone T Comb: =
JE— - - PR Z
Total Scope 1 emissions o
Grovared o ergy
Total Scope 2 emissions ':(E
- LT T e = e s
Total emissions i
o)
=
=}
7
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS INTENSITY z
Teretwoiprr Soope 1 ord Scope 21000 o
' o
=
A
_ o . L o
Aot trad rn e, N
e T T e o 0 e el OO = 7100 0000
[Pemsty te G, v e are o ot twd (CO e AL 100,000) Lok .54 ~1.85%
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY conmmuso

NON-FINANCIAL INFORMATION STATEMENT

Section 414CA of the Companies Act 2004 (the Act) requires the Company to include within its Strategic Report a non-
financial information statement setting out such information as is required by section 414CB of the Act. The table below and
the information it refers to is intended to help stakehelders understanc 1G's position on key non-financial maiters,

Reperting requirement Policies which govern our approach Risk management and other
Environmental matters IG Health and Safety Policy statement CSR report, pages 68 to 69
15O 14001

Greenhouse Gas Protocol
Recycling Policy

Employees Equality, Diversity and inclusion Policy CSRreport, pages é3 to 67
Recruitment Policy

Time-off Policy

Anti-discrimination and Harassment Policy

Hurman rights Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Policy CSRreport, page 65
Modern Slavery and Human
Trafficking Statement

Social matters Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Palicy CSR repaort, page 67
Time-off Policy

Anti-bribery and corruption 1G Group Anti-Bribery Policy CSR report, page 67
IG Group Gifts and Hospitahty Policy
PEPs and Sanctions Policy
Client Risk Categarisation Policy
Group Global Anti Money-
Laundering {AML) and Counter
Terrorist Firancing (CTF) Policy

Description of prircipal riscs and impact on buasiness activity Busiress Maodel ard Risk Pro’le, peges
3010 34
Main Trends ard Tactors Like'y 10
Atfect the Future Developrnent,
Perfermance and Positior of tne
Company, pi ERRIANCYS
g D010 £F

Descrption of nusinese modal Busir eve Model erd Ren Profle, .

encial key s
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GOING CONCERN AND VIABILITY STATEMENT

GOING CONCERN

The Group reets its day-1o-day working capitat requirerrents
through its avai'able liquid assets and cornmitted banking
Tacilities. The Group’s lqu'd assets comprise cash ba'ances
avaiiazle to the Group for 11s own purposes, and exclude all
rmaonies he-d in segregated clicnt maney accounts. An
element of the Group's liquidity is cansidered not to be
available as it is nold in overseas businesses for purposes of
local reguiatory and working capital reguirements. In
addition, sorme of the Group's liqu:dity 1s utiised for the
buffers required o be held in cliert money.

[ assessing whether it is appropnate to adopt the going
concern basis in preparing the Financial Statements, the
Directors have considered the resiience of the Group,
taking account of its liquidity pesition and cash generation,
the adequacy of capital resources, the avaitability of external
credit “acilities and the associated financial covenants, and
stress-testing o liquidity and capital adequacy taking into
account the principal risks faced by the Business. Further
details of these prncipal risks and how they are managed
1s documented i the 2019 Grouo Annual Report from
page 56.

The Directors’ assessment has considered fuiure
performance, sotvency and liquidity over a period of at least
12 months from the date of approval of the Financiatl
Statements. The Baard, foliowing the review by the Aucit
Committee, has a reasonable expectation that the Croup
has adeauale resources for that peiod, and convim that
they conside appropriaie to adopt the GO ng ooncen
beacis ir prepanrg the Financial Statements,

VIABILITY STATEMENT

Tre UK Corporate Covernance Cade requires the Dircctors to
niake e o iton cntrcgerd eyt v abilty ot the Groups, nddud na

cxpicinne o hca e they Fove asscssed the prosoets of the Craug,

Tan Cren v b s farecasting and r'an g oyce comsistiog

forthe cunent year and
ther traee yveors The cutpul
sproness s dsed mthe Group's
: g, and Yo rost recent foreces
athe eniyean ponod endieg May 70232,

el e stz o dan cnere s b
Menonc s
fro.

Toee IO ol e

eetir oo s the length of time oves

o dostrelegne by asecoses e bus nors: the
ponod of Ure tee Joara woud tyoicely look 1o pay back
nvestrme s prctis the [:w(‘r'od' cver which tne Crou provicws
teeguatlely cor ta rosowces and requilemaents, The
Group tas assanod that there will be no matenat adverse
changr to e Groa s ronulatory capital o reaulatory

CEL el el

W g

aenrets dong this perdodd.

The “eet vzt of the v peniod Pas aogrentor degrec o

Cottaidy et~ oo uscd to ot et led Dinancield
teroes ocrteslo- Crory 1 also vsed by the
Remarsraioy Conmittoo to set targets for the anraai

eetve schene. Caotion abhout the degree of cattainty
necis 10

woexcicised, as inthe shortienm, the porformarnce
of the Group's brsiness s immacteo by 'nf uences sach &s

Tarket conditions that it cannet cortrol

Tre furiner three-year perod provides less certamsy of
outcome, but crovides & robust planning tool against which
strategic decisions can be made. Thece forecasts are also
considered wher setting targets for the executive and serior
management share plans.

The Group undertakes stress testing on tnese forecasts and
through the IZAA, ICAAP and Recovery Plan, providing the
Board with a1obust assessment of the possible
consequences of principal risks facing the Group, including
those that would threaten its business model, future
porformarce, solvency and hguidity.

The types of scenarios used inciude the impact of major
regulatory changes; the collapse of a ma’or financial services
firm; major currency appreciation; and cyber-attacks.
Additionally, the Group has undertaken roverse stress-
testing to understand the arcumstances under which the
CGroup's busiress imodel is no longer viable. With
appropriate management actions, the results of these
stresses showed that the Group was resilient to al severe,
but plausiole, scenarios and would be able 10 withstand

the impact.

The Group is planning investments in new countries and in
naw products that may be less successful than assumed by
the inancial forecasts. The D rectors ae satisted that these
and other uncertainties have been assessed, and that the
financial farecasts re‘lect ar appropriate balance of t1e
potental outcomes.

Cwveral the Direciors considor ne Grouw is well-nlaced 1o
manage its business nisks seccessfully, naving taken nto
account the current ccorumic ouatiook, the possible
conscatences of tnmcipal nsks faciog the bosiness in severe
Pt evdoae Bleocoonarcs, and the offectiverccs of any

ottt et s vnoe e Gronps el by eoa hguioniy
T

e Cotne beesh cre nncde mrocoes e D otons v

oo sesteiable way
v
L b cthor srcecre dos The Board

’ e e e and
oo bdv Lo g s tucaan
teercveerk O ke basis of these and
coand reviewved by the 3oard durieg
teve teaserable expeclaions that
continue noopetation and meet its
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STRATEGY AND PERFORMANCE REPORTING

Toe Suawgic Keport L ic end nclading page 71 was
approved far seu cy the Board o0 23 July 2019 and signed
et Lol oy

Paul Mainwaring, C.h'c’ Frar cial Oilier

IG GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAL REPORT 2019 71

140438 IDNYNYFAOD L¥Od3Y J1DALvHLS MIIAYIAO ANYINOD

SINIWILYLS TYIONYNIL

S

QN OD ONY §30TOH T




/2
133

Chairman’s Introduction to Corporate Governance 74

LYOd3d JONVNIIAOD

Corporate Governance Statement 76
The Board 78

Board Governance

Nomination Committee

Directors’ Remuneration Report.and Policy

Audit Committee

Board Risk Committes

Directors’ Report

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

Independent Auditors’ Report




COMPANY OVERVIEW STRATEGIC REFORT GOVERNANCE REPORT FINANCIAL STATEMENT S SHAREFOLD

73

&
jo]
™~
[
124
O
a.
Ly
o
E
2
&
z
A
Q
=
o
vy
O
=
Q
pn
O
I
a.
=)
O
i
]
Q




GOVERNANCE REPORT

CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION

ANDY GREEN

AlFAS L

Andy Green, Chairman,
gives his introduction to
corporate governance in
respect of the financial year.

As your Chairman it has been my
responsibility to lead the Board, creating
the right conditions to ensure the Board's
effectiveness in all aspects of its role and,
in doing so, ensure the Board is regularly
refreshed and takes into account the views
of all relevant stakeholders.

ANDY GREEN

‘
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As confired in the Chanman's Statement set out o~ pages
4 to 6, during what has been a pivotal year for 1G
cencompass ng significent change for the business and in
Board membership, 1G's core values have continued to be &
constant, underpinning our decision-making and helping
create the optimat environment for future growth,
management development and the development of

our strategy.

Good-quality corporate governance underpins IG's ability to
deliver sustainable future growth and create long-term value
for shareholders. | would once again like 1o thank Board
colleagues for their continued support in prometing the
highest standards of integrity, probity and corporate
governance throughout the Company and particularly at
Board level.

The year has been pivotal for 1G in ensunng we have the right
level of skilis at Board level and a diverse pipeline for
succession, amongst executive and non-exacutive collcagues,
and at management level to ensure we are able to develop
and will be able to delwer our new strategy, post-
implementation of ESMA product intervention measures.

Now that we nave announced our updated strateqy, the
Board will focus on monitoring perfarmance agaimst that
strategy and the cevelopment of its identifiec significant
opporiunities, as we'll as chsuring we continue 10 have
the 1alent to succeen in the achievement of our objectives
and targets.

Successior planaing has continued 1o pe a focus for the
Board. In last yest's1epont | welcomed Br dget Messer and
Jon Noble to the Board as addihional Executive Duectors,
effectve ' Jur o 2075 The Board hes continues o nenceli
from taweirwee th of 10 Gaoencroe, finther ephanoeg Tne
auality of debate arcana the Foad table.

I Sewtenber 2016, and v the iecst of ensanry Boad
memboreh poontrees to ke tegu aly tefreched, v ecdded
teo expernence o Noo Exocuiive Diroriora, Selly Ao
Vit rd s et oF Monn Mo e ox e ¢rce as
proved nvsl.eble dootig s e od of cenficentcaiporete
aoverngnce chanee Asvell es sig-Hieent hrionoal wCrvices
oxperionce, Junathe e i a decpe
undorstand ng ot G e methir as sincc voen
appomnted as Chanman o the Ecod kel Conmrntee,
TG Ty (oosand doeeny Tron,

EANIY L:‘L|‘u PN TR | B e
I |

fanlow ne the decimor: «
the Board - Masc i

Atthe and of Scptenter 2018, Peccr Hothenrgiun stepped
down as CEO following a lang end distirguisned career at

iG, spanring mate thar 24 years, My thenks go to Peter and
1o our CFO Pacl Mamwenng for ste s onoas intenm CEO

vehilst b e Board coreplercd cun sopach for Poter’s woocosson




O 20 Ociober 2018, follow ng the curmination of cur
external y facilitated scarch and succession plarning effore,
we announced June Felix as our new CEO, at which point
June stood down as a Non-Executive Director. As | said at
the time of her appoinirent, June has a strong trac< record
ir strategy and product innovation and nas successfu ly
developed ousinesses of varying scates in the US, Asia and
Europe. Her oroad experence makes her ideally suited to
take |G forward.

MIAYIAD ANVIWOD

On 15 Aoris 2019, the Group announced that | had decided
1o step down as Chairman at the AGM or 19 September
2019, With the completion of the CEQ succession and the
subseguent announcement of our new strategy, th's feels
I'ke the right moment tc hand aver the reins. Malcolm | ¢
May, as I1G’s Senior Independent Dirccteor, is leading the
search for my successor.

1HO4FY DNDIIVHILS

The Board cortinues to search for Non-Exacutive Directors
to bring fresh perspective to Board discussions and
complement the skill sets of the current Board.
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The success of the Board is dependent on a shared ouipose,
vision and values, and the relationship between the
Cha'rman and the Chief Execut've Officer is central 1o this.
Junc has throughout her time at 'G continued to be an
advocate for our values, which have rerrained unchanged
following her appointment We continue to share vews on
culture, values, ethics and inclusion, which help drive our
approach 1o strategic development.

The manner in which the Group has applied all aspects of
the 2016 UK Corporate Goverrance Codc is sot cutinthe
felawing Corpevate Governance Report, naddition, the

Board harn agreed its appreaciy o the implementaton of
moCsives 1 suppont of e 7088 L Cary :
Code o even'ng stakeholdor expectators, v
desenbe more furly inrext year's iepert These nclode,

SINJWILFLS TVIDNTNIS
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o1 STI2 Comeanics Act 2006 have beon oo naderco o
reond decisoreneh g

Teadddscies

Aachmcnt of G's Fopose, valbes ard sletogy i
crate Ciltare

CHNE OD MY YT 1ICHIYTHS

Svdth the vader worklorce wlicre 100 1as
1 Peaple Farum

conzbiishoe

e o Commitiee Terprs of Rotlarence pan oy e

Cplerriag prorcssce e dlos et

pricmote diversity and inciusion

Andy Green, (.ha.iman
23 0y 2019
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GOVERNANCE REPOR

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The UK Corparate Gevernance Code (the Code’) sets out
the standards of good practice i relation to how a company
should be directed and governed. 1G has a Prermum Listing
on the London Stock Exchange and, as such, the Company
repolts in accordance with the Code published in April

2016, The Code is published by the Financial Reporting
Council (FRC) and {urther information can be found on its
website at fre.org.uk. The Board considers that the Company
has been compliant with the provisions of the Code for the
year ended 31 May 2019. Brief details of the Board's
preparations for compliance with the 2018 UK Corporate
Governance Code are set out in the Chairman’s Introduction
to Corporate Governance on page 75.

OVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FRAMEWORK

1G recognises that its overall structure is subject to the
direction of its shareholders, who agree the Articles of
Association, approve transactions mandated through the
Listing Rutes, consider the appointment and re-appointrient
of Audiors and Directors, approve the hnal dividend a~d
provide for the Dircctors to defegate any of their powers

Or giscrotrons.

The Board of Directors is tesponsible for appeinting
Directors to the Board, for agiceing the Group's strategy
and for monitoring progress witn the execution of the
Group's stiatcgy against agreed targets. The Board has
overall responsibility for promioting the long e
eastamalile seecess ul e Co npany for the benoft of its
mempers as a whole, hav'hg regard, amaong other matiers,
10 those motters sot out in Section 172 of the Companics
Act 2006, providing leaderstip and direction, including in
e lation e co e, ottcs and values, and ersering offective
cngonen ety beand ennes G el Leipat.on fromy
charcnaldors o g sther ele be holdeors, The Board has

colo e of matters tescrved so it for decson.
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The Chie® Executive Officet (CLO) -as delegated authority for:

« The development and execution of stratcgy

¢« leadership and developmant of the Group's executive
management team below Board level

¢ Day-to-day decision-making relating to, and managermaent
of, the affairs of the Group

«  Delivering financial performarce m line with the Group's
agreed budget

+ Organisational design of the Group's operations

The Chief Financie! Olficer (CFO} has delegated authority
including in relation to firancial management of the Group,
the stewardship of Group assets, the safeguarding of client
money and assets, financial reporting anc investor relations.
The Chiet Commercial Officer (CCO} has delegated
authority for global client management, marketing and
glocal sales and conversion. The Chief Operating Officer
{formerly Cnief Infarmation Officer; has delegated authority
in respect of trading and aperations and business change.

In order ta support the delivery of IG's strategy announced
1o the market on 22 May 2019, led by the CEO, 1G has

now completed an organsatonal review which has

led to a number of changes *o the management
cormstles siructure,

Below Board leve!, 1G currently operates @ numbor of
exorutve management commitiees.

The CLO s supported by the Croup Execunve Camnitiee
which ¢ 1Cs most serict cxeculve muragerment commitiec,
comprismg ihe CEQ, CFG, CCO, COO and other scror
execwiives tsuppoits the CEO 1the prooer p(‘l‘fmmanc(‘
ofhor dot e bocdduding e

so e Bre exeoution of the
Croov's eategy agreed iy the Board, ornd prevides advice
avdd coppart o axccutive manacenent 'nithe day te-day
sureone o o Crcup’s oporat’ons
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The Group Executive Committee s also supporied oy the
Core Busiress Committee, chaired by the CCO, which
Committee has respansibility for the delivery and
moritering of performance against the Groun's four-year
nlan snd Budget for the core business units. Furthermore it

15 supported by the Growth Accelerator Projecis Commitiee,

whose purpose is to deliver upon and martor petformance
agazinst the significent opportunities agreed as nart 0" 1re
Strategy approved by the Board.

The Executive Risk Committee (ERC), provides advice 1o
operat'onal management in the day-to-day operation of risk
governance, applying the principles of sound corporate
goverrance to the identification, assessment, management,
monitoring ard reportng of risks within the Risk Appetite
agreed by the Board.

The ERC in turn is supparted by the Techrology Risk
Committec, Information Security Committee, Vendor Risk
Management Committee, Best Execution Committee,

the iICAAP and ILAA Committee, the Pricing Committee,
the lnvestment Committee and the Sales Governance
Committee, which allow for detailed review of matters
forming part of the responsibilities of relevant management,
ard ifrom where sigrificarnt matters are cscalated, o'ter
through the ERC to the Group Executive Commitlee,

The Croup has also established a Transaction Reporiing
Commiitiee whose activitics arc reported to the Board Risk
Comimittee, and a People “orum to further enhance Board
cngagement with the wider workforee.
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THE BOARD

The Board is responsible for determining the Group's
strategy and for promoting our long-term success, through
creating and delivering long-term value for shareholders.

ANDY GREEN JUNE FELSX PAUL MAINWARING BRIDGET MESSER JON NOBLE
CHARMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL CHIEF COMMERCIAL CHIEE OPERATING
OFFICER OFFICER OFFICER OFFICER FROM 14 JUNE

2019 (PREVICUSLY CHIEF
FNFORMATION_OFHCER;

Age: 63 Age: 62 Age: it Age: 40 Age: 42

Time on Board: 5 years Time onBoard: 4 years Time on Board: 3 years Time on Board: 1 year Time on Board: 1 year
tAppointed Deputy Chairman {Appointed Non-Executive (Bppoirted 20 July 2016) iAppontad 1 June 2018} {Appotnted 1 June 2018}
on 9 June 2014, and Chairman Directar on 4 September

on 16 Octaber 2014; 2015, and Chief Fxecutive

Officer 0n 30 Cetabiar 2018;

Committes membership:
Nomunation Commitiee (Chair}
Remuneraton Committes

Jew Nedls
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MALCOLM
LE MAY
SENIOR INDEPENDENT

NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

Age: 41

Time on Board: 4 years
{Appointed 10 September 2015}

Committee membership:
Remureration Committes
{Chair)

Aucit Committee
Namination Committee
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werce o ibe b ede of
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STEPHEN HILL, OBE
NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

Age: 58

Time on Board: 8 years
(Appo nted 28 Apni 2611)

Committee membership:
Board Risk Committee
Remuneration Committes
Nominat:on Commillee

JIiM NEWMAN
NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

" Age: 53

Time on Board: 6 years
(Appointed 1 Cctober 2013)

Committee membership:
Audit Committee {Cha 7
Board Risk Committee
Remuneration Commiltee
Nomination Committee
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SALLY-ANN HIBBERD
NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

“age: 60

Time on Board: 8 months
(Appointed 20 September 2018}

Committee membership:

Augit Committee
Remuneration Committee
Nomination Commitlee
(since 4 Decernber 2018)
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JONATHAN MOULDS
NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

Age: 54

Time on Board: 8 months
{Appointed 2G September 2018)

Board Risk Committee
{Chair since 20 March 2019)
Remuneration Committee
MNermiration Committee

lonathan i e Ul anof
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BOARD GOVERNANCE

LEADERSHIP

The role of the Board

The Board provides leadership of the Company by sctting
the strategic direction of the Group and oversecing
managemant’s exccution of the strategy. It is responsible
tor establishing the Company's purpose and values, and for
ensuring these and the strategy are aligned to its culture.

It provides robust challenge, within a framework of prudent
and effective nsk management and internal controls,

The Board is provided with timely and comprehensive
information to enable it to discharge its responsibilities,

to encourage strategic debate and to facilitate robust,
informed and timely decision making.

The Board is collectively responsible for promoting the
long-tenm sustainable success of the Group for the benefnt
of its members as a whole, through the creation of long-1erm
sustainable shareholder value and contribution 1o wider
society. In exercising this responsibility, the Board takes into
sccount the needs of, and ensures effective engagement
with, all relevant stakeholders — including shareholders,
clients, regulators, the workforce, suppliers and the wider
community \n which it operates - and the effect of the
activities of the Company on the environment.

The Board is tesponsible for ensuring that, as a collective
body, it has the appropriate skills, knowledge, diversiny
a~d experience to perform its role efectively.

The Board ras a comprehensive schedule of matiers

res¢ rved to it Jor dec zion making, These irclude ameong
the Group's strategy, approval of major transactions,

arnual budgets, and chenges to the Groug’s captal wrd
governeroe stiucture, The matters reserved 1o the Boand ane
supplemented by an annual Board calendar winch provides
wrdings, regalar reviews of operationar and
marcizl perion

vaince; reviews of suocassior-plan iny tor
tre Peard and sonier managentont, cotvng the Reek Aot te
of the Grewp, erd appnoving aty changes 1o the Croop's
Rier Meacerment and icreat Corttol Framcvsik

Soecdunativis fo aorroval erd recommendat cioe
e boare neve boer fonnelly delegaien o ceitan Bonrd
Cormitics = The maticrs rescrved 1o the Board el
Comintiee Terme of Reforonce ae availab ¢ o 1hie

Cernmany's website, 1agioup.cem

Board composition

Acer D1 ey 2019, ihe Boarg comised & Non Fxoou
Chairman who was indopendoent on sppoinment, lou
Executive Dircciors and {ve Independent Non-Lxecutive
Dircctors, supported by the Company Secctary and seniol
manegement. Dotails of changes to the composition of the
Board con be found nthe Chalmran's Innceduction to

Consorg Governegnce un pages 74 1o 75, 1 the Nomranon
Commitice Report on pages 90 te 97 and 1 he Dicctors”

Roporontages 122w 125,

80 1G GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAL REPORT 2079

The Boatd operates a clear writien division of
responsibilities between the Chairman and the Chiof
Executive O¥ficer which was tast updated in March 2019.

Chairman

The Chairman, Andy Green, is responsible for leading the
Board and creating the right conditions 1o ensure the
Board's effectiveness in all aspects of its role, including
promotion of the long-term sustainable success of the
Group and generating value for shareholders.

He s responsibiie for ensuring that the Board takes an active
and constructive part in supporting and challenging
rmanagement on development of the Group's strategy, and
in Board succession planning, promoting the highest
standards of inlegrity, probity and corporate governance
throughout the Company.

The Chairman sets the Board's agenda, in consultatior with
the Chief Executive Officer and Company Secretary, taking
full account of the necd to allow time for robust and
constructive discussion and challenge on all relevant
matters. He s responsible for promoting etfective
commurication between the Board and its directors in and
outside of Board meetings, and for sceking cngagement
with major shareholders to understand their views on
governance and performance against the strategy agreed
by the Board

The Chaitman has o c'ose working relationsnip with the
Clief Lxecuiive Otheer aned the Company Secetary, v o
wotk wyuiber to monitlor iho effeciive teplementation of
the strategies and actions agroed by the Board

Chief Executive Officer
The Choel Lacou Uve O cen (CF O
recpons bty for develeping an

June Felx, has spec - o
executing the Grogp's
ey undortaking sacr resoons binties, thie CFO
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Chief Financial Officer

The Chief F nancal O cor {CFOY, Pa.l Ma rwarnrg, s
respoensible for the financizl manage~ent of tme Gro.n and
s finanaal reporting o monftor - g the Groap's operaing
a d inzncial results are ‘o matsyer ent of the Groun's
inter~a, financial co~rol systerms The CFO also has
resoonsibinty for oversight of captal and hguidity
management and the management and safeguarding of
cheni money and assets. He supoorts the CCOin
implementirg the Group's strategy and in relation to the
financial, risk maragement a~d operational perfor—ance o
the Group. Tne CFO chairs the Contiol Function Gversight
Cemmittee, further details of wh'ch are set cut on page 76,

Other Executive Directors

The Chief Commercial Officer (CCO), Bridger Messer,
has delegated autherity for glebal clicrt management,
marketing and global sales and conversion. Tne Chief
Operating Officer formerly Chief Information Oificer;,
Jon Noble, has delegated autharity in respect of
trading and operations ard business change.

Senior Independent Director

Maicolm Le May s the Scnior Independent Non-Fxecutive
Directar and, in this capacity, he acts as 2 sound'ng board
for the Chairman. He serves as an intermediary for the
other Directors when necessary He is also available ro
shareholders if they have cornicers which commurication
via the normal chapnels of Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer or other Fxecutive Duectors nas fa'led 1o 1esolve.
orwnen sharebolders pefer to snesk arrectly to hin. He s
respensible for evalaating the perforaence of the Chalrman
on behali of the other Direcions,

Non-Executive Directors

The Nen-Frecutive Dircown s oo indopendont of

mana w the Boe

froc from ary Lusioss ar othern iclatiomships -hat couto
compromice ther ndcpenoonee Thorcie s o olfect vely

acdvise s oonsnagch

1o b

et el ore consdered

Juoh S et cfrn o nt, Sene

VT T GGE G e agun onle s e one N feer g 1ee

cvibin e Sk S one ondioon s
[

sy il Brorand T

<

througn the Rorur erotien Comitnituee, o determinsing

aptopriae leovcle of e mrurmcr e

cxecotive Dectione by Lelde

pend rewsand Ton the

CChansrman o the Audis

Committec has res

easun v the e Lo o

Company Secretary

The Company Sceictary, Toay Lew, supports and works

close y with the Crannea the CThid?

the Chict Finareal Officer erd tf o Ecare Corntice
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The Company Sccretary also advises the Board on corporate
covernance matters and Board procedares, and s
responsible for sdministering 1G's Share Dea ne Code of
Conduct and ihe Anrual Ceneral Meetino.

How the Board operates

Tne Board meets regularly, at least sever Umies a year, and
th's year has rret nine times to accorrmaodate add't'anal
consideration of IG's evalving strategy following tre
appointment of June Felix as CFO. In additon, the Board
has a Starding Committee whose responsihility is to
constder Board reserved matters at short rotice, or where
there arc administrative matters requiring evidending that
does not warrant a ful Board.

Senior exccutives below Board level are invited to attend
meetings as required to present and discuss matiers relating
to their business arcas and functions.

The full Board also meets when necessary Lo discuss
important ad-hoc emerging issues that reguire
consideration netween scheduled Board meetings. There
werte cight such meetings held during the year, convered
principally to cansider matters relating to Board
appointrrents and succession, and the Company's
preparcdness and responses to the European Securities and
Markets Authonty (ESMA] product intervention measures.
The Chairman and the Exccutive Directors also met, as the
Beoard, to cansider Non Executive Director fogs.

Each Dircctor commits an applopl.ate amcart of time 1o
thet duties duing the finarcizl year The Nen-Lxecutive
Drectors met the tmie cotmitorent reasorably expocted of
S0 NI ent

them, including pursuant to ther wttors of apr
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BOARD GOVERNANCE coumusn

Attendance at Board meetings BOARD ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR
The number of full scheduled Board meetings attended by
cach Director during the year, including the Board Strategy
Day, is set out below:

The Board mecting agendas during the year included
consideration across the key arcas of strategy, governance,
risk and financial performance, pursuant to the schedule of
mattcrs reserved to the Board and the agreed annual

SCHEDULED forward calendar.
MEETINGS SCHEDULED
ELIGIBLE TO MEETINGS Strategy
BOARD MEMEBER ATTEND ATTENDED ¢ Held three Board meetings focusing on the strategic

development of the business at which the Board,
supported by advisors, analysed the then-current

Chairman . . P .
strategic business initiatives; reviewed the four-year plan;
Andy Green 9 o consydoredrchanges in technology |ﬁfraslruc1ure; and
examined fintcch sector themes and trends that could be
Independent Non-Executive Directors used to help inform strategic development, The Board
also reviewed the competitive environment, icentificd
Sally-Ann Hibberd™ 8 8 and developed strategic options and apportunitics
through internal teams, and agreed strategic
Stephen Hill ? g development priorities which were announced to the
) market on 22 May 2019
Malcolm Le May” 9 8
. Business, operational highlights and current tradin
Jonathan Moulds® 8 8 » Operat gnig S
© Regularly reccived business performance updates on
Fim N 9 9 businecss progiess and the issues and challenges faced by
(=3 | .
im INewman management, through the CEO report, Financial Review
Sam T o 8 8 ano quarierly reports from the Chiet Commercial Officer
am lymms: ana the Chief Operating Officer {formerly the Chief
E e B Infarmation Otficer), as well as frorm the Chiet Risk Officer
xecutive Directors on Risk and Compliance matters, and from tre Chiel
. Peaple Officer
June Felix™ 9 ? P
Roceived roports an matiors of interest stk as location
Peter Hetherington®™ 2 2 strateqy, people management and governance,
techno'ogy risk, regulatory change and comoct tar
Paul Mainwating'® ? 8 analysrs, ard the launch of new strategic ritiotive s
) o including the multilateral trading facility and US ool
Briciget Messer 7 7 ieean exchanoe dealor
Jon Neble 9 9 (Z(ms‘(i(-llcd Clsresponse Lo the mposinon of TEMA
F,/f(- du‘LT THOtYCRDGn TIeusUres
Sir Cleeresteg bt Quarterly forecast and budget
B R .
T O O T B IR TR Hecewedundates o performerco agmnst i L e an
Pucget and mathet analyst consensus
L e et o =
seoignatiare oo 20 Mach Diecassed the niske and oppoertuniuies for the 2019
G une Felis anir nda asen e NeEserntiee Des e nva ta by T e ml e e bl eyet e s r e ] e PO - A
st vt s CLO 0 30 O 1 : Trene #lyesr bhudget and sonroved the 2020 nadget end
Bt erer b ther nalon ali e e Boatd ciestngn g w0 s et S Tcu-ycal plan
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Culture, people, governance, risk and regulation

+ Evaluated the effectivences of the Group's risk
managemrent and irternal control systems, reviewed ard
approved the Croup's Risk Appetiie Statement and key
regu’atory documents, ncluding the 'ndiv dua) Capita’
Adeqguacy Asscssmert Process (|CAAF), the Irdividua!
Liguidity Adequacy Assessment {[ILAA) documents and
the Group's Recovery Plan (RP)

+ Considered ard aporoved proposals on improvements to
waorkforce represertation at the Board, and updates to
the diversity and nclusian strategy

« Considered IG's emerg'ng strategy relating 1o talent
and succession

v Discussed the results of the employee engagement survey

¢« Received the health and safety annual report and an
annua' ‘nformation security update

© Recoved regular updates on corporate governance
developments, including the 2018 UK Corporate
Governance Code and the introduction of the Senior
Manzgers & Certr.cation Regime

¢ Analysed the impact ¢f emerging political and legal risk,
includ'ng that relating to Brex't

Financial performance

« Reviewed the finarcial performa-ce of the Group and
approved all firarcial results announcements and the
Annual Report with the respective Financial Statements

© Reviewed and approved a four year forccast

© Reviewed G's capaital plan and assessment

Dividends
Reviewed the dividend policy

Other
¢ Considered feedback fo'low ng shareho der engagemert

¢« Receivedegular reports fram Board Committee Chalrs

v Agreed the amendment and renewal of the Group's
bancing facilitics

+ Agreed IG's corpurate insurance programme

+ Undertook an irternal evaluaton of its effectiveress and
the effectiveness of cach Board Committee and
individual Dircctors

BOARD COMMITTEES

Certain governance responsibilites have becn delegated by
the Board to Board Committecs, to ensure that there s
independent oversight of interna' control and risk
management and to assist the Board with carrying out its
respoensibilities. Other than in respect of the Disclosare
Committee, which s staffed by the CEO, CFO and
Company Sacietaty, these Board Committecs comprise
Independent Non-Executive Directors and, in some cases,
the Chairman. Each Committee has agreed Terms of
Reference, aporoved by the Board, which arc available

on IG's corporate website, iggroup.cor:

A briet description of the roles of each Committee is set out
on the following page.

The Chairman of cach Board Committee reports 1o the
SBoard on the matters discussed & Committee meaiings.
Tne minutes of cach Committoe mecurg are mado avalzble
to al' Dirccters. Reporis fov. ike Chalrman of each of the
principal Beard Committecs, inc uding normation on the
Commitice's composition and cuivities iy the year, can be
found inthe secions to atica e cach Committee vt this
Ananua' Repor:
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BOARD GOVERNANCE conmnuen

AUDET COMITIEE

< Responsible for the integrity of the Group's Financial + Responsible for monitoring the effectiveness of the control
Statements, including its annual and interim reports environment relating to the management and safeguarding

. . of client money and assets
+  Reviews and recommends to the Board the effectiveness of Y

i the Group's Internal Audit function and risk management ¢ Reviews the management and contrel framework for the
system, annual Internal Audit plan, appointment, governance, operation and maintenance of the Group's
reappointment and removal of the External Auditors legal entities

EOLRD RIS CONMMITTEE

¢ Responsible for providing oversight and advice to the Board ¢« Commissions thematic risk reviews relating to key risks
in relation to current and future risk exposures of the Group

and promoting a risk awareness culture within the Group Receives a twice-annual report on the risks associated

with tre Group's corporate culture and periodic reports
*  Recommends to the Board the design and implementation of on risks relating to Product Governance
risk management policy and measurement strategies across
the Group, the Group's risk profile, risk anpetite and key nsk
indicators for the current and future strategy

Receives reponts from (nternal Audit on advisory work
conducted by the function on the state of the Risk
Management Framewark and current and potential risk
¢ Reviews and recommends 1o the Board the adoption of key exposures of the Group

nsk-related documents, including the ILAA, ICAAP and RP

Tt SRR LT DASCOENTE CHARTYY
Responsible for reviewing the composition of the Board and < Assisls and informs the decisions of the Board concernirg
Board Committeas 1o ensure that they are appropriately identilcation of Inside Informat o

balanced in terms of diversity, krowledge, skilis and experence
, Y. - P + Makes recommendations to the Board about how and

© Reviews and recommends appontments 1 the Board and 16 when tne Company should disciose inside tnformation,
cther semior management positions having regard, in particular, 1o infermation previcusly

. T disclosed by the Company
Conducts succession-planning reviewes at Boaid! lovel for ¥ pany

recommendation to the Boaid

< Responsible for making recommendations to the Board on Monitors developments in rémuneration and reward practice
the Group's senior executive Ramunaration Palicy to ensure the Group's policies take account of reasonable

' stakeholder expectation
¢ Reviews and recommends to the Board the Group's P

Remuneration Policy, which is consistent with effective risk
management, the framework for the temuneration of the
Company’s Chairman and Executive Directors and share-
based awards under the Group's Employee incentive Scheme
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EFFECTIVENESS

Board composition

The Board's size and the <kiils and experience of its
members have a sigrificant imnact on its effectiveness. |t
a'ms to raintain a ba'snce in terms of experence and sklls
of ind'vidual Board members. These factors are regularly
reviewed to ensure that the Board has the nght mix of skills
and experience for constructive discussion and, ultimate'y,
effective Board decisions.

The breadth of skills and exper’ence currently on the Board
inrcludeos experience 1 key arcas such as existing Non
Executive Director experience in a listed environment,
international financial services, fnance and accountancy,
strateqy, irformation technology, neople, francial services
regulation, marketing, risk management, investor relations,
tecnnology and digital and law. Certain Non-Executive
Dircctors currently undertake executive roles outside of IG

There is an appropriate combination of Executive Directors
and Non-Executive Directors, such that no individual or
small group of individuals can dominate the Board's
decis:on-making.

Director independence

The Company is, and cantinues to be, fully compliamt with
the 2016 UK Corporate Governance Code, which requires
that at least half of the Board, excluding the Chairman,
should comprise Noa Executive Directors who are
determined by the Board to be ndenendeont

The independence of the Non-Executive Directors is
cons’dered by the Board and revicwed on ar annual zas’s,
as part of the Board ¢ fectivenews review. The Board
tenoth ¢ tenue and relanionsthips
“vie offect or appear 1o atoct
the Dot s judgoemoent pdoeie miving wacther thoy
rerenr nde pendent

cons'ders factors such as

S e thot e

Fofovaro e vear'siovin e Reard cocuded tbat al L
Ditecters voran
vhatactor s adooreont ar d s Soe fior eny bus ness o

et b e et coaid rnatcnzly aticot teo exerdis
T UL ud e e el

e

N Ere cut coemarr rdependert

Conflicts of interest
Dicctors 1ave @ statuiory duly 1o avold situations in whicr
R T N A RE S AN o VR S L e T L ot

Ve any, v boesthir contlic s st enthonseo by the
Board. Dnectore are recuned to disclose both the ratuie

e cxlent of ooy potential o0 sotezl condlcts wath tho

irterests of the Covpany.

ecrcoidaroen e 1 z0 £

Ariclos of Assoar

cortiols ticinoy g1 S0, and 10 Mpose such corartions or
Lo toe yeer, potent al condlicts

wire consideic a ane srsersl c by the Beard ard anproved

velore e leline,

tninenens £2 0t sc e

Succession planning and appeintments to the Board

The Board uses succession plannng to ensure that
executives with the nocessary skills, <nowledge and
expertise are 'n p.ace to deve.op and deliver 1G's strategy,
ard that it has the night balance of iInd'viduals 1o be able 1o
discharge its responsibilities. The Board regurarly roviews its
composition to keep it constantly refreshed. Any searches
for Board candidates, and appointmerts made, are based
on merit against objective critenia, including the use of a
Board skilis matnix which was last updated in January 2019

The Nomiration Com~itree has specific responsibility for
considering the aopoirtment of Non-Executive and
Fxecutive Directors and recommending new appointments
to the Board. It regularly reviews the struciure, size and
compos'tion required of the Board and makes
recommendat’'ons to the Board as appropnate. More
information on the work of the Nomination Committec can
be found in the report of the Nomination Committee on
pages 90 to 92. The Beard as a wholc is also involved in
overseeing the dovelopment of management resourees
across the Group.

Board tenure {as at the date of this report)

NON-

EXECUTIVE

DIRECTORS

{(INCLUDING

EXECUTIVE THE

TENURE DIRECTORS CHAIRMAN)

0 to 3 years 4 2

3to b yoars 0 3

Over 6 years 0 1

Induction

[ v cpednde el Dirccior e ¢

Com e e e an (RN Iers B YO LT

Clianise e el s

<, nizk zni!
QreCnence ariesaorec i Tnerduction pragramae, which
1s cocidinmad vtk the cole of ithe Coempany Socrotary, ray
inciiac Pt oy ar edosy endhicoalztony matters relatng

indi doal expaciieroe,

e emra he Conps

A A FE

ATRET coeredn Tl Brereas
ol the )
as meetros wlb s

Dusirges, Those ind g

SR T

.
i
Cirestan 1 oss e

e, oo well
vemert n key aveas of the

acd e apy

racnted by induction aratertals
cuchi as recent Board popess and minates, organisation
stticlure cnarts, goverrance matiors andaelevant Company
pohocs

Compary's External Audite:, Browerz and advisers, and
attend o presentaten bod oy [aklaters on the roles and
restongiritce of o UK ed oty ditecton

atineC ica [ire s iray alse moet ibe

IG GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAL REPORT 2019 85

MIIAYIA0 ANTINOS

L4043 21931V ULS

Q
z
2
z
g
3

SINIWILYIS IVIDNYNIL

Q4N O3 CNY IQTICHIUYHS



OVERNANCE REPO

BOARD GOVERNANCE conmnuen

Ongoing professional development

In order to facilitate greater awareness and understanding
of the Group’s business and the erwvironment » which 2
operates, all Directors are given regular updates on changes
and developments in the business

Training opportunities are provided through internal
meetings, workshops, presentations and briefings by
internal advisers and business heads, as well as external
advisers. The Company Secretary updates the Board on any
relevant leoislative and regulatory corporate governance
relatcd changes on a regular basis.

The Dircctors meet with exccutives to receve further
insights into the operations of the business in the
jurisdictions where the Group operates. in addition, 1G has
continued its series of Breakfast with the Board sessions
attended by Non-Executive Directars, to ensble staff across
the business 1o meet and ask questions en defined topics.

During the year, the Directors attendea briefing sessions
on lucation strategy, people maneycemen: and governance,
technology nisk, regulatory change and competitor analysis,
and the launch of new strategic initiatives including

the multilateral trad ng facility and US retail fareign
exchange dealer.

The Chairman ensurcs that the Directors continually update
and refresh their skills and knowledge, and independent
professional advice is provided, when requiced, at the
Company's expensa.

Information provided to the Beard

The Chairman, with suprort from the CEO and Conmoany
Scaretary, s responsiklc for onsuning that the Board receives
accurate, thnely ond cleat ndoimatc nole chable 10 minke
spproprnate cnallenges, 10 encoweoc deboie ond to ensure
its decisions are- fully imformed.

Al Divertars hes
the Con
‘arers

fCeoroat et achvice and sorvices o

ey, o the

: vhe < ros )
g that baesod oce
campliance with sppbcable luve andeadiatioss
is observer!

RIS

e e T

The Compamy Scarctary shpnuils s
the RBoard agenda, and Board vopsvis are d atrbuted o ol
Divoctors imodvarce of O

i

e Clharearn i sottrog

A L NI S O I R S A

cicCuonic systom,
responsible for advis ng the Board, throug i the Chanman,
0N COrpoOrale Ygovermanc e e atiel s,

oL onpany Soon day e Alsd

Directors receive briefings from e Cried Crccutive
Officer ard other executive ofticers rthe periods
betveer mectinge.,

Election and re-election of Directors

The UK Corporate Goverance Codo rogunes that ah
dunectors of F1SF 350 compan.os shor d b saly
annual election by sharcheldes Each Duesior and e
Board as a whole undenwent @ perlanmence cvaluation

PR AT
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during the course of the year, Followinig this, all Directors,
other than the Chairman who has announced his intention
to stand down at the AGM, will steric for re-elect'on or
election at the AGM

Board evaluation

Fach year, an evaluation of the effectiveness of the Board s
conducted. The evaluation includes an assessment of the
effectiveness of Board Committecs. Individual directors
are also assessed with feedback provided to and from

the Chairmran.

Last year the Board agreed areas of development, in respect
of which there has been significant progress

<« The Board continued to progiess succession planning at
Board and senior managemant level and has made
several Board changes

¢ The people strategy has continued to cvolve with the
identification of Gro.p Executive Committee-level
succession candidales, of critical roles and talent pools,
and the methodology employed to establish a framework
to identify and develop 1G's high potentials. 1G now has
an embedded recagnition programme through Spotlight
awards, has coninued to develop its approach 1o
diversity and inclusion, and has expanded its graduate
scheme. The Board has now established a People Forum,
whose responsibiities extend to ensaring that the
opmions of the workforce are taken ivio cansideration as
part of Board discussions and decision-making

© Theie s new an embieddded programme for Board
interaction with management below Group [xective
Comunittee level, including trrough Breakdost vatr
“he Board
+ The queily and timelinets of msicnals mrove dod wike
Beard nave continued to rinnove, as tre Combany
and stardardise *he
documeris presentec 10 tne Ecaro G has noodifice
Soard packs 10 remove cetent detalod managoenen
information and, o ts oo
from, each Fxecur ve Circony,
Chef People Otficer. Trere s arecow
continLe to reifoice e ene” s of R RCTR N RN T )
suconet, consistert ard trmey nlorraticn o alow the
Board to make ful'y informed asd traly deocieione

Scoreianat continues 10 e aie ¢

‘(Vﬁi

wed Quator iy repois

(Hbocor &g

¢ The Board has tov sited its Grateay -n detail vho ey
atmoLaced 30 the market or 22 ey 2019

« The Board Risk Corrmitier « now Lateane gy d'scnesing
the current and emerging risks facing the bosiness as
woll as business-critical individual, stiategic ard
operatonai nsks

112078, the Compony carred out o question iire Fasod

internal evaluation, led by the Compary Secretary, The

quastionnaire was based ontha grestiors used i miovioas
yeals to cratde the Soard to cstabylis™ a1 laive staust cof
analys's on relevant tromcs

The first stage of the reviev nvalve e the Chavan ard
the Canmpany Secretery setti~g tiho covicxt for e
evaluatior to ensare the survey wauld respond fo the




specific ¢ reurstarces of the Group, while ensur'~g
consistent guest.oning 1o facilitate ongoing analys’s of
pcr{ormaﬂce \'TI‘DTOV@”'\eﬁt.

Al Board memaeis and the Compary Secretary compleled
web-based surveys addressirg the perfarmance of the
Soard and its Committees, the Chairman and ndividuaai
Directors. The Company Scerctary subseqguently produced a
recort of its finoings, which were reviewed by the Chairman
and subscauently discussed with the Board

Cvera |, the resuits indicate thet the Board is operating
effectively, with a number of areas rated positively and
progress made with all developrment areas identified in
2018, as set out sbove,

The main areas agreed by the Board for development ir the
coming ycar arc.

¢ Continaing to focus an Board dynamics follow ng Board
changes during the 2019 financial year, evaluating and
responding to the need to ensure the right balance of
skills needed on the Board

< Focusing on the needs of ard interaction with key
stakecholders including shareholders, regulators,
chents and employees

¢ Montoning the performance of management in the
siowandship of the Compary’s assets in suUpDOor of
the delivery of tire new strategy

+ Cortiruing 1o develop the senior managemont
poele end capalulinies whilst retaiming <ey talent

+ Increased focus at Board on Culture and
Corduct-relatad themes

ctons b and progress miede e

Lo by Mo colr b e Misv the Sonier Indeoerdent Ditccin, a

cu on the Che rimes

sofornence was camnod cat b tiie

e putionrence of the Charman veas dise

Athe Cranrna presert folicesng

solopardent Dirccic and Chdrmen mret to d'scuss ihe

: I
L S N LA A

[ f-'l\!f'“.f STalal

rocoploted by

sovsas thon discassed a1 scssiors e

Dot
cach Urrector gnd the Cheirman

. conchudad that gach Director corti
voly and 1o demonstiate commitmert 1o the role.

Tecirv e
cficen

csto perform

Time commitment

Fo'cuine the Boord evoluation process detaled ahove, the
Boao coohismedthat each of the Directors comimues 10 b
cosle cael
S SIS

ceete sulticrent 1 e 1o the Company to discharog

their responsinilites offective'y, notvathstanding changes to
the exterral commitmrerts of certa n directors.

ACCOUNTABILITY

Financial and business reporting

The Strategic Repori on pages 26 to 34 describes the Visio-
and Strategy end the Business Model, whercby the
Comeany generates and preserves value over the long term
and delivers tne ob,ectives of tne Company.

A Staterrent of the Directors’ Responsibilities in respect of
the Financial Statements is cet cut on page 126, and a
statement regarding the use of tne going concern basis in
preparing these Finarcial Statements 1s provided in the
Going Corcern and Viski'ity Statement on page 71

Risk management and internal control

The Group is exposed to a number of business risks in
providing products and services to its clients. The Board is
responsble Tor establishing the overall appetite for these
risks, wiich is detaled and approved in the Risk Appetite
Statement. The Board has responsibility for ensuring the
maintenance of the Group's sk wanagement and internal
control systems and for annually reviewing them.

The framework under which risk s managed in the business
15 supported by e system of internal contrels, designed to
embed within the busiress the effective maragement of
the Group's key business nsks The nsk maragemet and
irternai controls systems are des’'gned to marage rather
thar cl'minate e nsk of {ailure to achicve business
objectives, and car only provide reasonable and not
zhsclute essarance against matciial nusstatemert of ‘oss

Thicugh teports o the Boara Risk Covrmittee and the
b ICAAP, 1 AA ond R
Latly teviews ha mon tens the Groop’s nek
doendidona cortre s eystoms and e

Aol Corenric e, coredorgtios

1
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: : alnishs e cing the Croup,
wd eg Uhess tuat woud 1t pesiness modcel,
ey wnd iguidity. We autling the
ool Groop s exmesed acd e ramoework

R znaged, nctuding @ description of the
e cantie o o the Susines: Maodel and Risl
Prooele vcan o o0 peces 300 3 e o thie Risk

ement and the Coing Concern and Viabihity
Stateme i tecticre on pages bo 1o 62 and page 71

A annual forral teview o tne effectiveness of the Group's
swstery ol v acenent erd imernel controls has been

ol S oat 10 e B
neladed e Annug! Report and Fieancial Statemeris T

0 sunport the staternenis

coch oo b o wvos TR sk Covornance Tiamewon <
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BOARD GOVERNANCE courmuro

There are risk management and internal contrals systoms in
place for identifying, evaiuating and managing the principal
nsks facing the Group, in accordance with the Guidance on
Risk Management, Internal Control and Related Financial
and Business Reporting published by the Financial
Reporting Council.

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report,
the Group has operated & system of internal controls that
provides reasonable assurance of effective operations
covering all controls, including financial snd operational
cantrols and compliance with laws and regulations.

Internal controls over financial reporting

The Group's financial reporting orocess has beer designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability

of the financial repartng and preparation of financial
statements, including consolidated financial statements,

for external purposes in accordance with IFRSs. The annual
review of the effectiveness of the Group's system of internal
controls included reviews of systems and controls relating to
the lnancial repor ting process.

Intemial contrels aver financizl reportig 1rehide proceoures
and policies that:

Pertain to the mantenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transact'ons and
disposals of the Group's assets

PI'CJ\HdC reasor‘ua‘[ﬂe ASSUrance “’]i.‘[ transacuocns are

saly to pormit the g
financial staterments Liecoipts ana expenditures
are boma made on'y in accordsnce vatn authonsations of
managcement and respective Direciors

recorded au e arotien o

Frovde caconable agcsrance rogading prevention or
DMy deiecies O henttonsed o Qs wse
dsposal of Croups csscty

wocondd bove a manor et effoct
ar e ronp's finenciat wtaones e
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ENGAGEMENT WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER
STAKEHOLDERS

The Bomd recourses the
and consirucTive Cammunicat
stakeholders induding sharelioldor s
oo

ag

frportance ¢ nramtaining good

e the Company's

erd has mplace a
reheng ve proarannte 10 feclaate this cach yom,

IG GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNLIAL REPORT 2019

Cur Annual Report is an important medium for
communicating with shareholdars, setting out detailed
reviews of the business and its future developrments in the
Chairman’s Statement, the Chicf Executive Officer’s
Staternent and Q&A and the Strategic Report.

In order to ensure that the members of the Board develop
an understanding of the vicws of major sharehalders,
there is reaular dialogue with institutional investors and
shareholders, presentations by management and Investor
Roadshows around the time of the Group's year-end and
half-year results announcerents. IG's nvostor Relations
team coordinates these, These presentations are available
on the Group's website at iggroup.com, which also provides
g wide rangc of other information to shareholders and
prospective shareholders. The Company alsc responds te
ad-hoc requests from shareholders on a regular basis.

The Chairman, the Senior mdepend@m Director,
{including in his capacity as Chairman of the Remuneration
Commitiec), and the Exccutive Directors hold meetings
with the Company's largest institulional shareholaers

and market analysts to discuss aovernance developments
(including i resoect of external and internal remuneration
pelicyl, busingss strategy, Board succession and

financizl performance

Following all investor presertations and mectings, fecdback
‘s passed 10 the Board on any opimans or concerns
cxpressed by sharchoiders. The Dnectors recove reaular
updates or sharcholder vicws roadshow feedback as well
as analysts reports o matket puicentios of the Group'’s
porfornarce and strategy and are made awane of the

friancial expectat ors o the Group fram the ontside e <ot
Thirs year the Gratp conducted a Sirate and Busine
Update ationd dlysharchoeiders aoad amelys
the key sivategic cheree the Cronp
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The Beard has centified a number of stakeholder groups
otner than smareholders. Details of the approach of the
ousiness to dealing with the various groups are sot out
through trese report and accounts as st out belovs:

Frircipal
ra<cnoldis Where orncioally reported Pages
Clients Our Clients, Strategic Report,

Business Model 22to 70

Regulators  Strategic Report, Main Trends
and Factors Likely to Affect
the Future Development,
Performance and Position of the
Company’s Business 221070

Workforce  Corporate Social Responsibility 6310 70

Community Corporate Social Responsibility 6310 70

Envirenment Corporate Social Responsibility 63 to 70
Auditors Audit Committec Report M2t 112
AGM

The AGM provides the Board with the oppartunity to
communicate with private and institutional investers, and we
welcome and encourage their participation at the meeting.
The Chairman aims to ensure that all the Directors, inciuding
the Chairs of the Board Committees, are avaitable at the
AGM 10 anewer questions, The 2018 AGM was a saccessful
cvent attended by all the Directors. All the procosed
tesolutions were passed on a poll, with the percentage of
vates in favour of each resoluticn ranging frem 90.32% to
99.88%, ond the percontage of voles cast was always

zhove 80%

The 2019 A0 M val oo o d on 19 Seplenibes 2619 The
Notce ofwre AGKW reis out the tesalitions to e poposcd

al the mccing. A copy of the Notice is cvailable cntic

Croup's website, ‘goicup.com. 1G sencs ite Anual Repeons
wnd W Ao el o alders, o miokes ivenn cver o le o e
Croep's wrbsie, ot least 20 workierg days bed foodate ot

the mic et The Nouco sets ovta clost expalenes o of cadls
wosed at tne mcctirg. Sharcho dere

v o ask guostions and, it oy are vaonle
woatend, cansubmitwritton guenes nadvance o the

ot ne. Atter the niccung, 'G val make availel o to
sracho ders Tull detads of the votes, including proxy vorog,
tran and wi' eobl s

resciitio da oo s

hewve tre Coporien

vecenvedt o cach s oo the

Corpany s webs o on the same day
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

ANDY GREEN

SR TAREN TR I

g e

Andy Green, Chairman

of the Nomination
Committee, gives his
review of the Committee’s
activities during the
financial year.

The Nomination Committee undertakes
an important role in leading the process
for appointments, ensuring plans are in
place for orderly succession to the Board
and senior management positions, and
overseeing the development of a diverse
pipeline for succession.

ANDY GREEN

20  1G GROUP HOLDINGS FIC | ANNUAL REPORT 2019

CHAIRMAN'S QVERVIEW

The Nominaticn Committee undertakes an impartant role in
lcading the process for appairtments, ensuring plans are in
place for orderly succession to the Board and senjor
management positions, and overseeing the development of
a diverse pipeline for succession. The Committee is
responsible for ensuring the Board has a combination of
skills, experience and knowledge needed to lead the Group
at and immediately below Board ievel, and in supporting the
developmem and delivery of our strategy.

It is responsible for identifying, and recommending to the
Board, suitable candidates for appointment to the Board,
and ensures the Board's composition meets the Company’s
necds using external search consultancies to help source
suitable candidates based upon objective critena,

This year, and as set out in my Irtroduction to Corporate
Governance on pages 74 and 75, the Committee completed
its CEO succession planning review following an extensive
process involving external search firms, ircluding Korn Ferry
and Russell Reynolds. The review culminated in Peter
Hetherington teaving the Board following long and
distinguished service with 1G, and the sppointment of June
Felix as CFO. In order to avoid any potential conflict of
interest, as soor as Jure Felix was identified as a potential
candidate she recused herself from ali further discussion or
decision-making in respect o the CEO succession, and as
such has not been included in the ‘elioikle o attend” column
for thase Commitoe mectings hed durmg the search

The Convn'tter has also ovcrscen the independent search
and apponimicent of Sally Ann Hibberd and Jonatnan
Wioulds as edditiona Nor-Executive Directors, welnch scardh
was also {acllated by Russcll Reynolds failowina the
releve seloct onvroccss, Sely-Ann Rilord veas
sppomtedasa Comnites nmember on 4 Decenibor 2018,
snd Jorotiae Maoalds woe apnomted as a Commitiee
metnber on 15 Mey 2019,




The make-up of the Board and the addzicral searches also
reflect the change in role of June Felix, ste deasion o™ Sam
Tymms to leave the Board n Apn 2019 to pursuc other
opporturities, and the fact that 1G now nas four Executive
Dirgctors foliow ng the appaintrent of Bnidget Messer ard
Jon Noble to the Soard on 1 June 2018,

As also sct out in ey Introduction 1o Corporate Covernance,
Malcolm Le May is feading the search for my successor as
Chairman, supported by Russeil Reynolds

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP AND ATTENDANCE

The Committee consists of Independent Non-Exccutive
Dircctors, and meets as necessary to discuss appoirtments
to the Board. The Chairman of the Board ‘s also the
Chairman of the Committee, and the Company Secrctary
acts as the Seerctary of the Committee. On invitation, the
Chief Executive Officer also attends, but is not involeed n
dewsions relating to her own succession The Chief People
Cfficer zlso attenas on invitation.

During the year, tne Commrittee met nine times, sometimes
at short notice, principal\y to consider Board composition,
success on planning and Executive Direclor developmenrt

COMMITTEE ELIGIBLE

MEMBER TO ATTEND ATTENDED
Andy Green g 9
Malcolm Le May ? g
Stephen Hill g 7
Jitn Nowmar 7 8
Sam Tyrmms™ 7 &
Jure Felix s i i
Soly-Arn Hibberd ™ Z 2
Sicp et Biban unsile 10 e n Lea Pt e cish i 1o chon 1
AR treont

i inaseEblete atterd e p el o0 st bt Lo o L

cumr beents

Gere i celled stelortno oo o

o Cemmler b Db o

B
sbecer ngCL
e the Camr fied oo

porro on [ Seprer bas

LN I
Len

sietp e .
2 oate aranieft the ©
Elbbiord wes o
o awerg b sppointmer

ROLE OF THE NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Tre prircgal roies and responsioilities of the
Con risee include:

¢+ Review ng the structure, size and composition of the
Board and Board Committees to ensure that tney are
appropriately nalanced in terms of skills, <~owledge,
diversity and expaierce and making approoriatc
recommendations to the Board relating to succession
planning at Beard level

+ Ensuning that there is a formal, ricorous and transparc -t
<
srocedure for the appointmert of new Directors to
& PE
t-e Board

Identifying and nominating, for approvar by the Board,
suitable cancidates to fill Board vacancies as and when
they arise

« Keeping under review the leadership nceds of the Group,
with @ view 1o ensuring the cortinued ability of the Group
o compete effectively inits marketplace

© Keeping up to date about strategic issues and
cemmercial changes affecting the Croup and the market
in which it operates

The Terms of Reference of the Committee are available on
the Group's website, iggroup.com

MAEIN ACTIVITIES DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The Conmiltee’s main focus has been on Boaid-lovel
successton planning, and ensuting plans are m place W
regulanly reveew and refresh Board membership,

Msrevorted ot year, tollowing an extensive process
supported by exlorral consultants Kore Ferry, a leacdeship
S talent consuit na exg ot ve scatch frmoeete L othe
Lot boire Company, and partly tndentc ko as
crm CEC succession ploneg, Bridoes
Vester o ¢ do o Noldo wore sopornted as Ducwatine

Cherrcon e 1 June 2018,

ot oo s o

b othe then OO, Pore
‘ Coammntiec agleed 1 condot os
for e CLO werh support from Russe | Koynelds A detallon
bricfvaas prosarcd, Tocusing on vie skl necdod te e
coide 1C thirengh e next stage of its developrio et
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GOVERNANCE REPORT

NOMINATION COMMITTEE conimnuen

The process involved the establishment of an externally
facilitated success profile for relevant candidates, tollowed
by an external assessment of cach candidate against the
profile agreed by t~a Commitiee. June Felix had recuscd
herself from the process as soon as her candidature had
been confirred

Peter Hetherington left the Board on 26 September 2018, at
which point the Committee proposed the appointment of
Paul Mainwaring as interim CEQ whilst the search for a
successor was finalised

Following panel interviews, June Felix was identified as the
preferred candidate and was appointed on 30 October
2018 It was rccognised that as well as knowledge of 1G's
business, June also had wide international finance and
technology experience and a proven ability to evolve
internationally focused businesses through strategic change

Recogrising the importance of developing a Board with the
appropriate balance of skills, knowltedge, diversity and
experience, the Committec has also focused on the
recruitment of additional Non-Executive Dircctors with
technology, “naecial services and I1G industry and product
knowledge, as well as extensive Non-Executive Director
experiance in the listed environment. This scarch culminated
in the appointment of Saliy-Ann Hibberd and Jonathan
Moulds to the Board in Scptember 2018,

As announced to the market on 14 June 2019 June Felix,
Chie’ Fxecutive Officer, has undertaken ar enterprise-wide
crgarisational review to suppor: the delivery of IG's strategy
winch was announced to the market on 22 May 2019, and
has made changes 1o the argamisation’s stiucture and the
Croup's Dxecutive Commitiecn.

As pars of these char
indone e on Ol carn, w
e od she Company with eflfect from 14 0
vt rescershility for trecing aod oporations,
bushoes (eanoe

ree, Jon Nobile, previcusly Chio?
s acpomtes as Chiel Uperaung
¢ 2019,
and

A tbe dote of thisrepon, Tem ntormed that the search for
my successor as Group Beard Chanman s mogressing well.

COMMITTEE EVALUATION

Duneg b yvean, an ovaluation of the performance of the
Ceomr e 2ol s een Dors wns undertacen i hee wth tog
Comm. e s Tarrs of Referonce. Tne evaluation proecss
veos Intemstly fealitated by the Company Scactary as part
of the averal arnual Board effedtiveress review, details of
whicn can be found on pages 86 and 87. The performarnce of
the Cormnmitice was highly rated overall as was the
manaconent of meetings and the quality of infonmation
receved. The veview strcssed the need to continue 1o ocus
e chive ety wbien cor sidenng the structure, size and
composton o the Bomd and ite Commitices, and the
Conrntlee vl conunue 1o deve op succession planning a
Board anied « comeni 'evel The evauatior
concludod teat the Conenittee oncrates effectively.

[SIRRARTIINES

22 1G GROUP HOLDINGS PLC

ANNUAL REPORT 2019

DIVERSITY STATEMENT

As a business, we are committed to mairtaining a diverse
workforce at all levels across the Cornpany, and more
information on how we do this, including a description of the
palicies relating to diversity and how they have been
implemented, can be found in the Corporate Social
Responsibility section on pages 64 and é5.

At the year-end, and following the departure of Sam Tymms
from ihe Board in March 2019, the Board had a 30% female
representation. |G has an aspirational target to increase this
to one-third by 2020, as recommended by the Hampten-
Alexander Review on wornen in leadership positions.

The Direciors recognise the importance of diversity, in all of
its forms, on the Board and understand the significant
benefits that come with having a diverse Board. The Board
believes that diversity is & wider issue than gender and
includes variations in experience, skills, personal atiributes
and background

The Board will continae to appoint on merit, based on the
skills and experience required for membership of the Board,
while giving consideration to all forms of diversity when

the Committee reviews the Board’s composition. For
appointments 1o the Board, 1G uses executive scarch firms
who have signed up to the voluntary code of conduct setting
out the key principles of best practice in the recruitment
process. These principles include a recommendation that
scarch firrs should cors'der gerder diversity, and |G insists
on having both male end female candidatizs when drawing
up longlists and short'ists of candidates.

Andy Green, Chanmear of the Nomhstion Comrmittee
23 oy 2019




DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT AND POLICY

MALCOLM LE MAY

Malcolm Le May, Chairman
of the Remuneration
Committee, gives his
review of the Committee’s
activities during the
financial year.

The Committee has this year focused on
preparing the groundwork for a review of
the remuneration and reward structure at
Board level, in light of changes in the
corporate governance landscape.
MALCOLM LE MAY

CHAIRMAN'S OVERVIEW

On bekalf of the Board, | am pleased to prosent the Directors’
Remuneraton Report for the year to 31 May 201%. This report
provides a summary of our Directors’ Remunerat'or Polcy
which was approved by shareho ders at the 2017 AGM, detais
of remuneration srrangements inrespect of nc year 1o

31 May 2019 and a summary of how we ntend to apoly the
Policy during the year <o 31 May 2020,

CONTENTS PLGE
théwir_mar\'s Overview - é?*E‘TiET
Summary of Dircctors’ Rerr“urr;f;raﬁ;:;wili:’oa\ric:);— 25
Annual Report on Remuneration o 162

MEMBERSHIP AND ATTENDANCE OF
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee is composed of three
independent Nen-Executive Directors and the Chairman
who was independent on appointment. The current
members of the Commitiee are set out below, together with
their attendance at meetings’

COMMITTEE ELIGIBLE

MEMBER TO ATTEND ATTENDED
Malcolm L e May™ 8 7
Anrdy Green g 8
Stephen Hill ] 8
Jim Newman 8 8
Sally-Ann Hibberd? & 6
Jonathan Moulds™- & &

The the Lxec.tive Gificer amd Chict T ore el CFfices

citend the Committee mectings by imatat-onn The Cho rnan
and Twecdtive Direciars do rot etrond or comartae o
Sl fas e DG 10 TR OV L L e G

cpreser fatives e otk

Toe Chue’ People Officer enc
atcas of the busness attend the Con mittec macinge by
imvitation as appropriate 1o tre matta wnder cons'desaton
Tne Comrpany Secretary is scorctary to tre Cormitiec,

Totlov rg cadh Comenttee e et v & forma o
1o 1he Bosrd inwhich the Charvan of tre Camt
descrines the proceedings of the Comrnities mectne

g

minhe: rcconmendatons 1o tre Reard as apres et
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GOVERNANCE REPORT

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT AND POLICY conmmueo

The financial year to 31 May 2019 has been a year of change
for tre Group. Tius secor had come under significant
regulatory scrutiny in recent years, and over the last 12
months we have seen the regulatory tandscape, particularly
in Europe, stabilise. Our performance was impacted by the
imposition of ESMA product intervention measures, and
despite increasing client numbers our revenuc performance
is down year on year, reflecting these restrictions and lower
levels of market volatility. June Felix joined the Board as
CEOQ in October 2018 following the departure of Peter
Hetherington in September 2018, and in May 2019 the
Group announced its new strategy focusing on four

growth levers.

APPROACH TO REMUNERATION FOR 2019/20

At 1G, Executive Directors only participate in one incentive
plan — the Sustained Performance Plan (the 'SPP’). Under the
SPP participants may receive 'plan contributions’ in the form
of shares to their ‘plan account’ each year depending on
performance. These conttibutions are based on diluted
earnings per share (DEPS') performance and the delivery
against non-fimancial measures {NFM’) for the preceding
financial year, and Total Shareholder Return (TSR}
performance over the preceding three financial years. One
third of the shares in the plan account are released each
year, with the batance being deferred to future years

Tne operation of the SPP is llustrated below.

TSR (35%)

Arooed s locetes tothe patopo o ar oozeont

SUTNTE

e Al ed
yeal te parho pe

The SPE Al conbmue o opetate unchanged in ine v

i appeced Fol'oy for 2009/200 Durirg the vear, the
Commitiee wil, however, be undertaking a thorough reviow:
of Renuncration Policy i advance of subairting a now
policy o sharcho'ders at the 2020 AGML This reviews w il
tocus o0 the fellowirg arcas:

Fns—,..\'rg that the renrunctation and rewald stroodere
mc'uding relevant performance measures, are cons'siert
with and encourauce the delivery of ow suategy

+ Wheiner the SPP continues 1o remain an appropriale
ncentive p\am as our strategy evalves
The characs o the UK Corporate Governarce Code, o
carlicular share awards being subject to & total vesting
crd hold g penod of T ve years or mote, and post-
eooployme st srarehalding guidelines apyna 1o
CROCUTIVE CIoCtons

Whether o increase the minimuain sharcholding
reguitements vnder the Fxecutive Ditectors shaie
awrorship policy

941G GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAL REPORIT 2019

Our existing Remuneration Policy already complies with the
2018 Code in many areas. The pension and benefits
allowance for Fxecutive Directors appainted during 2018
was sct at 12% of base salary, which is in line with the
pension and benefits cpportunity available for the wider
warkforce, Our policy includes provisions which allow for the
oxercise of discretion, and malus and clawback, to e
applied n certain circumstances.

The Committee plans to consult with shareholders regarding
the outcome of the review carly in 2020.

As noted above, June Felix was appointed as CEO on

30 October 2018, ter salary was set at £600,000 per annum.
She is entitled 1o an annual SPP award of 500% of base
salary and she receives a flexible pension and benefits
allowance of 12% of base salary. No buy-outs were awarded
1o Ms Felix, It was agreed by Remuneration Committee that
relocation costs (including any applicable tax costs) of up to
£85,000 incurred in her first year of her appointment would
be met.

Salaries for Executive Directors were not increased with
effect from 1 Jure 2019, in line with the approach for other
serior executives in the business. For 201%2/20 the non
financial measures used for the SPP have been simpliedto
cnsure that they focus on our core pricrities following the
announcement of the new strategy. Goals have been set in
three areas: strategic del'very, operational effectivencss,
and cullwre, conduct and pecple. There are no other
changes F_)|&m|\ed 1o the ()peralion of remuneration

for 2019/20.

INCENTIVE QUTCOMES FOR 2018/19

Mg in priar years, the 2019 SPP sward 1s based on three
mctiics EPS AL relative TSR (25%) and noen-minaraial
measures 20%L DLES pefonmence for the 2019 ivanciel
veal wes below thresheld and ow TSR over the sencd

T Jume 2016 to 21 Moy 2019 was coow moedian comvrparcd
ic e FT1SE D

noponnon ol these elenrenis wee awarded.

Jiesc ad ng mvestrnent truste), and thercfore

Dionreythe yoar opreraton sl purformance veas very sucry,

Bg-hich-= mdluding ourstanding systems uptime and

Sty cocd reationships wath the regulators,

icerly wenovea cirployee ergagement, performance

aagen oot inplementation and scores on our cultuse as
sodicce onlunis v strrtion In addd tion, we aso mer

Lorurber ol e coficant st ateg Cmitestones durng the year
including b launch of 1€ Forepe GmbH and our retall
foreign excharge dea'er (KVEDY in the US.

inlighs of tis progiess duling the yeat, which the Board
beleves heps to nositien the Group strongly to cxecate e
strateoy ord delver futuie sustamed value creation o
wlory, the Comrnitiee determined that a payout of
this porsion of she SPP should e awardad. The
tote” SFP award mrespect of 2019 is therefore 18.64% of
Moo Wl ccognises that imancial perforniance
has Leen cieilengirg, the Commmitiee considered tnat the
cporaticne end stieieyic progress supported this lovel

o p;\mm,




LEAVING ARRANGEMENTS FOR
PETER HETHERINGTON

Poter Hetnerington stepped down from the Board and as
CEC on 26 September 2018, Mr Hethenington continued to
be emoloyed by the Company urul 31 May 2019 to ensure
a =Moot rarst’on w tis saccessor, During this period

Mr Hether noton cont nuec 1o receive bis mormal salary and
benefits and remainec ehgible for a~ SPP award in respect
of 2019. Following his term nation, Mr Hetherington
received a paymertir heu of his rema ~ing rotice, payable
in monthly instalments. Mr Fetherington was treated as a
good leaver for the purposc of the SPP. Furtner details of
M+ Hether noton's leaving arrangements are proviaed on

page 108

CONCLUSION

I look forward to rece’ving your support for the Dircctors’
Remuneration Report at the AGM on 19 September 2019.

b

Malcolm Le May, Charman of the Remuneration Committee
23 July 2019

Tris report has been prepared in accordance with tre
Companies Act 2006, Schedule 8 of te Large and Med'um-
sized Companies and Groups (Accounts and Reports)
Regulations 2008 {as amended 0 2013} and toe UKLA'S
asted Ru es. This report wall be subject to an advisory

shareholder vote at the ACM on 19 Septerber 2019,

SUMMARY OF DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION POLICY

The Directors’ Remuneration Palicy sets out the framework,
principles and structures that guide the Remuncration
Committee's decision-making process in re'ation 1o
Directors’ remuneration. The cunen: Direciors’ Remuneratior
Policy was approved by over 96% of sharcholders wao voted
at the 2017 Annual General Meeting.

A summary ot this Policy 15 provided below and the fuil
Policy can be found an pages 64-72 of the 2017 Anrual

Report and Accounts.

OBJECTIVES OF THE DIRECTORS’
REMUNERATION POLICY

The Group's Directors’ Remuneration Policy has been
designed to incentivise executlives 1o detiver long-term
sustainable success for our snarcholders and other
stakehaolders, without encouraging cxcessive risk-taking,
ano to recognise and reward excellent performance
actieved The policy is set to ensure that remurerat on has
the ability to attract and retain sen’on exccutives of a high
calibre wh' ¢ being consistent with 1egu'atory and corporate
governance reguiremenis

The otat remuncratior package 's shucluied so trat a
sigrificant proportion is inked to nerformance concitions
and delivered in sharcs to ensure on going ahigrrent with
sharcheldeor neereats,

The 1
Roemun

o lovwing sumrreser cachclomrort oF e

den Folicy Tor dee Laccotve Dice e, oned
PIOVICDS B0 OV L
repsde e nted o #0190

cv Remenere Vo Policy vl e
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GOVERNANCE REPOR

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT AND POLICY conmnuen

PURPOSE
AND LINK TO
STRATEGY

Base salary

OPERATION

OPPORTUNITY

PERFORMANCE
METRICS

IMPLEMENTATION
FOR 201%/20

Provides a sound hasis
an which to reerunt
and -etain ey
emoioyees of
approp-iate calibre

to delivar the
strategic objectives

ot the Campany

Base salanes are normally reviewed by
the Cornmutee an—ually, and are
usually fixed for 12 months
commencng 1 Jare Any salary
increase may be nfluenced ey

Seale, scape and respoastility of
trc role

— kapernence of the indmidaal andd
by eor hier performance

— Average change ir wider
workfcrce pay

Business perforniance and
prevaling market conditions

- Cormmaerciat need

— Periodic nerchmar<ieg of sinilar
roles at comparals
selected o the basis of com
Hlze, :onzp\exwty, geagraphic hpread
and Lusiness focus

Ihe general oobicy is to pay
araund mid-market levels, vitn
arnaalincreases typically in [ ne
dth the wider workforce

Increases beyond the
potcentage mdreases granted
o the wader workiore meay be
awarded i exceptio=al
circemsatances, surh as:

— Where theres a charge 11

the individual’s resporsioilty

- Where the salary ser at inital
appaintment was below the
level oxpecred once the
indivrdLal gains further
EKPC"\E‘?‘CC‘ a“d aTrat<
record of performance in the
role

Anabove-market positiorig
May be apprositale i
excephoﬂal Crcumstlant €5, to
reflect the crticality of the ofc
and the mdnodual's expenience
znd peformat ce.

Ne pe-forrance metiics
apply to base salary

Tre Remreration
Commitles agreed 11at
salanes for Exezuthve
Direciors will rot be
increasad this year
Sala-ies from 1 June
2019 are thereiore

- Chie’ Executive
Officer = £6060,000
(0% increase)

- Chie Fimanaial
Officer - 111,060
{07 iIncreasel
Chief Commercial
Cfficor — £2/0,000
(0% inCreass)

- Chiefinferniatior
Officer — £3/0,000
(07 wirease)

Pensions and benefits

reorut e

Erevut ve Dircciors

Fretanve Diectors a2 cli
praie pate 1 the Contpiany
e e and bonehte plan
the everuive 8 r€Ceive 512
bense (ite, Con ny g EIne

e Libtios o gae zllows-o

Qelocation and relatea oot ay

be olfered e a Lo v A

el tate
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PURFOSE
AND LINK TO PERFORMANCE IMPLEMENTATION
STRATEGY OPERATION COPPORTUNITY METRICS FOR 2019/20

All-employee share schemes

Al emoloyees, The S =g flos ble, tax-c Hiciznt, FMRC o0 ~on-UK plar o pecformance vetaos Mo cra-ges
etuding Eacentive al-enicluyes plan Po ree, equvele-itlimus vl ancly 1o apply to all-e~ployes

Dheectars aoe drederd ond man ng eharce msy be any all-enployes schemes that c-are schemes

ercograged to graried undar the SIP Tay e nroduced

necorme snarerolders

brough e unersuon I"ather RMRC approved all-erm

This casrertly corstitutes a

180434 21D 1VH LS

cfan FMRC-aporoned P17 820 1mveduced, they wil operate small proportion of Execulive
Crgre [Lenive Flar [l ﬂCCu’f-ia"cc with FIARC ouidarce Directors’ total remareration.
{SIP) andsorseen e finns,
all-employee shae Simlar ron- UK plars may be operated
plars as ine Conipany <0 erakbe ran-UK enployees and
may adop? - Directars io parucizate
the future.

- I. a
Share ownership policy %

=

This aligns the The Chief Execusive CHicer s eapected No ¢ ges $
imerests of ta buildd share~olding of at least 200% E
marageT.ent anid of base salary Other Executive m
saarenolders and Directors are excected to build R
Tromoies a lorg-lerm o sharcholding of 2t lzast 150% of 3
appioach o base sala ¥ =

oeformance ard

iy vzsted shares farming patt ot ¢
risk imanagement Orly vested shares ‘o ming part of e

Dires tor's svarcinterests, and shares
nLreaated oy e Drcctor out af ther
oo fundde aee s ~aluded moae
guadelne Upie
circainsianc oe aoproved Dy the
Corrnitog, thcsc guideh- oy ae
erpecloag sz by ark cveo wath o fiee

I R i
yEarat On, e d3e o

trere are exceptioral

Tre Conp Hee il tevicw 3
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GOVERNANCE REPOY

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT AND POLICY conmnuen

PURFOSE
AND LINK TO
STRATEGY

OPERATION CPPORTUNITY

Sustained Performance Plan {(SPP)

PERFORMANCE
METRICS

IMPLEMENTATION
FOR 2019/20

The SPP provides &
single incenave plan
‘or Executve Directors
rat1e-than having
scparate annual and
long-ierm plars.

It orovides a simple
and compoetive
incentive mochanism
that encourages and
reveards both anqusl
and sustained

lo~g term
perfermance, itked to
the Company's
surateygle obiectives.

Ihe SPP encansulates
tradivenal a~r ual
borus andlong-term
mcentive plans [tis
entirely share-based,
EnLOUragIing
enecutnes 1o puld us
asubetartiol stake 1o
the Company, trereiy
alsgming the interests
of maragement

ve th shareholders

The SPP operaes by icfercrce o 'plan The maximue plan cortmuton

years” The irst plan year was tho irirespect of a plan yearis an

tinancial year which ended 31 May 2014 award o shaves with & market
valse of:

Awards of shares fertherin the ‘orm of

pa- value options, ml cost aptens or - 500% of salary for the Crie”
conditioral awards). kmown ax plan Eazcutive Officer
coqtributions' are made alter the

sulis tefatag o - oetn

Exer.oive Direciors

ol

famy ‘o niner
announcemen: of «

each plan year.

Fla=s contrihutions are granted by
reference o achievemeort agamst
apphcable performance targets and
accumulate withi a participart's
‘plan acecount’

Fach year, ore third of v-c accimalated
salance i the plar accountis released
to participan:s (1o options of awards sre
released 1o participanish

A parucipant's plar accourt thorelare
compases e sum ol he plar
contnbuiion i any) being made i
relation 1o the relevand plas year,
she accomiulaled awards registored
i the plan account from o
plan vears

e -

el e

= ieed

The level of ola~
contvibution is deperdent
onh performance agars:
<~ rargets set by the
Committee for cach
ralevant financial year.

Where possible, a shding
scale of targeis will be set.
Forthe DEPS and relative
TSR measures, no mare
thar 25% will be payable
for achieving tireshold
perfarmacce, nsimg o full
pay-out foracmeving a
more challenging target

The scorecarg of financizl,
chare price a~d ~or-
financ al metncs may

vary from year to year

n accardance witi
strategic orionties and tie
~egLlatory environmenit

I=e Committee retams e
discretior wscale bacs tnc
level of award 10 relation ta
any [5R element if 1 “eels
e Company's anderlying
hnancial neronmance does
notwarram tre level of
awad resuliirn fom TSR

et of deterr

Aeabatey for

woet e plan, nohe

i Camputico

the Com ‘e

dovtly e ingnr -
mEnce sivleth 2

For 201920 ke
TanImuUm flan
contibution wiil
rontinue 1o be 500% of
salary for sre C
Executive OH cor oy
400% of salary tor

utheer dhrcctans

For 2019/2C the level
ot plan contebution wll
be based

- 45% or diluted
earnings ner share
periormance

35% or relative total
snarelolder return
compared to the
FTSE 350 {excl.cing
Investment irusts)

754 on non-financal
MEeAsUrcs

Pe-furmerce for DEPS
and non-l g
RIEETWIEN
arsesned] over e
fnanca yea to
31 May 2670

pefarmace vl e

foverthe
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FURTHER DETAILS ON PERFORMANCE MEASURES

The performarce measures trat are used in the Sustaimed Periormance Plar (SPP) are a sunsct of the Company's Key
Performarce Indicators (KPIs)

METRIC RATIONALE AND LINK TO THE STRATEGIC KPIS FURTHER DETAILS

<zl Srarebolder Retu (TSR] TSE ~weas.raa the wotal retorr 101G Groun's svareholders, TSK wll be azsesced over the osnod 1 June 2017 12
cFm_c- e e FTSE 280 Buln vro.gn srae pace growitl aed dividends naid, ard as 3 May 2027
woxclodirgirvestment trusts “tis alaned 1o s seenolde s interests

5 |‘c,"mr will oe awarded for edian
of iz aeuss berg aweraed
rfarnarces sraiga-hne

133% veeigring) % s influenced by how well 1G Group performs on & renge

o other metnies. inclad.ng dnancial mdicators cuch as
rcecnar, £ooft, r3sh aeneratior ana anadency aea
non-tnancial indicatars sucn as chert satistacuon and
oncravonal perfarmance.

TSR 15 assessed agarrs: e FTSE 350 excluding imvesiment
tiasts as tris ts g broad narker ~des af whicn 1G Croop
Sd COnslifyet

Dilated garmings per share (EPS) DEPS 1n a kev ndicator of the urofits gererated e DEPS argets will oe astessed nased on porro-manco
sharencldors, ars s reflecuon of both revenue growth and forthe yvea' ending 31 May 2070
cost contial

[25% welgnima
Ire Comrmutter has sot DEPS iax)
relevart faztors i ciadirg Board-2 D“lfL“'t'd ;uddet
Marke: LonsCnsas capectations and misteical targers.

g TR

thio

smien: of s

of 17 parhior por g awarded
il p(':orma“([‘

bt accoas lor rcacie g tiresheld levels of

Non-financial delivery metrics (20% weighting}

The mon franal verr o e speafically rie Igred to messure fartors mportant to the 15 Gloup in contnuirg to opers1c ot a prof tablc and sustaracle
baas for the lorg term Dur approach “or 20157720 has been srrplitied to onsure U cse met-cs focur cn o core cnenues following the anneurcement of the
pstrateqy Tooy wmnd imto four categores chest erpenence, strategc delivery, eperatio-al effecun e e, conduct eod l=.

wes o snelonitu

s

Whonasseor o the s clnene &b otnicst @ Connt ttee delne ateby separater 10 o seme it o any e
and rewarded separately o crmure mia ager ent sre et
ci=holder valuz e the futne

Sviowna ber hoﬂw
st sl milestone

e el perionye
o df,—‘l'\’cf Ill'j.'\;:il r

crompotl-nt b cconrnnenthey are es tis

whel are et or o delive nr gy

Clier wap o acompel w Featfur s e aaein ! eing o Lo ceessed
¢ ntential o ot e e e v vae - '
< i- .
T sthe
e
LS v
Sl o Lascssea oy
4 et
S a1
Comeation s e o IR T foe wese o e boean e e canvened

anee Lo

seenal g sl

T e el mncy o s contre s yuate ol : e ol oms e
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DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT AND POLICY conminuen

METRIC

Cultare, co~duci ard neople

RATIONALE AND LINK TO THE STRATEGIC KPIS

1G nelieves raving a stror g, comshant culiure which
emoodies IG% volues ard excellent corduct s an inioorteni
differe~tiator ard | elos to corrrninele 1o pusiness suCCess NG
risk managemen:;

Having appropriste talen: available and emgaged s a
arerequisite for successfal delive y of IG's strareqy

FURTHER DETAILS

Parformance agai~st tnese measures will be assesyed
ovel the tnanoal year endieg =1 Way 2020

The Committee assesses performance based on tee
a.tcomne of annuat engagement and culture surveys,
whicn ase adrinistered by a thied party, and 135
performance agai-st the Board approved «onduct

nisk key r sk indicators (KRis)

REMUNERATION POLICY ACROSS THE GROUP

In determining the Remunecration Policy, the Executive Dircctors, senior management and the Committee takes into account
workforce remuneration and related policies, and the alignment of incentives and rewards with cuhure. The Committec is
kept updated through the year on general employment conditions, basic salary increase budgets, the level of bonus pocls
and pay-outs and participation in share plans.

The Committee is therefore aware of how total remuneration at the Executive Director level compares 1o the total
remuneration of the gencral population of employees. Cammen appreaches to Remuneration Policy which apply across the
Cormpany include:

+ Censistency in 'pay for performance’, with annual bonus schemes being offered to the majority of ermployees

¢ Offering pension, medical, fe assurance and other flexible penefits for all employees, where practical, given
geographical location

+ Ensuring that salary increases for cach category of employee are considered, taking into account the overall rate of
increase across the Company, benchmarking, and both Company and individual perfermance

¢« Encouraging brosd-based share ownership through tne use of all-employee share plans, where practical

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Executive Directors ave crployed under a sarvice contract wath 1G Group dmited {a wrolly ovwned nlenncdiate belding
company) lor the benet't of the Corpany ano the Group,

The dates on which scrvice contacts are entered into and not'ce ceriods are as foilows:
June Felix 30 Cotenor 2008 {12 menths" nietice from either party)
Paul Mainwaiing - 7 Joly 2036 (12 montes notice hor onnes panty)

Jon Noble - 22 May 2018 { x enths

Cee from e taen oty
Bricluc: Mesaor - 22 ey #2018 0 s mant e

O a Director's ue;
pc‘hs]on} toat woila

e the Conmee v ay

"

c heenecci
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CHAIRMAN AND NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Tre tatle elow summarnises eack elemert of the Remuneration Policy appricakle to the Charmen and the Non-Executive

Direciors

PURPOSE AND LINK
TO STRATEGY

To attract and et
Nor Exec o
of aperopnate calibre
and cxpenence

OPERATION

catioe Comirulice
the

The Reman
deterrires - fee
Chairman swithout the
Charman present}

[re Board - mespasaioe for

seting Nao-brecu e Directars’

fees. Tne Non-trecutive
Dicectors are not imvelved in
any discussians or deciseons
by tho Boad about thee
OV IC muneration

Feos are wathin the mits set by
the Articles of Associguon and
take acco.nt oF tne CommMImEent
and resoorsiolhities of the
relevam role

OPPORTUNITY

The Cralrmigr receies a
s nede fee tc cover all s
Board duties

MNor -Executive Directors
receve o fec forcary
therr duues lhey may -cccive
additioral fees P ey cmarr s
prmsty Bosrd Comrttee.
and for holen post of
Senior Irdenerdet Directorn
Addironal fees may

be pa:d for addiienal

time comn itmentsan
oxceplinnal arcumstancos

XN

Commilice memoersiigs
fre s may we pad Detals
af current feo levels are set
ot the Annual Repond
on Roer aicratun

PERFORMANCE
METRICS

Mo mert
Tigr

IMPLEMENTATION FOR
2019/20

T Board revizwed Nam-
Executive Directe- faes and
agreed tat ~o charges would
b made for 2019720,

Feoes from 1 Lune 2019 are
rerelore asfolows.

MNon-Executive Breclor Base
‘ee - £65.000

- Comemittec caivs [other than
e MNorursatiors Comnties)
- {25000

Semo- Indenendert Director

- 410,000

Committee memoersip lecs
ercluding ihe Nonurstios
Cormittee a~d tne Group
Beasd Chairman) - £5,000

Trie fees for the current
Charrmar renain uncharged

a1 £ 300,000 per annam.

Naon-Executive Directors do not have service contracts; they are engaged by lefters of appoiniment. Each Non-Executive
Dircctoris appointed far an initial term of three years subjoct to re-election, but the appointment can be terminated on
thiee months' notice Non-Execative Directors may reccive rermbuarsement for busmess oxpenses incunted in the course of
then duties, including tax thercin if applicable.
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT AND POLICY conmueo

ANNUAL REPORT ON REMUNERATION
This part of the repors includes a summary of how we implemented the policy in the financial year cnded 31 May 2019

The parts of the report that are subsject to audit have been marked.

IMPLEMENTATION OF REMUNERATION POLICY IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 31 MAY 2019 (AUDITED;

Total Single Figure of Remuneration — Executive Directors

Cortribution 1o $PP plan accour:!

teesibasic Vested Oeferred

salzey 4 ele et element Tetal latal
Name of Directe- Year 000 LC00 Persion £600 £000 000 000
J Felixt 2019 377 76 - 109 218 327 780
2018 65 - - - - &5
P Mainwaring 2019 411 70 - 102 204 306 787
2018 400 68 - 427 854 1,281 1,749
J Noble™ 2019 370 35 10 %2 184 276 691
2018 - - - - - -
B Messar? 2019 370 35 10 92 184 276 691
2018 - : - - - - -

Former Directors
P G Hetherington' 2019 192 34 95 367 551 777
2018 575 98 767 1,534 2,304 2974

M JTelx wasa nor-enecubive g tar of the Compuny unt fher apportment as ChO on 39 Octeber 2018 Dunirg 313419 she recerven 223,000 n relahion to her role as
non-exart ve cirector vehuch s ncluded o fees - salary abiove
20 U Nob e, dor 1 Jut 18

3P : addive Seerden 20 b emnr o ¥ 0 Tal

76 Skl e e Wesar g
caclober e pene vem ot 17T ath e wrlary

i Foan ol cro the carl e e Db SP eann b tern e o st pe o e
L S S O T R R IR IL LA VN B EPE vt
2 erent e the prepcas thetone ee corcrend nihe pler arconnty
[ar i Uon preade o the e Shae Aczias Ot aneanrgg tab o anp age 107
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TOTAL SINGLE FIGURE OF REMUNERATION - NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (AUDITED)

Fees frenelins
Year OO0 Lo

MIANYIAD ANVINOD

Meamns o

A Creen 2019 300 -
2018 255 -

SG R 2019 71 22 93
2018 65 11 76
J Newman 2019 26 — 96
2018 80 - 80

M Le May 209 103 - 103
2018 90 1 91

5 A Fibberd” 2019 45 - 45
2018 -

J Moulds™ 2019 51 - 51
2018 - - —

14043 DIDILVHELS

Former directors
S J Tymms* 2019 75 3 78
2018 g0 5 85

8
<
m
o
£
z
1]
m
o
mn
v
[=}
3

8 S AHbBberd ana s Moulds joined the Boara o 20 Septembier 2018 Remure-chars shovs fromalos ofte

E) S yrms slepped g fror the Board on 20 March 2319 Rer unaration s showr 1a ths date

A Otherthan prespect forthe Charman basic Non Lreccud ve Dieerter fees vare £65,000 perarvor: eilh ae ado
mther than the Non walion Cormittee) and £12,000for 1he Senor rdeperdert Director eid £ 2,000 fo- meribe
Sormcratizn Dominned

A Cectaoy Non-Frecnt
Fave beer

CEEL000 pand for chsinng e Boera Conere Hes
pofeton mite eacluaig the

ated accorimodation
Slax Thefaures

.ol 10 ane fror Company neetings erd <ol
ooy setthineg thie eap s

[eGIN IRLERIIPY SIS [INEE Y
tgadr ]l e efte lesa o

e tanabls ceefinplus

1t the paddormance ol & Drector's dut 2s sudh »

[ [ NETRS S s dnd Aty s

SUSTAINED PERFORMANCE PLAN (SPP) (AUDITED)

Determination of SPP contribution for the financial year ending 31 May 2019

Performarce t2rgets “or plan year & (linenc al yezr ording 21 Mey 2019 comprsee diluten earirgs ver share (DEZS) targets,
Tezal Shareholder Return (TSR} and ron-finercial » ecsares TSR perlormance wes v ezzuted cver Lhe three-yesr weriod fromr
1 e 2076 10 31 May 2019 ard DLPS ard won-eraal mcesiros over the mrancsl yeer encing 31 May 2019

SINIWILYLS IVIONTNIA

w
R I
: - - - " Fone %
O . Aol WOE U o
_ .. R . J S, z
sr-c Jasronn e bpente o
SO e 1Y =
Levtirgoa z
— - = . =
G 550 Biod orenang 2t 270 U0 ]
comnancs =
(G sveardod) z
20% 05 O0EL 3 2% awarded R AR «

Tota 100% 864

The 1 ax e awerd for the CZO role s 500% o Lasic o coy wonm e oo Dee cutiee Dcctcs pe ng ohgole for o aanin:
cwprd of 400% of bascsalay. The award 1o June Tolx wes parelen 1o toxe ccceunt of tme ponod of ter employment
chnmg the yearn
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DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT AND POLICY conminuen

PERFORMANCE MEASURES — HOW THESE ARE SET AND REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2019

Diluted earnings per share (45% weighting)

At the start of the financial year, the Committee established a DEPS range in orcer to measure the performance and
determine the payouts under the SPP. in doing this, the Committee took inte account a number of refevant factors, including
Board-approved budget, market consensus expectations and histerical targets.

Financial performance for the year to 31 May 2019 was significantly impacted by the lower volatility in the market which was
not anticipated when the targets were set. The Cormmittee considered whether it would be appropriate to amend the DEPS
targets in light of t~e significant change in the external environment since the time the targets were set. However, following
caretul debate, the Committee concluded that changing the targets would not be appropriate as it would not align with the
sharcholder experience over the period.

The stretching DEPS targets were not met ard therefore no portion of this element will be awarded.

Total Shareholder Return (35% weighting)

TSR performance is assessed against the FTSE 350 (excluding Investment Trustsh. 25% of this element is awarded for
median pertormance with the full portion be'ng awarded tor upper guart’le performance or sbove with straight-line
vestng in betweer.

For the award to be granted in respect of the year 1o 31 May 2019, TSR was measured over the three-year period from
1 June 2016 to 31 May 2019 Actual TSR performance for the Group for the three-year period was -19.6% (2018: 27.1%)
TSR was positioned below median of the comparator group and theretore no portion of tris element will he awarded.

Actual TSR performance for the Group aver the period was -7%. TSR was positioned below median of the comparatur group
and thierefore no portion of this clement will be awarded.

Non-financial measures (20% weighting}

The Committee approved 8 series o ron-imancial measures comprising st'ateqic delivery, operztioneal eifectiveness, and
=1 = - . -

cultire, conduct and peonlo strategic goals as well as eperational ard cliont satislaction measures, ndlcative of the

performance durning the year ended 31 May 2019 Thoese niessuies ar also vzed for deterrining o portion of the viaft

genetal borus pool

An wversge of the performarce urder the speanic operationan meeasures conwined with porformernce wnder the stiategic
devery measures resulted inan overall assessment of 93.2% (2017: 85 9% of the patertial paycut under e element. Trc
Corr e coctally considered tas outeare rothe contex of the [ A T R PR 1l et SACUP L
TOThvavLe ns hdeh dwaH{\r\g:ng, dhe Commnities cor cluded thet ,\L(:‘F:‘UU\\E‘:' priesiroess Bow boe
reeciel measues set et the slait of the yea.

resoah sec et e el

achieved cgairst the o

Fordermancc regehe s maiuee o tolending sysierns uptime and cchzla 1y vpacve dic et cneineatha Cregulatons,
Sinifice dy inproved cmnlovee o g pLotformance marag e e ol e atel o cnd e ores on e cullore o6 we |
arrcducod vl ntey sttntlon In ddiian o we also mret o narrber of slontice it strier e mille oy Cunne ey olud
te fanrch of G Furope Gl aned 'Gluictal forcign enchange doaien (REFZ) o ihe US todtrs eaccnenl progress,
wehich toe Beandd Lelicves he'bs o pos tentbe Group strongly 1o execute tho stategy aod de fver fure sustemed ve ue

et o foaraicheloors, the Commtittce agreed that the oulcomo was apj ropl.ane.

Thie table over the poae provides detatls of the individual imeasures considorcd aniad S 1 poronmane wesessment far the
20 W Bras

VOt el o
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COMPONENT

DETAIL QUTCOME

System uptime Tre oomiary M@ ieters G siives 1o ENORN
ard -eliabiht azlie. g e -
Y € IFY1E
Core dealing svailabiliy mer w2 - s v 95,87,
fMasarior percentage dow el cone day  marimem S
G acricved 29595 clli-g cumslative 12 e e d e ced 3 ru e
over the financisl voar This compares toarecord 59 5% ralling curlat e "2ovonth uptime in the 2018
financ al year vota a 1otal outage e of 84 nanutes
Mantaining good Tosmeing - indatded wahe the nen-firancial rzacurcs 65 1G operates noeguleted mdustry and falure ELSRAEE

starndings with regulators

10 mentain good star doeas
Jurssdiclans, Cxpan it E

0 IG's regalators could matenialy st iG s awility w operate - exstirig
esgraphies and ulumately 1575 financiel perfommance.

(F¥18 &0.0%)

COver the pricrtwo years 1G has scared 60% onchis metne, wh chis significantly below the istone aversge
‘o this meas.re. Fowever, ime requlator y lardscane Las becorc more cortair over e lagt 12 mon
providing increased egulatory certanty and |G does nol expect sigrificant furth or changes vatan the EY

W

lethe meas.res beve impected 1G5 susiress, 1€ Pas strorg workirg relatos ships withts regalatars
glonally and nas cortimeed 10 MEve positve nteracions across all regions dusing the yeas tnis has induded
recen ing regulatory st onsation for the US RFED. inti e EU, 1G contr ses ta engage proactizely and

puswely with the FOA a~d 16 turooe CrbH ard Soectrum CmbH nave recenved regulaiery aoproval
from Bakin

Customer satisfaction

The Berunergtior Canrater asoe a number of indicalors o mesasure perdormanie agarst tas mctne |- 95 0%
the 20708 hnanaab yern 10 scared 7500 bascd o impioved meassues of chent cat sfacuor Inthe 2019
fnancial year chet servce has remaine d a key strength and focus ot 18, a5 reflected in 1G's strate pic
chaies

FYTE 25 0

In deterriiirg a gcure the Rerurerator Comeattoc hasreviewed chiers satisfactior data ‘or IC and olher
firn =i the socinr, as well as perterrance agar st nacnal targete

1G sets cnalleramainierral tagets, deaiged to evanre G rescosds momsiy ta chest guenes, Ha's cliert
sevicc teams porlaiced strongly agains theze o allenming tarc

0%

thiee

TR I ITACS this e g ertian

ioend U ane e

gl peatively
TN PEE S R TR SN T PITR TI

103 alee a hic e

Uheandus ryaser

ctthe vtk

TSNP T

Reputatior and PR

| AT S ENSTIR L ST

Risk management K ' fors e e [ I T
- b . e : R . o Yo
[ . o7 '
. o ol . ' KR B R . e et
' " " PRI . o .
5 "~ - g f ot - 1 " "
B o do s m
Feople [ T N AP I B vl BRI | DU B . I TAVI SR xS TINET BILCL S O
Vet g i
- ! [P [
b, - = e
[ RIS “151
sanbant ¢
RSN TR Lle etie I
ted
FE Sem it e ws A eseer aa e T8
Strategic deolivery I B
MoAsUros i \ :
i L

et L SOt Tard 010G

Sacate v e b e a1 U
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT AND POLICY counues

OVERALL SUMMARY

Bascd on the pertormiance for the financial year ending 31 May 2019, we will grant awards under the SPP at 18.64% of the

maximum potential pay out to the Executive Directors aller the anncuncement of the resu‘ts. The actual rumber of shares
that will be contributed 1o the Director’s plen account will be based on the ten-day average share price immediately prior

1o grant.

Since its inttoduction six years ago the average pay-out under the SPP s 52% of the maximum. The Committee considers
that the cutcomes under the SPP are a fair reflection of performance delivered, and that they are aligned with value achieved
for shareholders over this period.

b year
Finanoia’ yeer 2014 2015 2016 20/ 018 2019 average
SPP plan contribution (56 maximumy: 54% 41% 0% 27% 80% 18.64% 52%

AWARDS GRANTED DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2019 (AUDITED)

The SPP awards granied during the financial year ended 31 May 2019 in respect of performance to 31 May 2018 {plan year 5)
are as follows:

Contrbunios Numker of Murter of
A aptians i the Murber 7 opuons i~ the

Mumfer of plan zccon-t optigns vested plan accaunt al

Fof Value of options  ofierwlas year § and execisod Number of e end uf the
satavy  options awarded awarded - andhian - during s lapsed vea

P Mainwaring 320% £1,280,424 141,780 189,609 63,203 - 126,406
J Naobte!* 218% £655,335 72,565 191,217 39,551 ~ 151,664
B Messer ** 218% £655,335 72,565 173,706 33,713 - 139,993

Former Directors
P G Hetherington 400% £2.300,762 754,762 515,362 171,787 - 343,575

11} The numbier of opliors

hased er therer day ave age share powe mmes ey postihe snnontcenrent aaie ofihe Graup’s resunts for
v I {

the yeat & d 21 Yia el were grenled e the fore of o BT ertra conl nues employmert The releass of
et t port Lrte te b teme
1 e o oneLdes the Broeghd oo sl e pore coccany fane por years 17 % a0 4 weth
accrued onaderd sharew
A tarted e Nob » and B Messsr are baseo or ther ro'es before appomtieent e the Sored on 1 Jure 24015

Full details of pertormance targets auplied 1o the 2018 SPP awards ond 1nc assessirent of perlornance against targets arc
st Ln Gt pages 72 and 73 o the 2018 Directors’ Remuneratior Ropont

Detaits o the cutstand ng SPF snane aoweards, using an esiimaie ¢

the uptions o be granted oot of gl year
Ve e toneee coe 31 May 20709 2re setout Lelows

1o e che

=L AT

R .

e e Ve 406 050 K

Jobe 151,666 12,626 214,707 71,509 143138
B Mesies 139,993 11,654 2020672 67,354 124,708
Former directors

P G Hother'nglorn, Pian year 6 343,575 26,603 472 804

b aranted aywardls nrespeor ol poer v s G T
< the tneber af awards 1o b aran teawall T et
v the Al

e e
vie Sl

HO L R I R

caneslaepioe s
¢ Ciodd e ra, beng e share poce on 31

Al the N d s e Tepot, le above numbic of weidnl o Leen e

e e SN TN coentlid nrce

ahtle

RS P les 2308

el ve st Auanet 9w thibe

ceebtb e e epl ns e foeed e s pectidp anyens 1,7 3 dang
IR JEER I ALY PRIt i B Aeted prayront
3ty e sl e wlhocbotbche port o [FI T T N STHCs I B TR RE¥] IS
porostaln e bt ventt of Hee et ol heren pleweent sanng the
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OTHER SHARE AWARDS OUTSTANDING (AUDITED)

Nirbes

SR L MN_omizerzs at awa d=n

Avvasd dae acared dete A1 My, 20168 cLtitag e year

P G Hetherington

SIP: matching shares 2 Aug 16 879.50p 408 0 (408) 0 Q
SIP: matching shares 1 Aug 17 £26.50p 574 0 (574) 0 0
SIP: matching shares 7 Aug 18 8%94.50p 0 402 (402 0 G
Totai 982 402 {1,384) 0 G
Nomiber Numbe MNomber

Snae oice at N .miber a3 a swarded Number lapsed

exercised d..ning outstandig at

Fignd dee 3 Way 2018 danrg the year d.rng the year the year 31 May 2019

P Mainwaring
SIP: matching shares 1 Aug 17 626.50p 572 5} 0 0 572
SIP: matching shares 7 Aug 18 894.50p 0 402 0] 0 402
Total 572 402 §74
Nuamoer MNum ke Nurmr er
Shaie price 81 Nurirer oy el avarded Number lapsed  exervisedd . ing auistandrmo st
Aweara dais avard date 31 May 2018 durg ne yeao: dunirg the yea: ne year 31 May 2019

J Noble

SIP: matching shares 2 Aug 16 879.50p 408 0 0 0 408
SIP: matching shares 1 Aug 17 626.50p 574 o] 0 0 574
Total G82 o] 0 82

TABLE OF DIRECTORS’ SHARE INTERESTS (AUDITED}

Executive Direclors

JFehx - -
P Mainwering D74 126,404 -
EENERTY X 1516 ¢ -
-~ fesor [ - 12602

Former directors
PG letnennotan

Non-Executive

Directors
A Craen & ERT - -
RGN IR A 17 -

Wi Le May - - - -
J A Newman - _ _ _
S A Hibberd® - - . _ _
J Moulds - B - _

Former directors
S hymme’ - - : - -
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DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT AND POLICY cournue

Under the share ownership policy, the Chief Fxecutive Officer is expected to hald shares to the value of a minimum of 200%
of base salary, and other Executive Directors are expected 1o hold shares with a value of 150% of base salary. Only shares
forming part of the directors’ share interests are included in the calculation, which must be achieved within five years of the
date ol appoiniment. J Felix was appointed during the year and bas glicady bu'lt a significant sharenelding purchased from
her own funds.

There have been no changes to any of the direclors’ share interests in the period since 31 May 2019,

The awards to be made under the Company's SPP in respect of the performance pened ending on 31 May 2019 are not
included in this table (see page 106 for details).

Leaving arrangements for Peter Hetherington

Mr Hetherington stepped down from the Board and his role of CEO on 26 September 2018, Mr Hetherington continued to
work for the business untif 3T May 2019 to ensure a smooth transition to the new CEQ. During this period he continued to
receve his salary, and flexible pension and benefits allowance. Following his termination Mr Hetherington received
payments totalling £311,574 in lieu of notice and in settlement of potential claims. The portion related to notice was paid in
four equal instalments and subject 10 mitigatien. A sum of up to £22,700 (plus VAT) was paid as a contribution in relation to
legal services (paid dircctly to the third-party service providers}.

Mr Hetherington remained cligible o participate in the SPP for the year ending 31 May 2019 as he remained witn the
business for the fult financial year. His award under the SPP remained sub ect to the same performance measures as those
outlined above. The Committee determinad that 18.64% of the SPP shares in respect of the year 1o 31 May 2019 should be
awarded. Shares with a value of £550,626 will therefore be contributed 1o Mr Hethernngton's plan account on 6 August 2019
in line witn the narmal operation of the plan.

Mr Hetherington has been treated as & good leaver for the purpose of the SPR. One third of his 1otal plan accoum will be
relcased on 23 July 2019, one third on 21 July 2020 and one third on 20 July 2021, Under the terms of the Group's Sharc
Incernitive Plan (SIF) M Hetherngton retained accrued matching shares held far three years or more with any matching shares
held for iess then three years lapsing.

To enzple 1G to conurie to benefit Hom Mr Hethernglon's s\gmificant expercnce o d deep exnerise intre mdusiry, from
26 September 2019 10 25 September 2021, Wir Hethenngion w il acl @s o consultant to the Company pravicding strategic

bus ness, advisory and clent/customen relavonship mionaacont advice 1o the Company. Cersutant’'s fecs ero expected 1o
be around £600,000 cver the two-year period.

Payments to past Directors (audited)
Ny PEYMICH S Wore miade o past Dregiars in the VE A,

CHANGE IN REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEQ)

-60.6% 195.4% <65 7%

53 2% GE 8% -27.6%

i tabe 2018 v g over fron Pole
b Hethie ezt osabery .

are T
2008

g olg

ta- b

SRS A |

Telhm Ll ge et

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS' OUTSIDE APPOINTMENTS

Naro of the cerrent Executive Directars hold any outside appointrents

RELATIVE IMPORTANCE OF SPEND ON PAY

The foliowing table rots out the profit, diviaends end overall spend o ay cuet the past live hina Cial yoars:

2% ey Mo P bl

£ e " “u :
[ofin afier e 158.3 L4 leb.2 164.3 1319
Div dends 1591 189 118.5 1149 1027
Fivployee remuanceration costs 131.0 RN 1151 113.5 94.3
Average numbor of employces 1,780 1597 1,522 1,412 1,287
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STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDER VOTING

The Directors’ Remunerat on Pol:wy wes zperoved a1 the 2017 AGM The Directors’ Remuneration Repor: “or rre tiran &l

year ended 31 May 2018 was approved at the 2018 AGM. Tre follovarg votes were reccived:

For” 289,325,839 96.5%
Against 10,631,334 35%
Total 299957173 100%
Withheld 7,223131 -
2018 Areuzl Report or Rerargcahion
To-zl nurber
o’ voles ool votes Lact
For™ 282,359.113 95.30%
Against 13,935,007 4.70%
Total 296,294114
Withheld 5971

{1} Farine udes votes at the Chzirmar’s g soetion

TOTAL SHAREROLDER RETURN CHART

This graph shows the value, by 31 May 2019, of {100 invesied in IG Group en 31 May 2009 compared with the value of £100
invested in the FTSE 250 Index and the FTSE 350 Financial Services Index. As1G Group is a inember of botr of these
indices, the Comrmitiee belicves it is appropriatc to compare the Group’s performance against them,

&00
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT AND POLICY conmnueo

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER EARNINGS HISTORY
The earnings history of the Chief Executive Officer is shown in the table below
Fiancial year 2016 201 2012 2013 2004 2015 20167 200 208 20197
Single figure remuneration
(£7000) 1,628 1,141 2,201 1,103 1,970 1,519 2,745 1,452 2974 1,166
Annual bonus outcome
{% maximum) 100% 7% 99% 47% - - - - - ~
LTIP vesting outcome
(% maximum) 48% 40% 61% - - - - - - -
VSP vesting outcome
(% maximum) - - - 6% 3% 0% - - -~ -
SPP plan contribution
(% maximum)™ - - - - 54% 1% 0% 27.1% 80% 18.64%
[T} The FF replace d 1o annual Lonng and VEF sthemes fom firancial yezn eng ng 31 May 2074

{z) Includes the base salanes pard 1o both T A Howkins and P G Hethennglen {or the 1 respec ive tenures vs C20 dunng the year, and the PP awssds spplyng \a

(3

PG Hether naton i the year

JFelnwas appomted as CE0 on 30 Octor = 2018, =k -
Hgaregate antount earneo durng the year # Manwangp
cived o addivona' remiunerahion far this perod

viror 2 oatlether ngtar wha sk pped dowr as CZ08 or 2€ S=ptember 2018 Tne s ngle figure < -
frmed the role o1 act rg CEQ Tor the perioa betwean 26 September 2018 ard 20 Goloker 2018 but

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE’S ROLE

The Committee’s principal roles are summansed beolowe:

8}

1

Make 1ccammendations to the Board on the Groug's senior exccutive Remuneration Folicy

Determing an overall remunciation package for the Exccutive Directors n onder to attract and retain high-quality
Direciors capabie of achicving the Group's objectives

Set and agrec with the Baard a competitive and transparent remuneratior framework which is aligned to the Group's
strategy and isin the interest of both the Company and its chareholders

Deternnree the contractual 1erms, remureatian ard other benefits “or the Frecutive Drectors

Deiamine and review the Group's Remureration Folicy, ensuring it is consistent with eHective risk management across
the Group, and consider the implications oi this Remunerat-un Poiicy for sk and sk management

Determine and agree the poicy for tie remuncraton of the Baord Charmian and the Executve Duectors

Review pay, benefits snd employnert condivons o the renmmeanion tencs across the Grewp
;

rasc o sveods under e C
L owards aro rrade 1o e viten Sres O eretioo, the sioc of sack awvaids ard *hie

ve sthere

Approve e stracture of ¢hae-b
whetlior aveards will be made ot
porfonacncs fargets to be usea

s ooy conce to deternane each yea

doevrrents el g one Afcet o Usbsted s o 50O Tinaacie soovicos T, e e e
siemonvath th e

- [
Wi e reoatatory ce
e Comnpany's Rem

raticin Pa' e o

Dalepdich tho soloct ¢o o tona, apoGint e ad cot the Tenme o Roerenc ion by o une aien consolants who adv ve
the Corm ttec

ne full Torre of Refrievee for the Commnittc e can b feond e € oveelsle, ‘ggrorpaeom, Those wore vev ewed
wring the year e ensare thoy wore aigned win the 2008 UL € overnarcn Code. To ensue the Conmmitiee

e hatoee e I{‘E.P[/\‘F.‘b?lwt csapmopriaicly, @0 anrue tovesct oolo clen, " aked vo the Comamitec’s Terms of Referonce,

col
e
tate

IEn

ot oo
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ACTIVITY DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

During the year, the Committee’s kay activities included the
revew of:

+ Tre Director’s Remuneration Report publ'shed in the
2018 Arrual Report and Accounts arnd the Direciors’
Remuneration Policy

¢ Recommenrding 1o the Board the leaving arrangements
for the former CFO and the rerrunerat'on arrangements
for the new CEQ

< The ‘ee for the Comeoany Chaumar and Fxooutive
Directors’ remu-eratior for the 2070 fina~cial year

¢ Performance against targets for the 2019 SPP award, the
vesting ot L TIP awards based on performance in the 2019
financiel year ard for the determiration of the sonus pool

¢ The remuneration and bonus awards, including for
senior managerent

+ Proposed targets for the 2020 financial yesr Sustained
Performance Plan and the L ong-Term Incentive Plan

« The performance of the Croup's Sales Incentive Plans
to gan assuance that the'r design helps promeote
good conduct

¢ Areview ol remuneration-related risks, Remuncration
Code Staff and Gender Pay Gap reperting

¢ Review of Remuneration Committee advisars

*  Review of developments in market practice and corporate
governance relat'ng to rermmuneration

© Agiee the scape of a roview of the Dreciors
Roerurcrasion Palicy for the 2021 financiat year followr g
shareholde: Crogagonient

ADVICE TO THE COMMITTEE
During v fivane ol yeer o cc
consalted e Clagd Foocutiw €

21T My 2008 the Conatee
Lel b e eralio
e lven, T

e Oficer o the Fmcloyment Tex anoe Rowes

ana e el oo o thar th

lamalrg t " DL

SeoreTory

acvice anrd s

Fxiomal addescie gt o Co onrriceimueunos o e
Twtation o the Chrme e

Durng the yoal, e

touon Committece wndertoak a

rovices o Tadie e oo d T b e oo tenrdion,

apporned Do'uy adescrs e the Cone
Al 2019 Prict 1o th's e Remuncration Committec was
advisced by Acn - levaiil (AR,

crmcly New Bricge Stroet]

Delotie’s fees for advice oovnidiod to s el aton
Commtee dotbrg e fr o dhvce eodnio 31 May 2019
wode 145 000 s uahine CAie Tecs e ng the seme
penss viere £99 1 cetees
ohoacine and oo w@e

Deloitte and Ak are bath founding members of the
Remuneratior Consuling Grous a~d are signatories 1o its
Code of Conduct, whichieguires i7s advice 1o be cbiective
and impartial. During the year Deloitte also provided

urre ated advisory services insespact of regulatory and tax
advice and Internal Audit services.

It is the view of the Comrmttee that tne engagement teams
at Deioitte and Ak that prov'ded remuneration advice to the
Committee during the year do not have cornections with |G
Group that may impa’ their independence. The Committee
reviewea the potential for corficts of interest ana juaged
that there were sporopriate safeguards against such
conflicis. The Committee cons der that the advice received
from the advisors is independent, straightiorward, relevant
and appropriate and that it has an appropriste level of
access To them and has conficerce in therr advice

COMMITTEE EVALUATION

During the year, the Committee undertook a gquestionraire-
based review of its own cffectivencss. The evaluation
process was internally facilitated by the Company Scarciary
as part of the overall annual Board effectivencss review,
Overall, the Committee's performance was rated highly, as
was the management of its mectings and the quality of
information received. It was agreed that the focus for the
202G fi~ancial year was the review of executive director
remuneration and reward structures and the Remuncration
Policy, and commuricating effectively to sharcholders, partly
in hght of changes 1o the UK Coiparate Covernance Code.

This repart was approved by the Board of Dicectors on
73 July 2019 a-d signed on ts schel” by,

Lo

Maleolm Le May, { ' onan ol e Fer et Conpn e e
23 Moy 201

IG GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAL REPORT 2019 111

MIAYIAC ANVINOD

180d3y DI1D3LYHLS

8
=
m
]
g
1]
m
F.]
mn
b
[=]
3

SINIFWALVLS TYIDNYNIA

QINI'OD GNY 43010-3dvHS



AUDIT COMMITTEE

JIM NEWMAN

O m WA TR AL S0 Rl il

Jim Newman, Chairman
of the Audit Committee,
gives his review of the
Committee’s activities
during the financial year.

| am pleased to report that this year
the Committee has overseen and
supported the development of
significant improvements in the systems
and controls infrastructure.

JIM NEWMAN

Y. L. N
FER TR et A

112 1G GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAL RFPORT 2019
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CHAIRMAN'S OVERVIEW

l'set out in this report the role of the Committee and how 11
has discharged its responsibilitics during the year. The
Comrmittee has continued to work closely with other Board
Commutiees n respect of relevant issues affecting more
than one Committee.

l'am pleased 1o report that this year the Committec
continued to see improvernents in the guality of materials
provided and presented. It has overseen and supported the
development of significant mprovements in tre systems and
controls infrastructure including the “inanciaf cantrol systems
infrastructure, processes and systems relating 1o the
management of client money and assets and improvements
(o access manageoment control systerns where there remains
work 1o do.

The Committee has also overseen developments in 1G's
Corporate Governance environment ahead of the
introduclion of the Senjor Managers and Ceriification
Regime (SMCR) in December 2019,

I can also report that latterly the Committee has scen
improvements in ihe level and quality of materials provided
inrespect of training on accounting, audit and reporting
developments. The Committee asc received reporis on
general developments in Internal Audit Practice and
commissioned an external Internal Audit Quality assessment
reviow, tne results of which were encouraging.

The Board has agreed ainended Tormis of Reference (ToR) 10
ieflect charges introdaced :n the 2618 UK Carporete
Governance Code, including widenrg the scepe of
responsbin lies conconing fine sl reportng,

wehistal! o end manaacment of Exterra’ Anditors

Vi tornar enciul of the ongoma rov v of the Audt
Prclostry v the Combotition ord Maikews Aoth oty 10 \"f‘ )
vehich s considen

g, amcngst olnc thivge, e oot
feporaunG aadt s norsaoditaer e, noerdetany s
aucine and vethods of holdi a Audit Cor
o et
e b e of suditwhich repoit complonmte SiJen
Kingen's review ard Sir Denald Brydon's yev.cvs on the
guanty ard effectiveness of audit, and we wll conunee o
dloscy moeniler furthet developmeris v tnis regeid

ot loee de

YOEIE AT AWel C OT Be tnost toco it of e

it atcdiior s i then et year Gl oronso v
ancl eoane w 1‘\ tne Dxterral Andior Tendet f ohiey 1
Corrmittoe has corrmenced an audit tender process which
meludes e cunent imcwmbent.




MEMBERSHIP AND ATTENDANCE

Al Audit Commiittec members are \ndependont Non-
Executive Dircctors who diaw on considerable and broad
business and firanc’s! services experience Szlly-Arn Hibberd
Jjoined the Committee on 20 September 2018 foilowing

her eppointment to the Board. $am Tymms left

the Committec on herresignat on fiom the Board on

20 Maren 2019,

The Carporate Governance Code reguires the inclusion
in the Committee of at least one member determined
by the Board as having racent and relevant finarcisl
cxperience. The Committee Chairman is considered

to “ulfil trs requiveont

The Chief | nancal Officer, Global Heaa of internal Audit,
Company Secretary and representatives from
PricewaterhauseCaopets LLP (PwC), the Fxtornal Auditor,
attend the Committee meetings by standing invitation.
Members of senior management from vanous areas of the
business attend the Committee meetings by invitation
when necessary.

The Committee has four scheduled mectings a year and wili
additionally meet if and when required. The table below
details meetings scheduled and attended during the year

COMMITTEE ELIGIELE

MEMBER TO ATTEND ATTENDED
Jim Newman 4 4
Sam Tymms 3 3
Sally-Arn Hitlord 7 2
Malcolm Te May - 4 3

1o, ard aliended, o

L P A I TR N PO TS PRRTR I TG ]
el s heia Dot b

o e et g due e

ROLE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The principal roles ard responsibilties of the Committee arc
setoutin its Terms of Refererice, and indude, but are not
limited “o:

« Reviewiry ihe financial statements ana annourcements
relating to tne firancial performarce énd goverrance ot
the Group

« Reviewing the cantrol envireament through several
means including via Internal Audit reports, the progress
on implementation of sud't recommendations and
through consideration of a summary of the Interral
Audit-genrerated Control Action Lst

¢« Monitoring and reviewing the effectivencss of the
Group's Internal Audit function in the overall cantext of
the Group's internal contiols and risk management

« Recommoending the appeintment of the External Auditors
and reviewing therr effectiveress, fees, Terms of
Reference and independence

« Monitoring the avalability of distrioutable profits for the
purpose of considering dividend payments

The Audit Committee’s full Terms of Reference ane revised
on an annual basis and can be found on the corporate
website, iggroup.com.

HOW THE COMMITTEE CPERATES

To ensure the Committee discharges its responsibil ties
appropricicly, an anrusl forwerd calendar, nked o the
Comrmittee’s Terms of Reterence and covering key cvents in
the fraraal ~enortiro cycle, is sporoved by the Comminies

Tre Conpacy Sccretary, with input from the Chanman of
the Committo o, drafic the waorndde before azch rectne,
¢ T brdes sl

o Con e 's

COSUHING, Aol

Terrs o)
Lnce it

forerce ond rocourn v es aie coverod at least
' “amore fregee sy i reguined

eErwl yed 3

Fooover o IR TR E
tothe the Coeaae
descier the pococdnos oot 7

makes e conmondal o e e Board as aponosnaic
Mcmbore of the Conmiticr ¢ so mc et Soeparate vy vath tee
Clobal ead of 'ereral Aude crd the Extcenal Acditors to
focoeen ien tesrecive sreas Lireer cnshal by and o

[ TR R T S TIN B

dzes sy

Conritle te ERERELS!
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AU DIT COMM'TTEE CONTINUED

MAIN ACTIVITIES DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Financial reporting

In relation to financial reporung, the primary -ole of the
Commitlec is to work with management and the External
Auditars in reviewing the appropriateness of the half year
and annual financial staternents. The Commiliee discharged
its respansibilities in this area through focusing on the
following, among other matters:

* Assessing the quality and acceptability of accounting
policies and practices

= Ensuring disclosures are dear snd compliznt wih financial
reporting stanoards and relevant financ’al and
governance reporting requircments

« Considering material areas v which signif cant
judgements and estimates have been applied or there
has been discussion with the External Auditors

«  Reviewing announcerments and financial statements prior
to issuance including preliminary and half-year resulits
announcements and recommending these to the Board
for approval

¢ Reviewing the processes to support the assessment and
determination of the Group's principal risks that may have
an impact on the Groun's solvericy and hquidity before
recommending and approving the Going Concern ard
Viability Statement 1o the Board

+ Evaluating on behalf of the Board whether the Annual
Report and Accounts, taken as a whole, arc fair, balanced
and understandable and provide the infornation
necessary tor shareholders 1o assess the Croup's
performanc e, business model and strategy

rts and
aual Report
and Finenciel Statcmronts togather vl cvidence 1o
suppoit tne Dioctors’ vicvre and e aorod statomenic

© Recciving a paper suninansing al' statome

assurances required of Dircciors i ihe A

Oversecing s appicoc o tey snecac men:
ann control

Revevs ngthe v heecr s nsas notbe fesne W renorina
procees and syetone,
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To aid this review process, the Committee has considered
reports from t~e Chief Financial Officer and hus 1team,
Internai and External Auditors.

The Committee considered and discussed with
management and the External Auditors the prunary areas of
Jjudgement and dizclosure in relation to the financiz|
statements for the year ended 31 May 2019, details of which
are sot out overleaf.



ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

Going concern and long-term viability

DISCHARGE OF RESPONSIBILITIES CONCLUSION/ACTION TAKEN

s assensmert oy
stra restizs ard risc

cut1me vicw o
termviakdiny 1
. s of sutcomics of
1es57s e a-’;-’)l\’\' [e TS rarnos o
determire how tl e Craoanc snie to cope with
detens-zatuos in huadity prelile or capiral positior

TEnAgETIE

YEny corce”

1oty Statement o

aCo cerr s
ol for anproval

‘ce ag ecd torecomin.erad

Carrying value of goodwill and other intangible assets

Inacco nce vl
Crouiz is reguired

< imparriertand o e udes
aes.nptions used i deterriring e L arrying
val.c e5e assets

I~ addirion, the Grous s requrred to assess
veretngs ere 15 ary ndication the other intargicte
H35618 MaAy DE MDA

Tre Corimittes revigrred a paner fram
maragenent settitg out the key assumiztiors used
11 tme impairmert teview of e goodwnl kalzcce
and an asseciated sensitivity analysis.

Bascd o e asseseriant performed, tne
Canmuier concluded tnat v
cravge 1o therecorded caryirg value of the
aoodwill ara at-eintangibhie asseis

The Commuttec reviewed T2 1mpar ment review of
“he DaiyF X intanginle asser

ere sho.ld be o

Accounting for cryptocurrencies

The Groug nas revicwed tie way i which e
actount= lue Cyptacurtondios ta rellonirerer
wracuce and cuidance. Tois mas resulied inno
charpe 1w the Croup's accawting policy,

cancli.ded the

Tho Acde Cammitte
secourting pohoy and propoescd declosures
WETE AparaT e,

Tre Committer revicwed s oaper ltom
MAnaoCemonT eotlirg oul The &Loow rg penly ‘o
cryptocarrency assets and related disclosuios,

Impact of new accounting standards

The Crovs o
;'1((\'”}!"1".\] °t

sespenied gt ot ew
anthe tiesne al stareme nits
o ik o

o a_ue

Lun e Do limer

Therie repon,
canonted imimac

[P LT

Srrade
was rrepan asoothe nioaschen of the
rebes - ndarda

topath Lo

Tax provisions
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GOVERNANCE REPO

AUDIT COMMITTEE conmnuep

CONTROL ENVIRONMENT

Other matters addiessed by the Committee focused on the offectivenass of the Group's control envirenment and
performance of the Group's iT systems, and the Internal Audit function, including the objectivily and independence of

Internal Audit personncl.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

DISCHARGE OF RESPONSIBILITIES

Risk management and internal control

The Comimittee 1s required to assist the
Board in the annual review of the
e'fectiveress of the Gro.p's Risk
MarageTiernt Framewok ard mtornal
control sysiems,

CONCLUSION/ACTION TAKEN

The Committee teceved a report fram the Board
Ri=. Camimittes ircludirg an assessmont of those
risks that pugrit-teaten the Group's business
madel, future perfarmance, solvercy or liguidity

It considered and challenged managermeant on the

averali effecuveness of the Rist Ma-agement
Framework and internal control systerms.

It also recewed regelar reparts on the Freatice
Change programme, which programme has now
reverted to busiress as Lsual.

The Commities receved regular reports on a
arppect to further s ove contols aver ldentity
Access Management

Tre Cammittes reviowed the ralevant disclosares

vorthin the Accountability sectio” of the Corparate
Geverrarce Report witmin the Aarual Report.

Tre Committee agreed to recommend to e Board
the Arpual Report statements relat ng to the
eifcctvencss of the Risk Managsmeant Framewo i
and nternal controt sysroms

Internal Audit

The Comnuttee mo-jtored and reviewed the
ress of the Groop's Interal Audit fu
all contest of au's internal
Cand sk NG Ay

The Cammitice is required 10 oversee *1c
per'o mance, resourcirg ard effectiveioss
of tre Interval Audit func ior

wrd and monnoied nananemen s

2t e Cndi and

R N RE P N PR T LTI
sttt

| T

el e

»icd
fit functicn and

Tre Comrlica revicvied the resacrorr
etferive s o the INnternal A
ang 1e risk Dased audit -

ard

Ar Fateonal Oy

Tee tunct
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ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

Whistleblowing

DISCHARGE OF RESPONSIBILITIES

CONCLUSION/ACTION TAKEN

« corsiders ibe adeguacy of

-rerts by owch

sinployest may 1L confidence s se
ConceT e auuLl UCE 1M Ngters of
firsne-al repo-t ng or other matters

Comrm
Vhostleelorang Folow to
‘or the reeds

T-¢ Commnes savizwed the Whistenlownrg Pobey
anel Gee ded tromaned It for purcose

T2 Corine: caswmstleolowitg
rogesses wer rdarrg e peniod
deveew, tdiacwever racommerd tnalir due
report ar all aceas of wor<orce

= wmilstnotng the ercouraging
Lresults

ze Lo e
speratitg efertive

L

COUTSC Masage nes

related dicsatsia
tronloyee Ergaacs

Client money and assets

Teo Comruties hes a meepes sibility ‘y The Commitier maitored tre effectiveness e Ine Comruttes reviewed imiprovements made to
cverseeing tne GroLo's systems and control erviranmient relating to chert maorey and the conlrol envitonmen. ans the steps being teken
corrols relatirg o the holding ang assets and recewved am arrual report “rom the Lo furthe: enbance comvals at poth Creup and
ma aaerent of chent morney and assets Ch ef Finencial Otiicer on the operation of the ent ty level
Clic~t Money and Assets Camnittee. .
¥ N The Comrnttec censidercd ™at tiese we e

aporonnate 1o the arcumstances of the Groun.
Corporate governance
Fhe Comm ttee s respomainle for e joviow The Comimitles rereived endates fraom ime Cortral The Cominatiee = satisfied as to the progress made o

af the -ole o vve Comnol Forcus-y
Orveruah: Comnrren which
a Ight over the misn wased s
governavoe, aterslior acd maErlenance of
the Group s lagal e rtimes.

Furctens Oversigh: Commaiiee ona matagomen:
to gan comfor that decizicns are made a~d
cvidenced attre appropriate leaal ertity level and
inat anpropriate mecl amisns arcar olace for
roritereg, €amrol ard tersight of legal ety
1at Grooo level.

decisior -max

Tro Commutiee roted e tontinaed develo. mer t
: I oelizies
auonoof the be
n e SRR

Lonmiate nrocedures

La e

ervhoahie

improving toc averall framework, althao.
tnat moce worn was recded mn this aren

coonised

Mar.anemer- tave established Gover-ance
develnnment worksireams e luding those relanng a
Brard Goverraswe wsre, amongst otner inir gn, e
Boad mas agread ns approack to the evidenong of
staneraldor erganenert and warklo e engagement
rerily o ot 2018 UK Corporate Governen
Codo reqanements

scame i de Legel F ot
Tk e ss of deve
slicy tobaern laaeihe
vidon o detanecd
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HEMERER
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GOVERNANCE REPO

AUDIT COMMITTEE conminue

EXTERNAL AUDITOR

The Committec 1s responsible for making recommendations on the appointrent, reappointment and remaoval of External

Auditors, and for assessing and agreeing the fecs payable to the Group's External Auditor (both audit and nan-audit fees).
The Committee is also responsible for reviewing the audit plans and reports from the External Auditors. The main activities
undertaken in relation to the external audit are summarised below:

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

Oversight of external audit

The Cammittee is required to oversee e
work ard performarce of
PricowatehauseCoopers (PwC) as Extarnal
Auditor, indluding tne maittenance of audit
qgualty during the perior

DISCHARGE QF RESPONSIBILITIES

CONCLUSION/ACTION TAKEN

Tre Committee metwiln the key members of the
PwiC auds team to discose the 7019 audt plan and
dgree ateas of fucus

It assessed "egular reports from PwC or the

progress o the 2012 aud t and any miaterial
ssues dentiied

ti debrated e dralt audit opinion ahead of the 2019
year end. The Committea was also briefed by PwC
on cntical accoartmg estimates, where sigimhcant
judgemertis needed.

Audit and audit-related fees

Audit-related Tees include 1m0sc related to
1he statuiory aud 1t of the Crouoa d s

5 dizries, azwvell as aud te required due
1o the regulated nature of our Duniness
Alsoecduded taerein are foes assnciated
vtk the 1SAE 3000 contrels opairion ela
1o e Group's processes acd connols over
chicpt oney segreaation

tng

The Committee apuroved tne audit plan a-dre
main geeas of focus, mcluding ~evenue redoc
rmarageme~: avertde of cortrols ard Lrceris
f3x ponitions,

hicre an tre Cortmuttea’s <ol (- assessing the
performarce, effec uveness andindependerce of the
External Audizor and ~he quality of the external audi
can oa found o page 119

As the curre

taachtor 1gn ther tente year o°
enaagenens, ard in hre with tre Fxternal Auditor
Tender Falicy, tre Commitree has commenced an asdn
terder pracass whicch malodes the curent imcumpent

me vear, the Commtter reviewed and
vedd a rerommendalion from managemerti oo
tne Campany s audit ad audit related foes

Neon-audit services & fees

Lty e

teoral Aodnens o

The Commntes considers the 2019 audit ard
audnn relared fees to iproonate given the thange
ncemnlexity of the Croap sTaoiure.

ga Feesr relat
-elow $0 05 milin
oy the Corrtes ard are s
wtore Chaet Mie

cowst e
e Carmne

ESE SN (e PR

Cthan e

seen o E0 2 mellhon
oo ol Jta ine
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EFFECTIVENESS OF EXTERNAL AUDITORS

Ir assess ng the efectiveness and independence of the
Extarnal Auditars, the Committee cons'dered relevart
professioral and regulatory requirements and the
reiationship with the Externai Auditors as & whole. The
Committee monitored tre External Auditors’ comp’iarce
w'th relevart regulatory, ethical and professional guidance
om ke rotation of partners, and sssessed their quali” cat ons,
expertise, resources as wo'l as the offectiveness ¢f the audit
orocess, incuding a report from the External Auditor on iis
own interral quality procedures and independence.

The Committee was made aware by the Dxternal Auditor of
an independence breach in respect of the provision of
nan-permitted services. The services wore provided to the
|G Marxets Limited French branch from October 2016 and
have been disclosed in the audit opinion. Tne Commitice
received comfort from the External Auditors as to their
ongoing independence and that the persons performing the
scrvices had no role inrelation to the performance of the
audit. The Committee agreed that the breach d'd not affect
the independence of the External Auditors.

As part of the assessment, a questionnaire was completed
by the key stakehoiders in the Croup. The questicnnaire
addressed matters including the External Audinors’ integrity,
oboctivity, skilis and technica! knowledge, the quality of
plarning and execution of the audit, the level of challenge
applod, the External Auditors” understanding of the Greup's
Lusiness, imsights and added value and gencral sunport and
conrmunication 1o the Commttee anid managemeont. Tae
results were analysed, avd o 1eport wes presented to the
Commitee, Followng the review of the effectiveress of

the Extenal Andior, the exterral aucit procese ardt an
areossimert of the Extomal Audiror's mdereondonce andd
ety the Commtton roce,
rpuntrent of PewC o the Board

toine epproedd by seeretaolders at e Conseny’™ 7

eeded e e

SOt Rdi 1o
re

Soeviadd Genora' Mecoting,

T aic noccctractoal olhgatomscen e el
Coone

1

ry's oo ol o Externied Ao o

AUDIT COMMITTEE EFFECTIVENESS

sura Gahe year, tre Commitiee Lredentook o GuCetinrn

neeed teviow of s own effectiveness The cva natic
process was terraly facilitated by the Corpony Seorctary
» -
' L A
The Conmettec uerfornance was righ y ratoe
e mronagement of meetings and e guany of
irformation recoived.

cverall ornual Boord  Hoo s -

oy

The reviowe this year michhahted the reed for tae Comminte o

wcontaue e ne ket up o datew th acer i e cad wart

g(f: P
I, 1he

deveropments cspecially in Fght of povosed che
oo oversicht of the ausit indd stry othe UK Ove
Commmtioe was secn 1o be eperal ng effecive b

THE STATUTORY AUDIT SERVICES FOR LARGE
COMPANIES MARKET INVESTIGATION (MANDATORY
USE OF COMPETITIVE TENDER PROCESSES AND AUDIT
COMMITTEE RESPONSIBILITIES) ORDER 2014

=olloviing a tender process, Pw has been the Gioup's
txternal Auditor since Gctober 2010 and has neen
rcappointied al each subsequert AGM. The Group s in
compharce witn the requirements of The Statutory Aud't
Services for large Companics Market Investigation
(Mardatory Use of Competitive Tender Processes and Audit
Committee Responsibilisics) Order 2014, which relates 1o the
frequency and governance of tenders for the appointmons
of the External Auditor, and the setting of a pelicy on tne
provision of non-audit services. The Auditor is reguired to
rotate the audit partner responsible for the Group audit
every five years, with this being the fourth year for the
current incumbent.

It 15 the intention of the Committee that the Company will
tender tne External Auditor appointment at least cvery 10
years, and so whilsi the Company is satistied that the
audiiors remain indeperdent, it has commenced & tender
process, which includes PwC. Such process will be
conducted by the Carrmittee who wll then make s
recommendation to the Board, and followirg the decision

an announcemen: will ue made

In the meantime, and as set out in the THectiveness of
Extorna Audilors section of this report, the Company v
be proposing the'r re-aopomtreent at the 2019 Aanual

Gerera' Moetng.

B i

Jim Newman, Clatman o the Auat Connrtiog
23 Jule 2009
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BOARD RISK COMMITTEE

JONATHAN MOULDS

R THE AR RIS GO T RE

o geass T

Jonathan Moulds,
Chairman of the Board
Risk Committee, gives his
review of the Committee’s
activities during the
financial year.

| am pleased to report that the Committee
has continued to embed its role in
ensuring a holistic approach to risk
management across the Group, including
through clear linking of risk reporting to
the key risks facing the business.

JONATHAN MOULDS

. "o et I
REREON ! . P
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CHAIRMAN'S OVERVIEW

The Committee has continued to focus on providing
oversight and advice 10 the Board in relation to cdirent and
potential future risk exposures of the Group, including risks
10 the achievement of our strategy, and the Committee's
agenda has been rebalanced towards review of the actual
and emerging risks faced by the business.

I am pleased to report that the Committee has continued
to embedits role in ensunng a hol'stic approack to risk
management across the Groups, mcluding through clear
linking of nsk reporting to the key nsks facing the business,
through the further development of the Risk Taxonomy and
the linking of Key Risk Indicators to the Risk Taxonomy.

The risk function, headod by the Group Chief Ris< Officer
(CRO), has supported this development while centinuing to
focus on risk-related material such as the Risk Appetite
Statement and Risk Management Framework. Under the
leadership of the previous Chair, Sam Tymms, operational
risk management systems have continued to be developed
and embedded into the business, and opcrational risk
reports are now tegularly orovided to control related
managerrent Commitices such as the Client Money

and Assets Commitiee, and the Control Fusction
Cversight Committee

This year's annual Non- Executive Direcior Risk Workshop
once agair provided active oversight of and input to our
requlatory capital celoculetiors set out in the Group's Internal
Capital Adeguacy Asscosment Process (ICAAP), the
stross-testing of our risks, and cur captal and guidity held
syainst those, a5 well s owr Reverse Sress lest and
Recovery Plane (RP).

Iecimal Avetit bieve oot o then rew

1ot e Comnontoc, Tu

welo of FEpGIngG
1k conducted
Manzge nant

inl ik cxpasures of

i an advisory v

Froa cwenk, and corteat and potey

1" ¢ (,'r,~.,|’>

cvesode The e oo CTyrams for noning the

v ng b Uree os its Charvan,
wn e renngnaties ion, the Board on 20 March 2019,
ard fo
Caon tee woll pleccd oo ord to the nexi phase ot vie
Grous's desciopnie

Cen o e s s

veoover e Chabpransh powith the



ROLE OF THE BOARD RISK COMMITTEE

The Committee refreshed its Terms of Reference (TaR)
during tre year to reflect the 2018 Corperate Governarce
Codor requirement for the Company to carry cul a rooust
assessment of emerging and prircipal riscs, ard 1o report on
thic sarme to the Board.

The Committee provides oversight and advice to the Board
rre ation o current and potentian future risk exposares and
future risk strategy of the Croun. This includes
determination of overall nisk appetite and tolerance,
considersing the current and prospective mecroccoromic
and financ'al environment. Key resporsib lities of the
Committce, in addition 1o those noted above, Include.

¢« Reviewing the Group's major risk exposures, idertifying
risk trends, concentrations and expaosures and material
regulatory changes, and overseeing the mitigation of
those, consistent with our risk appetite

+ Considering, and recommending for approval by the
Board, the Risk Apnctite Statement and Key Risk Indicators

* Reviewing the scape and nature of the wark undertaken
oy the control functions, particularly 1in relation to
business, regulatory, compliance, anti-money-laurdering,
conduct and culture risks

« Conducting an annual review of the Gioup's
reinuneration framcwork in support of the Committee’s
responsikility to consider the alignment of the
Remuneration Policy 1o risk performence

© Ensurimg rigorous stress-testing and scenar o-tostng of
the Group's husiness andcoeiving reports which oxp
the impact of identiied risks and trrecis

an

Monitarng, reviewng and chea’
documents  the ndivdas! ) g
Suavessirent (L AAY CCAAP aod

ardoconinie nde

crging key reguletory

ity Adearany

ST
1 leddedd

yhe <tateme s o e

nekorareger ent for ampacerg Dyt s

e ngwhicthar any enoce e e Groos

Lol veerart a chiae

" suranco &\'T[—.!‘g(,‘\-&lﬂiﬁ

LRI S T

Continu'ng to work cle ciher Do Conmretic e s
vihicre nsk-re'ated msut s oG o

Tre Terms o Reference (ToR) {or the Corer e aie on1l o
T many's veg |

Lo, iansa con

BOARD RISK COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

AND ATTENDANCE

Tmc Board Risk Commttze s composed of Indeperdent
Maoa-Execative Directars. The foilowne teble showe tae
Cemnittce menbers dur oo the veor el i
o1 Commiitee meot’

COMMITTEE ELIGIBLE

MEMBER TO ATTEND ATTENDED
Sam Tyrms* 4 4
Jonathan Moulds? 3 3
Stephen Hill* g 4
Jim Newman 5 5
June Felx* 2 Z

(1 Sary Tymin s resigred as o Drecior on 20 WMarel 2019 and atreraed 51
Comr mied mectiegs up 1o the oate of ber res gnation.

21 Jonathzn Moulds was appointed = Menber of the Conrmottee on ) Sepierrber
2019 ane becane Comrntee Cha ror 20 Meech 2015

(3} Stepher 11 did rat atterd oee sclhedu ed meet ng dus to shert noti.,
unfo eseer circurstarces

@ June Feloores ared as o Cormnuttee Monbor e b eppc nirrent a5 CFO
effect ve 30 Ctcher 2018, ana attenden all mestings Ly Lo the dte of ber
appe rtment 55 CFO

The Committee s scheduled to meet four times a year
and additionally when required. The Commtiee met
five times durmge the financial year. The Comm ttee
makes recormmendations to the Board and, where
relevant, to other Board Committees (for exarrple,

to the Remurcration Commitlee an remenacration-
refated nsks) and the business o the Commitice
isreported to the followng Board meetire.

Other than the Company Secrctaty, who attends all
Committee meetings, Excoutive Directors, the CRO and
the Globa' He ad of Internat Audit attend Commitisc
moectings by nvitation. Represertat'ves fiom ather croas of

e bushcse citend Commitiee mic cla s e
as aps cpeiane tethe motrer wrdoer cons dei

Liurirres L e menerslap ot tre oo
cherced sloan Motids becens aoovcns oo 0Tt

Commites wn ZG Sepncniber 2019 feliow
et et e Board, ard an 20 M
stccoodcd Som Tyarn s as Coratndee Cranmmon clovnno
rer resignauicn Tiom e Boardd

wpped dowr as s Commimtcs neonther o0
18, follovang her epmoerm o eotas Ol

(S
i

20 Gac ke

wog ree ()

Tuo Board Chamnan, Ardy Grecr, attended ol of
the mecungs,

To onsore the Committee discharges ns responsibiitics
anpropriately, arannual forward ca ondar, Imked (a1l =
jret ¥

Conmittec’s ToR, s ey oroved ny the Con nre Tre
Compeny Seaetary aseeis the Cha'iran of tha Comntticg
ehiafting the sgenda for cach Commntes mcetne
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BOARD RISK COMMITTEE conrues

ACTIVITY DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR
During the year, the Committee's key activities included:

«  Reviewing developiments 1o the Risk Appetite Statement,
Risk Taxenomy and Risk Management Framework, and
alignment of business and nisk management strategy with
the risk appetite

+ Considering current and emerging risks facing the
business, including the risk associated with leadership
change, Brexit and a change of government

¢« Reguesting and/or reviewing a number of specific
reports, including in relation to financial crime risk,
AML controls, and Froduct Governance

+  Reviewing and chaillenging of Operational
Risk development

+ Reviewing IT and cyber security in the context of the
annual technology risk review

« Annual review of regulatory waivers applying to legat
ontities across the Group

+ Formal annual compliance assessment of iraterial breaches
< Arnual Policy Governance Framework review

< Reviewing enhancerments 1o 1G’s approach to
Transaction Reporting

¢ Reviewing a culture risk dashboard and report covering
clicnt outcomes, technology, regulatory outcomes,
peopic outcomes and conduct more broadly
Reovewing the capital and lquidity position of the Gioup
ine uding throaan the ICAAP, ILAA and the RP

¢ Reviewinu its own pericimance and considering steps 1o
enhance Conrittee effectiveness and making
appropriate tecommendations 1o the Board

COMMITTEE EVALUATION AND FUTURE PRIORITIES
Do rg 2019, 11 Commitiee cndortoak anonlernatly
fnctinated ofsesument o its cven effectiveress conducted
v Compeny Secrcdary Tae Conmiittoe's |
veos tio e agentent ol its mecinge
nlermation e ceve d.

A AT IR

wot s chly rate
b quatity o

I

fhe Corenrtice hardinaeased s focus on consideratior
ol hugy nieieo ek sodd ntigetion plans ancd on new ard
Creronns ke

The cv'uaticr steaested a anall number of areas for

oo e ome s e edd tiemal tran P e lat o

ens oo af tne business into new junschictions ard
producty, and further development of the ovarsight of
the Gpersticna! Risk Management Framework [t was
1ccagnised that the timeliness of delivery of vapers coud
L M ove G turther

— A

Jonathan Moulds, Chanman of the Bomd Risk Commiticc
23 duly 2015

Reptaa
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors present therr report, together with the Group
Financial Statements, for the year ended 31 May 2019, The
Directors' Report compriscs pages 123 to 125 of this repaort,
together with the sections of the Annual Report
meorporated by reference a3 set out beiow:

CONTENTS PAGE
Corporate Governance Report 74 10 89
Directors’ Responsibilities Statement 126
Financial instruments 155 t0 158
Greenhouse gas emissions 68 and 69
Employce involverment and social 64 1o 67
matters
Policy concerning the employment 464 and 65
of disabled persons
Going concern and viability 71
statement
Directors’ Remuneration Policy, 93t 111
service contracts and details of
Directors’ interest in shares
Likely future developments 81070
Risk management and internal 56 o 62
control
Anti-bribery and corruptior &7

Secton 44 of the Conpervce Act 2000 Fae Actreguiee
the TYioctors o proso o Stratecic Bopea e ne Aneow’

[P S N YRR PR T TR i ST

Report ena e o
Toend on naces 24 e 70

Tre Covpeny e chosor metoodar o s
M oftee Act and ee o thin el e

mcude cortar mealiers oits Shratce o foop et et veauld

otherwise be discooscd il Dacotors” Lopaory, niciudien
the Nona-Finanae! Informsator Slarcmorireauned by
Sennon AT cd b Looowhio e e T i

Coaperate Soanl Resoons Lty sec v crr ppcc 2o

In ling witt the reguiren.onts unaer Cas tal Reaorernorits
Capital Drective IV, icquirng oot Msuiarans Lno

Frvestment Tims to pubhs L ennually certai tax @nd fing
datafor cac cavntry vnerc they o cerats the Crop's
Al 176 1 LGary

regulated stbsidanes o I ake ava

AL/
=

counuy repoiin G on the Crouss wol e 1ge o p e

DISCLOSURES REQUIRED PURSUANT TO
LISTING RULE 9.8.4R

In compliance with the UK Tinancial Conduct Authority's
Listing Rules, the information ir Listing Ru'e 9.8.4R to be
inciuded in the Arnual Report and Accounts, where
appicable, can be found on the following pages:

DETAIL PAGE

Waiver of dividends 123

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Ir compliance with the UK Financial Conduct Autharity's
Disclosure Guidance and Transparency Rutes (DTR) 7.2.1, the
disclosures required by the TR are st out in this Directors’
Report and in the Corporate Governance Report.

PROFIT AND DIVIDENDS

The Groud's statutory profit for the year a’ter taxation
amounted to £158.3 million (2018: £226 4 million), all of which
is attributable to the equity members of the Company,

The Directors recommend a finat ordinary d'videno of 20 24
pence per share, amounting to £111.3 million, making a total
ol 43 2 pence per share and £159.1 million for the year,
Dividends are recogniscd in the Financial Statements for the
year inwhich they are paid orinthe case of atmal dhvedend,
wihen appioved by the charcholdors, Tro amount recognised
in the Financial Statemenis, as descrbed i vote 10, includes
shs firancal year s intenm diviciend o the fnel aridend
from the provious yea, Both of which were peid,

Popp ronen e e oo

Ociomer 2019 to e sberoolders oo e con e as

el orcmary ovidona
76 Sepreviber 2019

Th
74
&1

SN C COCIME e €8 PGl e Froi ovre

hod shaes e Doy

[T 1N YL SR (,Jf T ( LJU“r RSP R
|

vtk

deadend veawvers remain nopace onsne

that have not been alocatod toonployec:

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
Tre Company's Articlos of Ascoc ction he Aticload ere
iveileble from the Creve's vl oo -
varmg to e Compeny Secelary o1 1 Lo
oftice The Articlos cenalso bo cobtamed tror the LK
Registiar of Compeanics. The Brucles veere et en onded
Ly the charehelders by nesrs ol a spocel resalumien o
21 september 2016,

!(;;\' L

Rt T

IG GROUP HOIDINGS PLC | ANNUAI REPORT 2019 123

MIIAYIAD ANVINGD

140434 D103UVHLS

8
-
g
>
z
[a]
m
=
m
]
[+]
3

SLNIWIEVLS TWIDNVNIL

OANI 0D ONY HACTDNFYVHS



DIRECTORS’ REPORT conriwen

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR INTERESTS

Details of the Directors who held office at the end of the
ycar arc set out on pages 78 and 79 and arc ircorporated
into this repoit by reference. Details of Directors” beneficial
and rion-beneficial interesis in the shares of the Company
are shown on page 107. Details of changes to the Board
during the financial year are set out below:

EFFECTIVE
DATE OF
APPCINTMENT/
NAME ROLE RESIGNATION
Bridget Exccutive Appointment on
Messer Director 1 June 2018 -
Chief Commercial
Officer
Jon Noble Cxecutive Appointment on 1
Director June 2018 ~ Chicf
Ouverating Officer
Sally-Ann Non- Appointment on
Hibberd Executive 20 September
Director 2018
Jonathan Non- Appcintment on
Moulds Executive 20 September
Director 2018
Peter Chiet Kesignation on
Hethenngtan Executive 26 September
Officer 2018
(CEOD)

June Felix Chicf Appointment on
Executive 30 Cetober 2018
Officer at which date
(CEO) Junc ceascd to be
a Non Cxeoutive
Dnector
Samantha Non- Resignation on
Tymme Executive 20 Manch 2019

Director

e CRL e Al Crecn anmotnced o E S 2070

rrenticn la siep down as Chanman and ¢ Drecton of tee
Company ot the AGM e be held on 19 Septembier 2012

APPOINTMENT AND RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS

Trc appeintment and retrement of Dihectars is governod by
1 Arices the UK Carparate Coverngoee Codde (e
Code), the Act and related legisiation. The Board has the
e T @pp oI any Rersor s a Direcion ot a casoel
vecancy o as an additonal Dircctor, provided 1he *otel
netcben of Ditectors does not exceed the maserum
sroscrbed in the Articles. Any such Divector holds office
anty until the next AGM, and s then eligible to offer bimscli
ot hevselt {or election.
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The Articles aisorequire that all those Directors who have

beonin office at tne time of the two previous AGMs, and '
who did notietire at either of them, must retire as Directaors

by rotation. Such Directors are cligible to stand for re-

election. However, in ling with the Code's recommendation

that all Directors of FTSE 350 companies should be subject

to annual election, all Directors other than the Chairman will

stand for clection or re-election at the 2019 AGM.

DIRECTORS CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

In accordance with the Act, all Directors must disclose both
the nature and oxtent of any potential or actual conflicts with
the interests of the Company. We explain the procedure for
this on page 85.

INSURANCE AND INDEMNITIES

The Group has Directors’ and Officers” habilty insurance

in place, providing approprizte cover for any legal action
brought against its Directors. Qualifying third-party
indermpity provisio=s (as cefined by Section 234 of the Act)
were in force during the year ended 31 May 2019, Thesc
provisions reimam in force for the benefit of the Directors, in
refation to certain losses and liabilitics which they may incur
{or have incurred) 1o third parties in the course of acting as
Directors of the Company.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Ir the ardmary course of busness, the Company regularly
deve'aus now products ard sevvices,

POLITICAL DONATIONS

The Covpany vade na wolibical donations to pelt.cal
cigarivations o ndependent clection candidates and
imcuned re p(-lllj(_ 3 exponddure in the vear (2078 ).

SHARE CAPITAL
Tre Cornpany has thtee Cosses of shares: erdmary sharce,

e ferred red shares andd mafercnce srares As ot
21 e 21 ahy's suied s aies coimnnse

svehees FOO0050 each Goproscnay

aecars taty, 65,000 defaned |
vedtecnable spanes of Q00T sach depresenting 0 G2% ¢ f

et sawdd dhano ceptal) and 40,000 prefoience shar

T 0d ceen (opresenting 0 01% of the total issued share

BN

Sl ofibe walt

Cantal] Doete ls of movementin the Comrpany's share caitel
encd i ant atiezo

1 I

el o the issued shares ate gwven in note 21

temie e Idormratios anond e et

h PRPE
ichied v

e hodic e Compaiy's shates can a'so be foundim (he
Aracles. Detals of the Group's required vegulatory canitat are

deciesea ithe Ooerating and Financial Review on page 51,

VARIATION OF RIGHTS

Sob cottahio rrovidons of apn! cable statutes, Treniohte
sttached o any ciass of shares may be varied, erthier vk
sie consent mvateg of the ho'ders of at least thoe -
et e 17 nom no valee of the lssued shares of that dlaes
crveth Lo caneben of a Speocal Resolution passed sl a

soprnie e eting o the hoders of the shares of 1hat <l




RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFER OF SECURITIES

There are ro speci®c restrictions on the transfer of sccurt’es
n the Company, other then as contained in the Articles and
certain 'aws or regulations, such as those related to insider
trading, wnich may be impeosed from time 1¢ ume. The
Direciors ard certain enrp'oyecs of the Company are
required 1o ebiain the Compary's approval prior to dea'ing
inthe Company’s securities. Tne Company is not sware of
any agrcements between holders of securitics that may result
in restrictions or the transfer of secunties or on voting rights.

EXERCISE OF RIGHTS OF SHARES IN EMPLOYEE
SHARE SCHEMES

The trustees of the IG Group Employee Benefit Trusts
do not seek 10 exercise voting rights on shares held

in the employee trusts, other than on the direction

ol the underlying beneficianes. No voting rights are
exercised inrelation 1o shares una'located to individual
bensficizries. The trustees have a avidend wa'ver in
place in respect of unallocated shares held in the trust,

POWERS OF THE DIRECTORS TO ISSUE OR PURCHASE
THE COMPANY'S SHARES

The Articles permit the Directors to issue or repurchase the
Company’s awn shares, subject to obtaining shaieho.ders’
prior approval. The shareholders gave this approval at the
2018 AGM The autrarity to issue or buy back shares will
expire at the 2019 AGM, and it wili be proposed at the
meetirg that the Drectars be granted new authoiities to
issuc ot buy vack shares The Dreciors cutrent.y have
authonty to puichare up ta 36,584,445 of the Compary's
ordinary <harcs Howover, the Company Jd'd not recurchase
ary of its ord'nary sharcs dunrg the year.

Durng the yean, the Cor oany meuuciec the tastee of tie
Lialoves Der of DT uets 10 o vass sUEIes 1 Graod Lo 8L ey
aroschicre s Tho
Conpany aleoisaocd enires i ospect of the Setored

Porenmiace

aveosids under e Greup's snare oot

e Detade ofthe shores he d b the Greon's

Lirployoe Benc 't Toate anu 2oty mar g

yeol ale dclcso o e 281 1he Tiaarde

BlackRack Inc
Sun life Fnaacial Croup

Standard L'fe Abcrdeen

Artemis Investment Management LU F
Naltahon Asect Wavoooa e,

The Varguard Croup, 'ne

Roye Lonocor WMotuzl Ascuror oo Soonty

MAJOR INTEREST IN SHARES

Imformation prov'ded to the Company by major sharebo'ders
pursuant to tre Fnarcal Conduct Author 'ty (FCA) and
Disclosure CGuidance end Transparency Rules (DTR) is
published via a Regulatory information Service and 1s
available on the Company’s website, The information in

tne tanle below has been recewved in sccordsnce witr
informaticn made avaiiable 1@ the campany and in
sceorcance with DTRS, fram holders of rotifiable interests in
the Company's issued share cao tal as at 31 May 2017 and as
at 15 July 2019, Holders are nat required 1o notify the
Company of any change until the next applicable thieshoid
Is reached or crossed

CHANGE OF CONTROL

Following any future change of controi of the Company,
participating lenders in the CGroup's bank facility agreement
have the option to cance! thenr cormmitment. Upon such
cancellation, any outstandng loans, including aca ued
interests and otrer amounts due to lenders will become
immediately due and payable. Further details ray be found
in note 17 to the Financia! Statements.

There are no agrecments between the Campany and its
Directors or employees oroviding for compensation on any
loss o office or employment that occurs hecause o” a
takecver bid. However, options and awards granted to
employees under the Company's share schemes and plans
may vest on a takeover, under the schemes’ provisions.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Company's AGM will be be d on 19 September 2019
Details of the resolutions 1o be propesed st the AGM will
be proviced in & sepzrate drcular sent 1o sl sheiehaolders

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
Rocolutione 1o rearso tt P ceoveelorancc Coomors LUF as
tre Compary's Aud tors aned 10 cithonso the D

ST e emereretdl e

cotormine o ren e

ctihe AGM o 19 Sopen v ZUTR
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

P oaso refer To note 25 of the Frrege &0 Saatenenl -

26,761,091 706

20,654 65% 723
25,081924 &79 24,625 (1< &.58
27,482.147 5.8z 21,077,478 e
18,356,072 4.58 19,264,278 575
15952157 404 RN 124
13,262,722 3.0 557
13162 585 R Rt
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GOVERNANCE REPORT

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN

RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for preparing
the Annual Report and the Financial
Statements in accordance with applicable
law and regulation.

Company law requires the Directors 1o prepare Financial
Statements for each financial year. Under that law, the
Dircctors have prepared the Group and Company Financial
Statements in accordance with International Tinancial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the

European Union.

Under campany law, the Directors must not approve the
Financial Statements unless they are satistied that they give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and
the Company, and ot the prof't or loss o the Group and
Company for that period. In preparing the Financial
Statements, the Directors are required to:

+ Select suitable accounting policies and apply
them consistently

State whether applicable IFRSs as adopted by the
European Union have been followed, subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the
Finarcial Statcments

Make judgements and accounting estimates that are
reasorable and prudent

Prepare the Financial Statement: on the coma-concore
acts, nnless it is iInappropriate ta mesune that the
Group and the Company will continue i business

The Direciors are responsibic for keepng adeguate
accounting tecords that ere sufficient 1o show end explam
be Group and Company's Yancactione, and deeclone v

wnable accwacy @ ary e the *eenc al porcion o he
Croup anag Company and crable thom o ersuie that the
Fivaacinl Stetements and tte Drooror T R anc otior
Reproet complyw™lohe Cormsenney Aot 2000 andd, e

Lo Group Financin Stetenee 1= M e 4 of e

1745 Re culet on,

Teards 5

Tie Direciors are also iespansitle for safccaa ding
asscts of the Group and Colrpany, and keroe for takae,
ressenelde steps for the provertion anad dvec o of e

and other dregularities.

The Dneacts weresponshbic 1o the miaiconoe and
integrity of the Company's website. | egislation in the
Unitew Kingdor goverrimg the vieparation 10
dissemmat'an of imanciz) statevents may o e flom
iegisiation in othar urnsdictions.
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Directors’ confirmations

The Directors consider that the Annual Repart and
Accounts, taken as a whole, is fair, balanced and
undeorstandable and provides the information necessary fou
sharcholders 1o assess the Group and Company’s position
and performance, business model and strategy.

Fach of the Directors, whose names and functions are
I'sted in the Directors’ Report confirm that, to the best
of their knowledge:

¢ The Group and Company Financial Statements, which
have baen preparced in accordance with (FRSs as adopted
by the European Union, give a true and fair view of the
assets, liabilities, financiat posrtion and protit ot the
Group and profit of the Company

+ The Directors” Repait includes a fair review of the
development and performance of the business and the
position of the Group and Company, together with a
description of the principal risks and uncertainties that
it faces

I the case of each Director in otfice at the date the
Directors’ Report is approved:

Sofar as the Director is aware, there is no relovant audit
information of which the Group and Company’s Aud tors
are unawale

They have taken all the steps that they ought ta have
taken as o Director m order 1o make themsclves awarc
of any retevent aucit information and Lo estailish trat
e Groun and Company's Auditars are sware of

tat inforn aticn

O breba't of the Board

June Felix, { 1» ef Excciuve Oficer
722 luly 2%



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
OF IG GROUP HOLDINGS PLC

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OPINION

Inour opron, 1G Grown Holuirgs olc's groas limanaal staterents anu corpany Thar el siaiements (the "t arc al siatements”):

vogive o truc and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the compary's affairs as 8t 31 May 2019 and o the gro.g's
proi'l and tme group's and tne compary'’s cash flows for the year tren ended,

¢+ have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Repoiung Standards ( FRSs) as adopted by the
Europesn Uninn and, 2s regards the company's fmancial staterents, as appl ed in accordance vt the provisiors of the
Companies Act 2006; and

« have beer prepaied i accordance witn tne recurements of the Compenies Act 2006 and, 2s regards the group “rancial
statemerts, Article 4 of the -AS Regulation.

We kave zudited the firarcial statermnents, ncluded within the Annual Repert, which compnise: the Corsolidzted znc
Company Statements of Financial Position as at 31 May 201%; the Consclideted and Company Staterments of Charges in
Equity, the Consalidated and Compary Cash Flow Statements, the Censolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income,
ard the Consol'dated Income Staiement for the year then ended; and the ~otes to the financial statements, which irclude a
descripticn of the significant accounting policies,

Our opinion is cons’sient with our 1eporting to the Audit Committec.

BAS1S FOR OPINION

We conducted our sudit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (M1SAs (UK)) and applicable iaw. Our
responsibilites under 1SAs {UK) are “urther described n the Auditors’ respocsibilities for the aueit of the financial statenents
section of our repart We belreve thst 1o auoit cvidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropniate 1o provide 2 bas's
for our opinion.

Independence

We remained ndependent of the groau m accordance with the ethical reguirements tnat are 1clevast to our audit of the
financial statements nothe UK, which irchices the FRC's Ethical Starderd, as anplicakic to lis ed puclc witerest onmit'es, and
we biave fulfllcd cur oiher ethical responsinil ties In accordarce with these reouirements

Du ng tne year, we denttied na: Pwl Socete D'Avocats, o law firm esssocietea with PwC m bance bhed providea Tt gation
serviees to the Diorch brancy of (G Markots Limited, a subsid ary of the Company, which is i breach of sara ol BUET (g)
o the FRT Ethucal Standard. Trese sory . os wore provided betveeen Qctohor 2006 and Aucust 2008 The mutuns cadiossed
\ ‘ | |
o : 7 |

e le ol el oo che cansohiae Poon waly foanc @l eTetomonts, e w2 wi e oo

cividh, 2wl oo

rele nocwt or e e poformencoe ¢ audin, wnd Gor ancil dhid ol place eny re 2 o i crofoimned sy Tl

CeesrraronT s

Soveoeto D Avoacate g cwe ra il o e oon .ﬁ.r(c\i:hng:|‘y', v confin Dasea ol

Y O N Comn wod SR SANE R NG AL A

RTINS

cclore trarother than e doch ol el o 0

o the Croun o the Compeny ot ¢ ber o8

e mEncizl statenie s, vil PEVE ol e U 0 - s fe e Les T e Griup o0 the

Chte d
Jone 2015 20 31 Way 2019

—
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IG GROLP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAL REPORT 2009 127

AMITAYIAD ANTINOD

140439 2193 1vHLS

8
<
m
g
=
o
m
=
m
-
4]
3

SENIWILT] S THIDNYNE

DdNIOD ONY F3CIOHTHVHS



GOVERNANCE REPO

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
OF IG GROUP HOLDINGS PLC CONTINUED

QOUR AUDIT APPROACH
Overview

s Overall group materiahty. £2.7 milion (2018: {14 million), based on 5% of profit
before tax

* Overall corpany materiality: £6.4 million (2018: £6 2 million), based on 1% of
total assets

+ Group: We determined the appropriate work to perform based on the
consolidated balances of the Group. As a result, the majority of cur audit work
was performed by the group audit 1cam in Londen supported by & PwC
member firm in Poland, reflectirg the centralised nature of the groups’ business
activities. Additional testing was performed for group audit purposes by a PwC
member firm in the United States in relation to the Group's US subsicdiary Nadex

¢+ This approach gave us sufficient coverage vver group’s total sssets and
consoldated profit before tax

+ Compary: The parent campany balance sheet consists primarily of investment in
subsidiaries, receivables, and payables The audit work was performed by the
group audit team in London

Key audit
matters

* Revenue recognition {Group)

+ Management override of contro!, including wrivileged access meanagemem
(Croup and company}

The scope of our audit
As part of L‘ioswcv‘-.ng our audit, we deteirined mateslalily cid assessed the nois of ratenel misstater atin the firer
statements. In paiticslar, we looked 21 wherc Lro dircctors madae subrjective judgenients, for example in respect o
a(counurwg estimates that mvolved making assomptions and constderng futuie events that are inherently uncerts

Capability of the auditin detectmg |rregu|arlt|es. mcludmg fraud
Based ononr unoerstandiog o g e ;

cownth

and reguletions teated to the Listing

ard carparation ex lcgiseiion, end v cons gorcd the cae
et stetome s We alvo v s aeod I

slewatemer esuch es The Comipea e £ 200

CIGTE e GO G
recl nnpan i Gn e g pa abor o 1h

oy 'f*\U' REi-Cam

o tha

SWE

B  E

We cvaluated malmomr.cnts Dot o Lre et ue s ter Srondulentn ansclat onof the faac s lere ot e e 0
the tisk of ovenide of conues!, ard detenn wed =eat the Lrinenal nsks wiaie refated 10 the tecardne of jounais, end
potentet bias in the deterr i ol m Jecmates Aada proccedues pedonmed by the grour covaoe nent teaim
mdludad identfy ro and. Cocic m-'\‘,, Tre conal crtiics pested by senoy managoment o vt tnass ! fooe

ecilo Paeve andd

1

uabion and sosting o he o CHectivencss of menagemont’s contials dasc
ditect nrooulanites, revicws

i

coml NPENICNS, ove

R

i b oo atore ] reviey o U\-nrf'-on:‘(nr( Wt eaa!

VOELIT LD

el o e e e

Trehiegolr ol el

There are inherent mitations in the sude procedunee desoned above ard the funher temaved non compliance vt .
su0regulations 1s oo the cvents endd rerse o clected n the tinanoel steioments, the less Ikely we wo ld cece o
aware ol 1. Alsa, itheisk of naot ("lL"N'Ct‘HQ amateial miestatement due to haud is hgnet har the ek of not deioe IS
resultirg from erton, as fraud may (ovelve dotharatc concealirent by, far example, torgery crivtentional nusicprascrdanions,
ar throuah collusion
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Key audit matters

Key audt matters are ~hose miztters ithat, int~e cud'tors’ professioral ucge - eny, were of most sign cance in the gudit of
the firercial statemerts of the current perioa znd include the most signif cant assessad nsks of mater’al misststement
twhetler or ~ot due 1o {rand! icontfed by tne aucrors, indud ng those wh ch ~au the createst elfect o tre overall audit
swategy, tre allocation of resources in the audit, and directing the offorts of the engagement tcam Trese matters, and ary
commente we meke on sre resu'ts of our proced.res thercor, were sddressec 'n the context of our sudit of the fnancial
statements as @ whole, ard in forming cur opinien therecn, and we do not provide a separate op rion on rese matiers This

MIAIIAD ANTINOD

is rot a complete list of gll risks identifiec by our aucit 4
=

Key audit matter How ocur audit addressed the key audit matter 3

Revenue recognition - Group We tocused firstly on testing the control environment nowhich :’g?

The Group's trading revenue is predominantly generated revenue 1s recorged. We evaluated, understood and tested §

from over the counter (OTC) leveraged derivatives placed  xey controls in place over the relevant processes. In particular, =

by clients, offset by net gains or losses from the hedging we tested controls directly associated vath revence

trades that the Group places with external market transaction capture, processing and reporting, and the

counterparties to manage its risk. valuation of year-cnd positicns held Ly the Group with clients

and with hedging counterparties. We also tosted contro's
associated with cash recorditiations and recorcitiations with
external counterpartics through tne year. We tested the
valuation of cliert posmons te thild party pricing sources. We
agreed selected cash account balances to external third party
evidence at year-end through a combination ef independent
confirratiors and exemination of nank statements, and
amounts and balarces held with hedging counterparties

Lo independent casfirmators end other extormal theed

party evidence.

8
-
o
3
2]
3
¢
g

We re-porformed a samale of revenue calculanions perfenmed
by the Group's trad ng systems, and agreed theso to the
underyirg aucounting records,

We cvalueted the Group’s assessment aro nipiementation of
toe news te porting standardd, IFRS 15 Reverue from Contracts
votn Customers.,
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VERNANCE REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
OF IG GROUP HOLDINGS PLC conmmueo

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Management override of control, including privileged We evaluated and tested key controls in place over the
access management - Group and Company relevant processes. Specifically, in ~elation to information
International Standards on Auditing (UK) (iSAs UK) require technology, we performed testing of the IT general contiols
that we consider management override of cortrol as a related to IT systems relevant to financial reporting, incduding
significant audit ris< as management s in & unique testing of access rights and privileged access. These included:
position to perpetrate fravd because of thei ability to validating that the most recent change to the systems had
manipulate accounting records and prepare fraudulent been recorded in the IT change management system for
financial statements by overriding controls that otherwise approval; tested the control operated by the Group 1o identify
appear to be operating effectively. where production code differs from the latest approved

version, and performed testing over key astomated contrals
Although management is responsible far sateguarding the {including report configuration) to valicate that no

assets of the business, we planned our audit so that we unapproved changes to those controls had becn made during

had a reasonable expectation of detecting material the pericd. We also performed substantive procedures to

misstatements to the financial statements ard mitigate the risks. Thesc included the testing of

accounting records recanciliations of key financial reports to external third party
sources, including peried ond market prices, and hedging

Specifically n relation to infarmat on technolegy, the risk counterparty and bank reconciliations.

relates 10 privileged access provided for the Group's
technology function to certain 1T systams relovant to the , .
Group's rovenuc and financial reporting processes, While estimates used in the preparation of the ﬁrnancua\ statements
mitigating controls operate, the privileged access could and considered whether thore was any evidence of bias.
result in unauthorised changes being made to system
functionality or data, either in ertor or intentionally.

We also tested the authorisation of selected journal entries
identfied for testrg using risk criteria indeperdently
by us for the Group. We also incorporated an element of
unpredictability into ou testing approach

rec

No issues arose from this work

How we tailored the audit scope

We tarlored the scope of our auct 1o ensure <l we peifoned encugh work to be able o give an cpinicn an tre inaneal
stalemonis as a whole, tekirg into secount the structuie of the group and the company, the accounting processes and
contro's, and the industry \n which they operate,

The Group consisis of & UK w0«
busincesos of both the U o
l’!b‘gl“(“ﬁﬁ(,‘: wre r'rf e 1‘\‘ I

b ccrnpary win e rurber of cubsidiary ertities end bronchos contamng e epera ng
witsras territonics . The sccounting racords and re'ated contre's for both the U5 erdd overace
ne : e operetea Ly the Group's fimanee teems i boncon and Kiekow. Theediraloey
Jevari to oun frenoal statermient avdis ate operated by tbe Groo s b arcon, Koo ar o Bengeldore

cortrals thet are

Aeoatosutt e e oty of cun and Cercrkowas porfarned by v grosp anditteain e Lo der oy pontcd by o reComennbe
{oomm Pole o, re?

e conratooc aod e

Ngien

reoof e orons s BUSPTORS ol IVILEE Ao ol toeing
group aodit prrposes sy s el g e Ceerin e Liea St s meletion 1o the Croups U sl beo s

Materiality
The scope ol aur o« v riicr so oy oa anplicetios of nater arty We sot certerm auanini

fee thirennolas o ot

Tnese, toaethe wil quiitat ve consdoeratiors, nohred us le dotenmine the scope of cur audt and the nattre, Lnang and
exient ol our cudn proica "ol Tiiercial srates ent lire tems and cnclosur < snd e walusoeg b oo oo
misstateents, bt o s doclly Lon n s Gate G b fmanaiel staier emis z6 o whole

Based on our orofessicnal judaement, we detenmi ed —ateralty for the firancee crents as o whole a5 follows,

Group flnanual statements ' Company financial statements

. (4@7“ { fJ . /rg £6.4 el (2 J78 ‘{ Z P e m j

nf < before tax 1% of 1otal

Overall materiality 157

How we determmed rt f e u{ Lorsnhide Lo

Ratlonale for benchmark S with fast e an, wa Abcrchmark ¢l wta assote has Focer secd '
applied cw Benchmerk, a generally as the ComMbny’'s primaty pupose 1o #cl ‘
Futdine actice, asitis as & nolding comnety with ve et
ot releva it metnc agn nst Group’s subsichunics, 1ot 1o qrr"m{ v ating r
‘ S perfarnrance of the profits ard *MP clote & profn b sed meesue
L0 1E S eEsUrE, nm retovant., The bonchimiank used s congister? l

L varth last ye(:r
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We zgreea w i the Auc’t Committee that we woold report to tre~ m sstateents ide~t'Ted au ng our audit above £0.5
mi lion {CGroup audit) (Z018: £C.7 m lion) and £0.2 million (Company sud:t} (7078 £0 3 mil'onj as well as misstatements below
those amounts that, in our viow, warranted reporung for gualitative reaso-s

Going Concern
Ir accordance witn 1SAs (UK) we report as foliows.

Reporting obligation Outcome
We are required ta repert if we have anything material to add or draw attention to n We bave nothing material to add
respect of the ¢ rectors’ statement in the financd'al statements about whether the or T draw attention to.

direciars considered it appropriate to adopt the going concern bas’s of accounting i
prepa:ing the “nzncial statements and the directors’ icenu®icetnion of any veler'a

Hewveever, because not ail future

uvhcertaintics to the group's and the company’s ability to continue as a going events or conditions can be
corcen over a period of at least twelve months from the date of approval of the predicred, this statcment is not a
financigl state™ments guarartee as to the group's and

company's ability to continue as a
going concern. Far example, the
terms on which the United
Kingdom may withdraw from the
Furopean Un'on are not clear,

ar ditis gifficult to eval.ate all of
the potential implications on the
group's trade, clients and
hedging counterpartics,
suppiers and the wider ocormmy;{

We ate required to report if the directors’ statement relating to Gaing Concern in We have nothing 1o report. i
accordance with Listing Rule 9.8.4R (3] is materially mconsistent with cur knowledge

ohtaincd in the audit.

REPORTING ON OTHER INFORMATION

The other informat:or campses all of the informat on i- the Annuet Report other thar the firze izl statements ana ow
audnols tepoit thergon The directors are respors’ble for the oiheninforiaton Gur oninion onthe fimancizl stater-ents
secs an audit opinion o, excepl 1o the extent omndwise

does not cover the othor information and, accordingly, vio do not
'y < ted in s report, any form of asenarce thoroon,

[
i

- of the firanciel

o oo wnh e etemer e cur resprn b v s ced oo otne 1 ciabion and, o darmg so,

Gron hedd i

consder wee ther the othon rfonatomn s metcrially ncor: senvbihe dre s catsterone 1 o oo Laowlede
& HyoLo s Llercy o1 nate §

e udin o atbore se dppears o iz ieatonal v el

serform ARSI L S R clug ¢

RS "\'E'("‘ Lottt neaten T‘ [ R

O R e R A R [ TR IR TSR Larecr ont ot the  panc af
1

negnt o

Corthie o o

Dt L@ maien o et ete ofthisothiar niomeat o v

pesed onchese rosponsbilities

e cconc o dwnetb o the disciosarcsiequined by the UK

icsp ol to e Stieiegic Report and Directors’ Ropors, v
e oenes At 20046 nave boeen incleded.

. o .
coccer hodohaove cndd oo e L s

tng Rules of the Freandial Corduc fotnor tebD A rcaue o

e

rooT s e Cong an s A

i 15 s (UE D angbe [
and metters os desonbod beiow regquired by SAs (UK vrlecs otrcrwise <retcel

ascleepert certain opimic
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Strategic Report and Directors’ Report
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Strategic Report and
Directors’ Report for the year ended 31 May 2019 1s onsistent with the finanwal statervents and has been prepared in
accordance with applicable legal requiiements. (CADS).

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and company and their environment obtained in the coursc of the
audit, we did not identify any material misstatements in the Strategic Report end Directors’ Report. (CADS).

The directors’ assessment of the prospects of the group and of the principal risks that would threaten the solvency
or liquidity of the group
We have nothing material to add or draw atlention to regarding:

¢ The directors’ confirmation on page 87 of the Annual Report that they have carried out a robust assessment of the
principal risks facing the group, including those that would threaten its business model, future perfarmance, solvency
or liquidity.

¢ The disclosures in the Annual Report that describe those risks and explain how they are being managed or mitigated.

» The directors’ explanation on page 71 of the Annual Report as to haw they have assessed the prospects of the group,
over what period they have done so and why they consider that period to be appropriate, and their statement as 1o
whether they have a 1easonable expectation that the group will be able to continue in operation and meet its habilities
as they fall duc over the period of their asscesment, including any related disclosures drawing attention 1o any necessary
qualifications or assumptions.

We have nothing to report having performed a review of the directors’ statement that they have carred out a robust
assessment of the principal risks facing the group and statement in relation to the longer-term viability of the group. Our
review was substantially [ess in scope than an audit and only consisted of making inquirics and considering the directors’
process supporting thelr statements; checking that the statements are in alignment with the relevant provisions of the UK
Carporate Governance Code (the "Code”); and considering whether the staterments arc consistent with the knowledge
and understanding of the group and company and their envivonment ohtained in the course of the audit. (Listing Rules).

Other Code Provisions
We have nothing tocport inrespect of our rasponsibilily Lo repor L when:
¢ f f ¥ f

The statement giver by the directors, an page 176, that they consider the Arvnual Report taker as a whole 1o be fan,
balenced and understandabie, and provides the mformation necessary Tor the members to assess the aroun's and
F g }

ary's mooen (ad perionmarce, basness model and strategy s matc nely mconsislent with o knovecdge of the

O ‘
end company chilened o the couce of porfarming our audit, ‘
|

glii“u

acdiess mattess coneruicated by vs to the Audit Commit

compliarc e wits he

der the Listra Relos, e

The dirccton statereet o ehivg o ihe company’

LIS B H“(_“F -\}_‘Il-‘.’

o
o’
F
[
e

] :

} - Thesecton ofthe Avnc ot Report on page 112 119 descrning the wor ol the Avdil Comniittes doss net anprars sioy
J sion e e Code spoe licn,

Directors’ Remuneration ‘
ot G imap, Tre gt edshe Dacctors” Berurcration Roport 1o be audted o b on pooperly cacpared noaccadonor
[wq'n the Conaaries Al #00a (CADL)

e Lo Mo
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RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE AUDIT

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Repert sct out on page 124, the directors are responsible for the preparasion of the
fimancial s1aterrects naccordarce with the applicable famework a~d for being satisfied that they give & true and fair view
The directors are also responsiole for such interna control as they determine 1s necessary to erable the preparat’on of
financial statemerts that are free fiom matenal misstatement, whether cue o raud ot error

In preparing tne fi-ancial statements, the direciors are responsible for assessimg the croup's anc the company’s ebility 10
cortirue as a going concern, disctosing as applicable, matters re'ated to going concern and using the going concern basis
o’ accounting unless the directors either iniend o liquidate the group or the company or to cease operatiors, or have no
realietic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasanable assurance about whether the financial statements a5 a whole are free ‘rom mater 3l
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 1ssue an auditors’ report that includes cur opinion. Reasonaklc
assurance s a high level of assurance, but is not a guarartee that an audit conducted in aceordance with 1SAs (UK) wilt
always dctect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemnents can arise from fravd or error and are considered
material if, individuslly or in the agaregate, they couid reasonably be expected to infiuence the econamic decisions of users
taken on tme basis of these tinarcial statements

Afurtrer descript-on of our responsiilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC's website st:
www.fre org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This descriptien forms part of our avditers’ report.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as a body in accardance
with Cnapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other puipose We do not, in g'ving these opinions, accept
Or assume respons'\b\\ity for any other purposc or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands 1t
may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consant in writing.

OTHER REQUIRED REPORTING

COMPANIES ACT 2006 EXCEPTION REPORTING

Undor the Cumpanies Act 2006 we are requied to report wo you if, nem opnicn,

aove red receved all the iformation wrd exclanations v vegquiie Tor our cuceg ol

cete accoanting records Bave not Lo <ot iy e o sy, o teenne addegnatt o our audit bave not bean
cod froem oronches notvistod by e oo
COenwacinsl e of cneclend roronc e onapen e oy e e o meder o

the ¢ oy frencal stetements sno 0o e 1071 oo ioe e oned e R i e ALA lEn BIe ol caicEn e

vetho v e acioting 1ocords and returos

Vee Feve mo exceptions to report ars ng frem s rosponsia iy

APPOINTMENT
Fofow hereestmmchdation of the Aud s o tic e we v e wnstod b voe directers o0 8 Deconbor 201000 2 ueas
ireteancel sttemer w to the yeas crded F Mey 2011 end Gecntrimenci el ode The penes o tot bunritoroatod

crngagement is ? yoars, covering the years ended 37 May 2017 10 21 Viay 2019,

Darren Meek (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for ard on benalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chareicd Accountents and Stavtory Audnors
Lordon

23 My 29
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2019

Year ended Year arded
31 May 2019 S My 2018
Nate fm fm
Trading revenue 488.0 590.2
Introducing partner commissions (11.1) (21.2}
Net trading revenue 2 4769 5692.0
Bett ng duty and fnancial transaction taxes 79 (5.1)
Interest income on scgregated client funds 6.9 5.2
Interest expensc on segregated client funds {0.6) 0.7)
Other operating income 1.2 28
Net operating income 477.2 571.2
Opcrating expenses 3 (284.3) (2901
Operating profit 1929 2811
Finarnce incormne 6 5.4 29
Finance costs 7 (4.0 (3.2
Profit before taxation 194.3 280.8
Taxation 2 (36.0) {54.4)
Profit for the year and attributable to owners of the parent 158.3 226.4
Earnings per ordinary share:
- basic ? 431p &1.7p
- diluted ¢ 42.8p 61.2p
FOR THF YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2019
 Year end_ed 31 May 2079 o T
fm £m : e
Profit fur the year attributable to owners of the parent 158.3 224.4
Other comprehensive income/{expense):
Horie thet ey ho seoncguently redesshed to the
oo st ot
e coeche fnevalie of toandial assets hoeld at o vatae
. i ciher conrprdtensive income, net of tax 0.6
Coenige 1valu e of avallable-for sale asscts, net of 13x 0.2
Fon IR I U P -Iz!cl‘-g;rw%'wfs) &.2 e
Othar comprenensive ircomne/(expense) ‘or the yea 6.8 (32
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners of
the parent 1651 7232
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 31 MAY 2019

0
[¢]
=
P4
z
=
0
31 May 2019 WMy 2018 &
RNete £m i 2
Assets =
Non-current assets
Proverty, g ant ard egupment n 14.4 15.5
Intangib'e assets 12 151.5 151.4
Firancial investmeris 16 182.2 1M1.6 -
Deferred income tax assets 5 9.0 91 ;’f
P N =
364.8 287.6 g
Current assets %
Trade receivables 14 3011 382.8 %
Other asscts 15 331 27.2
Prepaymenis 9.7 8.5
Other receivables 5.3 3.3
Cash and cash cquivalents 373.3 7897
Financial investments 16 35.3 62.0 8
_—— N - -—— B <
757.8 7735 =
e - - . T £
TOTAL ASSETS 1,122.6 1,061 E
Liabilities E
Non-current liabilities %
Borrowings 17 9.6 -
Deferred income tax habilitics 8 0.4 -
100.0
S m
Current liabilities ;
Trade payalbles 18 1104 1267 g
Other payables 19 60.0 747 9
Income tax payub'e 0.4 174 E
JR— [ — e = — - - m
180.8 219.0 é
TOTAL LIABILITIES 280.8 2190 “
Equity @
Share capital and shere o 21 206.8 2048 1:?
Otber reserves i 80.2 6 5
Retaivcd cannngs 554.8 Lis T §
R A, . S - —— _ — . - 3
Total equity 841.8 z
— . JE = _ 9
TCTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1122.6 AN I
z
The Conscldatod Finan o Seton orrs oo oo T34 1o 17 waie arpioved by the Board of Bnecioie Lo 20 el 2050 0 o

siarcd onoits koha'f by:

A

Chiret Finarcial Off cer

Reo'stered Compeny ramier 04677092
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2019

SEar Snare Cther
apttal Lrenam TESCTVES lotal
MNoe ™ fim m Lo
At 31 May 2017 - 206.8 1231 7353
Frofit for the year and attributable 1o
owners of the parent - - 226.4 2264
Other comprehensive expense for the year - - (3.2) 3.2)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - (3.2) 226.4 223.2
Equity-settled employee share-based
payments 23 - - 7.0 7.0
Tax recognised directly in equily on
share-bascd payments 8 - - - 0.5 0.5
Employee Berefit Trust purchase of shares 22 - - (4.3} - 4.3
Equity dividends paid 10 - - - 1119.6} 1119.6)
Transfer of share based payment rescrve - - {51.0) 51.0 -
At 31 May 2018 - 206 8 71.6 563.7 8421
Profit for the year and attributable 1o
owners of the parent - - - 158.3 158.3
Other cemprehensive expense for
the yeat - - 6.8 - 6.8
Tetal compichensive income for ihe year - - 6.8 158.3 16511
Transier of transactions with non-
controlling interests reserve - - 21 {21} -
Equity-scttled employee share-hased
payments 23 - - 7.2 - 7.2
Tax recognised drrcctly m equity on
share bascd paymenty 8 - - - 0.5 0.5
Lraployee Benet t Trust surchase o* shares 22 - - {2.0) (2.0
Fgquily dviderds paid 10 - - - (171.1) (1711
Transfar of snare based payment rescerve - - 15.5) 5.5 -
At 31 May 2079 - 206.8 80.2 554.8 841.8
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2019

Year ended E
31 May 2019 B
Tyusi £m ™
Operating activities
Cash generated from operatcrs 28 256.8 276 &
Income taxes paid (38.4) 148.9)
Net cash flow generated from operating activities 218.4 2277
Investing activities
Intcrest received 4.2 7.6
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (5.6) (4.4)
Payments to acquire and develop intargible assets (8.7) (9.6}
Net casn flow from finarcial inves:ments {50.1) (28 %)
Net cash flow used in investing activities (60.2) 40.3)
Financing activities
Interest paid (3.3) 13.2)
Equity dividends paid to owners of the parent {171.1) (119 &}
Employee Benefit Trust purcrase of own shares 2.0) (4.3}
Drawdown of term loan net of fees 99.5
Net cash flow used in financing activities (76 9) (127.9)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 81.3 603
Cash and cash cquiva.ents at the beginning of the year 289.7 2309
Impact of movement in forcign exchange rates 2.3 (1.5
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3733 2897
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL INFORMATION, BASIS OF PREFARATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

General information

The financial statements of IG Group Holdings ple and its subsidiaries (together the Group) for the yesr ended 31 May 2019
wore authotised for issuc by the Board of Directars on 23 July 2019 and the Statement of Financial Position was signed on
the Board's behalf by Paul Mainwaring, 1G Group Holdings olc 1s a puklic mited company, which is listed on the Londen
Stock Exchange and incorporated and dom'ciled in Ergand and Wales. Tne addiess of the registered office 15

Cannon Bridge House, 25 Dowgate Hill, London, EC4R 2YA.

The Group's financial statements have been prepared in accordarce with EU-zdopted International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), interpretations issued by the IFRS Interpretations Commitice (IFRS IC) and with the Companies Act 2004
applicable to companies reparting under IFRS. The financial staterrents have been prepared under the historical cost
convenition, as modified by the revaluation of “nancial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments} at fair value
through other comprehensive income.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It
also requircs management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies. The areas
involvirg a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or arcas where assumpltions and estimates are sigrificart to the
Consolidated Financial Statements arc disclosed below.

Basis of preparation
The accounting policies which have beer appl'ed in preparing the lina~ciel statements for the yea' ended 31 May 2019 ave
disclosed in note 30.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financizl statements regquires 1-e Group 1o maxe estimates and Jucyerrents that atfect the amaunts
reported for assets and liabilities as at tne yeor-ond, and the amounts reporied for revenue and expenses during tre year.
The nature of cstimates means that actual outcomes could differ from those estimates

In the Directors’ opinion, the eccounting sstimates or judgements that have the most significant ‘mpact onthe vresentation
or measuremens of lems recorded nthe firancial statements e the “ollow na,

(o) Carrying value of intangible assets (estinratey  the Groop undertook ar ana'ysis as at 31 May 2019 in reiation to the
Danyl X mlangible asser, wiich has a canrying value of £22.86 millicn o1 31 May 2019, o determine whether there were any
indicators of mparment. The Groupr considoren the namber of Tirst trades generated by the asset, the zirmtion rale of
custemieis, the averaoce net trading mcon

woenciated by each active diert avd an assesement of the overall coanomic

crvvive ey ot o determiee vl etnon thore o ey o o re o atwouid cognire a o'l mpairment assessiment fooe
urderzken. The Group conclodod thot there wore no i ol mpaiment The Crowp eloo corgdored the compated
e of DailyR X and cordaded that ve e dal wf Myeor: onemed approrsire

The Cnow cndormakes on e arnens TS aaciy onreelly, THe condvl 1alonce of L1082 1T nolhen e- a2

21 ey 2079

pal ‘r)u{,\ 1

Cavar yelates Lo the e Snces by G Gre o Heldmeo s o Formrpaliment sesiien
goodvillis assesscd e pant o
raiern sl
Crersitivily analysis o

I
'
¢

FoCech Coroatng U, cvg rahe Croup does notconsido o 1ol ¢
|

At ) e e st Bmeraiel venn Indformiar
Lihe Croup/smmnnmont osegren

U GSTLE L a Ty on ¢ e key asaormplicons roleva

sod note 13

Camnirsc 0 a
N

1oy, andd

gocove e discio

) Tax chaige lesumate) - e calouicue: eithe G E
tax charge, the Grou makos assunrplions o
Pt sopor the recortion of dodores
Toatpe oo

dtan Stmigeai vo'ves a degree of catimation in cale o
fs, such as the UK Patent Box, the availaniity of fots o
coomne of Tk enauines as the o

: AN NN TN vorbo fmely accmacd urtb tonm el res,
beoenveached with the relevant tax authorry, The Group et cgaiacs o tex charge for opon tax matters based on an
assesaineit of the taxes that may be duc. Tax payaice may ulinelely be matcnally moic or icss than the amount sheady
secourted for Further information s disc'osed in Note ©.

St oave lelabiny of relic

L Lo Pas

sone tansactor: cndd the copd s

DailyFX ascot acquisition {udeeronty- determiie woeteor tro porchise of DailymX during the yeat endcod 31 May 2017
was A business combination or oh asser nudl sse wns oowelior O onical foccenting udgement which remams sclevant for
iermcnt of Tinarcial Position at £23 8 mlion The
toguteor vath s st oot oo e tand leac st In order to enable lead cawnunmg and e

ihe yoar ended 31 May 2019 given the = 7o 0 the asscton e Coou's S
prochase meuded the webisite
e estanhsh the Da'lyFX Plas fac 1y, whicr captune s deters ononcow subecrbors the rliastiicture neceossary for cocrating
crdimtegranng the website necded 1e ool ~onoe

for ol the Diaaly Xosraft wore oilercd and subseguently accepied
tedos vath [G0 Therefore, whilst npuis had beon acowod, e o ccsses that 1G would ulimately bereltfrom Fed o be
recieated and rebuitt or separately acouiied Accondimgly e Greup accounted for the transaction as an assed purchasc oy
rotall the requercemenis for a busimess combirat an e rict.
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1. GENERAL INFORMATION, BASIS OF PREPARATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
CONTINUED

{d) Accounung for cryotacarrencics (udgernent) - the Group has recogn’sed £33.1 milion of cryptocurreaies and nghts to
cryptocurrencies on its Statenrent of Financial Pos'tion as at 31 May 2019 (31 May 2018 £27.2 million]. Duning the ycar ended
31 May 2018 the Group crzrnged tne acco.nt ng policy it applies to these sssets end reclass fied these zssets from Trane
receivables nto ‘Other gssets’ whicn is considered 10 be a more appropriate presentation The classfication of
cryptocurrencies is considered 1o oe a critical accounting judgement.

2. NET TRADING REVENUE

Nct trading revenue represents trading revenue after deducting introducing partner commissions.

Net trading revenue by operating segment

The Executive Directors are the Group's Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM]. Management has determined the
cperaiing segments based on the inforimation reviewed by the Executive Directors tor the purposes of allacating resources
and assessing porformance.

The Executive Directors consider business performance based on geograshical location This geographical spiit reflects the
location of the office thsr manages the underlying client relationship. Net trading revenue represents an zllocation of the

total net trading revenue that the Group generates from clients’ trading activity.

The Executive Directors continue to consider business performance from a product perspective, split into OTC leveraged
derivatives, exchange traded derivatives and stock rading and investments.

The income from exchange traded derivatives derives wholly from ihe United States.

The income from stock trading and investments derives from the UK, EU and Australia.

The Croup manages maiket nsk and o number of other activities on a group-wide portfolio basis and accordingly a large
proportion of costs ste incuned centrally. These central costs are not allocated to individual segments for decision making

purposes ior the CODM ard accardnuly these costs bave not been allocated to segments,

The segrenial analyas anown below therefore doos not imcluce o measure of nrolitaiility, nor aseqricee 1ed statement of

fanciel positio:, as thiy woulo rot -efiect theinforsabon whichis received Ly the CODM on @ reaular besis, The scon-ontal
brcavdowr of net tad ng revenue 1s as foilows:
Year encled S ned
21 May 2619 e
£m fr
Net trading revenue by geography:
UK 200.0 2608
Fi 68.2 7.3
chES Nen DU 437 TG
Autielba 70.0 £S5
Stgapeio 41.0 400
Jopen 19.4 150
SHUEIG g Nk s 17.6 12
UsA 17.0 1€ &
Total net trading revenuc 476.9 SN
Net trading revenue by product:
OTC leveiaged dorivaiies 4542 548 4
Excharge traded denva ves 16.8 6.6
Stocatrod e and oo 3.8 4.0
Total net trading revenue 476.9 S5£9.0
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conrmue

3. OPERATING EXPENSES

Year ended Yeat cnrod
31 May 2019 31 May 2018
£fm fri

Employce related expenses:
Fixed remuneration 106.3 26.0
Variable remuneration 247 359
131.0 1312
Advertising and marketing 51.7 587
Premises related costs 131 12.6
iT, market data and communications 23.7 23.0
Legal and professional costs 13.8 8.8
Regulatary fees 3.6 7.1
Depreciation and ameortisation 17.3 176
Loss allowance 1.8 08
Other costs 283 296
284.3 2%0.1

Included in premises. related costs is operating lease rentals for office space £6.6 million (31 May 2018: £6.6 million)

4. AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

Year ended Year erded
21 May 2019 al May 2018
£m o
Audit fees
Foes payable to the Company's Auditors for the audit of the parent Campeany and
Consoclidated Fnancial Statenents 0.5 0
Feos payable to the Company's Auditars and is astociates for the statuiory and non-statutory
audits of the accounts of subsid'ares snd branches of the Company 0.6 ¢.2
Total audit fees 1.1 0.8
Audit refated fees
Toes payabie o the Commarys Auditors aord 18 asvacTiies o enonang oled assurance sorvicos:
- Giherscrvicos supolicd oursaant 1o cgiclato: 0.6 0
- Diher audit-related assinooce sorvices 0.1 [
Total avditielated focs 0.7 O
Non-audit fees
Oiher sorvioes 0.2 {63
Total non-audit ices 0.2 oz

Auolreleted fees molude servces i tare spuaanelly recn At

FEAUITCITICHTS, CONTOLS BSEUTaT (£ oGt T 7 s ST oot re Anditons by the regulatory authant es v whose junsd.cior

<t Greap's Auditers thecoah locislai e o cos

the Cienproporates and other aoeht ol caeon ine somees,

Other services priman'y refate 1o the L cenang of sottweare used o1 the production of chient stock rading siatenients
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5. STAFF COSTS

The stat? costs for the year, including Directors, were as follows:

MIIAYTAD ANTIWOD

Year ended Yeor w0
31 May 2019 31 May ZOTE
£m fm
Wages and salaries, performance-reiated bonus and equity-settled share based payment awards 12.2 12.2
Social security costs 12.2 12.4 -
4
Other pension casts 6.6 6.3 z
- — . N — 5
131.0 131.9 o
oy
=
3
The Groun dogs rot operate eny delined bereht pension schemes. Qther sension costs includes emnpleyes »omneted o
paymenis 1o defirea contribution scremes a=d corr pany contributions -
The Directors’ remunerstion for the years ended 31 May 2019 ard 31 May 2018 is set out in the Directors’ Remuneration
Report on page 93.
. S . o
The average monthly number of ermployees, including Directors, split into the key activity arcas was as follows: 2
g
Year ended Year ¢ noke o 12>
31 May 201¢ 31 May 2015 2
Number Nimbker -
- : - - - 3
Prospect acquisition 270 216 °
. =
Client sales and management 221 225
Technology 678 589
Operations and dealing 353 320
Businass admumstration 258 247 -
U . R el z
1,780 1,597 z
o
=
6. FINANCE INCOME E
Year ended Veoerncledd -m'
31 May 2019 51 winy 2018 =
£m e, Z
_— = —_ — - _ — —_— - - wn
Bank imtereost recevable 31 10
[radcrcem oo valie oncast held o bickeore 1.2 14
[tereri aco ol o or taznoel mvestmients 1.1 0t §
5.4 29 7
5
@
7. FINANCE COSTS 7
Year ended Lo %
31 May 2019 SR In)
£m LE 9
i _ — . . T - —_ S
el ng o fac ity inlerest ond foos 0.5 1.4 0
Terwiler viecot ord "o es 27 -
crtereet may P le e casn hicld a1 roers 0.5 1.4
R 0.3 G4
4.0 3.2
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS covrnuen

8. TAXATION

Tax on profit on ordinary activities
Tax charged in the income statement:

Year ended Year ended
31 May 2019 31 May 2018
£m Im
Current income tax:
UK corporation tax 32.6 484
Non-UK corporation tax 4.1 4.2
Adjustment in respect of prior years 1.m 13
Total current income tax 35.6 54.0
Deferred income tax:
Origination and reversal of temporary differcnces (0.3} (0.6)
Adjustment in respect of prior years 0.7 (0.9
Impact of chanye in tax rates on deferred tax balances - 19
Total deferred income tax 0.4 0.4
Tax expense in the income statement 36.0 54.4
Tax not charged to the income statement:
Tax recognised in other comprehensive income 0.1 -
Tax recognised directly in equity (0.5) (0.5)

Reconciliation of the tetal tax charge
The standard rate of carporation tax in the UK for the year ended 31 May 2019 is 19.0% (31 May 2018 192.0%). Taxation
outside the UK is calculated at the rates prevailing i the velovant jurisdictiors The tax expensc v the income statemont for
the year can he reconciled oz set out bolow:

Year ended

31 May 2019
£m .
Pioft belore taxation 194.3 280.8
Prott muliphed by the UK slenderd vate ol carprarelion te o ai 17 0%
fyear ended 21 Mey 20018 1% 0%} 369 533
Highet 1axcs 6 Ove 1 egarn Calrimus 0° (1.4
Adpustaent imcgpect sf mor veams 10.4) [}
Fxpronses not dedocuBle fon Lax o poses 1.5 16
Parenat docacton . ]
Ipact of change v tastrates ondetere o Lo baloamces - 1%
Rocogmition and Grijcation of wcte e (a0 vicisy mrar rocodg used {3.3
g ! b 9
Deterred tox notiocconine o 1.5
Total tax cxpense teported in the incan e statenent 36.0 =44
The offecnve Tor tate 1o 1P yvoais 1oL iveas endeo o0 Mey 7006, 1947,
| b
Deferred income tax assets
The defletied income tax assois incioeed i the Statensent of Finanoal BFasitron are as follows:
31 May 2019 Sl PTG
£m o
Tax losses avalahle for offset aginet oo 4.6 2.8
Temporary dffercnces auging cnchicie Losod payments 0.8 77
Temperery difore cos ansing o e Leseis 17 16
Othen 1enrpotary Gilferenccs 19 o5
9.0 @1
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8. TAXATION CONTINUED

Deferred income tax liabilities
Tae detcired income tax lighiites included in the Statement of Fnarcial Positon are as fo'lows:

31 May 2019 51 May 2018
£m ERal}
Temporary differences arising on fixed assets (0.4 -
{0.4} -

Deferred income tax recovery/settlement
31 May 2019 31 May 2008
£fm Lo
Deferred tax assets to be recovered within 12 months 2.3 4.2
Deferred tax assets 1o be recovered after 12 months 6.7 4.9
2.0 3.1
Deferred tax liabilities to be settled within 12 months - -
Deferred tax ligbilities 1o be settled atter 12 months {0.4) -
{0.4) -

The Fimance Act 2016 was passed into icgislation in Septenber 2016 and reduced the main rate of UK corporation tax 1o
17.0% effective from 1 Aonril 2020. Deferred tax assets and liabilines have heen assessed at the 1ax rates that are expected fo
apply when the related asset is realised or hability settled

The Group has an unrecognised deferred tax asset of £2.4 million (31 May 2018: £4.5 mllier) in respect of prior years’ losses
of the US businesses, the recoverability of which s dependent on sufficiert taxable profits 1n those entities. The recognised
delened tax assel reflects the extent to which it is consiaered pronaile that “uture taxeble profits can be offset against the
1ax losses caned forward. Tre Group also has an unrecogrised defented tax asset of £11.6 mvlien (31 May 2018: 11.6 nvilion;

inrespect of UK capital losses, the recoverzb ity of wiich 1 cependent on sufticient cavita. gains ansing 1 the future

Share-based payment swards have keen charged to the 'ncome statement Lot are not silowable as a tax doeduction untl the
crvards vest. Toe oxcess of the expocted taxrchef nfutere yosrs overthe amount charged to the ncome statement s
Iccoersed e o aredht dire iy 1o equity

Toe iroverrent i the dofenicd ncome tax astets included nhove Satemen oF Dimerca! Poshion e as fetiows:
Year ended OIS
31 May 2019 Sl een
£m L
Avib o boomeinag of the veat 2.1 &1
L tlate mientl Lo {0.1) a
Tosarcd ted o otrar comspehersive come Q0.1 -
Tov checod airectly 16 eguity (0.2} G4
srpect of movemont i foreign excharge rates 0.1
AL e e o the vea 2.0 @1

Tre movemie et ntee deforred income tax liabiity nclude d inthe Satemens of T rerncs Poztonis as follows.

Year ended

31 May 2019

£m A

Stthe bheoroing ol tre year - -
Docart e statemen (charoc) (0.3)
natgcd diectly o equity 0.7
i end O thie veal (0.4)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS covrnuro

8. TAXATION CONTINUED

Factors affecting the tax charge in future years

Factors that may atfect the Group's future tax charge include the geographic location of the Group's earnings and the tax
rates in those locations, changes in tax legislation, the use of brought-forward tax losses and the resolution of open tax
issues. The Group's future tax charge may alse be impacted by changes in the Croup's business activitics, client composition
and regulatory status, which would impact the Group's exemption from the Uk Bank Corporation Tax Surchaige.

Recognition of deferred tax assets is dependent on the Group's estimation of future profitable mcome and of certain items
whaose tax treatment cennot be finally determined untl resolution has been reached with the relevant tax autharity.

There are two historic UK tax schemes that are still under discussion with HMRC. The Group has made tax payments relating
ta these schemes and if resolved in the Group's favour, may resalt in a material cash inflow to the Group and a reduction in
the future tax charoe as a result of a prior year adjustment. The Group determines its tax liability by taking into account its
tax risks and it makes provision for those matters where it is probable that a tax liability will arisc. Tax payable may ultimately
be materially more or less than the amount already accounted for.

9. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit for the year sttributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year, excluding shares held as own shares in the
Group's Employee Beneft Trusts. Diluted earnings per share is calculated using the seme profit figure as that used in basic
earnings per share and by adjusting the weighied average number of ordinary shares assuming the vesting of all
outstanding share scheme awards and that vesting is satisfied by the 1ssue of new orainary shares

Year ended Yewr s oolesd
31 May 2019 o1 May 2018
Em For
Earnings attributable 10 owreis of the parent 158.3 2264
Weighted average number of shares:
Bosic 367,570,489 344,780,447
Dilutive oifcct of share-based paymorﬂs 2,7‘?6,‘798 3,162,703
Diluted 370,367,487 369943,345
Year ended ol o
31 May 2019 SO i
Rac'c carnngs o sharc 43.1p
Uited camings per share 42.8p

10. DIVIDENDS PAID AND PROPOSED

Year ended AT N
3t May 2019 -1
£m

Cimal divide nd for " Y18 &1 27 iy e shaae FY1Y 22,880 123.3
Ieretior dividend fon TYI1¢ G

The frat divicend for t e yoo endeo 31 May 2019 of 28 24p per share amouating te 111 3 mitbor wor proproses by the
Board 0n 23 July 2015 and hos nos noee neladaed as a habifity at 31 May 26719, This dividend will e podd o0 24 Ocione
2019, toiloving appr oval o1 the Camnpany's AGM, 1o 1rese maemboers on tbe tegister ot the close of Buairess on 27
Septomber 2019
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

trlice

Cost:
A1 31 May 2017 736 53 285 57.4
Addimions 0.1 1.0 4.0 51
Disposals/wrizc-offs 03 00 (1.3) (1.7}
‘mpact of movement in foreign exchange rates (0.3} 0.1 0.3 0.5
AL 31 May 7018 231 6.3 309 60.3
Additions 0.8 0.5 4.2 55
Disposals/wrie-offs (2.1 04 (1.0) (3.5
impact of movement in foreign exchange rates 0.2) (. (0.2) 0.5)
At 31 May 2019 216 6.2 339 61.8
Accumulated Depreciation:
At 31 May 2017 159 2.8 Z21.3 40.0
Provided during the year 1.6 0.9 4.4 59
Amounts derecognised upon disposal 0 2) on {1.2) {1.5)
Impact of movement in foreign exchange rates (0.3 01 (0.4} (0.6
A1 31 May 2018 17.0 3.7 241 44.8
Provided during the year 1.0 0.8 49 &7
Amaunts derecognised upan disposal 2.% (0.4) (1.0) (3.5
Impact of movement in foreign exchance rates 0.2) LR (0.3 {0.9)
At 31 May 2019 157 40 277 474
Net book vawe — 31 May 2019 59 3 62 14.4
Net book vaiue - 31 May 2018 4.1 2.4 4.8 15.5
Net book value - 31 May 2017 77 2.5 7.2 17.4
12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
[
n [ woa o]
1 ! N 1 "k oo I
I I ir 0
Cost:
AT Ny 2057 [ISHN A 25 ¢ 237 | ;
Aceincons NG 11 e
[30 s ads . .2y N
Imuact of noeveentn foreign exchange retes O g0 0.1 (.2
A1 At Moy 2018 108 0 e 509 229 Aoy
Aelci o - &0 3z oz
N - - 0.7 (©.1)
aoeCnceit noforcign excher o raters 0] 15 1
i May 2016 i 4014 369 26.0 2114
Accumulated amortisation:
At s May 2017 / 2.7 9.9 40.0
Frevicted dunng the yea 32 1.6 1.9 107
Amownis dorecoamsed upon disposal - - 2 1.2}
TR v el LI SV SRR N R T ‘[OI'C|9'T EX0 (L .;l - 1(‘2)
A3 Moy 2018 R 173 20.6 493
Srowiden durng the year 34 S0 2.1 LIS
fancunts derecogrised upen disposal - omn o
nipact af mevemertin fere gr exchanoc rates Gz -- 02
A1 31 May 2019 5.0 22.3 274 LeQ
Nethook vaiue — 31 May 2019 1081 254 146 34 1515
Net book valoe 31 May 2018 108.0 275 136 2.3 151 4
Net book valoe - 31 May 2017 1081 325 129 3.2 1567
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS cournuen

13. GOODWILL
Goodwill has been allocated for mpairment testing ppurposes to cash-generating units {CGUs) as follows:

31 May 2019 31 May #01€

£m i

UK 100.9 009
us 6.0 58
Austraha 01 0.1
South Africa 1.1 1.2
1081 108.0

Goodwill arose as follows:

¢ UK - trom the purchase of the UK business on 5 Septermber 2003
« Austialia - from the acquisition of the non-controlling interest in IG Australia Pty Limited in the year ended 31 May 2006
« US - from the acquisition of Nadex (formerly HedgeStieet Exchange} on & December 2007

South Africa - from the acguisition of Idea! CFDs on 1 September 2010

Impairment testing

The Group's goodwill bolance has been subject to a full Impairment assessmient and there has not been any iImpairment
recognised for the year ended 31 May 2019 or 31 May 2018, For the purposes of the Group's impairment testing of goodwill,
the carrying amourt of each CGU is compared o the estimated recoveraole amount of the relevant CGU and any delicits are
cansidered impanrments The carrying amount of a CGU includes only those assets that can pe attributed directly, or
allocated on a1easorable and consistent basis.

The estimated recoverable amount for cach CGU 1s based upon the value in use (VIU) of each CGU For all CGUs, the
ccumate of the recoverahle amount was higher than the carrying value

Key assumptions used in the calculation of the recoverable amount of the CGUs
The key assumptions for the VIU calculatons ere those regarding expectec future cast flows, regiorai growth rates 27d

ciscountrates. buiure cast fow projecions are based on tne mestiecent tnancal b dgets cons dercd ny the Board which
arc. used 1o project cash fows for each COU over the next four yoars Aftor tos ponon @ werearal growith wete of 2.5
becn applod o the cash flow o denve & tensmad valae for tne CGUs Thcesubian cash fows Love booe discanted at
Lo test dhiecoare iote of 10 0% for L and Scctn Africa, 12.0% for Austialia ard 18 05 4o 10 US

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions
These cale Jetinns have beon sabiecl 1o o sensiivity auslysis retloctng e sone
1

HE CHEROcs o key assuniot ons ALV

(I TOEr oy |’I ('1[:(7‘ 1o, the reoove Tie

Co T e anscGenl et
tatrying value w
rcveverebie 2 o 2ll QG exicevod the ey valLes

B0 1w ~CNEHIVE 1O TR0 e e
PGV rememed heeber than

let g

(e
Lo

LTSN k" Il

strode e rednood T soro A b s cee B

ClETY

14. TRADE RECEIVABLES

31 May 2019 I R
fm
e o frioee s 245.4 337.C
O O N FNTITN 539
Aruais doe from chends 1.8 0.5
3014 382 8

Amounts due o brokors ropresont baanoes wvath brokers whore the combination of cash heid on accoant and the
velue b ool e o de e e G oSt ans results i an amous Ldue to e e Ioace Lo 1o At due hom
trrohers, thie Grooe ~c e I Government Securitios a5 collateral & brakers, which ore dass Vod as voanaal mvestmesis i
the Crouns Statemort ot Fimane o, Pogition.

Owven funds v chentsronoy reprosonts e Groupr's own cash held o segregated clertfunds m cccordance with the UK's
Financal Corduct Acthorty (FCA] 'CASS rues and simitar rales of othern iegulators aoviiuse ansdiction the Group opomaies
and rcludes £13 5 nulion (31 May 2018, {119 million) to be ransferrad 1o the Groan on e ‘ollow g busimess day.

Amounts due fior cher 1+ arise whon chent total funds cepositen with the Group ate nsutfivient to cover any tradir g losses
incuned o when o cliont utihses a trading aredit imit, and is siated net of an alowance for panment.
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15. OTHER ASSETS

Orher assets are cryptocurrencies and nghts to crystocuniercies, which are owned and cortrolled by the Group for the
purpose of hedging the Croup's exposare 1o diert aryprocurrercy trading positions. Tne Croup holds cryptocurrencies on
exchange and n vaults as follows:

AMIAHIAD ANVIINGOD

31 May 2019 30 e 207
£m
Exchange 14.2 16.0 w
Vaults 18.9 Mn.2 g
- 7 B - m
331 27.2 @
Other assets are measured at fair value, The fair value hicrarchy is set out in note 26, Other assets are a'l level 2 assets, R ghts §
to crypiocurrency assets held with exchanges a-e exposed to financial institution credit r'sk. All exchanges are unrated. -
16. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
Financial ‘nvestments are UK Government securities:
31 May 2019 31 May 2008 o
£m im 2
- — s — Z
He'ld as: <
Liguid asset buffer 84.4 83.1 5
Collateral at brokers 140.8 20.5 =z
) - ) o
225.2 1736 =
Of which:
Non-current portion 189.9 116
Current portion 353 62.0
225.2 173.6

The cffective interest rates of securitios held at the yea-endiange from G.08% 1o 1.04% (371 May 2018 0.08% 1o O §7%)

17. BORROWINGS

In June 2018 the Crouprencwed te cred Uacilitg with ‘o UK oanks The crcdit fac ny is for £200 mill on, of weich 1100
nillor is a three year term loan which s ful y diaven and winch is repavable on matning of the fac Lty i Jume 2021 The tenm
can s sleted net oF L0 iithon of iramertsed anance e Uices The Grocp aro bas access o a 2100 milion cech ng
Croebt Feo Ity with o matia ty date o Jare 2020 hevina - con extendod by cne year o June 2019 Tre Revorene Crodit

2
>
F
¢
3

“
. - e I
Facilty war mot drawes as at 31 May 2099 >
3
T
18. TRADE PAYABLES g
31 May 2019 NEN . =
- =
fm i =
e el Ll R - £
Chertiurds 107.4 1767 g
Anmrcunts due 1o clients 3.0 o z
e e — e s 5
110.4 (P
Crier Ao bed onthe Stateveniof Do oo Fsine oo e e e sforfonds and chiont demosre e e <
Swvist banang subsidiary, These aneunts acc noloded v cash and cash cqueva’ents on the Group's Staton et of

Firaricial Position.
Amcants due to chentsrepicsent balarcoe that vl Le vansfened fiom the Croup's own cash into scgre gated cent funds
o~ the To'lowing business Gay n accardance vath the U<s Trar ool Conduct Authorty (FCA) 'CASS' rules and shmilar rules of

cilerrecuators inwhosce juisschoton the Groop oraai s,

19. OTHER PAYABLES

31 May 2019 Sl L0

£m Do

Accruels 539 695
Payroli taxes, socal scounty and othie taxes 6.1 &2
60.0 7L 7
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conmueo

20. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

There are ro contimgent lizbilities that ave cxpected to kave @ matesial adverse financial impact on the Groun's Conschdated
Financial Statements. The Group had no matenal provisions at 31 May 2019 (21 May 2018: £n'l).

21. SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM

Share preruam

MNu-iber ef Share capnial arLoun’
srales F Lri

Allotted and fully paid: 7
(i) Ordinary shares (0.005p)
At 31 May 2017 366,981,583 - 206.8
Issued during the year 907,872 - -
At 31 May 2018 367,889,455 — 206.8
Issued during the year $55,000 - -
At 31 May 2019 368,844,455 - 206.8
(ii) Deferred redeemable shares (0.001p)
At 31 May 2018 65,000 -
At 31 May 2019 65,000 - -
(ili) Redeemable preference shares (£1.00)
At 31 May 2018 40,000 - -
At 31 May 2019 40,000 - -

Duning the year ended 31 May 2019 955 D00 (31 May 2018: 307.872) ordinary shares with &n aggregate nominal value of
£47.75 (31 May 2018 £25.39) were issued 1o the Employee Berefit Trost 1 orde 10 satisfy the oxerc'se of Sustained
Ferformance Plan and Lorg Term Incentive Plar awards, for consideration of £47.75 (31 May 2018 £45.39).

Except as the ordinary shaicholders have agreed or may otharwise agrac, on a winding ujp of the Conrrpany, the balarce of
avsels avallable for distiibution, afier the payment of all of the Company's trediors snd subject to any specia nights
ettachng it other dasses of spares, are distributed amorg <ho shachelders socordimg 1o the emourte peid op on shares
Ly e,

Deferred redeemable shares
These s ocs cany no cntitlenent to dividends and re vet na nichie

Redeemable preference shares

Traerncic ence ez ors £ titled 1o e Txed nor-cur ol tve ¢vloeno oo BV

Redomy non s omy pormisss e naccordance wih capital distinsaiion sules o e v
: [

SR et e T d iy L) Gl dero

sun o the Company where
cEy accrued o unpaid
vole sioold the Company fail to
sharcs ~e 8 0% (35 May 2078 8.0%).

e hoddue sre ernnded e 91 e share plus, 7 the Compeny Pes seilioiens dietnl, o

S

dividonde, The preforence shaves have no voilng nghits, oxcent thal thoy woe onth

proy ETy aenrannt doe on I(G'a_vvptlur* of The shares The offoctive nteress rize on by
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22. OTHER RESERVES
. shares
o Feld i
Erimloves Foeilzileine Toral oo
tenerus Lonc 7T Tiosts TmtErUE soleeacr, o fEEer LB rELEvuen
At 31 May 2017 485 13.3} (2.1 01 - 1231
Equity-settled employee snare-based
payments 7.0 - - - - - 7.0
Foreign currency translaticn on overseas
subsidiarics (3.0) - - - 13.0)
Exercise of UK shaic incentive plans 0.2 - 0.2 - - -
Cmployee Benefit Trust purchase of shares - - 4.3 - - - 4.3
Change in value of available-for-sale
financial assets - - - - 10.2) - 0.2}
Transfer of share-based payment reserve 51.0) - - - - - {51.0)
At 31 May 2018 15.7 655 (7.4) (2.1) 10.1) - 7.6
Transfer of transactiors with non-
controfling interests rescrve - - - 21 - - 21
Equity-settied employee share-based
payments 7.2 - - - - - 7.2
Foreign currency translation on overseas
subsidiaries - 6.2 - - - - 6.2
Exercise of UK share incentve pians 0.9) — 0.9 - - - -
Employee Benefit Trust puschase of sheres - - {2.0) - - - (2.0
Reclassiicanior on IFRS 9 edoption - - - - 01 (0.1} -
Change in value ot finare al assets - eld at
fair value through other comprohensive
nearre - - - - - 0.6 0.6
Transier of share-based payment reserve {5.5) - - - - - {5.5)
At 31 May 2019 16.5 7.7 8.9) - - 0.5 80.2

The chave-lrased payirent reseve rddatos o oo cstinated cestol cotity-cotled emproyec <hare ploss net of 1o

anelanen reserve e udes arnonits o elnlios T

astiaght ine Las s cuen 1l vosing o od Tho dorc o cune ey
trarslation of cvorceas subad cnice. The ave €A O CECIVe Bt
(FVOCE reserve 1 ducdes orreodiven ¢ - s on i goes 11resppe ot of ezl vestmentes, rot of max

b fa'r value through other e prehonsve ncen ¢

Own shares held in Employee Benefit Trusts
Tl muvetionms nown el el il ar e one it st noanect o enployee snare plars o gt ye i s

as doilows,

Year ended Yot
31 May 2019
Number
Atthe beginsing of tha yoa 1,022,024
Souscnbed for avd narchased donne o yeas 1,181,079
Coercsn of own sbates ol gast (1,076,613)
s the end of the year 1,126,490 1,022,024

The Group has & UK-rezident Employee Benot L Trust which moids shares o the Comamany to satisfy avvards unoor the Groups
FM Revenue and Costomrs anproved Share Tncontie Tlan (§IF) A 31 May 2019 339,734 ordinary shares (31 May 2018,
A07172) weere Veld i the srier The maske tvr oo o7 mnc cneres a0 31 Moy 2019 wes {19 vl or (37 Mane 2078 £28 a i

Toe Grous hes o Jersey resider s bradovec b oo ostwdinch holds shares b e Compeny 1o savs'y awerds undor the
Long Term Incontine Pian ard Sueia ncd Poocenar oo Plar. A0 21 May 2009 the Trast be'd 742,694 coclinare chares |51 Wey
7018: 576,194) The tharket verve of tae shorcs a1 01 Mey 7015 wes 24 1 mitioe (31 May 2018: 75.0 w0 han).

The Croup hes ar Adgiraian iesident Envntoyee fquity Plan Trust whicn holds shares in the Comuary 1o satsfy awaids onder

&SI AL 3T May 2019 40,882 ardidey shates (01 May 2018 535,658} wore he'd in the trust. The market value o the shaves o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS cournueo

23. EMPLOYEE SHARE PLANS

The Company operates three ecmployee share plans; a Sustained Performance Plan (SPP), a Long-Term Incentive Plan (L TIP)
and a Sharc Incentive Plan (SIP), all of which arc equity-settled.

Sustained Performance Plan (SPP)

The SPP award was intraduced in the year ended 31 May 2014 for the Group's Execunve Directors and other selected senior
employeas. The Remuneration Commitice approves any awards macdc undcer the plan and is responsible for setting the
policy for the operation of the SPP, agreeing performance targets and participation.

The legal grant of awards under the SPP occurs post the relevant performance period. AT the outset of the financial year the
Remuneration Committee approves, ard communicates to the participants, perfarmance co~ditions and a pre—deﬂned
maximum monelary award in terms of multiple of salary. The grant of awards, in the form of equity settled par valuc eptions,
is bascd upon three performance conditions: Relative Total Sharcholder Return (TSR}, diluted earnings per share (EPS) and
operational non-financial performance {INFP). Awards subsequently vest in tranches over the longer term, so the participant
retains an ongoing substantial stake in the share price performance of the Company.

The following table shows the number of optians in the SPP for the year ended 31 May 2019:

Dinidend

eavalent

Lansed Exergised avrarded
Performanze Atthe stat o riney the claring the doriag the  Althe end of
ponod (yoar Share price  Fapocted full of tre yoar yEar year year the year
encled} ataward  vesung date [N Nomner MNuribaer MNuriber Muibler
4 Aug 2014 31 May 2014 609900 1 Aug 2025 161,826 - 4.,717) (100,679) 4,696 61,126
6 Aug 2015 31 May 2015 742.55p 1 Aug 2025 169,387 - (5,243) (103,840) 5,021 65,325
2 Aug 2016 31 May 2016 868.65p 1 Aug 2025 445,358 - 116,728)  (148,581) 73,348 303,397
1 Aug 2017 31 May 2017 626.50p 1 Aug 2025 377,497 - (11, 56‘?) (109,165} 17,213 223976
7 /—\LI(J 2018 31 May 2018 89300p 1 Aug 2025 - 879,737 45 ) ( 32,180 58,452 760,535
Total 1,104,068 879,737 (83,731)  (594,445) 108,730 1,414,359

The average share price at exercise of aplions during the year was §94.53pn.
The exercise price of all SPP awards 1s 0.005p.
Fuortrer ofeymmeation on the Company's SPP awards 1w Daccative Dircctars s goven fin the Dircciors’ Romunciation Reort.

The SPP awerds for the year ended 31 May 2019 woll Lo _cug::\lr,d pae ye a-ondd fol'ow ng the anprovcx‘ of actual parfoimaerce
shoie e avcragg petiod, that commences atter the

o ewandod mio a numbar ol opt ons Gefet o tre Divcctons’

agalnst larocts sot uy the Rerruncratvon Commitiee. A ten

Comueny's dloscd pered, s utiliced 1o canvert the satone
Semuncration Renort for porformenc e cond tions),

Tl tabic by low detanls the numbo oF ot oo cxpe1ed (o be swvardod =an oo yea ends d 51 May 2019, Lazed onthe
year evd shate brice

. S wadn |
peon ' <t er .
o e RRPRAE £ 204’“
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23. EMPLOYEE SHARE PLANS CONTINUED

Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP)
The LTIP ras been made aval'able to scrior management who are not irvited 1o partic’ pato 10 the SPP.

Awards under tne LTIP are nomna cost options, which vest after three years, conditional upor continued employmert

at the vesting date. Mo each award made on 1 Avgost 2017 and carlier a mimimum performance target ~as to be acnieved
before any optiors vest and the options ves® ful'y if the maximum gerformance target1s achieved. For awards made from
August 2018, there are no performance targets

The maximum number of LT P awards that can vest urder the awards made are.

I

Srare fice

fovmra aets ar meverd

Nommer

6 Aug 2013 31 May 2018 734.50p 6 Aug 2018 362,308 - (362,308)

12 Aug 2016 31 May 2019 898.45p 12 Aug 2019 258,075 - (258,075) - -
1 Aug 2017 31 May 2020 626.50p 1 Aug 2020 494,037 - (87,665) - 406,377
7 Aug 2018 31 May 7021 893.00p 5 Aug 2021 - 310,040 (39,421 - 270,619
Total 1,114,420 310,040 {385,161} (362,308)  &76,991

The exercite price of &fl options awarded unde the L TIP1s 0 005p.

Share Incentive Plan (SIP)
SIP awards are made availab'e to all UK, Ausiralian and USA employees. The terms ot the award are approved by the
Remuneration Committee.

The UK and Austialian awards \nvte ali employees 1o purchase up to £1,800/A$3,000 (31 May 2018: £1,800/A53,000) of
partnersnip sharcs, witn the Comuoany matciving on a two-for-one (31 May 2018: two-for-onc) basis. All matchimg shares vest
after three years as long ws the emp oyoo remams employed with the Croup for the term of the award. Shares swarded
under the schicime ore Pold mtrust i accordance with loca® tax authority rules Fmiployces aic erttled te roccve dividends
on the partrership and matching sharcs he o intrust {o as long as they reinaim employees

The USA award inviros employecs to fwest a maxiorum of 5% of ther salary seni anavally to the aweord The awared rons “or o
six-rronth perod and &t the end el this poriod, the enipoyees are invited 1o purchase snaics n 16 Grevp o'dings ple at a
dscoant ¢l 15% tothCschiong oo, v e the loveot 27 the opering share oo and the c core enare naion for sl eried,

Tre miasarua combor O omatcRing shaes that canvea biased or the SIP awards made oree

LT B

LK ¢ /’\:{; <z £ «

Australia VRIS 1 Oc -

UK 7 .'I'\..E; A0 z f\-(\:‘

Australia PN 18 e 2018 8,338 -

UK T Aug 2017 1AL 2020 177,568 - :
Aostialia 15 a0y 15 0 Z0R0 12,860 POEZ
LK Sl i D v g - 116,650 Uy R
Austialia 15 Jul 2018 12,422 - 11,156
Total 375,017 179,072 {35063 (12014, 348,277
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conrnuen

23. EMPLOYEE SHARE PLANS CONTINUED

O the above SIP awards exercised during the year ending 31 May 2019, the average weighted share price at exercise was:

Weoughted

CTotntry o Award date
UK 6 Aug 2015 '
Australia 12 Oct 2015
UK 2 Aug 2016
Australia 15 Jul 2016
UK 1 Aug 2017
Australia 15 Jul 2017
UK 7 Aug 2018
Australia 15 Jul 2018

The weighted average exercise price of the SIP awards exercised during the year ending 31 May 2019 is 870 22p.

Accounting for share schemes
The IFRS expense recegnised in the income statement in respect of share-based payments was £7.2 million
(Year ended 31 May 2018:; £7.0 million). '

The fair value of the equity-scttled share-based payments to employees is determined at the date at which a shared !
undeorstanding of the terms and conditions of the arrangement is reached between the Company and the participants.

The weighted average fair value of the equity-settled awards granted or deemec as such under [FRSZ during the year was

£7.8 million (Year ended 31 May 2018; £8.1 million)

For SIP awards the fair value is determined *o be the share price at the grant date without making an adjustment for
expected future dividends, as award rec.pients are entitled to dividends over the vesting period.

For LTIP awards ihe fai value is determined 10 be the share price et grart date without making an adjustment for tne
oxpected future dividends as dividend cquivalents are aworded on optians cianted under the | TIP.

For potertal $PP awards made under the TSR ciitenia, fair valuc s caleuiated usiia an option pricing model prepared by
advisers. For tie SPP awards made under the EPS and NFP operationa. measutes, the fair value is determined by taking e
share e ot deemed grart date loss the presont value of cxnected fuiere dividends for the duration of the porfoimanoe
o SPE on awerded but not yetvestled options nost the performance wererd

pcnod. Dvidend equivaients acciue wedcs
Lividend cquivalents cease to acciue on wooxerased oplions alten the vesung date,

The mputs belov wore vsed to deicimame e fan vidue of ihe TER wiomient of the SPP awards granted on 7 August 2610

L
Sharc in ce at grant date {penice) £54 0y,
Capected ite of awards {years} 3
R sk-Tree storiing imerest rate (%) Dazy
G Croup Holdings ple expected volatility (b 24 5F%

Due to the cnml exenaise price of 0 BTN Peah-fiow tate foc oo oot onshe fan valle calculation.

IG Growp Foldings pld's expected volatility s bascd o tustoncal TSR valstiny of 1G Croup Holdings ple measared dady over
a peried prier to the dote of grari and convmensuate with the remaineng porformrance ponod.

The weighted average fair valucs for outstarding awards across &'l schiomes are as foliows

v

R EAENE

749.83p 845.11p 873.98p 736.38p 751.23p
Yeur ended 31 May 2018 EERTh 86059, 7I8.59p 805,55 749830

Year ended 31 May 2019
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24. OBLIGATIONS UNDER LEASES

QOperating lease agreements

The Group has entered into leases or certain propeitics uture mimmum rertals payshle under nen canccliable operating
cases are as follows:

31 May 2019 3 May P08
£m it

Future minimum payments due:
With'n ore year 7.0 6.2
After one year but not more than five years 19.0 14.8
After more than five years 2.6 4.4
28.6 254

25. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Group had no transactions with its Directors other than thase disclosed in the Directors’ Remuneration Report.

The Directors and other rrembers of management classified as ‘persans cischarging manage™ent respons'ilty’ in accordance
with the Market Abuse Regulation are considered to be the key management personnet of the Croup in accordance with 'AS
24 The Directors’ Remuneration Report discloses all benefits and share-hased paymerts ezrned during the year and the
preceding year by the Executive Diectors. The tota' compensation for key managernent parsanncl was as foliows:

Year ended 31 Yea erded 31

May 2019 Lay 2018

£m fr

Short-term employee benofins 6.0 4.3
Share-based payments 6.5 5.8
12.5 101

The average number of key manzacment sersorne) during the yvoar was 10 (year ended 31 May 2018, &)
G i =i ¥ Y ¥

26. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Accounting classifications and fair values
The taule below sets oul e dass “cat'on of each class of ira cial assets and Las Ities ano then ‘e valies. The Group

consice s b e corying velne of all feanciel rerets and lieh 1 icos to bhe 2 rersancble aproxo=iation of fa’ velue 2o

reprcconie e Cronn’s e imn ey o dt eapot o ak 41 106 boence sreet dete woihiea T ace o vt any o cienal o old
Amortised Total carrying
FVTPL cost FYOCi amount Fair value
| I fm £m £fm £m £fm
31 May 2019
Financizl ascets
Castandd ot Grjuva’sl s - 373.3 - 373.3 373.2
Financi : ié - - 225.2 225.2 225.2
Towa e 14 (28.6) 274.0 - 2454 245.4
Trade reccwe b os - : 14 - 539 - 539 539
Trado ieroe b s - i i el e 4 - 1.8 - 1.8 1.8
Onbericvercal e - 5.3 - ERC 5.3
(28.6) 708.3 225.2 ?04.9 049
Financial liabilities:
Trade payshlos clicnidinde 18 - (107.4) - (107.4) (107.4)
i 18 — (3.0 - (3.0) (3.0)
W7 - (92.6} - (99.6) (99.6)
— (210.0} - (210.0) (210.0)

IG GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAL RFPORT 2019 155

1HOdIY 21931vHLS MIAIAYIAC ANYINOD

LYOdIY SINYNIIAOD

z
3
3
3
3
3

OQANI Q2 ANY HITI0HIITHS



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conrueo

26. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS CONTINUED
Accounting classifications and fair values

FVIF held lgers anid Artvar e Avaidable Total carrpig Foir
Tor wrading rerenwanles coul o Sale arount valie
Neote Lo i m fm LN fm
31 May 2018
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - 2897 - - 289.7 2897
Financial investments 16 - - - 173.6 173.6 173.6
Total trade receivables — due (to)/from brokers 14 (17.4) 3497 - - 332.3 3323
Trade receivables ~ own funds im client money 14 - 500 - - 50.0 50.0
Trade receivables — due from clients 14 - 05 - - 05 a5
Other receivables - 3.3 - - 3.3 33
(17.4) 693.2 - 173.6 849.4 849.4
Financial liabilities:
Trade payables - client funds 18 - - 126.2) — (126.2} (126.2)
Trade payables — amounts duc to clients 18 - - 0.5 - (0.5) 0.5
Borrowings 17 - - - - - _
- - (126.7) - {126.7) (126.7)

Financial instrument valuation hierarchy
The hierarchy of the Group's financial instrurments car’ed at fair value is as follows.

Total
Level 4 Level 2 Level 3 fair value
£m £m £m £m
31 May 2019
Financial assets:
Financial investmeonts 225.2 - - 225.2
Trade receivables - due (to)dron brokers 6.0 (34.6) - (28.6)

The fair value hicrarchy, valusuon technigues, and accounting estimates have not changed as @ result of new: accounting
paiocs taking effoct,

Fa't value hicrarchy levels 110 3 arc based on the degree o wlrch b fair valoc s observable:
Povel Trasseis a0 valicd nsing e uetoa coreto d e v vt e et for e ctca] Tnancial sirun et T ooy

iechodes e Grong's o
e Croups the g

CreRiien

traded edy e auwmons Tec ouore 1 prket once used o sy L acsens botd Dy

soniocd eod Fid v
Pevel 2 ersets are valued wsing techn ane e wiere o poce s devive d bared Sanifcantly on observable mathet dista. Foy
examiple, where an active varket "o e iderieat ne el st ot Lo e productuseo by the Groun W heoge as e kel
tisk docs not exist, This cancgaory nilades 1 Cantp's 0 e oo rebange-waded Fedging positons, Tiis comprses shenres,
foreian currency and forcign conteroy options The fol velue: vsed o the valuation of these maducts e sometimes
Cncerhot o hietcne e measericnt dite The effecte of dlecoimine an
cenerally wsicmicart ‘o these Level 2 ea cclimen e e

bokered valucs and oy ocovy aflog 1he e

Leval 3 assets are valued usng techigues hat ncorpurizte nformetion orher than obsevable maikey data that s sig fica
to the overal) valuation.

The e have been no chanues in tre veluet o tehinraees or any of the Groap's # nancial mstroments leld et fair veloe i the
year (31 May 2018: none) Thcie weie noe Garsicis woweeon ovel Tand rove: 2 fair value meastiroienis, and no starsiors
o or out of Level 3 1an value meastromaerts fou yooas crdod 31 May 2019 and 31 May 2018

leael 2 el INTRENES
Fres i
31 May 2018
Financial assets:
Finandial investments 173.6 - - 136
Trade receivablos - due (tol/Trom thokers 28 (70.2) - 11747
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26, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS CONTINUED

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
The h'erarchy of the Group’s franc’al instruments not carried &t “air val.e ‘s as ‘ollows

MIIAHIAD ANVIWCD

Total
Level 4 Level 2 Level 3 fair value
£rm £m fm £fm
31 May 2019 "
Financial assets: ;23'
Cash ard cash equiva ents - 3733 - 373.3 cﬁ
Trade recewvables — due from hbrokers - 274.0 - 274.0 &
Trade recevables — due from clients - 1.8 - 1.8 ﬁ
Trade receivables — oven funds 'n client money - 53.9 - 53.9 (1:0:
Other receivables - 5.3 - 5.3
Financial liabilities:
Borrowings - 99.6 - 99.6
Total 8
level 1 lavel 2 Level 3 farr vatue =
i £ £ 'm %
- - — - - - - - =
31 May 2018 4
Financial assets: B
Casn and cash equivaients - 2897 - 289.7 §
Trade receivables  due from biokers . 3497 - 3497 -
Trade receivables — due from clients - 05 - 0.5
Trade receivables — own funds in chent imoney - 50.0 50.0
Other receivables - 33 - 3.3 -
Financial liabilities: g
Borrowimgs - - - E
b=
The fairvalue of tie fimancial assets and lishiltios measure ot amortises cott approxer ate their carry ng amourt, _3.
g
Trece ana o ther receivables iosclud ng te Group's one= ingnaal doavetive redoing posiiors with brokess above! g
Cash ond cash cguva ents “
Treel el caborn mopalil s
e IRT TR B
5
Thesvrwlie cry, va'bel cntechiogacs, ard accearnng velmates havs ol cranagod sra sl od covaccoune o &
Feacns ek oF g
i
Items of income, expense, gains or losses g
: oo s we Dg s lovsc s aris iy e fnar ciad asscis ond ol s cles EESESIEvHREIE: g
Dl o G roverun Ton the years ended 31 May 2009 o ! 55 =
s}

Offsetting financial assets and liabilities
bilities neve been effsel in tre Growp's Stetcingnt of fe e 2| Positiar s aoare subh ect

Ihe choverg firresd aesets wned 17

R O N EE N [ R

Gross amounts

Gross amounts of recognised
of recognised financial MNetamounts of
financial assets liabifities set off  financial assets
Note £m £m £m
31 May 2019
Financial assets
Teade receval ! s bakers W4 6106 (365.2) 245.4
&10.6 (365.2) 245.4
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS cournueo

26. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS CONTINUED
Accounting classifications and fair values

Grass amourts
Gross amnours oireog veed
ef recognized  Tnanc al labil ey

firancal @ st o
Hute iy
31 May 2018
Financial assets
Trade receivables — due from/(ic) brokers 4 643.3 (311.0) 332.3
6433 (311.0) 332.3

Trade receivables - due from/(tc) brokers have been presented grass to present the impact of offsetting The Group is
entitled to offset amounts due from/te) brokers on a broker account level

27. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risks arising from financial instrumerts are analysed into market, credit, eoncentration and liquidity risks. Deteils of
how risks are managed arc discussed 1n the risk management section on page 56.

Market risk
Market risk disclosures arc analysed into these categories:

¢ non-trading interest rate; and

¢« price end fore’yn currency visk, which is further analysed uelween the impact on financial mvesiments held st fair value
through other compichersive income and the irmpact cr the Group's year end net trading book position. The Group's
foreign currency exposure on its financ'al assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than the reporting
currency is included in the trading book.

Where applicasle, the auanufied meximumr exposures for the Group from ezer risk category are cisclozed be'ow
Non-trading interest rate risk

The Group has interest tate o< relstiro to tnancal rsrumants on s Statement of Firancisl Pos
through profit or loss These exnosties are not hedyged

1or not held at Tar value

The irmercet rare nsk peetlo of the Cronps oencial evneie and Lanlives gt cad yes - dowea: o5 tollnwe
Wl ey ot
21 May 2019 21 May 2019 NN
£fm £m
Fixed rate:
Finarcial e iments 353 Vet 189.9 LA 2252 IR
Floating rate:
Cash and cash equwvaleris 373.3 2897 - - 373.3 FEGT
Trade receivablos  duc o
Lrokers 245.4 n32.3 - - 245.4
Trade payablos - chest foadds {110.4) N76.2) - (110.4)
Gonovangs - (99.6) - (99.6)
543.6 557.8 90.3 111.6 633.9 6694

Lhere are o flnanoial assols avd habal e s vaich e bela for ¢ venod over five yes's

Non trading interest rate risk sensitivity analysis - fixed rate

Interest or financial instruments classined & fixed 1ate isfmeo un vl tre maturity of the insuw- ent The level of tutae
fixedtinterest teceveble would ne ol o et received 10 the yoar andis considerea nimestenal o the Grouvp's o |
forthe yean,

Non trading interest rate risk sensitivity analysis - floating rate

Interest o mancizl nstiuments cassiies as foetmg rate is re-priced at intervals of less than one year Trede rece vabloy
and payabies inc'udc chont snd bioher paicices upron wlioh interests pad orrecoved based wpon markci tates
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27. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT CONT:NUED

Irierest rate sensitiv ty has been performen on fiosting rete frarcial instraments oy considenng a 0 3% interest rate
cecresse onthe “nang al ssses end a 0 5% increzse or the finarael liabilities held at Statemer: of F nanciel Positicr date.
The impact of s.cn a moveriert o the Group's crofit for the year 15 showr below

MIALIIAO ANVINOD

Year ended 31 May 2019

Trade
receivables 93
Cash and cash -due from Trade payables Loans and ;E
equivalents brokers - client funds borrowings o
£m £m fm £m &
— - — )
m
Impact: (1.9) {1.2) 0.6 0.5 8
B
B

Year er
Tracie
recevalil s -
ard cack due frons Loans anat

guvalents brocers barrovings o
I £ iy Q
-0 . - . - iy
Impact’ 1.4 1.6} 0.é - £
=
o
The netrrpact of sue~ a movement ininterest rates is considered to be immaterial to the Group's profit for the year. =
. . =
Price risk =

The Group is exposed to investment securities price risk because financizl investments held by the Group end classif.ed on
the Group’s Statemen: of Financial Pasition as fair value through other comprehensive 'ncome are priced based on closing
market prices pushshed by the LK Debt Management Office.

s

o . . =

The table selovw summarses the impact of decreases mithe valoo of financa! pvestments on the Group's post-tax ua™ o E

loss onegu ty. The avalysls is based on the assurrpuon that the value of - navaalinvesimients bes decreased by 1% weth ll %

other varials'os held constant. §

Year ended Yeal e ded x

31 May 2019 3% May PU1E E

£m ] g

_ - . oL - . e 3

oz on FVOCT reserve (eguiny) 2.3

mieact cnevd ekl for sa oocserve (ogaity) .7

:

The e biranact of 2ol & - ovemes v fairvelocic cosmered to b e o oo 2le tre e

ST Crowg

cacuoen s od e pelos andtoieice cuicruy e e Al

frererver oclorte Fhe Groupn

SOF L D0RUIE W0 N ko ne o order 1ot mise T 0 BT Ceia y e
i Lo e PPy

crerkel forrovidine s senvices 1o o te ot

Lredies oo Glse o0 0 Gt

sonad. 2l chent

I R S

Cedging wnen e rCacnel s et e et seca e s the Group's nse

Et o enT Tramownrk s set out on page 56 of the Annval Koo

v
I
1
o
m
x
O
b

L
i
=l
T
=
2
[
o
z
=
s}

Chee tor oo surmmmanses thie imanact on the Gml‘lis MO Taming te vl e e o De B8OV s iE el ioveinent on ke
Jrocsidual oxpeesure at 31 May 2019, The aralysis s based on the assuepne o
sics e ld constart

R
RN RIAI LN RO ERTRT IRV

31 fvlayﬂ‘l?
Notiona!
exposure Impact
£m £m
nd e s et Coru e 8.5 {0.5)
Tore.gn Cachangl 7.0 0.3
Cormnnod ucs 5.4 0.3)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS counus

27. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT CONTINUED

Foreign currency risk

The table velow illustrates the sensitivity of the Group's net assets with regard to currency movements on financial assets
and liabilities included i the Balance Sheets of non GBP functional currency entities which are denominated in the
functional currency of that entity (&< which are not helo et tair value through profit ard loss) as at the year-end

Bascd on a 5% weakening in the following exchange rates, the effect on the Group's not asscts would be as follows:

Yearended 31 May 2019

South African Swiss

Us Dollar Euro Yen Rand franc Other
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Impact: (5.0) 1.0 0.7 0.9) {1.13 0.2

Verended 21 Way 2018

Saath Alican Swiss
US Dollar Furo Yen Rard trang Qther
£m £m ™ fr i £
Impact: 13.6) 02 0.3) 0.7 (.n (0.9)

Credit risk
The principal sources of credit nsk 1o the Group’s cusiness are from finarcial institut’ons and ind wvidual clients

Amaounts due fram financial institutions, whicn are stated net of an expected credit loss of £nil, are all less than 30 days due
Armounts due from clients, which arc stated net of an expected credit loss of £2.3 million at 31 May 2019 (31 May 2018,
impairment of £11.0 million), include both amaunts less than and greater than 30 days past due.

The analysis in the following table shows credit exposures by credit rating

B N B [T TR

Tk o o ab com F e gty IR I U E S T ST I S
21 May 2019 41 Way 31 May 2019 21 Moy 208 31 May 2019 %1 1y 2718 31 May 2019 31 ey 2015
£m fm £m b £m o £m i
Credit ratina,
Abe Boal oo 30.4 4.6 - - - -
AL A AA 22.8 B2 42.4 473 - 1.7 0
A4 10 A 308.4 188 5 182.3 183¢ - - 44.6 124
BEE+ 1o Bl 2.7 3904 14.7 770 - - 49 5.3
BR4 -0 B 11.5 0Nz 01 ERC - -
CrC - - - . - . - -
Uniaded Q0.5 05 59 &.0 1.8 el 2.7 s
Total carrying amount 3733 26%7 245.4 3373 1.8 05 539 50.0
Loss allowance
Bolow s areconctonion o the booal Tess alovianco.
Year ended e et
31 May 2019 St
fm i
At the bogirning ol the year 11.0 159
Loss allowance far the yoa -
- grass charge for the yea 2.2 2.5
- oCoverios 1.2} (7.5
delbts writton ot 12.8) 27
Farcign exdhange 0.1 (0.3
Althe end of the yoear %3 10

The loss alowance has peer clloalaiod maccordence vath the Group’s cxpected acedii loss midel The -ollownig table
provices ar cverv ew ol the Growds credtrisk Ty Stage and the assocated ione allowance The inanc-lmaumernts
assessed v accordance vt tho Senphlied Approach as permitted by IFRS 9 are tisoe recevatiles (oxcluding denvative
amounts due from brokers).
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27. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT CONTINUED

MIINAIAC ANVINOD

B o 31 May 2019 o _ L 2006
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Simplified
12-month ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Approach Total
fm £m £m £m fm En

Credit grade:

Investrment grade 586.5 - - 9.2 905.7 815.6 “

Non-investmert grade 12.0 - - 15.8 27.8 479 g'

,, T . —_ 3

Cross carrying amount 598.5 - - 335.0 933.5 B&3.5 2
el

Loss ailovwance - - - (9.3) (9.3) {11.0) g

Total carrying amount 598.5 -~ - 3257 924.2 852.5 &

Concentration risk

The Group's largest cred't exposure to any one individua’ broker at 31 May 2019 was £58.6 miliion (A+ rated) (37 May 2018:

167.4 million {A+ rated)). Included in cash and cash cquivalents, the Group's largest credit exposure to any bank at 31 May o

2019 was £99.7 mithon (A rated) {31 May 2018: £86 4 million (A rated)]. The Group ~as no sigrificant credit exposu-e to any %

ore particuiar client or group of connected clients. 2
>
z

Liquidity risk Q:G

Amounts receivable and payable on demand: o

Tre Group’s Financial instruments are ail repayable on demand, with the oxception of the Group's term loan which is %

repayable ir ful in June 2021.

The Group has nan-denvat ve cash f'ows payable over b years inrelation to the redeemanic preference shares of £40,000 st
31 May 2019 (31 May 2018 £40,000).

o
§
5
®
@
>
m
S
m
3
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conmnuen

28. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Year ended Yeur onded
27 May 2019 31 Blay D018
£m fr

Operating activities
Omperating profit 192.9 2811
Depreciation and amortisation 17.3 17.6
Share-based payments charge 7.2 70
{Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivanples and cther assets 72.5 152.1)
increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables (33.1) 23.0
Cash generated from operations 256.8 7766

29. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
On 19 June 2019 the Group extended its £100 milien revolving credit facility by one year.

30. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The account'rg policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the
preparation of the Group's Annual Repaort for the year ended 31 May 2018, except for the changes 'n accounting policies
related to the new accounting standards described below.

New accounting standards and interpretations - standards and amendments adopted during the year

(1) IFRS 9 —- Financial instruments

Impact on the Financial Statements

The Group has applicd IFRS ¢ Financial Insticments (as revised in July 2014) arnd the related conseguentiat arnendments 1o
other [FRS Standards that are effective for penods that commence on or after 1 January 2018,

The Group's batances that are within the scope of IFRS 9 are Financial investments, Cash and cash equivalents, Trade
receivables ord Other receivables IFRS 9 introd.ced new requirements for re classiication ad mecserent of financial
aseels, imipairrmient o Tnancial assels, zng general hedge accowniung

Cles aticn e d mieasuren-ont of finzncial assets Frinancial esses that are votvin e scepe of IFRS 2 & e required to be
measared at e ordsed cost, farr value thiough proftard loss, or fairvalue to1ouobk other COMPITENCRSIVE INCCTiE

C icat'on s based on the ertity’s bus ness model for manag ' ng the 11 cash flew
cravactertncs ofbe fnancel secete Rules relating 10 the dassication sno mieeswre~ en o Vs, &0 for

cdorccognton ol sswets and Voslinies in FRS G cre broadiy unchancod hionthose i A% 3¢

wrerment ITRS 9 ey aces the incened loss” o

stoach o IAS 39 vwith an orpedied oed tlose approach The Gronp e
OGP L erognsc s oy ectes cres 1 loss on hnencel sssots incluome tinanoe Levestmente g o trede rore vibles
tcceracd ey e : Coreditiont wpprononremenc s

cothie caprce d oreai

Thie ewrcne

e o AL Ve o AR M tiso

I | B . -1 P a ‘ e - | - . . N I |
Lot coctad T teb expiectecorca b losse s et mital tecegriton, dnt e coccont ior chan
losror wtoc vepu ane Cole e rciice coal et in creant nsk since

whe

LR R TS F T O I T S AR T R ST FE U S R S RIS T

loss cvenl o tove oocued before credil losses are 1ocognised.

s e Conens wioded Fimanco

e @y oo acounting so this cha

c el 31 May 2019

Impact of adoption
The Groop adopted (FRS Swnth cfoar rorn 1 dune 2008 and i accordarce wab the Dans don regenemonts of ITRE @ -he

Croup hasy qotrestated comparative rformation for 1ne year ended 31 May 2018 Adouticn of §
the dassiticauos of traraiabinsruments, It nas not cad an rnpact o mmparmerd.

RE & haos had an o mpact on

Redassifieatar Crmtansnion 1o RS € the Groun essessed 118 business wodel ta acterming the o
The Chou
o, and corto’n aveunts due am Lrokers iciating to hedaing posttans wench are bold for radna.

nopiiste classibations

reld v collect and

Adoptior of FRS kas

s cadetis el to hold ad collect, excepd Tor o cial nverin oot

ressted noshe tollowing reciass fea t ons

Troacie econ sndes a lnd ra amonnts due from biokers), other rece vibles oo derenone costoe o ealent were dassifion
reconenbilos e der 1S 39 ene T e Al assets heve Deen ieolass o

! {H'}.‘ REEI AN BN H\(‘}INUI(‘U‘ al
amort sed cost

as loars @1

Tracle revevenios feounts due D om biokers) consisted of assets dessied as hed for rading and assels classfied as
loans aro teccivables under IAS 39 1These assets have beeon reclassiien o5 arsetr hold ot fan velue thiouad protit and
loses, end firenas] avsote bield a1 arort sed cost,
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30. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

¢« Fnancizl investments were categorisec 25 avalable for szle under |1AS 39 These asscts ~ave neen reclassificd a5 asscots
held st falr value through other comprehensive ircome

< There were no financial assets or firancizl lianilities which 7re Gro.p rad prev.ously desigrated as helu a1 fair value
through wrof't ano loss under [AS 39 thet were subiect to 1eclassificaticr or woich the Gro.p nas elected to reclassity
upon the applicat'on of IFRS 9. There were no finar c’al assets or finanaal liablities which the Group hes electec to
designzte as held at fair value through pro®t e~d loss at the date of ir 12l aoplicat on of IFRS 9

~e firancial assets

The reclassifications chd not result ir & change of measurement of
Imparment: there was no impact on the Group’s {oss al-owances arising from the adootion of 'FRS 9.

{2) IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Gioup has adopted IFRS 15 Revenue frem Contracts vt Customers with effect from 1 Junce 2018. The Group has taken
into consideration the following matters when assessing whether, and to what extent, IFRS 15 adoption would have had an
impact an the Group’s accounting:

v Additional performance obligations recognised in contracts with custamers
¢« Changes in timing of recognition of revenue

« Variable consideration

« Sigrificant financing companents

The Group has four revenue generating models; OTC leveraged derivatives, exchange raded derivatives, stock tiading, and
investmenrts. The Group has revicwed cach of its revenue generating maedels ‘or potential impact and concluded that for
cach of these models the recognition paiicy 1s compliant with IFRS 15

There is no change in the Group's accounting pohicies from the adoption of FRS 15, no impact on the timing and method of
revenue recogn tion, and no materal imnact or tae fing izl stetements of the Gious

Standards not yet adopted:

(1) IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 was endorsed by the EU 1 Novembeor 2017 aed 12 ollcative Tor perods ieginnimg on or efter 1 January 2019, The
s acconnting retion star iy

Gioupred ne
1w o 2007

: i:):._ﬂe(.‘ the standeard cetly Thercture, i wl el be ;J;’tph(,;::ﬁ!(f to e e

cases Forloveoos, ¢ ¢

[

(e
-

PRST
Llerce sheol operating lease
i

irrodacos a fundamoenal ¢ couruno by e lessoeomcud ng Tan suis

crcvption ot thort o leaccs lees then

(A G IR NN

<
Zovicerd o cow ve e leas

coorans ten aosheoss

I e cortiacts as i asd alwave oo an e d; G

i oorder to benelis frormithe pract ol

It s oxpreciodital the Groao will choose o soo 0 the o o
‘onte which are offered

ERS Wovcqunies ail leases, ERLCEN ol sheert tern s colcases, 1o s rccogn sed as an assel on the kalance sncet vare
acorresponding ‘casc iahility recogrised for oo preosent v
vp the ba'ance sheat by the valae of foture rrmenuas rennels pavasle voder operasting leases The deprecionion of
wihl tren be recogrised avnually in the income state vent The misec on 170 income statentent is not expected to be
material as the annual losse operating expense rocoan'sed cndor AS 17« Tkely 1o e biead'y tne same as the aonual

doprcoat on charge recoctisod Loder [TRE 14

lue of oo futnre lease paymente Thishas the effect of grossing

Carse

RS 1612 expected 1o have o mratenal popact onthe Greos's balonce sthoctwben its adopted fro 1 June 2019 The

opening balence sheet wil be ad,ustosd 10 croae ¢+ o e areci of o mreamete ly 2223 millben, aiease Hala ity of
£20 &omalher aedar ntresse inelered ea o cf D e e This mctesnected to have a sicmfcent oz o tlhe

Uroup's regu atory capital reguirements
Going concern
The Directors heve prepered the foencial s'ete s £0te G d L0 ngeceee s basis whick reqores the Directors 1o have 2

reatonable uxpoctation that e Greup has adequatc 1eseatcos to continue i operational existorce for the forescealilc
zicment neluded r the Strateaic Reoort an neaoe 1.

e Furtrer detall is comaimed in*ne Go ng Concern ana Viebiny
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conminuen |

30. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

Basis of consolidation

Subsidiaries

The Group financial state~ients consolidate the financial results of 1G Group Holdings ple and te entities it controls {its
subsidiarios) as hsted on page 173,

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of their acquisition, being the date on which the Group obstains control, and
continue to be consol dated unul the date that such control ceases Contral comprises the power to govern the financial and
aperating policies of the investee so as to obtain benefit from its activities, snd control is achieved through direct or indirect
ownership of voting rights; currently exercisable or convertible potental voting nghts; or by way of contractual agreement.
The results, cash flows and final positions of the subsidiaries used ir the preparation of the Consolidated Financial
Statements aic prepared for the same reporting year as the parent company and are based on consistont accounting
policies. Wiere ~ecessary, ad ustments are made 1o the finandal statements of subsidiaries 1o bring the accounting policies
used into line with those used by the Group. All inter-cormpany balances and transactions between Group entities, including
unrealised profits arising from them, are eliminated on consolidation.

On acquisition, the assets, liabilities and contingent habilibes of a subsidiary are measured at their falr values at the date of

acquisition. The cost of an acquisition is measured at tne fair value of consideration paid including an estimate of any

contingent or deferred corsideration. Contingent or deferred consideranan is re-measured at each staternent of firancial

position date with penodic changes to the estimated liabihty recognised in the Consolidated Income Statement. Acquisition .
related costs are expensed as incurred. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the identifiable net assets

acquired ‘s recognised as goodwill. Ary defidiency of the cost of acquisition below the fair values of the icentifizble net

assels acquired (discount on acquisition) s credited to the income statement in the period of acquisition.

The results of subsidianies acquired or dispesed of during the year are included in the Conscolidated Income Statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the offective date of disposal, as appropriaic.

Segmental information

The Group's segmenta' information is disclosed in a manner consistent with the basis of interna. reports regarding
components of the Group that are regularly reviewed by the Chref Operating Decisiop Maker [CODM), who for the Group
arc the Executive Dirertors in order to assess the performance ard 1o allocate resolices 10 those ‘operaing scgmenis’. The
Group has therefare determined its operating segments based an the maragement mlotmation received on d regular Lasis
by the Excoutive Divectors of the iG Group koldings ple Board as they are considered 1o bo the CODM. Oparatirg
cegments ithat do not mcet the guantitative thiesholds reguned by IFRS 8 arc agaiegated

Foreign currencies
The (how
by aponsly

et

enctione] cancncy s Storhng. Transactions n ol e ondes w e netsy recorded o the foncaral counency
Cef TN cnendial position date,
anots and linbiditics de nommated a fore o0 correraies o reveliod ot the fonctional coneney rate of exchange

1ent s e

wwe relcs provailing onthe dates ol the ttersene

provadig oo the samne datel Nommerciary essets aned el connee s 0la' s valochat dre donnieatod enngn
s e trons ane st e vates raevanhng gt the date vabe son e vl veae s d, D ol lossee arsing on
At e dnhen oot ree <1 AR S

The st cupreney of cach company i the Croun s that of the conry
e o Te e T e (AR

Theoryareton fos disdlosed i note 31) as s
ts s ertittes locatcd o
Cnheve a funcnenal cunency of USD.
cd nte Ster ne at excharge racs
Coniponion date benme o cane i e e o

sy ecanamic envirooment iy wrich the et ty enciotes. The cxccot on
nmates, (G Limited), and e Gioup's Fraaraal Donane catnice
o, tne assets and liabiliies of the Group's overscas

STSRRERY

e Uit A

O coset

roe o e

B '\l [RNFITE o S Ll 40 4 )’\c“.f‘\(l‘)

EPNPRR HTINIIR Pepslaion esetve
rrevecogn’sed as income or a5 expenses it the ponad i veiich tre ooerat on s disposed of
ustiments ansing an the acquisition o « foreig entity are o ted os assots and liahihties of the
+d at the c'osing rate.

R achonee o Mevemicos arinnig, iearny, arc chatsiadd ar conrv s e dbica iy
Suon translation wit‘crence
Goadwig and far vahuc
fore gn entity and lionsl

Revenue recognition
Tradiisa rovarog micludes o
dovvadive o exchan

e Goctation nodele OTC leveragedd

o taded donwvatives, stock trading, end invesiments \

wwe anstng from cack of the Group's foar i

OTC leveraged derivatives
R froin the OTC levecaged doervatives business repuoscrnite

b tecs paid by chiorts feor sprcad, come
financ s

s and furding dhargoes moesiect of the o
conend bets, contracts {or difference or optione contracts, 1(:3.!{\1)\@ vt e e
o iont tiadieg activity; icss.

pand duseg aof
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30. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

1 fees paid by the Croup in sprcad, commissions and furding charges arising 1 respect of hedying the risk assoc sted witn
the client trading activity and the Group's currency exposures, together with gains and losses incurred by the Group
arising on hedging activity.

Open client and hedying positicons are fair valucd on a dal'y basis and ga'ns and losses arising on this valuatior are
iecognised in revenue as well as gains and losses realised on positions that have closed. The policies and methodoogics
associated with the determination of fair value are discloscd in note 26, Finanaial Instruments.

(8) Exchange traded derivatives

Revenue from exchange traded dernvatives represents fecs paid by members of the Group's regu.ated futures and options
exchange, with memoers of the exchange charged a fee per transactior undeitaken, togethor wth gains and losses incorred
by ithe Group arising on ‘ts market making activity an the exchange.

(b) Stock trading

Revenue from stock trading represents fees and commission earned from the stock trading service after deducting
centracting and trade scttlement fees payable to third party brokers. Revenue is recognised in full on the date of trade
being placed or the fee being charged.

(c} Investments
Revenue from investmenrts represents management fees, which are earred as a percentage of assets under management.
These are recognised over the period in which the service is provided.

Revenue is recognisec when 1Uis probabie that econcniic benefits zssociated with tne tansaction will flow to the Grouwp ana
the revende can e reliably measured. Revenuc is shown not of sales taxes and excluding any inter company transactions

irad'ng revenue ‘s reported vefore introducing nariner commission, betting dut'es and financial transaction taxes, wnicn are
disclosed as an oxpense in al'ri\/ing at net operat’mg Income,

Nettradng revenue, disclosed on the face of the Consolidated Incume Statenrent and in the Neotes to the Tinancial
Staterrents, Teesents tradi!‘.g 1overuo after tasng acccent of IFI‘JOdHCiI‘g Dartner commissien, @5 this (s Consistont wit the
management nicrmation receved by the CODM

Inceme eanned hion cliente for market data, suct ag chant fees, and neome carned from chargmg chents for fund ne weng

srial

debit and credit cards, are netled vathine oporatine costs as tne amounts nve ved are not cons'dered e
Finance income and costs on segregated client funds
terest e ond cnperec ¢ eeencnarcd cictdunds saca w d oo tine bass, by reference 1o the prne pa’

cotstarding ond atthe cood U imterent tate wie ol o The ¢ cchtimrciest rate fs the rate oontm
‘

TS gy LT

e

Bte rest omnie &0 TAETesT i sl G s 00 T DerC WL GRT AT O, f e T s S e O s i

LR L

ve b the netare of o0 Graups o ciat one

Dividends
[rwcdend ai Y
poriod v wh'ch the duiderds ae crnmnovec by the Coonpeny's sharekeo

el stater s i

vinutions to ke Copner ool ce recogniEed &8 & habuhity 1 the Croop's Tia

ticis,

Employee benefits

{a) Pension obligations

The Group operates dofinco contima on s butons e cheiged to the ncome stelerient as ava v on thoy
beocome payabic accord rgto the 1u'cs of the seaeres. Groe v o contrbutions have becn paid the Group has na o uat o
constructiive obligations to pay furieer contrib utiers

{b) Bonus schemes
The Groupy tecow 805 L st i
fra

whorvexpnr s e beonees s s o form]ae thist taae hio consider e boe e oo

wal eid con-tmancial e e,

(c) Termination henefits

Termination boretits a e payveule whon sr oneio, mer coniract o termneed by the Group Tne Croupy tecou dves
b | H i i !

e the cfier of those henefits

terr inat’on nenefits wher e Goop canne loroer wit
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conrnuso

30. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

Operating leases

Leases are classified as operating leases where the lessor retains substant’ally all tre risks and berefits of ownership of the
asset Leasc payments under an operating lease are recognised as an expense on a straght-line basis over the lcase term
unless another systematic baesis is more representative of the time pattern of ine uset’s benelit,

Taxation
The income tax cxpense represcrits the sum of tax currently payable and moverents in deferred tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit far the year. Taxaole profit differs from net profit as reparted in the
income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items
that are never taxable or deductilsle. The Group's liabitiny for current tax 15 calculated using tax rates in the respective
jurisdictions that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the statement of tinancial positior date

Deferred tax is accounted for on all temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the romputat on of taxable probt. In principle, deferred tax
liakilities arc recognised for all temporary differences and defeired tax assets are recognised to the extent that itis probable
that taxable profits will be avalable, against which decuctible temporary dilferences may be unlised. Such assets and

liakz litics are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwil (or negative goodwill) or from the initial
recogniion (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liahinties in a transaction that affects neither the tax
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilitics are recognised for taxable temporary ditferences ansing on investments in subsidiaries and
associates, cxcept whore the Group 1s able 1o control the reversal of the temporay difference and it s probable that the
ternrporary difference wiil not reverse in the foresceable future.

The carryna amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed a2 eac s1atement of financial pesition date and reduced 1o the extent
that 1t is ~o longer probeble that sulficient taxable profits will be available 10 al'ow &l o1 part of the s3set to be recovered

Deotened tox asscts ond iabilities are measured on an undiscounted basis ot 1he tax rates that are oxpected to apply when
tho related asert isvealicod ar lakility 1s settled, based on tax rates and laws eracted or substentively enacted at the
statement of financial positior date. Defetred tax is charged or credited inthe inconte statement. except when 1 iclales o
items acdited or charged diectly to equity or other comprehensive incone, i which case the defened tax is aiso dea't vith
in cquily o other canipichensive income.

I3 deriedd - wsncle and clalrics ae offsetvar on thoy rotate 1

conent tax azsols and hiadbylncs o a nei

Lo lovied vy toe son ¢ texation authoriy and the
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tey s freenn i cortined use of the asset Tho cariar loss aramg o doccocintion of o aesot i daeterrmined as the
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30. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONT NUED

Goodwill

Goodwl' ansing on censalidation renresents the excess of the cost of acquisition (farr value of consideration paid) over the
Group's nterest in the fair veloe of tre “de~tfizble assets, ' ahilt'es and contingent hanilities of 8 nusiness 2t the dste of
acquisition. Goodwilis recognised as an asset and s allocated to cash-generating units for purcoses of irpai ment testirg
Cash-generating units represent the srrgllest ident'fizble group of assets that gererstes cash llows that zre largely
ndeperdent of the casr irflows rom other assets or grouns o gssets.

Business comainatiors are accourted for Ls ng the purchase method. Any excess of the cast of the business corbination
over the Group's interest 1 the ret fair value o7 The identifiable assets, labilites ano contingen: listilit'es is recocnised 10 the
stazement of financial position as goodw il and 1s not amort'sea. To the extent that the net fair value of the acquired entity’s
identifiable asses, liablizies and cont'ngent habilities is greater than the cost of the investmen?, 3 gan 1s ecog' rea
immediately in the income statement. Any goodwill asset arising on the acguisition of cquity accounted entities s included
within the cost of those entities.

After initial recogrition, goodwiil is stated at cost fess any accumulated impairment losses, with the carrying value being
reviewed for impairment, at least annually and whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value
may be impaired.

For the purpose of impairment tesiing, goodwil is allocated to the related cash-generating urits monitored by
management. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, including
goodwill, an ‘mpaiiment loss is recognised in the income statemert.

The carry'ng amount of goodw i allocated to a cash-cenerating unit is taken into account when determining the gain or loss
on disposal of the unit, o1 of ar operation within it.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets are carried at cost ess accunmu’ated amortisation and accumuiated impairment 'osses.

‘miangible assets acqured sopatately fiom a busiess are carried initially at cost. Anintangible assct acquired as et of a
busiress cominalion 500 a3 & tace * eme o custemer relauonship is recognised at fa'r value and iderufied separately
from goodwill if the asset s sepmable or arises from cortractuat or other legal nghts and its fait va'ue can be measured
relanly. Expendiure or irterrally acve oped intarghle assets, excluding development costs, s taken o too ineome
staterrent in the yoar inwhich s mcaned. Deve opmoent expendiure s recogn’sed as an itangble gsect orly 2itoral the
folowing crieria ave iret:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS courueo

30. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

The recoverable amount 1s the higher of fair value less sefling costs and value m-use. In assessing va'ue in-use, the
estimated ‘uture cash flows are discounted to thelr present velues using & pre-tax discount rate. This rate reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money as well as the risks specific to 4re asset for which the estimates of future cash
flows have rot been adjusted.

it the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset s
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately.

An assessment is made al each reporting date as to whether there 1s any indication that proviously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed oniy if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
assel's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. f that is the casc, the carrying amount of the
asset is increased 1o its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have
becn determined, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately, although impairment losses relating 1o goodwil may not be reversed.

Financial instruments
From 1 June 2018 the Group applies the following accounting policies in respect of financial instruments.

Financial instruments — Classification, recognition and measurement

The Group deterrnes the classification of its financial 1nstruments at initial recognition in accordance with the categornies
outlined below and re-evaluates this designation at each finenciel year-end When financ-al instruments are recognised
intizlly, they are measured at fair value, being the transactio= price plus, in the case of finarcial assets ana financial liabilities
not at Tar velue through profit or loss, direcily attr-butacie transaction costs Finanaizl instruments are disclosed in riote 26
16 the tinanc’al statements.

(a) Financial assets measured at {air value through profit or loss

Financial assets measured at fair value throuch pro®™ and foss ave vnancial assets that are niot dassited and measured &t
aort'sed cost o a5 fair value throwch other comorehensive ircaome The “mercizl acseis included in this classificatior zre
tha financal derivative noen positiors included i trade recevables {due fiem piokers) s shown = the Conschidarec
Statement of Financial Position and relates notes The Group uses dernvat ve fina nstruments, in craer 1o heduy
dervesive Cxposites arising from open chiert positions, which are alse dassitiod as “air velue through profit and loss,
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30. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

(e} Determination of fair value

Frencial instruments ansirg from open chert pasions and tre Group's hedying positions are steted 2t fair value ard
dsclosed steording to the valuation hicrarchy required by IFRS 7. =air values are predominantly determined by re‘ererce
tot'rd party market valucs (bid prices for long pesitions and offer prices for srort positions) as detalled be own

—evel 1: Valued vsirg unad usted ouoted orices in active markets for ident cal finencial imstruments

+ Level Z. Valued using techiigues vihere a price 1s derved based significantly on observable market deta For examoie,
where an active mar<et for an dentica! firancizl irstrument to the product offered by t-e Group to 1ts clents or used by
the Group to hedge its market risk does not exist

o Level 3: Velued Ls'no techr ques that incorsorate information other than cbservable mer<et data that is significart to tive
oversl varuation,

Financial instruments — Impairment of financial assets

The impairmert charge 1n the Consolidated Income Statement includes the change in expected credit losses. Expecied
credit losses are recognised for trade rece vailes fexcluding amounts due fram brokers held at fair value through profit and
loss), cash and cash equivalents, other receivables and firancial investmerts. Expected credit losses are calculated as the
difference between the contractual cash * ows that are due to the Group and the cash flows that tne Group expects to
recoive given the probabitity of default and loss given default, discounted at the onginal effective interest rate.

At mitial recognmon of fnancal aszets, an allowarnice is made for expected credit losses result'ng rom defzult events that
arc possible vethin the next 12 months. Inthe event of 2 s'gnificant nerease i= crecit risk, an allowance is made for expected
credit losses rasultic ¢ from possible deofault events aver the expected life of the financial asset. | nancal assets whete
12-month expectec credis losses arc recognised are considered 1o be Stage 1; fina~cial assets which zre cosideres o have
experie~ced o significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition are considerca to be Stage 2; and financial assets
which have defaulted or are otherwise considered to be credit impaired are allocated to Stage 3.

Ar assessment of whether credit nisk has increased siamificantly corsiders changes in credit ratirg sssccdiateo with the asset,
wnether cortractual pay ments arc more than 20 deys past due ard other ressonable in‘onmat’ on demaongtrating otherwiso
The Group Consices a * ~anclel msbivment 1o rave low cedit risk wihen it hes an exte val crodit aling of ‘mvesthiert grace’
ot noextenal cred trating s avellaule, i acco cance with the Group's inter=al credit r sk mansuerment aof nimon T
appraac hes not reseliod ina matenal difference 'nothe impairmert allowance under as exprecied crodit lase approndfor
ke Groun,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS connueo

30. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

tb} Financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the lisbility is discharged or cancelled or expires. Where an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the orignal
liability and the recognition of a new liability, such that the difference in the respective carrying amounts together with any
costs or fees incurred are recognised in profit or loss

fc) Offsetting financial instruments

Assets or liabilities resulting from profit or losses on open positions are carred a1 fair value. Amounts due from or to clients
and brokers are offset and the nel amount reperted in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offser
the recognised amounts, and there 1s an intention to scttle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the lisbility
simultaneousty. The fegally enforcesble right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the
normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or the counterparty.

Trade payables and receivables
Trade receivables represent balances with counterpartios and clients where the combination of cash held on account and
the valuation of financial derivative open positions result in a7 amount due 10 the Group.

Trade payables represent balances with counterparties and cliems where the combination of cash held on account and the
valuation of finarcial derivative open positions results in an amount payable by the Group

Trade receivables do not contain a significant financing element and so the Group has adoplec the simphiied approsch
permitted by IFRS 9. This approach requires expected hifetime credit losses to ke recognised at initial recogniton of the
financial asset. The loss allowance 1s calculeted by reference to an ageing debt profile, and rade receivables are written o-f
whaon there is objective evidence of non-collectability or when an event of default occurs.

Other assets

Other assets represent rights to cryptocurrencics and cryptacurrencies controlled by the Group. The Group offers vailous
cryplocurrency-iclated mrodudte that can be traded onits platform The Group purchases and sells ayptocurrorcies as par
of its hedging.

Atpresentthere s a lack of gudance avalab o or ow Gyprocunency assels should be accounted for and subscuyuently
divclosed in accordance with IFRS ac sdopted by the FUL The Group hoids ayptocurrency assets for trading in the aordinary
couren of its business, effective’y actno as o comnadily broker dealor inicspect of the underlying cryptocuniency as
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30. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalonts comprises cash on hand and demand deposits which may be accessed without ponalty. Cash
equivalents cemprise short-term highwy liguid nvestments that are read ly convertible into known amounts of cash and which
zre subject 1o sn ms'gn'ficant ris< of changes in value. For the purpases of the Consclidated Cash Flow Staterment, ret cash
erd casn ecuivalents consist of cash ard cash equivelents as defined sbove, net of outstanoing bank overdrafts.

The majority of the Grous's cash balances are held with investment grade banks. The Groug considers the risk of default,
and how adverse changes in cconomic and business conditions might irpact the abi'ity of the banks to mect therr
obligations. The Group assesses the expected credit losses on cash and cash cquiva'ents on a forward: locking biasis and the
imparment methodology depends on whetker there has been a signif.icant increase ir credit r'sk s ce inial -ecogn'tion,

The Group holds money on oehalf of clients in accordance with the client money rules of the UK Financial Conduct Authority
(FCA) and other regulatory bodies. Such monies are class fied as eitrer 'cas~ and cash ecuivaierts’ or segregated chent
funds’ in accordance with the relevant regulatory requirements. Scgregated chent funds comprse individual cliert funds
held in segreoated chent manay accounts, Segregated client money accounts restrict the Groun's ability to control the
mories and accordingly such amounts are not held on the Group’s Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

The amount of segregated client funds held at year-end was £1,342.2 million {31 May 2018, £1,3846 %9 million} and the amount
of segregated client assets was £1,096.8 million (31 May 2018: £945.0 million). These amounts are held off-balance sheet,
The return reccived on managing segregated clent funds is included within net operating income.

Inaddition, the Group's Swiss banking subsidiary, 1G Bank $.A ., is required to protect custonior deposits under the FINMA
Privileged Depasit Scheme. At 31 May 2019, iG Bank S.A. was required 1o neld £20.0 million (31 May 2018: £15.4 million) in
satisfaction of this requiiermncnt. This amount, which represents restricted cash, 1s included in cash and cash equivaients on
the Consoldated Statemant of Frnancial Position

Tiic transfer Turds are held oy the Group under a Title Transfer Collateral Arrangement (TTCA) by wnich a chent agrees that
full ownership of such monics s uncend tonally fransferred to the Group. Title transfors funds are accordingly held on the
Group’s Consolidated Statemrent of Financial Position with a corresponding hability to cients withr frade payar’cs,

Financial investments
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conmnuen

30. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

Other payables
Non-trading ‘inancial lisbilities are recogrised initially at fair value and carried at amortised cost using the effect’ve interest
rate method if the time value of money is significant

Provisions
Pravisions are recognused when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; 1t is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setile the obhgation; and the amo.unt cen be reliably estimated

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at their issuc proceeds less transaction costs incurred. Subseguently, taking into
consideration the term of the borrowings, an assessment is made whether to state at amortised cost, with any difference
between net procecds and the redemption value being recognised in the Consolidated Income Statement over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interesi rate method.

Share Capital

(a) Classification of shares as debt or equity

When shares are issued, any component thet crestes a financial lisbility of the Group is presented as a hability in the
statement of financial position; measured initially at fair value net of ransacton costs and thereaflter at amortisca cost until
extinguished on conversion or redemption. The comresponding dividends refating to the lishility component are charged as
intcrest expense in the income statement.

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded as the proceeds received, net of direct issve costs, Equiy
instraments are classified sccording to the substance of the contraclual arrangements entered into, An eguity nstrumert is
any contract that cvidences o residual interest in the assets of the Group atter deducting alt of its Labsilities

{b) Own shares held in Employee Benefit Trusts

Shares heid in Employee Benetfit T-usts for the purposes of employee share schemes are classifieo as a deduction from
sharcholders’ eguity and arc vecognised at cost. Consideration received for the sale of such shares 15 also recognised i1
cquity, with any difference between the moceeds fion the sale and the criginal cost being taken 1o rescrves. No cane ot
loss is recnorisrd s the mceme statemert on the purchase, sale, 1ssue or cancellation of equity shares.

(¢} Share-based payments
The Company eperates thice enployce shaic plans: a Share Incentive Plon, a Sustaired Performance Plan and a Long Torm
Incentive Plan

For merket-bascd vostno cond 1 ons, the coct
models
eward schemes) ond arevcoogniscd o

Bancaion the Cong ary™

Prhesc awatdds s arcesurcd st fadh velue calcalaied orieg option o cra
‘v eddimare derail of the models and assumnptions urod o e

: ateront ona stieight ] ne bas s over the vostra cea od
sy vest

Tor o

i

Ao

ke shae Lased payment re

Fon nor-mearke-besca venr rE el

fooent or Frean ot posiion dete be 25! RETPR A

1w the vesting o od nas expired and neavagononts bestcener o oF

CXEENSC 1S calculatod terenerting the e

the ackievencnt ar

. cevrnche U tioms deicnmininia e ptomber ef egquety nstienents Wat wall o
vest The movement in e T Tt

e }_\,
oo the pevicos sletemeant of financizl position dete e rccomee. 1t

s cotresponding oiedit 1o CofLilly,

Lot ve exe

The cmant by ihe Cormmerny oot s cecrn- iy ety one dle to cpploweor efthe sube chany oedhopioc e e v
sireated as a capital conibanon, Toe o vame ol 1he corployec servicesiecaived s tecaanisod v Tno v aling fa o
anmcrease n the rvestment 10 cucsichary cndertekings, wite a conesponding credit to equity.

172 13 GROUP HOLDINGS PLC | ANNUAL REPORT 2019



31, LIST OF tNVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

The folloveng camrpan es are a | owned directly or indirect.y by 1G Group Holdings pic:

sl g
oo ACr per EELY B R P
Subsidiary undertakings held directly:
C Croup Limited Cannon Bridge House, Ordinary shares  100%  —olding company
25 Dowgate Hill, Londor
EC4R ZYA United Kingdom
Subsidiary undertakings held indirectly:
G Index Limnted Cannon Bridge House, Ordinary sharcs 100%  Spread betting
25 Dowgate Hill, London
EC4R 2YA United Kingdom
IC Markets Limited Orcinary shares  100%  CFD trading, foreign
exchange and market risk
managerment
IG Markets South Africa Limited Ordinary shaies  100% CFD trading
Market Data Limited Ordinary shares  100%  Data distribution
IC Nominees Limited Ordinary shates  100%  MNomiree company
IG Knowhow Limited Crdinary shares  100%  Software development
Extrabet Limited Ordinary shares  100%  Non-trading
|G Finance Crdinary shares  100%  Firarcing
IG Finance Two Ord'nary shares  100%  Firancing
IG Finance Three Ordinary shares  100% Financing
|G Finance Four Ordinary shares  100%  Tinancing
iG Finarce 5 Limited Ordinary shares  100%  Financing
|G Forex Limited Ordinary sharcs 100%  Financing
IG Spread Betting Limited Ordmary shares  100%  Finanang
IG Finarce & Lin ted Ordinary chares 100%  ~inanong
i(> Mnance 9 Limited Ordinary shares  100%  =inancing
Francicl Domraigns Umitecd Ordmary sharcs 100%  -lolding cormpany
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{imited
Thrence Somra'uts Recistiar L ileds

vacre Sarcees) | mied

Tranat by

[ZotSore coiboe it Revictiy 1o tocd

ot™iarkets Regietry Dt

cddi e Rty Do

Lewve! 15, 55 Celing S
WMo bomre v O 3060
Australia

1€ Shere o Austia a Puy Linited

¢ Battery Road, 01-02 MYP
Centre, 049910 Singapare
Uit 0d-, Leve
Kcrry Plaze, No.i 2
S Rood, Fute Bhnstiict

Shengbon S1EGEH, B2 Cora

IG Aoz Pie oneited

Pl v

VI trlhen) Co.

[HETRINE

Stiodome Ciiy Contre. 157
Higasn-Shinhachi,
Minate-ka, Tokyo, 105 7110

Japan

o Can Limded

Oeciaiy thslos

Ordmery chares

Onddrzay <haes
Onzdimary cheres
Onchary crares
(hamzry evancs
Criediocay, =0 oo
gyt e
Chcives yeene s
S R N T
Cadd vz e an -
(3r0 ver £e s

Chred mary e ene s

Cnde oy

Ord rerv siate s

0%

T,
100%

100%.

100%.

O

IS

T00%

Haldimg company

Donwers recsliar
Mremome regstry
Dominine recastry
Diernaime reoistiy
[BISTR

Sty
Dezive teonctry
[roimemeconstiy
Loz rcansty
i tedng

Nor lsd.ng

\‘-’.'”‘w-ﬂ'?‘t'j'ﬂg

cootee <€t g off ce

Noen-trading

C7D vading and foreign
CRCENG T

TN @ lian Sorvices

LFD tnacing and fureign
cxchange

Non-tradirg
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS covriueo

31. LIST OF INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES CONTINUED

Revgistored e e Yolng

MNarie of Company country ol oo Pt or Helomra nghits af s s

|C Europe CmbH Berliner Allee 10, 40212 Ordinary shares  100% CFD trading and foreian
Disseldorf, Germany cxchange

IG Bank 5 A. 42 Rue du Rhone, Geneve, Ordinary shares  100%  CFD trading and
1204 Smtzcrlamd foreign exchange

G Infotech (India) Piivate Limited Infimity, 2nd Floor, Katha No Ordinary shares  100%  Software development

436, Survey No 13/1B, 12/2B,
Challagatta Village,
Banga'ore, 560071 India

G US Holdings Inc. 2711 Centreville Road, Ordinary shares 100%  Hoiding company
Suite 400, Wilmington,
Delaware, 17808,
United States

North Amernican Derivatives Ordinary shares  100% Exchange

Exchange Inc

Market Risk Management Inc, Ordinary shares  100%  Market maker

FX Publications Inc Ordinary shares  100%  Publications

Nadex Domains [nc. Ordinary shares  100%  Domains registry

1G US LLC Ordinay shares  100%  Foreign exchange trading

Fox Gub imited 5763 line Wal' Road, Ordinary shares 100%  Fmancang
Gibraltar

Fox Sub Two Limned Ordinary shates 100%  Financing

Fox Japan Holdings OrrJ\r ary Shama 100% I*Uldmg company

IG Limited o f (e 2&_) L E'\’ﬂ 27, Ordinary 5harc-‘ 100%  CiD tediog and foreion
Cronency House - Tower 2, cxchange

Dubai International Financial
Cente, PO Box - 506968
Drubed, UnlLu‘J Arab Lm\ratee

Chasl su\rkm (')r(:"flary‘sr-‘an"z i

Brighiooal Uinnted Chrtedoulo Gz Sataes nokho
221 helios Coonr, d loor
30. S nasse! Cyprus
G Matkote Kony, Daited V\’l A Hlouse, Neioly, (,m ey sbhares 1005 Neon-tiodineo
Moy \\\(‘ Listiie:,
PO Rex 11 \\\ D, ‘WQU
Specien MTE Oncraron Crelas \-wm (do- (R 1 (»U 77 Ord ravy shares G0 WTE o) ¢ oo lecucy o
Raydios Cratsi- Praskfirs ane Mas, Gonmany toid oo

Tre folowmg Ul orttes, ol o velndt ang 100
Companics Act 2006 ¢
(05297886), " f

Tinencied Donne

o by the Grocps are not wokjectto o and Ury vitue of 2484 of the
NI ity Lo wa i(,. Finanrce (02024552), 1G Finance Two (05177194),
AN ERTR T NN Y fe o0 S irnterd [OFR06ANTY, Fooance P cier I
cos Reansty Hond s Learee (09225699, Frinancie! Domaigre Reaistian cienid (092
Domagns (Services) Limitod (0923 {S59T), DotMe kits Regisuy Vimited [09237699), DotTracdne Re gisiry uinvloed (09237708),
DmCFD Registiy Limited (09227732 Dotidokar Registry Uimited (09237714), DutFores Reg sty Limited (0U237740),
Dmf’:pucadhcmm Registiy Lanited (08237712), InvestYouw Way Uimited (070819071), Dea! City iimizod (0963522305 < nd
Extrabet Linted t04560348).

s

The tol'ovemeg U enmtios, o of v are \f‘k' secwvenedd by the Graup, are oxempt hone the \c‘u‘_u orent ;;u-xwmc, Peidvidiea!
7 rorerts by viilor O L3944 et boe Lonpanies Act Z006 relating to the man ’
sichiarea 1[G N nces Linety o l“(lél’f?h'ﬁll], Mo Dance Fow (052120100 1C Spresd

Ha b maee 8 01 te HED/0RG 11 crex Livne o (G6EQE36T) ano (G hating & -d Irvestroros e e d {Tio bra 1

Employee Benefit Trusts:

1G Group Holdirgs ple Inland Revenae Apunoved Shave Incontve Pan (UK Tiast)
(G Group Limted Erployee Benefd Trosl idorsey Trustt

IG Group Employee Lguty Plan Trest (Austialion Tres?)
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 May 2019 31 May 2018
Ngtre £m Im
Assets
Nor-current asscts
investment in subsidiaries & 503.6 5013
508.6 501.3
Current assets
Prepayments 0.2 0.2
Other receivables ? 168.1 136.5
Cash and cash equivalents 0.8 0.1
169.1 1368
TOTAL ASSETS 6777 6381
Liabilities
Current Habilities
Other payables & 10.5 89
Total liabilities 105 89
Equity
Share capital and share premium 10 206.8 2068
Olher reserves 1 2.1 1.4
Relained earnings 458.3 4210
Total equity 667.2 6792
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES &77.7 6381

The financal starements o 1G Group Holdings plc frewistered namiber 046/7092) we e zpproved by ihe Beard of Directors
on 23 July 2019 and signed on s behalf Ly

Paul Mainwaring
Clues Dier g ¥
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

[nl

o}

E<

=

2

el

L [z1a &

fore [ . '],,!1. g

S o o o S s =
At 31 May 2017 - 2068 51.0 2i2.0 44698
Fro‘t a el total comprehensive recome for 1he year - - - 2783 274.3

Cquity-settled employee share-based payments - - 7.0 - 7.0 -

Ermployee Benefit Trust purchase of awn shares - - @3 - (4 3) z

Equ'ty dividends paid - - (119.6) (119.6] =

Transfer of snare-based payment reserve - - {52.3) 52.3 - a

AL 3T May 2018 - 206.8 1.4 421.0 629.7 g

e el s L _ - o g

Profit eng total comprehensive income “or the year - - - 2029 2029 ‘
Equity-settled employee share-based payments - - 8.2 - 8.2

Employee Benefit Trust purchase of owr shares - - {2.0) - 2.0) o

Eqm‘.y dividends pa:d - — - 171.1) {1711} %

Transfer of share-based payment reserve - - {5.5) 5.5 - -

Lo . R — o 2

At 31 May 2019 - 206.8 21 458.3 667.2 2

m

:

£

=

SINZWALYLS TYIDNYNIJ

QUM 0D C N HA0101 3HEHEE
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COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Year ended Yoar ¢ cdedd
31 May 2019 31 May 2018
Nt £m fin

COperating activities
Cash gencrated from operations 7 173.8 125.5
Income taxes paid - -

Net cash flow generated from operating activities 173.8 125.5

Investing activities
Intorest received -

Net cash flow used in investing activities - -

Financing activities

Interest pard {1.5)
Cquity dividends paid to owners of the parent (171.1) (119.6}
Employee Benefit Trust purchase of own shares 2.0} 4.3}
Net cash flow used in financing activities (1731} 1125.4)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 0.7 01
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 0.1 -
Impact of movemernt in forcign exchange rates - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 0.8 a1
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[
o
g
b
=z
-
Q
1. AUTHORISATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH IFRS T
: £
The fnercal statements of JG Group Holo'ngs ple (t-e Corrpzny) for the year ended 31 Mezy 2019 were authorised “or z
issue by the Board of Directors on 23 July 2019 ard Staterrent of Financial Pos'tion was signed on the Board's beha oy
Paul Mamwaring. IC Group Fo'dings pic s a public Emited comrpany, which is listed on the Londor Stocx Exchange ard
incorporated and dom.ciled i Erglana ard Weles. Tre adoress of the registered office is Carnon Bricge Ho.se,
25 Dowgate Hili, Lendon, EC4R 2YA
. ) , . ~ . o
Tre Corrpany's fnancial statements have been prepared n accorcance with EU adopred hrernst-onal Financial Reporting ;:g
Siandards (IFRS), internretations issued by the IFRS Interpreiations Committec (IFRS IC) ard vein the Comparics Act 2006 ﬁ
applcable to companies reporti~g under IFRS. The fnarcial staterents have been crepared uraer the historicel a
cost convention. G
S
The preparation of f.nancial statements in conformity with IFRS recures the use of certain critical account’ng estmates |1 .
also requires management to excrcise its judgement in the process of appiying the Company’s accounting policies Theire
arc no significant areas of jJudgement or complexity, or areas where essumptions and estimates are signif:.cant to the
Corypsany fmancial stateme s,
[n]
2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
m
The accounting policies applicd are the same as those set outin note 30 of the Consclidated Financial Statements except z
for the foilowing: 5
(8}
m
Investments in subisidiaries arc stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, 2
A
]

The Company has share-based payment scnemes involving employecs of its subsidiaries. The costs of awards under these
schemes is recognised as an increase n the investment in the employing subsidiary.

Dividends receivable are recognised when the sharcholde's right to receive the payment s estabiished

As penmitted by Sect an 408(1)b), (4) of the Comrpanics Act 2006, the ind'vidua! -ncome statement of 1G Group Holdhigs nle
(the Corpany) has rot neen presected o thase inancal starenents The amoust of protit far sne yearincluaed vt the
fimanoial statemenig of 10 Group Holaimgs ple is 1202 9 moil on (31 May 2078 pm"it far e year of £276.3 vallion) A
stacomant of conprenensive ncone “or 16 Groun Holdros ple has slso not been presented ninese fancal stetemonts
No items of other comprebensive income aose in e year (51 May 2018, fil).

3
§
g
z
E

3. AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

Lucirors remuncrahion sdedloe v cie 2 of e Corce aoted Fonarncad Statementy

4. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

Dhccre rerrerc i cber cooncbyrretb e Dy - Serporca e cocnior of tho Ao ual Sop oo

5. STAFF COSTS

The Compony bes no cincdeye e 31 Way pUle

DN 0D Al YICIOHIYTHS

6. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

Aoy
31 May 2019 RS
£m
At the heginming of the yean 501.3 49a5
Addtions in the year 7.3 a5
508.6 5015
Addtiens nthe yoa re'ate 10 con ry sotodd e oo e vende oy avees of the sapsidianes

Al hst of the Group's diecty crd ind rectiv eavra e e enes s previded oo cate 31T of the Consal'dated Fiencrs
Statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conriuen

7. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Year ended Year ¢nded
31 May 2019 31 May 2G18
fm HE

Operating activities
Operating loss (7.07 2.0)
Dividends received 2099 2800
{Increase) in trade and other receivables (32.0} (2.3
{Decrease)/Increase in trade and other payables 29 (14%.2)
Cash generated from operations 173.8 1255

Operating losses comprise of legal and professional fees and external audit fees.

8. OTHER PAYABLES

31 May 2019 31 May 7018
£ fra
Accruals 27 4.5
Amounts due to Group companies 7.8 4.4
10.5 89
9. OTHER RECE\VABLES

31 May 2019 31 May 2018
£m Ean

Amounts due from Group companies:
- Market Data Limited 1309 1299
- 1G Markets Limiied 3246 48
- Onber Group companics 4.5 1.7
Other delors 0.1 01
168.1 136.5

Under the Croup's cash manaaement framewark, entitics nelding cashiothatic suplus to shart temeguirements jend the
ey T e b Qo oty These amounts creremayvol de o domend cod Sre ner ivigest b Arnies,

10. SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM

Shone capital and chae memium e dsclosed within Note 27 o the Cansc o et Faance! Slewn onte,
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11. OTHER RESERVES

MIIAHIAQ ANTIAOD

At 31 May 2017 54.3 (3.3} 51.0
Equity-settled employce snaic-based payments 7.0 - 7.0 -
Exercise of UK share incentive plans (0.2} 0.2 - ;:é
Employee Benefit Trust purchase of shares - 14.3) 4.3 §
Transfor of share based payments reserve (52.3) - (52 3} s
— - -- _ _ - P —S - - —— -
A1 31 May 20718 8.8 (7 4) 14 g
Equity-settled employee srare-lased payme-ts 8.2 - 8.2 &
Exercise of UK share incentive plans 0.9 0.9 -
Employee Berefit Trust purchase of shares - 2.0 {2.0)
Transfer of share based payments reserve {5.5) - (5.5)
At 31 May 2019 10.6 (8.5) 21 g
5
o
12. OBLIGATIONS UNDER LEASES £
z
Operating lease agreements =
The Company has entered [rto commerciai icases on ceirtain properties. Future numimum rentals payable under non- Gl
cancellable operating ‘casces are as follows: g
31 May 2019 3 1day FOTE =
£m fr
Future minimum payments due,
Not laier than one year 1.8 1.8 =
Atter ore year but not more tran five years 7.4 7.1 g
After more than five years 14 2.2 o
— s — - . —_— . - - - [ — - R
10.6 121 L)
3
13. DIRECTORS' SHAREHOLDINGS g
The Direcrors of the Company bold seacs as disciased nothe Grous Annval Report.
14. RISK MANAGEMENT
Finencal roks wrisme =i e fmesc a2l ae g o ier s a2 meneoe G L e Croope-waoe level e dete Toaee ot Wss Mer cemie 1 §
section ol Yo Grogs S Rew o o @
s
Credit risk "
, . P . =
Foowthmoed eircor oo oo e et e T ne vk o oremof tpe Con R R ST A IR E oot ety z
from peaien peltios Tnat oo nleo oo D ctore o sl o nanys o covabilec s coreroacral. By o v ib s
Groop comparics arel e Connn or ha e Lo ULl e Lo 0 Cnsulc repayirenin Todl Teencrete, ool sl s o]
=
é

Liquidity risk
Tre Company s able Lo onter a Gl s ppant on, ot o0 Gruoprcampe es i thas s neeged leefon, Tooony e
Mol

15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The sursequent cverts of the e nity are th o comne as those disclesed mthe rotes to the Group Consodeted Tirane s
Statcmerts in note 79

16. DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
Of sne #4585 malan oetsmed carn o s on 51 Way 201y 187 May 20080 F421 O i lhery, L2270 mul G is consacron
distrbutan'e (31 Moy 20018 {7900 1

17. DIVIDENDS PAID AND PROPOSED
The dividends paid ard sropossa oy the o iy an thie sane o Urose disclosed in the notes 1o e Group Consoboa s
Finarc sl Statemerts vonote 10
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SHAREHOLDER AND CO. INFO

SHAREHOLDER AND COMPANY INFORMATION

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Receiving shareholder information by email

You can opt to receive shareholder information from
us by emailvather than by post. We will then email
you whenever we add shareholder communications
to the Company website. To set this up, please visit
www.investorcentre co.uk/ecomms and register for
clectronic communications {e-comms),

if you subsequently wish to change this instruction or revert
to recaving docurments or information by post, you can do
so by contacting the Company’s registrars at the address
ShO\N” in thé‘ Cumpahy \mformatiom Opp@s\ie‘ YOU can alSO
change your communication method back to post by
logging in to your Investor Centre account and going to
‘update my details’ followed by ‘communication options’.

The Registrar can alse be contacted by telephone on

0371 495 2032 Calls to this number cost ~o more than a
national rate call from any type of phone or provider. Thesc
prices are for indication purposes only; if in doubt, please
check the cost of calling this number with your phone hne
movider. Lines arc open 8.30am - 5.30pm, Mon-Fri
axcluding bank holidays.

Shareholder enquiries

If you have any querics relating to your snarehelding,
dividend peyments or lost share certificates, orf any of
your details change, please co~tact Computershare by
vsiting wyaw nvestorcentre.co.uk or by dsing the cortact
detans above,

American Depositary Receipts (ADRs)

1G's ADR procramme trades i the US over the counter
(OTC) marcet, undcr the symbol iGGHY. Cacn ADR conent y
|L}]r{‘ft }'\15 .0 [,‘i(‘{HM”y 5"\:7’-{?.

Dividend dates™
Ex-dividend dete

Vo
Feven o e

26 S e vl 20
VTR BT
Faotddey e clect o dradend

voinvestoe et 3 Cotoho 20y
Sine! dividend poyment daie 24 Cwonbagy 2009
200 et dhvdend Tenrusry 2000
Annual sharehelder calendar'™

Company reporing

Tooahiesuns anegced 7 i Ao
Acenual St s 12 Acgnet 7008
Arnaa Goreral Meoting 19 September 2019

Interim report

A part of our e-comms progranimne, we ave decrded ror
nted copy of cur Inmevim Report Wee vl

istead pullish the repatt an our wohisite, whete itw l be

avalan'c around mid January each yoa

N F)lfc(‘:n‘( oo

[T N S DT PR I RIES TR e e B e T S IO R PRI B
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COMPANY INFORMATION

Directors

Executive Directors

JY Felix (Chief Executve Officer;

P R Mainwaring (Chiet Finencial Officer)
B € Messer (Chief Cammercial Oificer)
J M Noble (Chief Operating Officer)

Non-Executive Directors

A J Green {Chairman)

S G Hill M L ¢ May {Senior Independont Director]
J P Moulds J A Newman

S-A Hibberd

Comgpany Secretary
T Lee

Independent Auditors
PricowaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
7 More tondon Riverside

London

SE12RT

Bankers
Barclays Bank plc
7 Churchill Place
Landon
Fi4 EHE

HSBC Holdings ple
8 Canada Squarc
London

E14 5HO

oyds Banking Group ple
25 Gresham Sireet
Londen

ECV AL

Rouyal Bank of Scotlond Group pic
280 Bichigrscate

. |
LRI E

LA N

Registrars
crarehiape recdter Servives P C

s Peavoaors

oo

ot RBoaod

BL9Y 677

Brokers
Burelays Bank plo
5 The Nord Cao'annade

[P Y

Nurvis Secunties vimeled
10 Paternostor Sutae

[ ondoen

FCAMTLT

oo

F1d 4RE

Registered office
Crreen Bodge Boase
25 Doverete M
London

ECAR 2Y0

Registered number
Q4677007



CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain staterrents incloded 1in our 2019 Arnua. Report, or
incorporated by reference 10 1, may censtitute forward:
looking statements’ imespect of the Growp’s operations,
performence, prospects andfor fing-aa: conamion.

Forward-locking statements involve knowr and uaknown
risks and uncertainties because they arc beyord tne Group's
control and are pased an current be'cfs and expectations
about future events about the Group and the industry 'n
which the Croup operates.

Mo assurance can be given that such future results will be
achieved: actua' cvents or results may differ matenaily as a
result of risks and uncertainties facing the Group. If the
assumptions on which the Group bases its forward-loaking
statements change, actual results may ditfer from those
cxpressed in such statements The forward looking
stasements cantained heren reflect knowledge ard
information availab'c at the date of this Arnual Report and
the Group undertakes no cbligation 1o update these
forward-looking staterrents except as required by faw

This report docs rot constitute or form part of any offer or

mvitation 1o sell, or any solicitatior of any offer to purchasce,
any shares or other securities in the Comeany, and nothing

in this report should be corstrued as 5 profiz forecast,

MARKET SHARE

Market shara data has beon movided by Invesmeont Trends
Ply Linmited {websier werw investmenttronds.co.uk).
Contact. Suzie Toohey (omail stooney@invesimentitends.
com) or Brian Chong {eman, b chona@invostmenihoads.
com). Unless stated, marthet slare data s sourced from the
fo'lowng corrent oot

cwve st o
Scopaend o 7

ende Frorne CPD cra “X Koy o e cused
A1
ok

Powes et T nods US Fovereas Tied ng Rupoat i icascd

it o 2008
Bt et e oo Lo bow o d TR Bt evarg
Newelser 20678

[vec ctment T edds Ssoeiehe  ovciancd Trading Rovorg
relcascd Deco il

Imvesirent Tords s 0 on e oo o Trad no Res ot

e le ez Wa e

Investnrent Trends UK Tredirg Belavica Repoet, icleased
May 2019

Ihvestiren: Triends Gormrary O D and FX Repant icleased
) i

Mey 2078

Investiies: Trende Srar CFD e E XN Bonon, re'cased

Mey 2018
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NOTES
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IG Group Holdings plc
Cannon Bridge House
25 Dowgate Hill
London EC4R 2YA

T +44 Q)20 7896 Q011
F:  +44(0)20 7896 0010
W: iggroup.com




